

City of Portland, Oregon ADOPTED BUDGET

VOLUME TWO
City Funds and Capital Projects
Fiscal Year 2013-14

Adopted Budget

City of Portland, Oregon

Fiscal Year 2013-14 Volume Two

City Funds and Capital Projects

Mayor Charlie Hales
Commissioner Nick Fish
Commissioner Amanda Fritz
Commissioner Steve Novick
Commissioner Dan Saltzman
Auditor LaVonne Griffin-Valade

This document is printed on 100% postconsumer waste recycled paper.

Table of Contents

User's Guide	1
City Funds	5 6
Public Safety Service Area Funds BFRES Facilities GO Bond Construction Fund Emergency Communication Fund Fire & Police Disability & Retirement Fund Fire & Police Disability & Retirement Res Fund Fire & Police Supplemental Retirement Res Fund Police Special Revenue Fund Public Safety GO Bond Fund.	9 0 2 4 5 6
Parks, Recreation, & Culture Service Area Funds1Golf Fund1Golf Revenue Bond Redemption Fund2Parks Capital Improvement Program Fund2Parks Endowment Fund2Parks Local Option Levy Fund2Portland International Raceway Fund2Portland Parks Memorial Fund2Spectator Facilities Operating Fund3	9 21 22 5 6 7 9
Public Utilities Service Area Funds 3 Environmental Remediation Fund 3 Hydroelectric Power Bond Redemption Fund 3 Hydroelectric Power Operating Fund 3 Hydroelectric Power Renewal Replacement Fund 4 Sewer System Construction Fund 4 Sewer System Debt Redemption Fund 4 Sewer System Operating Fund 5 Sewer System Rate Stabilization Fund 5 Solid Waste Management Fund 5 Water Bond Sinking Fund 6 Water Construction Fund 6 Water Fund 6	5 7 9 1 2 4 6 8 9 0 6
Community Development Service Area Funds6942nd Avenue NPI Debt Service Fund6982nd Ave/Division NPI Debt Service Fund70Airport Way Debt Service Fund70Arts Education & Access Fund70Assessment Collection Fund70	9 0 1 3

Table of Contents

	Bancroft Bond Interest and Sinking Fund	. 75
	Central Eastside Ind. District Debt Service Fund	. 79
	Children's Investment Fund	. 82
	Closed - Cable Fund	. 83
	Community Development Block Grant Fund	. 84
	Convention and Tourism Fund	
	Convention Center Area Debt Service Fund	
	Cully Blvd. NPI Debt Service Fund.	
	Development Services Fund	
	Division-Midway NPI Debt Service Fund	
	Education URA Debt Service Fund	
	Gateway URA Debt Redemption Fund	
	Headwaters Apartment Complex Fund	
	HOME Grant Fund	
	Housing Investment Fund	
	Interstate Corridor Debt Service Fund	
	Lents Town Center URA Debt Redemption Fund	
	Local Improvement District Fund	
	North Macadam URA Debt Redemption Fund	
	Parkrose NPI Debt Service Fund	
	Property Management License Fund	
	River District URA Debt Redemption Fund	
	Rosewood NPI Debt Service Fund	110
	Courth Dayle Plante Dadomation Fund	110
	South Park Blocks Redemption Fund	
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund	121
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund	121 123
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund	121 123
Trar	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund	121 123 125
Trar	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund sportation & Parking Service Area Funds	121 123 125 127
Trar	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund	121 123 125 127
Trar	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund sportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund	121 123 125 127 127
Trar	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund sportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund	121 123 125 127 127 128 131
Tr ar	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund Isportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund Transportation Operating Fund	121 123 125 127 127 128 131
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund Isportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund.	121 123 125 127 127 128 131 133
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund sportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund. Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund. Support Services Service Area Funds	121 123 125 127 127 128 131 133 137
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund sportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund. Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund. Support Services Service Area Funds Bonded Debt Interest and Sinking Fund	121 123 125 127 127 128 131 133 137
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund Isportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund. Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund. Support Services Service Area Funds Bonded Debt Interest and Sinking Fund CityFleet Operating Fund.	121 123 125 127 127 128 131 133 137 139
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund Isportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund. Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund. Support Services Service Area Funds Bonded Debt Interest and Sinking Fund CityFleet Operating Fund. Closed - Campaign Finance Fund	121 123 125 127 127 128 131 133 137 142 143
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund Isportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund. Support Services Service Area Funds Bonded Debt Interest and Sinking Fund CityFleet Operating Fund Closed - Campaign Finance Fund EBS Services Fund	121 123 125 127 127 128 131 133 137 139 142 143
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund sportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund. Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund. Support Services Service Area Funds Bonded Debt Interest and Sinking Fund CityFleet Operating Fund Closed - Campaign Finance Fund EBS Services Fund Facilities Services Operating Fund.	121 123 125 127 127 128 131 133 137 139 142 143 144
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund Isportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund. Support Services Service Area Funds Bonded Debt Interest and Sinking Fund CityFleet Operating Fund Closed - Campaign Finance Fund EBS Services Fund Facilities Services Operating Fund. Governmental Bond Redemption Fund	121 123 125 127 127 128 131 133 137 142 143 144 146 150
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund sportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund. Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund. Support Services Service Area Funds Bonded Debt Interest and Sinking Fund CityFleet Operating Fund Closed - Campaign Finance Fund EBS Services Fund Facilities Services Operating Fund. Governmental Bond Redemption Fund Health Insurance Operating Fund	121 123 125 127 127 127 131 133 137 142 143 144 150 153
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund sportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund. Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund. Support Services Service Area Funds Bonded Debt Interest and Sinking Fund CityFleet Operating Fund. Closed - Campaign Finance Fund EBS Services Fund Facilities Services Operating Fund. Governmental Bond Redemption Fund Health Insurance Operating Fund Insurance and Claims Operating Fund.	121 123 125 127 127 128 131 133 137 142 144 146 150 153
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund Insportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund. Support Services Service Area Funds Bonded Debt Interest and Sinking Fund CityFleet Operating Fund Closed - Campaign Finance Fund EBS Services Fund Facilities Services Operating Fund. Governmental Bond Redemption Fund Health Insurance Operating Fund Insurance and Claims Operating Fund. Pension Debt Redemption Fund	121 123 125 127 127 127 128 131 133 137 142 143 144 150 153 155
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund Insportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund. Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund. Support Services Service Area Funds Bonded Debt Interest and Sinking Fund CityFleet Operating Fund. Closed - Campaign Finance Fund EBS Services Fund Facilities Services Operating Fund. Governmental Bond Redemption Fund Health Insurance Operating Fund Insurance and Claims Operating Fund. Pension Debt Redemption Fund Printing & Distribution Services Operating Fund	121 123 125 127 127 127 127 131 133 137 142 143 144 146 157 160
	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund Insportation & Parking Service Area Funds Closed - Private for Hire Trans. Safety Fund Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund. Parking Facilities Fund Transportation Operating Fund Transportation Reserve Fund. Support Services Service Area Funds Bonded Debt Interest and Sinking Fund CityFleet Operating Fund Closed - Campaign Finance Fund EBS Services Fund Facilities Services Operating Fund. Governmental Bond Redemption Fund Health Insurance Operating Fund Insurance and Claims Operating Fund. Pension Debt Redemption Fund	121 123 125 127 127 127 127 131 133 137 142 143 144 146 157 160

Table of Contents

	Special Projects Debt Service Fund Technology Services Fund Workers' Comp. Self Insurance Operating Fund	165
Capi	tal Improvement Plan Summaries	167
	Bureau of Environmental Services	167
	Portland Fire & Rescue	195
	Bureau of Fire & Police Disability & Retirement	197
	Office of Management & Finance	199
	Portland Parks & Recreation	205
	Portland Bureau of Transportation	223
	Portland Water Bureau	
	Bureau of Development Services	253



	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	208,787,546	213,479,123	215,985,717	212,778,740	212,778,740	212,778,740
Licenses & Permits	123,953,009	130,132,505	153,758,484	161,527,886	162,027,886	162,027,886
Charges for Services	17,543,926	17,865,099	17,955,656	19,378,049	19,562,555	19,562,555
Intergovernmental	25,383,062	25,047,456	24,478,040	25,183,583	25,613,583	25,944,930
Bond & Note	8,506,660	500,000	7,351,000	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	3,453,344	3,583,100	4,176,673	3,628,579	3,828,311	3,840,311
Total External Revenues	387,627,547	390,607,283	423,705,570	422,496,837	423,811,075	424,154,422
Fund Transfers - Revenue	46,702,353	44,918,514	27,800,420	37,779,030	37,528,558	38,116,432
Interagency Revenue	20,827,898	23,330,723	25,757,298	23,488,663	23,435,383	23,409,113
Total Internal Revenues	67,530,251	68,249,237	53,557,718	61,267,693	60,963,941	61,525,545
Beginning Fund Balance	34,712,975	47,007,826	23,825,818	8,008,800	8,597,109	8,597,109
Total Resources	489,870,773	505,864,346	501,089,106	491,773,330	493,372,125	494,277,076
Requirements						
Personnel Services	290,567,375	313,223,186	314,616,827	319,083,489	318,109,286	319,015,413
External Materials and Services	57,632,360	66,338,761	79,634,322	70,824,208	73,597,986	74,229,036
Internal Materials and Services	54,678,275	56,318,172	54,524,453	51,478,803	50,605,391	49,973,165
Capital Outlay	1,681,931	830,082	2,126,655	185,000	185,000	185,000
Total Bureau Expenditures	404,559,941	436,710,201	450,902,257	441,571,500	442,497,663	443,402,614
Debt Service	5,818,785	9,577,067	6,596,555	7,325,708	7,325,708	7,325,708
Contingency	0	0	9,809,661	8,852,052	8,369,919	8,282,547
Fund Transfers - Expense	32,484,221	35,751,260	33,780,633	34,024,070	35,178,835	35,266,207
Total Fund Expenditures	38,303,006	45,328,327	50,186,849	50,201,830	50,874,462	50,874,462
Ending Fund Balance	47,007,826	23,825,818	0	0	- 0	0
Total Requirements	489,870,773	505,864,346	501,089,106	491,773,330	493,372,125	494,277,076

Fund Overview

The General Fund is the primary operating fund for the City of Portland. The core services of the City such as police, fire, parks, and community development are budgeted within this fund. The fund is mostly supported by property and transient lodging taxes, business and utility license fees, and state shared revenues.

Managing Agency

City Budget Office

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The April forecast required \$21.5 million in ongoing General Fund discretionary reductions and included \$800,000 of available one-time discretionary resources.

In order to balance the Adopted Budget, Council reduced City programs; assumed savings from lower cost of living adjustments, a span of control study, and an administrative process review; and recognized increased revenues from utility license fee reforms. Council also approved a \$3.1 million contingency for unexpected expenses during the fiscal year.

City Funds

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Miscellaneous	317,453	294,671	500,000	125,399	125,399	125,399
Total External Revenues	317,453	294,671	500,000	125,399	125,399	125,399
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	2,395,473	1,852,234	1,903,236	1,903,236	1,903,236
Total Internal Revenues	0	2,395,473	1,852,234	1,903,236	1,903,236	1,903,236
Beginning Fund Balance	48,784,573	46,294,375	49,138,109	48,256,356	48,256,356	51,084,741
Total Resources	49,102,026	48,984,519	51,490,343	50,284,991	50,284,991	53,113,376
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Contingency	0	0	51,490,343	50,284,991	50,284,991	52,525,502
Fund Transfers - Expense	2,807,651	0	0	0	0	587,874
Total Fund Expenditures	2,807,651	0	51,490,343	50,284,991	50,284,991	53,113,376
Ending Fund Balance	46,294,375	48,984,519	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	49,102,026	48,984,519	51,490,343	50,284,991	50,284,991	53,113,376

Fund Overview

The General Reserve Fund was created in FY 1987-88 for the purpose of building a reserve for the General Fund. It is Council-adopted policy to maintain a reserve level equal to 10% of General Fund revenues, net of short-term borrowing.

The policy defines the first 5% of reserves as an emergency reserve available to fund major one-time, unanticipated expenditures or to offset unanticipated revenue fluctuations that occur within a fiscal year. The second 5% of the reserve fund is defined as a countercyclical reserve and is available to either maintain General Fund programs at current service levels or to adjust expenditure growth to match slower revenue growth during the first 18 to 24 months of a recession.

City Council's five-year financial forecast allows using reserves in excess of the required 10% level to fund one-time General Fund appropriations.

Fire Apparatus Reserve at \$5,593,946 for FY 2013-14

In FY 2010-11, the citizens of Portland approved a five-year Public Safety Levy which included funds for apparatus replacement in the Fire Bureau. During the levy period, the existing ongoing funds dedicated to apparatus replacement in the General Fund will be transferred to the General Reserve Fund. The replacement funds will be stored in the General Reserve Fund until FY 2015-16, at which time the levy will expire and Portland Fire & Rescue will begin drawing on the reserve to supplement its ongoing apparatus replacement funds. The apparatus reserves total \$5,593,946 for FY 2013-14.

Managing Agency

City Budget Office

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The FY 2013-14 Adopted Budget includes a \$587,874 transfer of apparatus replacement funds to Portland Fire & Rescue. The funding will support two companies for three months to allow Portland Fire & Rescue to apply for a grant to prevent layoffs of sworn staff.

User's Guide

The FY 2013-14 Adopted Budget document consists of two volumes. Volume One contains general information and an overview of the Adopted Budget for the City of Portland, as well as the budgets for individual City bureaus and offices. Volume Two provides detailed information about the City's funds and capital projects.

If you have any questions about the use of the budget document or the City's budget, please call the City Budget Office at (503) 823-6925.

Volume One - Bureau Budgets

Mayor's Message

A message from Mayor Charlie Hales about the challenges, opportunities, and uncertainties he and the four City Commissioners faced in preparing the FY 2013-14 budget. The message highlights the Mayor's budget priorities and the principles adhered to in crafting the budget.

Overviews

Budget Overview

The Budget Overview presents the total City budget from a number of technical perspectives, discusses significant changes to funds, and outlines the City's overall budget process. It also summarizes key budget decisions and delineates the links between those decisions and City Council goals and strategic issues.

Financial Overview

The Financial Overview lays out the City's financial planning process, fiscal structure, and related policies. This section also includes the five-year forecast, a discussion of City debt management, and highlights of key revenue and expenditure trends.

Budget Notes

The Budget Notes section lists issues which require further analysis or action, per Council's direction. The notes generally direct bureaus to undertake a particular assignment.

Financial Summaries

These summaries show Citywide revenues, expenses, and the authorized positions. Tables at the beginning of Volume One summarize the City budget across all funds, list bureau expenses and total City expenses by fund, and detail the City's Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). The Appropriation Schedule, Tax Levy computations, and Urban Renewal Tax Certifications are also included. This section concludes with tables related to the City's debt obligations.

Service Area Information

City bureaus are categorized into service areas based on the nature of their programs and services. Each service area section of the budget document begins with a description of the service area and budget highlights for bureaus in that service area. This is followed by the FY 2013-14 Adopted Budget for each bureau in the service area. The City's seven service areas are:

- Public Safety
- · Parks, Recreation, & Culture
- Public Utilities
- Community Development
- Transportation & Parking
- Elected Officials
- City Support Services

Volume Two - City Funds

Fund Summaries by Service Area

Presented in the same service area order as Volume One, these sections detail the resources and requirements of each City fund. A brief description of each fund's purpose and relevant trends and issues are incorporated with fund financial information.

Capital Project Details

These sections describe each of the City's capital projects by bureau and capital program. Each project includes a title, project description, funding source (last line of project description), historical and five-year projected costs, net operation and maintenance costs, the geographic location of the project, the project objective, total project cost (projected cost of the total project if expenditures are planned beyond the five-year plan), original project cost (displays the total project cost as identified during the first year of project implementation), and the confidence level of the bureau that the project costs will not change. Project titles beginning with "NEW" were not included in the previous year's five-year capital improvement plan.

Portland Development Commission (PDC) Adopted Budget

As required by the City's Charter, the PDC Adopted Budget is incorporated here by reference. See the PDC website for the PDC Adopted Budget: http://www.pdc.us/pubs/.

Figure 1: Appropriated Funds by Managing Agency

Managing Agency	Fund	Service Area	Fund Type
Bureau of Developr	nent Services		
Western Committee of the Committee of th	Development Services Fund	Community Development	Special Revenue
Bureau of Emergen	cy Communications		
	Emergency Communication Fund	Public Safety	Special Revenue
Bureau of Environn	nental Services		
	Environmental Remediation Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise
	Sewer System Construction Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise
	Sewer System Debt Redemption Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise
	Sewer System Operating Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise
	Sewer System Rate Stabilization Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise
Bureau of Fire & Po	blice Disability & Retirement		
	Fire & Police Disability & Retirement Fund	Public Safety	Fiduciary
	Fire & Police Disability & Retirement Reserve Fund	Public Safety	Fiduciary
Bureau of Planning	& Sustainability	S II	
	Solid Waste Management Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise
City Budget Office			
	Fire & Police Supplemental Retirement Reserve Fund	Public Safety	Fiduciary

Figure 1: Appropriated Funds by Managing Agency (Continued)

Managing Agency	Fund	Service Area	Fund Type
	General Fund	City Fund	Major Governmenta
	General Fund Reserve	City Fund	Special Revenue
Commissioner of Pr			
	Children's Investment Fund	Community Development	Special Revenue
Office of Managem			
	320 Cully Blvd. NPI Debt Service Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	42nd Avenue NPI Debt Service Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	82nd/Division NPI Debt Service Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	Airport Way Debt Service Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	Arts Education and Access Fund	Community Development	Special Revenue
	BFRES Facilities GO Bond Construction Fund	Public Safety	Capital Projects
	Bonded Debt Interest and Sinking Fund	City Support Services	Debt Service
	Closed - Cable Fund	Community Development	Fiduciary
	Closed - Business License Surcharge Fund	City Support Services	Special Revenue
	Central Eastside Industrial District Debt Service Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	CityFleet Operating Fund	City Support Services	Internal Service
	Convention and Tourism Fund	Community Development	Special Revenue
	Convention Center Area Debt Service Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	Division-Midway NPI Debt Service Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	Enterprise Business Solutions Services Fund	City Support Services	Internal Service
	Facilities Services Operating Fund	City Support Services	Internal Service
	Gateway URA Debt Redemption Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	Governmental Bond Redemption Fund	City Support Services	Debt Service
	Grants Fund	City Support Services	Major Governmenta
	Health Insurance Operating Fund	City Support Services	Internal Service
	Insurance and Claims Operating Fund	City Support Services	Internal Service
	Interstate Corridor Debt Service Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	Lents Town Center URA Debt Redemption Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	North Macadam URA Debt Redemption Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	Parkrose NPI Debt Service Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	Pension Debt Redemption Fund	City Support Services	Debt Service
	Printing & Distribution Services Operating Fund	City Support Services	Internal Service
	Closed - Private for Hire Transportation Safety Fund	Transportation & Parking	Special Revenue
	Property Management License Fund	Community Development	Special Revenue
	Public Safety GO Bond Fund		Capital Projects
4	River District URA Debt Redemption Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	Rosewood NPI Debt Service Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	South Park Blocks Redemption Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
	Special Finance and Resource Fund	City Support Services	Capital Projects
	Special Projects Debt Service Fund	City Support Services	Debt Service
	Spectator Facilities Operating Fund	Parks, Recreation, & Culture	Enterprise
	Technology Services Fund	City Support Services	Internal Service
	Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund	Community Development	Debt Service
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Willamette Industrial URA Debt Service Fund	3 1	Debt Service
	Workers' Comp Self-Insurance Operating Fund	City Support Services	Internal Service
Office of the City A			100
	Assessment Collection Fund		Special Revenue
	Bancroft Bond Interest & Sinking Fund	, i	Debt Service
	Closed - Campaign Finance Fund		Special Revenue
	Local Improvement District Fund	Community Development	Capital Projects

Figure 1: Appropriated Funds by Managing Agency (Continued)

Managing Agency	Fund	Service Area	Fund Type
Portland Bureau of	Transportation		
	Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund	Transportation & Parking	Debt Service
	Parking Facilities Fund	Transportation & Parking	Enterprise
	Transportation Operating Fund	Transportation & Parking	Major Governmenta
	Transportation Reserve Fund	Transportation & Parking	Special Revenue
Portland Housing B	ureau		
	Community Development Block Grant Fund	Community Development	Special Revenue
	Headwaters Apartment Complex Fund	Community Development	Enterprise
	HOME Grant Fund	Community Development	Special Revenue
	Housing Investment Fund	Community Development	Special Revenue
A 180 - 190 - 190 - 2	Tax Increment Financing Reimbursement Fund	Community Development	Special Revenue
Portland Parks & R	ecreation		
	Golf Fund	Parks, Recreation, & Culture	
	Golf Revenue Bond Redemption Fund	Parks, Recreation, & Culture	
	Parks Capital Improvement Program Fund	Parks, Recreation, & Culture	
	Parks Endowment Fund	Parks, Recreation, & Culture	
1	Parks Local Option Levy Fund	Parks, Recreation, & Culture	
	Portland International Raceway Fund	Parks, Recreation, & Culture	
	Portland Parks Memorial Trust Fund	Parks, Recreation, & Culture	Special Revenue
Portland Police Bur	eau		
10000	Police Special Revenue Fund	Public Safety	Special Revenue
Portland Water Bur			
	Hydroelectric Power Bond Redemption Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise
	Hydroelectric Power Operating Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise
	Hydroelectric Power Renewal and Replacement Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise
	Water Bond Sinking Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise
	Water Construction Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise
	Water Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise
	Closed - Water Growth Impact Charge Trust Fund	Public Utilities	Enterprise

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Miscellaneous	40,972	27,696	605,634	603,755	603,755	603,755
Total External Revenues	40,972	27,696	605,634	603,755	603,755	603,755
Fund Transfers - Revenue	1,622	0	1,205	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	1,622	0	1,205	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	6,442,725	3,550,264	1,585,304	1,504,151	1,504,151	1,504,151
Total Resources	6,485,319	3,577,960	2,192,143	2,107,906	2,107,906	2,107,906
Requirements						
External Materials and Services	312,528	180,032	20,000	0	0	0
Internal Materials and Services	202,351	149,632	44,286	15,877	15,877	15,877
Capital Outlay	2,317,126	1,462,975	2,101,719	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000
Total Bureau Expenditures	2,832,005	1,792,639	2,166,005	1,515,877	1,515,877	1,515,877
Contingency	0	0	37	547,709	547,709	547,709
Fund Transfers - Expense	103,050	69,171	26,101	44,320	44,320	44,320
Total Fund Expenditures	103,050	69,171	26,138	592,029	592,029	592,029
Ending Fund Balance	3,550,264	1,716,150	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	6,485,319	3,577,960	2,192,143	2,107,906	2,107,906	2,107,906

Fund Overview

On November 7, 1998, the citizens of Portland authorized the sale of \$53.8 million in general obligation bonds to support a \$65.0 million program to improve the City's emergency facilities, including:

- Seismic upgrades to allow firefighters to effectively respond to an earthquake in the metropolitan area;
- Relocation and construction of new facilities to meet the goal of a four-minute response time to emergency calls;
- Renovation of facilities to be consistent with the evolving mission of Portland Fire & Rescue;
- Response to Americans with Disabilities Act accessibility requirements;
- Changes to fire stations for female firefighter accommodations; and
- Response to some emergency facilities approaching the end of their useful lives.

It was anticipated to take between eight and ten years to fully implement this program. Of the \$65.0 million program, \$62.2 million will be used to improve fire facilities and \$2.8 million will be used to expand the Portland Communications Center.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The projects in the program will be completed and the fund will be closed out during FY 2013-14. All funds are projected to be spent by year end.

*	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Charges for Services	178,305	185,174	450,919	285,950	285,950	285,950
Intergovernmental	6,980,450	6,335,857	6,847,017	7,098,830	7,098,830	7,098,830
Bond & Note	26,207	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	56,715	35,296	50,000	50,000	50,000	50,000
Total External Revenues	7,241,677	6,556,327	7,347,936	7,434,780	7,434,780	7,434,780
Fund Transfers - Revenue	10,379,028	12,888,779	13,053,499	13,307,197	13,307,197	13,307,197
Interagency Revenue	46,808	37	0	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	10,425,836	12,888,816	13,053,499	13,307,197	13,307,197	13,307,197
Beginning Fund Balance	11,059,177	5,221,427	4,056,775	2,481,067	2,481,067	2,481,067
Total Resources	28,726,690	24,666,570	24,458,210	23,223,044	23,223,044	23,223,044
Requirements			*		15	
Personnel Services	13,214,371	13,187,185	13,629,053	13,687,772	13,687,772	13,687,772
External Materials and Services	4,656,155	813,141	1,065,613	1,042,031	1,042,031	1,042,031
Internal Materials and Services	3,837,274	4,114,692	4,374,230	3,735,073	3,735,073	3,735,073
Total Bureau Expenditures	21,707,800	18,115,018	19,068,896	18,464,876	18,464,876	18,464,876
Debt Service	1,311,463	1,324,372	1,339,013	1,357,746	1,357,746	1,357,746
Contingency	0	0	2,701,947	2,502,431	2,502,431	2,502,431
Fund Transfers - Expense	486,000	1,170,547	1,348,354	897,991	897,991	897,991
Total Fund Expenditures	1,797,463	2,494,919	5,389,314	4,758,168	4,758,168	4,758,168
Ending Fund Balance	5,221,427	4,056,633	0	0	0	C
Total Requirements	28,726,690	24,666,570	24,458,210	23,223,044	23,223,044	23,223,044

Fund Overview

The Emergency Communication Fund is the operating fund for the Bureau of Emergency Communications. Expenditures are related to emergency 9-1-1 call-taking and dispatch as well as to administrative support for these activities. The fund revenues include an annual transfer from the General Fund, state 9-1-1 tax funds, and payments from other regional jurisdictions served by Emergency Communications. User jurisdictions, in addition to Portland, include Multnomah County and the Cities of Gresham, Troutdale, Fairview, Maywood Park, and Wood Village. Fund expenses include all Emergency Communications operating expenses.

Activity Not Budgeted in Fund

The State of Oregon pays all costs associated with providing wireline and wireless services within Multnomah County. These costs are paid directly by the state to the vendor and are not reflected in the Emergency Communication Fund.

Managing Agency

Bureau of Emergency Communications

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Intergovernmental	156,899,213	112,783,681	66,858,751	38,769,676	39,069,848	39,855,214
Bond & Note	6,528,375	8,100,000	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	71,162	453,613	0	0	0	0
Total External Revenues	163,498,750	121,337,294	66,858,751	38,769,676	39,069,848	39,855,214
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	0	900,000	0	0	0
Interagency Revenue	135	0	0	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	135	0	900,000	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	(17,168,020)	35,907	5,737,249	0	0	0
Total Resources	146,330,865	121,373,201	73,496,000	38,769,676	39,069,848	39,855,214
Requirements						
Personnel Services	10,055,118	10,215,872	11,880,944	8,865,795	8,873,321	8,849,489
External Materials and Services	32,469,792	37,159,191	33,858,677	8,761,608	9,029,254	9,756,405
Internal Materials and Services	2,194,995	4,423,373	2,534,459	4,952,699	4,977,699	5,063,277
Capital Outlay	83,158,568	46,308,975	18,921,920	16,184,159	16,184,159	16,184,159
Total Bureau Expenditures	127,878,473	98,107,411	67,196,000	38,764,261	39,064,433	39,853,330
Debt Service	18,416,485	23,215,091	5,400,000	0	0	0
Contingency	0	0	900,000	5,415	5,415	1,884
Total Fund Expenditures	18,416,485	23,215,091	6,300,000	5,415	5,415	1,884
Ending Fund Balance	35,907	50,699	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	146,330,865	121,373,201	73,496,000	38,769,676	39,069,848	39,855,214

Fund Overview

The Grants Fund serves as the central fund for all federal, state, and private financial assistance received by the City, including grants, contracts, and cooperative agreements. The City also receives funds from two federal entitlement programs, HOME and the Community Development Block Grant, which are budgeted in separate funds.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The Grants Fund is typically smaller in the budget year compared to previous years because the City does not budget grant funding until the grant has been awarded. Other significant adjustments in the fund include:

- The Bureau of Emergency Management's grant budget was reduced from \$8.5 million in FY 2012-13 to \$5.1 million in FY 2013-14, primarily due to reduced federal Urban Areas Security Initiative (UASI) funds and the timing of grant awards.
- ♦ The Bureau of Planning and Sustainability's grant budget was reduced from \$9.9 million in FY 2012-13 to \$1.4 million in FY 2013-14, primarily due to a reduction in clean energy grants and the timing of grant awards.



Emergency Communication Fund Public Safety Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 20	009 Series B (CAD po	ortion only)			21.2	
12/17/2009 - Due 6/1	8,210,000					
		2013/14	1,015,000	3.00%	161,250	1,176,250
		2014/15	1,045,000	4.00%	130,800	1,175,800
		2015/16	1,090,000	4.00%	89,000	1,179,000
		2016/17	1,135,000	4.00%	45,400	1,180,400
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			4,285,000	1	426,450	4,711,450

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	110,665,683	104,761,974	112,072,367	118,660,745	118,618,232	118,618,232
Charges for Services	30	34	0	0	0	0
Bond & Note	22,170,272	16,922,981	25,211,000	28,000,000	28,000,000	28,000,000
Miscellaneous	531,444	1,291,178	1,508,000	430,000	430,000	430,000
Total External Revenues	133,367,429	122,976,167	138,791,367	147,090,745	147,048,232	147,048,232
Fund Transfers - Revenue	1,678	753,970	753,009	759,000	759,000	759,000
Interagency Revenue	7,200	142,000	360,200	542,200	542,200	542,200
Total Internal Revenues	8,878	895,970	1,113,209	1,301,200	1,301,200	1,301,200
Beginning Fund Balance	11,591,042	18,179,294	13,927,817	13,754,338	13,754,338	13,754,338
Total Resources	144,967,349	142,051,431	153,832,393	162,146,283	162,103,770	162,103,770
Requirements						
Personnel Services	1,597,808	1,704,039	1,774,413	1,848,432	1,848,432	1,848,432
External Materials and Services	98,767,264	102,280,642	107,696,421	112,539,688	112,539,688	112,539,688
Internal Materials and Services	3,753,454	5,448,732	6,567,947	7,551,578	7,509,065	7,509,065
Capital Outlay	9,900	138,934	175,500	30,000	30,000	30,000
Total Bureau Expenditures	104,128,426	109,572,347	116,214,281	121,969,698	121,927,185	121,927,185
Debt Service	22,275,958	16,998,192	25,516,569	28,339,886	28,339,886	28,339,886
Contingency	0	0	11,280,009	11,727,000	11,727,000	11,727,000
Fund Transfers - Expense	383,671	1,087,008	821,534	109,699	109,699	109,699
Total Fund Expenditures	22,659,629	18,085,200	37,618,112	40,176,585	40,176,585	40,176,585
Ending Fund Balance	18,179,294	14,393,884	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	144,967,349	142,051,431	153,832,393	162,146,283	162,103,770	162,103,770

Fund Overview

Chapter 5 of the Portland City Charter establishes the Fire & Police Disability & Retirement (FPDR) Fund for the sworn employees of Portland Fire & Rescue and the Portland Police Bureau, their surviving spouses, and their dependent minor children. The fund is supported primarily through a separate property tax levy originally authorized by the voters in 1948. The levy is a rate-based levy, providing a maximum rate of \$2.80 per \$1,000 of real market value.

Managing Agency

Bureau of Fire & Police Disability & Retirement

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Net of tax anticipation notes, requirements for FY 2013-14 are increasing by \$5.5 million, or 4.3%, from the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget. The growth in external materials and services is primarily in pension benefits, as more members retire with higher final pay. On a percentage basis, Oregon Public Employees Retirement System contributions for members hired after 2006, the largest part of internal materials and services, have grown the most, as employees hired since 2006 make up an ever greater portion of the sworn workforce. Capital expenses will decline again in FY 2013-14, as the bureau has now completed its only capital project, the migration of a FoxPro database to SQL server.

Fire & Police Disability & Retirement Fund

Public Safety Service Area Funds

The FPDR property tax levy will increase from \$1.55 per \$1,000 of real market value for FY 2012-13 to \$1.72 for FY 2013-14. Overall property tax collections will increase by \$6.5 million, or 5.8%, for FY 2013-14. Miscellaneous revenue will decline by \$1.1 million for FY 2013-14, or 71.5%, as the recovery of state tax offset benefits overpaid to members from 1991 to 2008 nears completion.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Total External Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	750,000	750,000	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	0	750,000	750,000	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	750,000	750,000	750,000	750,000	750,000	750,000
Total Resources	750,000	1,500,000	1,500,000	750,000	750,000	750,000
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Contingency	0	0	750,000	0	0	0
Fund Transfers - Expense	0	750,000	750,000	750,000	750,000	750,000
Total Fund Expenditures	0	750,000	1,500,000	750,000	750,000	750,000
Ending Fund Balance	750,000	750,000	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	750,000	1,500,000	1,500,000	750,000	750,000	750,000

Fund Overview

The Fire & Police Disability & Retirement (FPDR) Reserve Fund was established by City Charter and is to be maintained in the amount of \$750,000. It is for use only in the event the FPDR Fund becomes depleted to the extent that current obligations cannot be met. Interest income on the \$750,000 is booked directly to the FPDR Fund.

Managing Agency

Bureau of Fire & Police Disability & Retirement

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources			X			
Miscellaneous	312	254	300	200	200	200
Total External Revenues	312	254	300	200	200	200
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	51,974	44,126	35,802	27,800	27,800	27,800
Total Resources	52,286	44,380	36,102	28,000	28,000	28,000
Requirements						
External Materials and Services	8,160	8,109	8,500	8,600	8,600	8,600
Total Bureau Expenditures	8,160	8,109	8,500	8,600	8,600	8,600
Total Fund Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ending Fund Balance	44,126	36,271	27,602	19,400	19,400	19,400
Total Requirements	52,286	44,380	36,102	28,000	28,000	28,000

Fund Overview

The Fire & Police Supplemental Retirement Reserve Fund was established by City Ordinance #138016 for the purpose of providing certain disability, service retirement, and death benefits for Bruce Baker, a former Chief of Police for the City of Portland. This supplemental trust was established in accordance with ORS 236.620 because Mr. Baker was not eligible for membership in, or benefits from, either the Fire and Police Disability and Retirement System or the Public Employees Retirement System.

Managing Agency

City Budget Office

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Intergovernmental	688,881	903,790	550,001	275,000	275,000	275,000
Miscellaneous	104,227	164,380	81,910	10,900	10,900	10,900
Total External Revenues	793,108	1,068,170	631,911	285,900	285,900	285,900
Fund Transfers - Revenue	149,171	0	0	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	149,171	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	1,008,790	1,395,758	1,880,528	1,092,394	1,092,394	1,092,394
Total Resources	1,951,069	2,463,928	2,512,439	1,378,294	1,378,294	1,378,294
Requirements						
External Materials and Services	478,282	467,159	1,502,138	1,260,935	1,260,935	1,260,935
Internal Materials and Services	25,159	22,000	0	0	0	0
Capital Outlay	50,184	84,252	0	0	0	0
Total Bureau Expenditures	553,625	573,411	1,502,138	1,260,935	1,260,935	1,260,935
Contingency	0	0	485,911	105,684	105,684	105,684
Fund Transfers - Expense	1,686	4,991	524,390	11,675	11,675	11,675
Total Fund Expenditures	1,686	4,991	1,010,301	117,359	117,359	117,359
Ending Fund Balance	1,395,758	1,885,526	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	1,951,069	2,463,928	2,512,439	1,378,294	1,378,294	1,378,294

Fund Overview

The Police Special Revenue Fund was established by City Council in May 2009. The purpose of the fund is to account for restricted or committed law enforcement revenues. Prior to implementation of the City's new financial system in FY 2008-09, these revenues were held in trustee accounts outside of the City's budget. The City now includes these revenues and associated expenditures in the City's annual budget.

The fund's revenues include three types of asset forfeiture proceeds (federal, state criminal, and state civil), which are tracked in three separate sub-funds. By law, the Portland Police Bureau may only spend asset forfeiture proceeds on certain functions such as drug enforcement and education. Additional revenues include donations to the Gang Resistance Education and Training program, the Employee Assistance program, the Police Special Contributions program, and the WomenStrength and GirlStrength programs. Donation revenue is also received for restricted spending on other programs from time-to-time. Each of these programs receives annual donations, and expenditures are restricted to the respective programs.

Managing Agency

Portland Police Bureau

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Revenue from asset forfeiture proceeds was favorably impacted in FY 2010-11 due to a backlog of pending state forfeiture cases that reached closure. In FY 2011-12 there was an abnormally high number of large federal asset forfeiture proceeds. FY 2013-14 revenue is budgeted at a lower level because neither of these circumstances is anticipated to repeat. Conversely, FY 2012-13 expenditures for one-time requirements are triple that of the prior fiscal year, which will lead to a lower beginning fund balance in FY 2013-14.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Bond & Note	26,662,244	0	0	46,228,756	46,228,756	46,228,756
Miscellaneous	28,242	164,380	59,500	713,825	713,825	713,825
Total External Revenues	26,690,486	164,380	59,500	46,942,581	46,942,581	46,942,581
Fund Transfers - Revenue	207,469	11,408,529	3,472	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	207,469	11,408,529	3,472	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	0	21,821,774	29,959,735	20,007,622	20,007,622	20,007,622
Total Resources	26,897,955	33,394,683	30,022,707	66,950,203	66,950,203	66,950,203
Requirements						
Personnel Services	130,632	245,687	307,035	376,086	376,086	376,086
External Materials and Services	4,160,330	1,027,837	684,622	10,711,175	10,711,175	10,711,175
Internal Materials and Services	555,287	130,471	409,500	632,307	632,307	689,787
Capital Outlay	0	996,971	11,377,102	12,833,791	12,833,791	12,833,791
Total Bureau Expenditures	4,846,249	2,400,966	12,778,259	24,553,359	24,553,359	24,610,839
Debt Service	229,932	511	0	329,001	329,001	329,001
Contingency	0	0	17,218,142	42,020,878	42,020,878	41,963,398
Fund Transfers - Expense	0	0	26,306	46,965	46,965	46,965
Total Fund Expenditures	229,932	511	17,244,448	42,396,844	42,396,844	42,339,364
Ending Fund Balance	21,821,774	30,993,206	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	26,897,955	33,394,683	30,022,707	66,950,203	66,950,203	66,950,203

Fund Overview

On November 2, 2010, the citizens of Portland authorized the sale of \$72.4 million in general obligation bonds to support a \$88.5 million program to improve the City's public safety infrastructure, including:

- Replacement of fire apparatus
- Construction of a fire station
- Construction of an emergency coordination center
- Replacement of the City's 800 MHz radio system

The Public Safety GO Bond Fund was approved by Council in December 2010 to account for these projects. As required by Council resolution, each City Council member appointed a citizen to the Independent Citizen Committee for a total of five members. The proposed oversight structure calls for three Project Oversight Committees that provide reports to the Independent Citizen Committee. Also, as required by Council resolution, this Independent Citizen Committee reports to the Chief Administrative Officer on a quarterly basis and to City Council on an annual basis regarding the status of the Public Safety General Obligation Bond.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The FY 2013-14 budget increases are a result of the fund budgeting for its second bond debt sale. The sale is estimated to be \$46.2 million, \$42.0 million of which is for the costs of projects in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16.



te.	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Licenses & Permits	13,650	0	0	0	0	0
Charges for Services	7,386,018	7,706,697	7,950,408	7,954,759	7,954,759	7,954,759
Miscellaneous	15,349	32,455	10,722	12,271	12,271	12,271
Total External Revenues	7,415,017	7,739,152	7,961,130	7,967,030	7,967,030	7,967,030
Fund Transfers - Revenue	97,025	1,992	1,896	17,000	17,000	17,000
Total Internal Revenues	97,025	1,992	1,896	17,000	17,000	17,000
Beginning Fund Balance	1,577,624	1,393,529	966,454	1,166,847	1,166,847	1,166,847
Total Resources	9,089,666	9,134,673	8,929,480	9,150,877	9,150,877	9,150,877
Requirements						
Personnel Services	3,058,329	3,108,523	3,385,202	3,362,442	3,362,442	3,362,442
External Materials and Services	3,010,103	2,919,013	3,453,319	3,262,042	3,262,042	3,262,042
Internal Materials and Services	421,095	521,243	565,308	593,908	593,908	593,908
Capital Outlay	71,668	336,955	75,000	150,000	150,000	150,000
Total Bureau Expenditures	6,561,195	6,885,734	7,478,829	7,368,392	7,368,392	7,368,392
Debt Service	115,248	124,547	140,411	156,140	156,140	156,140
Contingency	0	0	997,822	1,294,636	1,294,636	1,294,636
Fund Transfers - Expense	1,019,694	1,157,938	312,418	331,709	331,709	331,709
Total Fund Expenditures	1,134,942	1,282,485	1,450,651	1,782,485	1,782,485	1,782,485
Ending Fund Balance	1,393,529	966,454	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	9,089,666	9,134,673	8,929,480	9,150,877	9,150,877	9,150,877

Fund Overview

The Golf Fund is an enterprise fund that accounts for all resources and requirements of the Portland Parks & Recreation Golf program.

The primary sources of revenue to the Golf Fund are:

- Revenues from contracts with concessionaires located at each of the City's golf courses. This includes revenues derived from food and beverage services, clothing and equipment sales, golf lessons, cart rental, driving range activities where available, and collection of greens fees.
- Greens fees are paid by golfers for each round of golf played whether, nine holes or 18 holes.

Managing Agency

Portland Parks & Recreation

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Heron Lakes Clubhouse Development The Golf program completed the conceptual design for a new clubhouse at Heron Lakes Golf Course during FY 2009-10. The next phase of design began in FY 2010-11 which looked at land use, engineering, and permitting requirements. For FY 2011-12, 50% of construction documents were completed. In FY 2013-14 the bureau will continue to monitor the accessibility of financing for this project.

Rose City Lake Renovation Two lakes at Rose City Golf Course are in need of major maintenance. The lakes will be dredged and resealed by the end of FY 2013-14. It is anticipated that one lake will cost \$25,000.

Fleet Upgrades

When the Golf Program was established, many pieces of equipment were purchased through the Golf Fund and never placed on a replacement schedule. In FY 2013-14, a budget of \$125,000 will include the cost of the equipment and one year's replacement fund charges.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Miscellaneous	4,301	7,420	0	0	0	0
Total External Revenues	4,301	7,420	0	0	0	0
Fund Transfers - Revenue	807,280	912,420	0	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	807,280	912,420	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	636,605	640,906	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	1,448,186	1,560,746	0	0	0	0
Requirements		10.5				
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	807,280	1,557,704	0	0	0	0
Total Fund Expenditures	807,280	1,557,704	0	0	0	0
Ending Fund Balance	640,906	3,042	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	1,448,186	1,560,746	0	0	0	0

Fund Overview

The Golf Revenue Bond Redemption Fund receives cash transfers from the Golf Fund and pays principal and interest on all debt associated with the Golf program. Debt service is payable from and secured by net revenues from the Golf program. This fund also holds debt service reserves as required by the covenants of individual debt issues.

Managing Agency

Portland Parks & Recreation

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The Golf program's outstanding revenue bond debt was paid in FY 2011-12. It is anticipated that the program will continue to construct the Heron Lakes Clubhouse and will need to look to the bond market to acquire such financing in the near future. There will be no payments from the Golf Revenue Bond Redemption Fund in FY 2013-14.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Licenses & Permits	0	250,000	0	0	0	0
Charges for Services	4,373,618	7,337,429	8,537,652	8,080,184	8,090,184	8,090,184
Intergovernmental	1,857,583	3,023,336	11,004,081	2,601,465	5,391,465	5,391,465
Bond & Note	0	3,131,248	1,759,201	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	786,729	876,785	1,808,469	982,524	1,016,198	1,016,198
Total External Revenues	7,017,930	14,618,798	23,109,403	11,664,173	14,497,847	14,497,847
Fund Transfers - Revenue	3,748,293	2,460,718	1,275,008	1,180,246	1,310,246	1,310,246
Interagency Revenue	25,473	37,387	170,550	24,826	24,826	24,826
Total Internal Revenues	3,773,766	2,498,105	1,445,558	1,205,072	1,335,072	1,335,072
Beginning Fund Balance	6,052,140	8,399,994	17,423,241	5,915,487	5,357,672	5,357,672
Total Resources	16,843,836	25,516,897	41,978,202	18,784,732	21,190,591	21,190,591
Requirements			1 4			
Personnel Services	1,228,229	1,460,855	1,556,042	1,453,361	1,453,361	1,453,361
External Materials and Services	1,756,380	2,091,137	4,757,219	2,063,103	1,928,703	1,928,703
Internal Materials and Services	640,800	665,084	836,385	509,051	509,051	509,051
Capital Outlay	2,394,739	3,347,967	16,608,619	13,641,275	16,228,556	16,228,556
Total Bureau Expenditures	6,020,148	7,565,043	23,758,265	17,666,790	20,119,671	20,119,671
Debt Service	1,121,392	99,117	694,854	719,890	694,324	694,324
Contingency	0	0	17,365,064	236,435	214,979	214,979
Fund Transfers - Expense	1,302,302	362,760	160,019	161,617	161,617	161,617
Total Fund Expenditures	2,423,694	461,877	18,219,937	1,117,942	1,070,920	1,070,920
Ending Fund Balance	8,399,994	17,489,977	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	16,843,836	25,516,897	41,978,202	18,784,732	21,190,591	21,190,591

Fund Overview

The Parks Capital Improvement Program Fund accounts for all capital resources and requirements for Portland Parks & Recreation with the exception of capital activity relating to two enterprise funds, the Golf Fund and the Portland International Raceway Fund.

Revenue Sources

The primary sources of revenue to the Parks Capital Improvement Program Fund include service charges and fees from the System Development Charges program, Metro Bond local match, General Fund discretionary, local, state and federal grants, and the Portland Development Commission funding.

Project Selection and Prioritization

Capital projects are first prioritized within the bureau's five-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). Projects prioritized in the first year of the CIP are ranked in the annual budget process by the bureau's CIP committee with regard to scope, priority, funding, safety, code compliance, and community importance.

Three primary objectives guide project selection and prioritization:

- 1. Acquire land, including natural areas, and construct facilities in park deficient areas;
- 2. Address capital repairs and replacement to preserve existing infrastructure; and
- 3. Address capital repairs and replacement to comply with safety, health, and code requirements.

Managing Agency

Portland Parks & Recreation

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Portland Parks & Recreation has completed survey and research work for a potential bond measure, but postponed the delivery of such a measure until the economy becomes more suitable. It is anticipated that in 2013 more discussion and awareness of a potential bond measure will occur.

In addition, the following projects were completed during the past year:

- Terrace Trails Park Development, funded with system development charges
- Frazier, NE Sumner, Furey and Claradon Community Gardens, funded by General Fund and donations
- Peninsula Park Windows, Lighting Retrofits, and the Matt Dishman, funded by solar installation federal stimulus grants
- Parklane and Gilbert Primary playgrounds, funded with General Fund for the E205 Initiative
- ◆ SW Tennis Court Resurfacing and Matt Dishman Lockers, funded with bureau operating funding

Work continues on the following projects:

- Maintenance facility improvements at Delta Park and completion of the Chimney Park project
- South Waterfront Greenway Trail
- Pittock Mansion Balustrades
- Thomas Cully Park Development

						W.
BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Parks SDC Revenue Bonds, 2011	Series A (ORHF)					
09/12/2011 - Due 6/1	959,100					
		2013/14	200,000	3.41%	29,295	229,295
		2014/15	210,000	3.41%	22,305	232,305
		2015/16	220,000	3.41%	14,973	234,973
		2016/17	329,100	3.41%	5,611	334,711
		TOTAL	959,100		72,185	1,031,285
PROJECTED Park Maintenance F	acility Line of Cree	dit				
03/17/2011 - Due 6/1	3,210,000					
		2013/14	285,000	variable	92,083	377,083
		TOTAL	0		92,083	377,083
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						4
	4,169,100					
		2013/14	485,000		121,378	606,378
		2014/15	210,000		22,305	232,305
		2015/16	220,000		14,973	234,973
		2016/17	329,100		5,611	334,711
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE	11000		1,244,100		164,268	1,408,368

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Miscellaneous	1,218	1,155	963	955	955	955
Total External Revenues	1,218	1,155	963	955	955	955
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	182,999	181,792	181,856	181,930	181,930	181,930
Total Resources	184,217	182,947	182,819	182,885	182,885	182,885
Requirements						
Personnel Services	0	0	0	750	750	750
External Materials and Services	225	0	18,603	18,285	18,285	18,285
Internal Materials and Services	2,200	600	1,050	775	775	775
Total Bureau Expenditures	2,425	600	19,653	19,810	19,810	19,810
Contingency	0	0	406	285	285	285
Total Fund Expenditures	0	0	406	285	285	285
Ending Fund Balance	181,792	182,347	162,760	162,790	162,790	162,790
Total Requirements	184,217	182,947	182,819	182,885	182,885	182,885

Fund Overview

The Parks Endowment Fund accounts for gifts, donations, and endowments of a permanent nature, whereby the donation principal is invested and interest earnings are available to support programs and services as directed by the funding donor. There are currently four endowments within the fund.

F.L. Beach Curbside Rose Award Trust

This endowment was established in 1975. Its purpose is to encourage planting and maintaining roses that will be visible to the public. An incentive system was established through awards and annual competitions, which are funded from the trust. Funds not used in a given year are reinvested to increase fund balances.

Parks Maintenance Endowment

This endowment was established in FY 2002-03. Earnings are reinvested to increase the size of the endowment with the intent of eventually generating sufficient interest income to help maintain the parks system.

Washington Park Children's Playground Endowment

This endowment was established by a \$75,000 donation from the Portland Rotary Club with the goal of maintaining the playground in Washington Park.

The Dietz Fountain at Wallace Park Endowment

This endowment was established in FY 2003-04 with an original gift of \$4,500. Income from this endowment contributes toward maintenance of the Dietz Fountain.

Managing Agency

Portland Parks & Recreation

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources				- All Assertion		
Taxes	87,630	11,789	11,997	1,922	1,922	1,922
Miscellaneous	34,435	24,328	13,000	8,099	8,099	8,099
Total External Revenues	122,065	36,117	24,997	10,021	10,021	10,021
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	0	4,882	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	4,882	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	6,074,282	4,317,897	2,955,985	2,137,993	2,137,993	2,137,993
Total Resources	6,196,347	4,354,014	2,985,864	2,148,014	2,148,014	2,148,014
Requirements						
Personnel Services	420,755	394,304	318,419	132,632	132,632	132,632
Internal Materials and Services	491,940	562,764	460,632	209,234	209,234	209,234
Total Bureau Expenditures	912,695	957,068	779,051	341,866	341,866	341,866
Contingency	0	0	2,193,583	792,895	727,895	727,895
Fund Transfers - Expense	965,755	502,402	13,230	1,013,253	1,078,253	1,078,253
Total Fund Expenditures	965,755	502,402	2,206,813	1,806,148	1,806,148	1,806,148
Ending Fund Balance	4,317,897	2,894,544	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	6,196,347	4,354,014	2,985,864	2,148,014	2,148,014	2,148,014

Fund Overview

The Parks Local Option Levy Fund was established following voter approval of the Parks Local Option Levy in November 2002. The purpose of the levy was to restore \$2.2 million in funding reductions made in FY 2002-03; provide access to recreational programs for children, families, and seniors; provide safe places to play; and restore, renovate, and continue to maintain the park system.

Resources in this fund are derived from property tax revenues and interest earnings. Fund requirements include costs associated with Portland Parks & Recreation programs and services.

The levy expired June 30, 2008, but due to favorable interest rates, tax collections and delays in capital improvements, the ending fund balance allowed for an additional year of program funding. Since then, Council has allocated \$5.4 million of ongoing General Fund resources to backfill the funding that had been provided by the levy. Levy funds support the operations and maintenance of levy-funded capital improvements for five years from the date the assets are placed into service.

Managing Agency

Portland Parks & Recreation

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Levy Funded Programs

In FY 2013-14, a portion of the the local option levy balance is utilized to restore and continue a number of programs, as discussed in the bureau section.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Charges for Services	1,649,515	1,748,771	1,821,666	1,853,757	1,853,757	1,853,757
Miscellaneous	9,069	8,621	7,893	7,945	7,945	7,945
Total External Revenues	1,658,584	1,757,392	1,829,559	1,861,702	1,861,702	1,861,702
Fund Transfers - Revenue	95,809	288	693	13,000	13,000	13,000
Total Internal Revenues	95,809	288	693	13,000	13,000	13,000
Beginning Fund Balance	680,614	611,614	665,155	627,810	627,810	627,810
Total Resources	2,435,007	2,369,294	2,495,407	2,502,512	2,502,512	2,502,512
Requirements						
Personnel Services	736,219	775,323	785,887	783,518	783,518	783,518
External Materials and Services	529,509	487,932	628,557	583,473	583,473	583,473
Internal Materials and Services	123,161	99,691	124,225	123,437	123,437	123,437
Capital Outlay	30,000	0	0	0	0	0
Total Bureau Expenditures	1,418,889	1,362,946	1,538,669	1,490,428	1,490,428	1,490,428
Debt Service	296,128	296,866	303,254	303,695	303,695	303,695
Contingency	0	0	606,213	645,190	645,190	645,190
Fund Transfers - Expense	108,376	44,327	47,271	63,199	63,199	63,199
Total Fund Expenditures	404,504	341,193	956,738	1,012,084	1,012,084	1,012,084
Ending Fund Balance	611,614	665,155	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	2,435,007	2,369,294	2,495,407	2,502,512	2,502,512	2,502,512

Fund Overview

The Portland International Raceway Fund is an enterprise fund that accounts for all resources and requirements associated with management and operation of the Portland International Raceway.

The primary sources of ongoing revenues to the Portland International Raceway Fund are concession revenues from food and beverage services, product and souvenir sales during various events, and facilities rental revenues.

Managing Agency

Portland Parks & Recreation

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Rental Rates

Responding to the economic downturn and the impact to inflation, the fund did not raise rates in FY 2012-13 and foresees FY 2013-14 to be the same.

New Developments

In FY 2013-14, \$75,000 is budgeted to update the raceway's 2004 Master Plan.

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Portland International Raceway	, Series 2007		0.000000			
10/25/2007 - Due 6/1	2,010,000					
		2013/14	215,000	6.14%	58,637	273,637
		2014/15	230,000	6.14%	45,436	275,436
		2015/16	245,000	6.14%	31,314	276,314
		2016/17	265,000	6.14%	16,271	281,271
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE	8		955,000		151,658	1,106,658

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Licenses & Permits	58,882	270,400	97,300	40,000	40,000	40,000
Charges for Services	90,559	79,163	131,402	74,500	2,074,500	2,074,500
Miscellaneous	738,871	643,267	737,473	661,140	661,140	661,140
Total External Revenues	888,312	992,830	966,175	775,640	2,775,640	2,775,640
Fund Transfers - Revenue	47,200	57,105	108,346	36,200	36,200	36,200
Total Internal Revenues	47,200	57,105	108,346	36,200	36,200	36,200
Beginning Fund Balance	2,180,257	2,114,468	2,108,538	2,636,512	2,636,512	2,636,512
Total Resources	3,115,769	3,164,403	3,183,059	3,448,352	5,448,352	5,448,352
Requirements			3.0			
Personnel Services	453,951	258,366	680,294	523,537	923,537	923,537
External Materials and Services	414,286	168,600	1,142,740	1,124,201	1,474,201	1,474,201
Internal Materials and Services	108,064	510,694	807,563	475,171	1,325,171	1,325,171
Capital Outlay	0	0	962	0	0	0
Total Bureau Expenditures	976,301	937,660	2,631,559	2,122,909	3,722,909	3,722,909
Contingency	0	0	508,500	1,275,443	1,675,443	1,675,443
Fund Transfers - Expense	25,000	93,212	43,000	50,000	50,000	50,000
Total Fund Expenditures	25,000	93,212	551,500	1,325,443	1,725,443	1,725,443
Ending Fund Balance	2,114,468	2,133,531	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	3,115,769	3,164,403	3,183,059	3,448,352	5,448,352	5,448,352

Fund Overview

The Portland Parks Memorial Fund was established to receive proceeds from grants as well as donations from foundations, friends' organizations, neighborhood associations, and other entities. These funds often have restrictions related to purpose and the time to use such funds.

Fund Requirements

Resources within this fund are typically used for one-time expenditures for specific improvements or services. Individual grants or donations are managed in separate accounts within the fund, according to the provisions of the contract, grant, or donor agreement.

Managing Agency

Portland Parks & Recreation

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Parks set up a subfund to accept donations specifically addressed to the Children's Arboretum. This came in response to the memorial wishes of Dick Towle's family.

Parks is also in the process of setting up a special revenue subfund for the collection of parking revenues at Washington Park, earmarked for future improvements at the park.

Parks, Recreation, & Culture Service Area Funds

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Charges for Services	6,982,425	6,405,408	6,357,137	6,486,530	6,486,530	6,486,530
Intergovernmental	1,847,437	2,161,698	36,741,356	1,683,803	1,683,803	1,683,803
Bond & Note	9,840,146	12,142,208	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	99,826	96,064	78,321	72,250	72,250	72,250
Total External Revenues	18,769,834	20,805,378	43,176,814	8,242,583	8,242,583	8,242,583
Fund Transfers - Revenue	2,862	104	609	17,000	17,000	17,000
Total Internal Revenues	2,862	104	609	17,000	17,000	17,000
Beginning Fund Balance	7,896,754	7,369,750	6,910,467	5,701,246	5,701,246	5,701,246
Total Resources	26,669,450	28,175,232	50,087,890	13,960,829	13,960,829	13,960,829
Requirements						
Personnel Services	0	0	202,130	150,000	150,000	150,000
External Materials and Services	2,427,916	1,220,023	2,130,000	2,205,162	2,205,162	2,205,162
Internal Materials and Services	441,718	601,426	318,064	341,670	341,670	341,670
Capital Outlay	9,840,146	399,736	35,100,000	500,000	500,000	500,000
Total Bureau Expenditures	12,709,780	2,221,185	37,750,194	3,196,832	3,196,832	3,196,832
Debt Service	6,486,781	18,838,565	7,220,843	7,144,528	7,144,528	7,144,528
Contingency	0	0	4,788,960	3,302,239	3,302,239	3,302,239
Fund Transfers - Expense	103,139	205,015	327,893	317,230	317,230	317,230
Total Fund Expenditures	6,589,920	19,043,580	12,337,696	10,763,997	10,763,997	10,763,997
Ending Fund Balance	7,369,750	6,910,467	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	26,669,450	28,175,232	50,087,890	13,960,829	13,960,829	13,960,829

Fund Overview

The Spectator Facilities Fund is a self-sustaining enterprise fund within the Office of Management and Finance established to budget, monitor, and account for resources and requirements for the Rose Quarter facilities and JELD-WEN Field (formerly PGE Park). Major program activities include operations and maintenance; capital improvements; financial planning and contract administration; special projects; and liaison activities among City bureaus, other governmental agencies, and private parties.

Rose Quarter

Rose Quarter facilities include the Rose Garden Arena Complex, Veterans Memorial Coliseum, East/West Parking Garages, and the Benton Lot. The Rose Garden Arena is the home venue for the Portland Trail Blazers, a National Basketball Association franchise team. The Veterans Memorial Coliseum is the home venue for the Portland Winterhawks, a Western Hockey League franchise team. The Rose Quarter venues host a variety of other sports, entertainment, community, and arts/cultural events as well as a variety of expositions, meetings and shows. User fees and parking receipts from the Rose Quarter's venues account for over 50% of the annual projected revenue for the fund.

A community based process begun in 2009 and led by the Portland Development Commission looked at future development in the Rose Quarter District and examined options for renovation or adaptive reuse of the Veterans Memorial Coliseum. One result of that effort was a City Council decision in 2010 to continue to operate the Veterans Memorial Coliseum as a spectator facility for the foreseeable future.

Spectator Facilities Operating Fund

Parks, Recreation, & Culture Service Area Funds

JELD-WEN Field

The renovation of JELD-WEN Field was completed in April 2011 and is now the home venue for the Portland Timbers, a Major League Soccer franchise team and the Portland State Vikings, an NCAA affiliated football team. The City's share of the renovation cost was about \$12 million. In 2012, 20-year bonds to cover this debt were issued; the bond payments are paid from the fund and are expected to be retired in FY 2026-27. A new 25-year operating agreement with Peregrine Sports, LLC took effect on January 1, 2011, and provides the fund with a gradually increasing flow of revenue from user fees for a seven year period of time. The fund continues to make bond payments for debt issued for the prior renovation of this facility (then named PGE Park) as well. As a result, the net expenses needed to operate and maintain JELD-WEN Field and to cover the associated debt service will continue to rely on net income from Rose Quarter operations to fully meet these obligations.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Over a two-year period of time, Office of Management, Portland Development Commission, Portland Arena Management; a subsidiary of the Trail Blazers responsible for operating the Veterans Memorial Coliseum, and the Portland Winterhawks developed a renovation plan and negotiated the funding needed for its implementation. The City Council's consideration of the agreements reached through those negotiations was terminated, in March 2013, when the Portland Winterhawks withdrew from the project. A new round of discussions about the potential renovation project are expected to begin in early FY 2013-14; the budget was adjusted accordingly to reflect the changes in project status.

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Arena Limited Tax Revenue Refu	unding Bonds, 2005	Series B				
03/03/2005 - Due 6/1	17,810,000					
		2013/14	3,015,000	5.00%	586,500	3,601,50
		2014/15	3,285,000	5.00%	435,750	3,720,75
		2015/16	3,575,000	5.00%	271,500	3,846,50
		2016/17	1,855,000	5.00%	92,750	1,947,75
	*	TOTAL	11,730,000		1,386,500	13,116,50
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 200	01 Series D					
05/01/2001 - Due 6/1	35,000,000					
		2013/14	1,640,000	6.70%	1,497,540	3,137,54
		2014/15	1,750,000	6.70%	1,387,660	3,137,66
		2015/16	1,870,000	6.80%	1,270,410	3,140,410
		2016/17	1,995,000	6.80%	1,143,250	3,138,25
		2017/18	2,130,000	6.80%	1,007,590	3,137,59
		2018/19	2,275,000	7.00%	862,750	3,137,75
		2019/20	2,435,000	7.00%	703,500	3,138,50
		2020/21	2,605,000	7.00%	533,050	3,138,05
		2021/22	2,790,000	7.00%	350,700	3,140,70
·		2022/23	2,220,000	7.00%	155,400	2,375,40
		TOTAL	21,710,000		8,911,850	30,621,85
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 20°	12 Series A JELD-W	EN Field Project	ct (Federally Ta	axable)		
04/24/2012 - Due 6/1	12,000,000					
		2013/14	0		405,488	405,488
		2014/15				
			0		405,488	405,488
*		2015/16	0		405,488 405,488	
*						405,488
		2015/16	0		405,488	405,488 405,488
		2015/16 2016/17	0		405,488 405,488	405,486 405,486 405,486
		2015/16 2016/17 2017/18	0 0 0		405,488 405,488 405,488	405,486 405,486 405,486 405,486
		2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19	0 0 0		405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488
		2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20	0 0 0 0		405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488
		2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21	0 0 0 0 0		405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488	405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i
		2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22	0 0 0 0 0 0	3.25%	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488	405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i
		2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23	0 0 0 0 0 0	3.25% 3.25%	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488	405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 3,260,48i
		2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,855,000		405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 3,260,488 3,262,700
		2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,855,000 2,950,000	3.25%	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 312,700	405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 3,260,48i 3,262,70i 3,261,82i
		2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,855,000 2,950,000 3,045,000	3.25% 3.50%	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 312,700 216,825	405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 405,48i 3,260,48i 3,262,70i 3,261,82i 3,260,25i
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE		2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,855,000 2,950,000 3,045,000 3,150,000	3.25% 3.50%	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 312,700 216,825 110,250	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 3,260,488 3,262,700 3,261,828 3,260,250
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE	64,810,000	2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,855,000 2,950,000 3,045,000 3,150,000	3.25% 3.50%	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 312,700 216,825 110,250	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 3,260,488 3,262,700 3,261,828 3,260,250 17,100,138
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE	64,810,000	2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,855,000 2,950,000 3,045,000 3,150,000	3.25% 3.50%	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 312,700 216,825 110,250	405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 405,488 3,260,488 3,262,700 3,261,828 3,260,250

Spectator Facilities Operating Fund Parks, Recreation, & Culture Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2015/16	5,445,000		1,947,398	7,392,398
		2016/17	3,850,000		1,641,488	5,491,488
		2017/18	2,130,000		1,413,078	3,543,078
		2018/19	2,275,000		1,268,238	3,543,238
		2019/20	2,435,000		1,108,988	3,543,988
		2020/21	2,605,000		938,538	3,543,538
		2021/22	2,790,000		756,188	3,546,188
		2022/23	2,220,000		560,888	2,780,888
		2023/24	2,855,000		405,488	3,260,488
		2024/25	2,950,000		312,700	3,262,700
		2025/26	3,045,000		216,825	3,261,825
		2026/27	3,150,000		110,250	3,260,250
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			45,440,000		15,398,488	60,838,488



	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources	2 1 2					
Charges for Services	5,540,241	5,456,615	4,304,622	2,976,000	2,976,000	2,976,000
Intergovernmental	1,000,000	0	0	0	0	0
Bond & Note	0	0	295,000	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	27,515	40,176	34,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
Total External Revenues	6,567,756	5,496,791	4,633,622	2,991,000	2,991,000	2,991,000
Fund Transfers - Revenue	65,259	0	702	320,000	320,000	320,000
Interagency Revenue	366,367	435,569	388,500	407,000	407,000	407,000
Total Internal Revenues	431,626	435,569	389,202	727,000	727,000	727,000
Beginning Fund Balance	1,313,798	2,681,951	4,107,500	4,121,000	4,121,000	3,371,000
Total Resources	8,313,180	8,614,311	9,130,324	7,839,000	7,839,000	7,089,000
Requirements				7)		
Personnel Services	630,847	393,006	434,250	365,642	365,642	346,700
External Materials and Services	4,171,427	3,002,377	2,867,609	2,947,609	2,947,609	2,947,609
Internal Materials and Services	747,781	746,640	878,461	888,090	888,264	888,264
Total Bureau Expenditures	5,550,055	4,142,023	4,180,320	4,201,341	4,201,515	4,182,573
Debt Service	826	295,892	1,006	1,120	1,120	1,120
Contingency	0	0	3,874,030	3,469,427	3,469,253	2,738,195
Fund Transfers - Expense	80,348	135,448	1,074,968	167,112	167,112	167,112
Total Fund Expenditures	81,174	431,340	4,950,004	3,637,659	3,637,485	2,906,427
Ending Fund Balance	2,681,951	4,040,948	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	8,313,180	8,614,311	9,130,324	7,839,000	7,839,000	7,089,000

Fund Overview

The Environmental Remediation Fund was established by City Council in FY 1993-94 to provide funding to remediate former solid waste disposal sites for which the City is liable.

Portland Harbor Superfund

Beginning in FY 2005-06, funding for the Portland Harbor Superfund program moved to the Environmental Remediation Fund with resources provided by cash transfers from the Sewer System Operating Fund and supplemented by interest earnings from the fund. Including the Portland Harbor Superfund program within the fund is consistent with the purposes of the fund and distinguishes the program from the routine sewer system operations that are budgeted for, and funded within, the Sewer System Operating Fund.

Land Acquisition and Remediation of the Guilds Lake Property

The Guilds Lake property is a former landfill operated by the City from 1910 through the late 1940s. The acquisition and remediation of this site was financed by the Environmental Remediation 1993 Series A Revenue Bonds issued in November 1993. The Guilds Lake remediation was completed in FY 1994-95. Property management, maintenance and environmental monitoring of the site are funded as required by the Department of Environmental Quality.

Lease income from current tenants on the City-owned Guilds Lake site supports the fund's operating and capital expenditures. This revenue source, along with the fund's interest earnings and cash transfers, are used for remediation projects.

Managing Agency

Bureau of Environmental Services

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Rate revenues of \$2.5 million in charges for services will fund the majority of the Portland Harbor Superfund program. This represents \$1.3 million or 35.1% decrease from the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget of \$3.8 million. The fund also receives rental income of \$913,000 from leases at the Guild's Lake facility of which \$407,000 comes from the Portland Police Bureau that appears in the interagency revenue line. Beginning Fund Balance is \$0.7 million lower than the Revised Budget due to a contribution in late FY 2012-13 to Portland Parks and Recreation's South Waterfront Greenway project. The funds will be used in the removal and remediation of contaminated soils discovered during the construction of the project.

Personnel services expenditures are budgeted 20.2% lower than the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget due to the elimination of one FTE, PERS savings from reforms passed by the Oregon Legislature, and savings from reducing and delaying cost of living allowance increases for represented and non-represented personnel.

External materials and services for Portland Harbor Superfund work are budgeted at \$2.9 million, or 2.8% higher, than the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget. Increases include funding for restoration work within the Portland Harbor Program.

Internal materials and services expenditures, when compared with the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget, are 1.1% higher due to minor cost increases for monitoring and sampling.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Miscellaneous	2,714,339	2,748,375	2,736,337	2,753,300	2,753,300	2,753,300
Total External Revenues	2,714,339	2,748,375	2,736,337	2,753,300	2,753,300	2,753,300
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	4,420,808	4,418,337	4,432,710	4,517,852	4,517,852	4,517,852
Total Resources	7,135,147	7,166,712	7,169,047	7,271,152	7,271,152	7,271,152
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	2,716,810	2,711,764	2,696,058	2,699,138	2,699,138	2,699,138
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	2,761,824	2,756,452	2,756,452	2,756,452
Total Fund Expenditures	2,716,810	2,711,764	5,457,882	5,455,590	5,455,590	5,455,590
Ending Fund Balance	4,418,337	4,454,948	1,711,165	1,815,562	1,815,562	1,815,562
Total Requirements	7,135,147	7,166,712	7,169,047	7,271,152	7,271,152	7,271,152

Fund Overview

The Hydroelectric Power Bond Redemption Fund pays the debt service due on revenue bonds that were issued to finance construction of the Portland Hydroelectric Project (PHP). This fund is required by the PHP power sales agreement between the City and Portland General Electric (PGE). The trustee for the City's Hydroelectric Power Revenue Refunding Bonds holds the assets in this fund and serves as paying agent for the bonds.

As partial payment for the sale of electricity that is generated at the PHP, this fund receives monthly payments from PGE for the annual net debt service due on the City's Hydroelectric Power Revenue Refunding Bonds. Requirements include debt service to be paid on the outstanding Hydroelectric Power Revenue Refunding Bonds and a debt service reserve held in ending fund balance.

Managing Agency

Portland Water Bureau

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Hydropower Revenue Refundin	g Bonds, Series 200	06				
04/05/2006 - Due 10/1	21,370,000					
		2013/14	2,270,000	5.52%	429,138	2,699,138
		2014/15	2,390,000	5.52%	300,452	2,690,452
8		2015/16	2,505,000	5.52%	165,276	2,670,276
		2016/17	1,740,000	5.52%	48,051	1,788,051
n		TOTAL	8,905,000		942,917	9,847,917

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources	8.					
Miscellaneous	668,352	927,133	921,100	850,100	850,100	850,100
Total External Revenues	668,352	927,133	921,100	850,100	850,100	850,100
Fund Transfers - Revenue	123,325	50,046	125,665	163,000	163,000	163,000
Interagency Revenue	54,015	61,856	68,500	68,500	68,500	68,500
Total Internal Revenues	177,340	111,902	194,165	231,500	231,500	231,500
Beginning Fund Balance	338,629	266,369	359,200	249,944	249,944	249,944
Total Resources	1,184,321	1,305,404	1,474,465	1,331,544	1,331,544	1,331,544
Requirements						
Personnel Services	234,999	251,162	279,255	289,894	289,894	289,894
External Materials and Services	146,834	91,163	378,400	207,500	207,500	207,500
Internal Materials and Services	174,690	175,136	220,673	219,589	219,589	219,589
Total Bureau Expenditures	556,523	517,461	878,328	716,983	716,983	716,983
Debt Service	14,105	15,243	17,185	19,110	19,110	19,110
Contingency	0	0	44,234	261,099	261,099	261,099
Fund Transfers - Expense	347,324	390,794	534,718	334,352	334,352	334,352
Total Fund Expenditures	361,429	406,037	596,137	614,561	614,561	614,561
Ending Fund Balance	266,369	381,906	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	1,184,321	1,305,404	1,474,465	1,331,544	1,331,544	1,331,544

Fund Overview

The Hydroelectric Power Operating Fund supports the administration and monitoring of the Portland Hydroelectric Project (PHP) through the Portland Water Bureau's Hydroelectric Power Division. Except for debt service on PHP revenue bonds, all expenditures needed to meet the City's responsibilities for the PHP are paid by this fund.

Resources

The primary revenue source for this fund is power sales payments made to the City by Portland General Electric (PGE) for the purchase of electricity that is generated at the PHP. The power sales revenue received by this fund consists of two PGE payments:

- PGE pays this fund in an annually adjusted amount to reimburse the City's expenses associated with administration, regulatory compliance, and water quality monitoring related to PHP operations.
- PGE pays this fund a second amount that serves as a profit payment tied to the actual amount of power generated annually by the PHP. In an average year, this amount is about \$230,000.

Managing Agency

Portland Water Bureau

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Payments from PGE

In FY 2013-14, the amount of reimbursement from PGE to the City that is dedicated for administration, regulatory compliance, commercial insurance, and water quality monitoring expenses related to the PHP is projected to be \$693,400.

PGE pays the City annually for profit on power generated by the PHP which, for FY 2013-14, will provide a profit payment to the City of approximately \$151,500. This payment for FY 2013-14 will be lower than normal because one of the two PHP powerhouses will have been kept off-line for 14 months while the Portland Water Bureau modifies the North Intake Tower at Bull Run Dam No. 2.

Maintenance to the PHP

In FY 2013-14, the Hydroelectric Power Operating Fund has budgeted \$125,000 for cash transfers from the Hydroelectric Power Renewal and Replacement Fund to this fund as well as an equal amount of expenditures to reimburse PGE for their costs for ongoing repair and replacements to the PHP facilities. These cash transfers and reimbursements are only made in response to work actually done by PGE for the PHP.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources			N .			
Miscellaneous	223,940	389,224	347,340	207,600	207,600	207,600
Total External Revenues	223,940	389,224	347,340	207,600	207,600	207,600
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	9,303,360	9,404,997	9,686,500	10,019,530	10,019,530	10,019,530
Total Resources	9,527,300	9,794,221	10,033,840	10,227,130	10,227,130	10,227,130
Requirements	1915					
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Contingency	0	0	9,908,840	10,102,130	10,102,130	10,102,130
Fund Transfers - Expense	122,303	49,434	125,000	125,000	125,000	125,000
Total Fund Expenditures	122,303	49,434	10,033,840	10,227,130	10,227,130	10,227,130
Ending Fund Balance	9,404,997	9,744,787	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	9,527,300	9,794,221	10,033,840	10,227,130	10,227,130	10,227,130

Fund Overview

The Hydroelectric Power Renewal and Replacement Fund is a sinking fund for the Portland Hydroelectric Project. It provides resources for the repair and replacement of major equipment and facilities that become damaged or worn out. The existence of this fund is required by the Portland Hydroelectric Project power sales agreement between the City and Portland General Electric, and its assets are held by the trustee for the City's Hydroelectric Power Revenue Refunding Bonds.

Managing Agency

Portland Water Bureau

Significant Changes from Prior Year

In FY 2013-14, this fund has budgeted \$125,000 for cash transfers to the Hydroelectric Power Operating Fund to pay for ongoing repair and replacements of the Portland Hydroelectric Project facilities.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Charges for Services	458,856	786,639	550,000	750,000	750,000	750,000
Intergovernmental	0	9,295	0	0	0	0
Bond & Note	262,122,789	0	95,000,000	205,000,000	205,000,000	205,000,000
Miscellaneous	2,141,832	392,778	500,000	500,000	500,000	500,000
Total External Revenues	264,723,477	1,188,712	96,050,000	206,250,000	206,250,000	206,250,000
Fund Transfers - Revenue	14,000,000	1,676,306	12,841,749	21,700,000	21,700,000	21,700,000
Total Internal Revenues	14,000,000	1,676,306	12,841,749	21,700,000	21,700,000	21,700,000
Beginning Fund Balance	48,417,070	108,819,727	12,500,000	7,000,000	7,000,000	7,000,000
Total Resources	327,140,547	111,684,745	121,391,749	234,950,000	234,950,000	234,950,000
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	908,227	0	170,000	625,000	625,000	625,000
Contingency	0	0	4,221,749	108,325,000	108,325,000	108,325,000
Fund Transfers - Expense	217,412,593	96,397,764	117,000,000	126,000,000	126,000,000	126,000,000
Total Fund Expenditures	218,320,820	96,397,764	121,391,749	234,950,000	234,950,000	234,950,000
Ending Fund Balance	108,819,727	15,286,981	0	0	. 0	0
Total Requirements	327,140,547	111,684,745	121,391,749	234,950,000	234,950,000	234,950,000

Fund Overview

The Sewer System Construction Fund receives revenues to fund sewer system capital projects. Direct expenditures for capital projects are budgeted within the Sewer System Operating Fund and reimbursed by the Sewer System Construction Fund. The primary resources for the capital program are proceeds from the sale of sewer system revenue bonds, transfers from the Sewer System Operating Fund for cash financing of capital improvements, and line and branch charges from new sewer connections.

Managing Agency

Bureau of Environmental Services

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The beginning fund balance of \$7.0 million in FY 2013-14 reflects the depletion of the bond proceeds, necessitating another \$205.0 million of bonds issued in one or more sales throughout the year, as shown in bond and note revenues.

Charges for services increased from \$0.55 million to \$0.75 million for line and branch charges into the construction fund.

Revenues from fund transfers have increased from \$12.8 million to \$21.7 million, an increase of \$8.9 million, consisting of \$21.0 million transfer from the Sewer System Operating Fund and a \$0.7 million transfer from the Local Improvement District Fund for a special assessment bond sale.

Miscellaneous revenues of \$0.5 million are projected to be the same as in FY 2012-13 based on estimated interest earnings rate of 0.40%.

Other cash transfer expenses of \$126.0 million reflect the reimbursement of the operating fund for CIP expenditures, which is slightly more than in FY 2012-13.

Sewer System Construction Fund

Public Utilities Service Area Funds

The contingency projection for FY 2013-14 is \$108.3 million which is \$104.1 million higher than the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget, reflecting the bond sale shift from spring to fall

Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
187,870,500	0	0	20,650,000	20,650,000	20,650,000
170,649	195,710	150,000	200,000	200,000	200,000
188,041,149	195,710	150,000	20,850,000	20,850,000	20,850,000
147,961,283	148,174,520	148,350,000	153,170,000	153,170,000	153,190,000
147,961,283	148,174,520	148,350,000	153,170,000	153,170,000	153,190,000
2,875,607	30,846,938	30,850,000	30,850,000	30,850,000	30,850,000
338,878,039	179,217,168	179,350,000	204,870,000	204,870,000	204,890,000
	11 VA 193	2			
0	0	0	0	. 0	- 0
308,031,101	148,409,067	148,473,134	153,370,323	153,370,323	153,390,323
0	0	27,870,500	51,499,677	51,499,677	51,499,677
308,031,101	148,409,067	176,343,634	204,870,000	204,870,000	204,890,000
30,846,938	30,808,101	3,006,366	0	0	0
338,878,039	179,217,168	179,350,000	204,870,000	204,870,000	204,890,000
	FY 2010-11 187,870,500 170,649 188,041,149 147,961,283 2,875,607 338,878,039 0 308,031,101 0 308,031,101 30,846,938	FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 187,870,500 0 170,649 195,710 188,041,149 195,710 147,961,283 148,174,520 2,875,607 30,846,938 338,878,039 179,217,168 0 0 308,031,101 148,409,067 0 0 308,031,101 148,409,067 30,846,938 30,808,101	FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 187,870,500 0 0 170,649 195,710 150,000 188,041,149 195,710 150,000 147,961,283 148,174,520 148,350,000 2,875,607 30,846,938 30,850,000 338,878,039 179,217,168 179,350,000 308,031,101 148,409,067 148,473,134 0 0 27,870,500 308,031,101 148,409,067 176,343,634 30,846,938 30,808,101 3,006,366	FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 187,870,500 0 0 20,650,000 170,649 195,710 150,000 200,000 188,041,149 195,710 150,000 20,850,000 147,961,283 148,174,520 148,350,000 153,170,000 2,875,607 30,846,938 30,850,000 30,850,000 338,878,039 179,217,168 179,350,000 204,870,000 0 0 0 0 308,031,101 148,409,067 148,473,134 153,370,323 0 0 27,870,500 51,499,677 308,031,101 148,409,067 176,343,634 204,870,000 30,846,938 30,808,101 3,006,366 0	FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2013-14 187,870,500 0 0 20,650,000 20,650,000 170,649 195,710 150,000 20,850,000 20,850,000 147,961,283 148,174,520 148,350,000 153,170,000 153,170,000 147,961,283 148,174,520 148,350,000 153,170,000 153,170,000 2,875,607 30,846,938 30,850,000 30,850,000 30,850,000 338,878,039 179,217,168 179,350,000 204,870,000 204,870,000 308,031,101 148,409,067 148,473,134 153,370,323 153,370,323 0 0 27,870,500 51,499,677 51,499,677 308,031,101 148,409,067 176,343,634 204,870,000 204,870,000 30,846,938 30,808,101 3,006,366 0 0 0

Fund Overview

The Sewer System Debt Redemption Fund pays the principal and interest on revenue bonds, notes, and state loans issued to finance sewer system improvements.

Managing Agency

Bureau of Environmental Services

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The fund is managed on a cash basis with cash transfers from the Sewer System Operating Fund set to maintain a \$10,000 unrestricted ending cash balance plus any restricted cash balances that are required by bond and loan covenants. The bulk of the beginning fund balance is the result of a cash reserve of \$27.9 million required by the August 2010 sale of \$450.0 million of sewer bonds. This reserve will be maintained until the bonds are fully paid off in 2035. In anticipation of the sale of another \$205.0 million of sewer bonds, another cash reserve in the amount of \$20.7 million is budgeted to be received in FY 2013-14.

Debt service expenditures for FY 2013-14 are budgeted at \$153.4 million which are paid from the following sources:

- Sewer and stormwater user charges and other revenues of the Sewer System Operating Fund;
- Cash transfers from the operating fund, totaling \$153.2 million in FY 2013-14; and
- Estimated interest earnings in the fund of \$0.2 million.

The total amount of sewer system debt outstanding at the beginning of FY 2013-14 is estimated to be \$830.6 million for first lien bonded debt and \$684.0 million for second lien bonded debt, notes, and loans.

0

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
First Lien Sewer System Revenu	e Bonds, 2004 Seri	es A				
11/30/2004 - Due 10/1	163,500,000					
		2013/14	7,320,000	5.00%	5,462,225	12,782,22
		2014/15	7,700,000	5.00%	5,086,725	12,786,72
		2015/16	8,090,000	5.00%	4,691,975	12,781,97
		2016/17	8,510,000	5.00%	4,276,975	12,786,97
		2017/18	8,900,000	4.00%	3,886,225	12,786,22
		2018/19	9,310,000	5.00%	3,475,475	12,785,47
		2019/20	9,790,000	5.00%	2,997,975	12,787,97
		2020/21	10,290,000	5.00%	2,495,975	12,785,97
		2021/22	10,770,000	4.25%	2,009,863	12,779,86
		2022/23	11,290,000	5.00%	1,498,750	12,788,75
		2023/24	11,860,000	5.00%	920,000	12,780,00
		2024/25	12,470,000	5.00%	311,750	12,781,75
		TOTAL	116,300,000		37,113,913	153,413,91
First Lien Sewer System Revenu	e Refunding Bonds	s, 2004 Series B	3			
11/30/2004 - Due 6/1	93,080,000					
		2013/14	2,020,000	5.00%	4,060,000	6,080,00
		2014/15	2,125,000	5.00%	3,959,000	6,084,00
		2015/16	37,575,000	5.00%	3,852,750	41,427,75
		2016/17	39,480,000	5.00%	1,974,000	41,454,00
		TOTAL	81,200,000		13,845,750	95,045,75
First Lien Sewer System Revenu	e Refunding Bonds	, 2005 Series A				
6/16/2005 - Due 8/1	144,850,000					
		2013/14	0		7,242,500	7,242,50
		2014/15	0		7,242,500	7,242,50
		2015/16	0		7,242,500	7,242,50
		2016/17	0		7,242,500	7,242,50
		2017/18	0		7,242,500	7,242,500
		2018/19	45,890,000	5.00%	6,095,250	51,985,250
		2019/20	48,250,000	5.00%	3,741,750	51,991,750
4		2020/21	50,710,000	5.00%	1,267,750	51,977,750
		TOTAL	144,850,000		47,317,250	192,167,250
irst Lien Sewer System Revenue	Bonds, 2006 Serie	es A				
/25/2006 - Due 6/15	177,845,000					
	1 411	2013/14	5,340,000	5.00%	6,886,244	12,226,244
		2014/15	5,610,000	5.00%	6,619,244	12,229,244
		2015/16	5,890,000	5.00%	6,338,744	12,228,744
		2016/17	6,185,000	5.00%	6,044,244	12,229,244
		2017/18	6,495,000	5.00%	5,734,994	12,229,994
		2018/19	6,820,000	4.50%	5,410,244	12,230,244
			, -,		, -,	, -

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2019/20	7,125,000	4.50%	5,103,344	12,228,344
		2020/21	7,445,000	4.63%	4,782,719	12,227,719
		2021/22	7,790,000	4.63%	4,438,388	12,228,388
		2022/23	8,150,000	4.75%	4,078,100	12,228,100
		2023/24	8,535,000	4.75%	3,690,975	12,225,97
		2024/25	8,945,000	4.75%	3,285,563	12,230,56
		2025/26	9,370,000	4.75%	2,860,675	12,230,67
		2026/27	9,810,000	4.50%	2,415,600	12,225,60
		2027/28	10,255,000	4.50%	1,974,150	12,229,15
		2028/29	10,715,000	4.50%	1,512,675	12,227,67
		2029/30	11,200,000	4.50%	1,030,500	12,230,50
		2030/31	11,700,000	4.50%	526,500	12,226,50
		TOTAL	147,380,000		72,732,900	220,112,90
First Lien Sewer System Revenue Refu	Inding Bonds					
3/8/2007 - Due 6/1	193,510,000					
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	2013/14	30,020,000	5.00%	3,077,500	33,097,50
		2014/15	31,530,000	5.00%	1,576,500	33,106,50
		TOTAL	61,550,000	7	4,654,000	66,204,00
4/17/2008 - Due 6/15	333,015,000	2013/14	12,975,000	5.00%	13,382,175	26,357,17
		2014/15	13,620,000	5.00%	12,733,425	26,353,42
		2015/16	14,305,000	5.00%	12,052,425	26,357,42
		2016/17	15,010,000	5.00%	11,337,175	26,347,17
	×	2017/18	58,060,000	5.00%	10,586,675	68,646,67
		2018/19	7,940,000	4.25%	7,683,675	15,623,67
		2019/20	8,275,000	4.25%	7,346,225	15,621,22
		2020/21	8,630,000	4.25%	6,994,538	15,624,53
		2021/22	8,995,000	4.50%	6,627,763	15,622,76
		2022/23	9,400,000	4.50%	6,222,988	15,622,98
		2023/24	9,820,000	4.75%	5,799,988	15,619,98
		2024/25	10,290,000	4.75%	5,333,538	15,623,53
		2025/26	10,780,000	4.75%	4,844,763	15,624,76
		2026/27	11,290,000	4.75%	4,332,713	15,622,71
		2027/28	11,825,000	4.75%	3,796,438	15,621,43
		2028/29	12,385,000	4.75%	3,234,750	15,619,75
		2029/30	12,975,000	4.75%	2,646,463	15,621,46
		2020/00			2,030,150	15,620,15
		2030/31	13,590,000	4 / 27/0		
		2030/31 2031/32	13,590,000 14,235,000	4.75% 4.75%		
		2030/31 2031/32 2032/33	13,590,000 14,235,000 14,915,000	4.75% 4.75% 4.75%	1,384,625 708,463	15,619,62 15,623,46

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
TOTAL - First Lien Sewer Bonds	(III)	* 5				
	1,105,800,000					
		2013/14	57,675,000		40,110,644	97,785,6
		2014/15	60,585,000		37,217,394	97,802,3
		2015/16	65,860,000		34,178,394	100,038,3
		2016/17	69,185,000		30,874,894	100,059,8
		2017/18	73,455,000		27,450,394	100,905,3
		2018/19	69,960,000		22,664,644	92,624,6
		2019/20	73,440,000		19,189,294	92,629,2
		2020/21	77,075,000		15,540,981	92,615,9
		2021/22	27,555,000		13,076,013	40,631,0
		2022/23	28,840,000		11,799,838	40,639,8
		2023/24	30,215,000		10,410,963	40,625,9
		2024/25	31,705,000		8,930,850	40,635,8
		2025/26	20,150,000		7,705,438	27,855,4
		2026/27	21,100,000		6,748,313	27,848,3
		2027/28	22,080,000		5,770,588	27,850,5
		2028/29	23,100,000		4,747,425	27,847,4
		2029/30	24,175,000		3,676,963	27,851,9
		2030/31	25,290,000		2,556,650	27,846,6
		2031/32	14,235,000		1,384,625	15,619,6
		2032/33	14,915,000		708,463	15,623,4
TOTAL FIRST LIEN SEWER	And the state of t					
REVENUE BONDS			830,595,000		304,742,763	1,135,337,7
Second Lien Sewer System Reven	ue Refunding Bo	onds, 2003 Serie	s A			
04/03/2003 - Due 6/1	88,370,000					
		2013/14	2,425,000	5.25%	1,592,275	4,017,2
		2014/15	2,555,000	5.25%	1,464,963	4,019,9
		2015/16	2,690,000	5.25%	1,330,825	4,020,8
		2016/17	2,830,000	5.25%	1,189,600	4,019,6
		2017/18	2,975,000	5.25%	1,041,025	4,016,0
		2018/19	3,135,000	5.25%	884,838	4,019,8
		2019/20	3,300,000	5.25%	720,250	4,020,2
		2020/21	3,470,000	5.00%	547,000	4,017,00
		2021/22	3,645,000	5.00%	373,500	4,018,50
		2022/23	3,825,000	5.00%	191,250	4,016,25
		TOTAL	30,850,000		9,335,525	40,185,52
econd Lien Sewer System Revenu	ie Bonds, 2006 S	Series B				31.00
/25/2006 - Due 6/15	87,135,000					
		2013/14	2,580,000	5.00%	3,538,175	6,118,1
		2014/15	2,705,000	5.00%	3,409,175	6,114,17

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2015/16	2,840,000	5.00%	3,273,925	6,113,925
		2016/17	2,985,000	5.00%	3,131,925	6,116,925
		2017/18	3,135,000	5.00%	2,982,675	6,117,67
	9	2018/19	3,290,000	5.00%	2,825,925	6,115,92
		2019/20	3,455,000	5.00%	2,661,425	6,116,42
		2020/21	3,625,000	5.00%	2,488,675	6,113,67
		2021/22	3,810,000	5.00%	2,307,425	6,117,42
		2022/23	4,000,000	5.00%	2,116,925	6,116,92
		2023/24	4,200,000	5.00%	1,916,925	6,116,92
		2024/25	4,410,000	5.00%	1,706,925	6,116,92
		2025/26	4,630,000	5.00%	1,486,425	6,116,42
		2026/27	4,860,000	5.00%	1,254,925	6,114,925
		2027/28	5,105,000	5.00%	1,011,925	6,116,92
		2028/29	5,360,000	4.50%	756,675	6,116,67
		2029/30	5,600,000	4.50%	515,475	6,115,47
		2030/31	5,855,000	4.50%	263,475	6,118,47
		TOTAL	72,445,000		37,649,000	110,094,00
		2014/15	1,705,000	5.00%	9,375,250	11,080,25
	195,700,000	2013/14	1,625,000	5.00%	9,456,500	11,081,50
		2014/15		5.00%		
		2016/17	1,790,000 1,880,000	5.00%	9,290,000 9,200,500	11,080,00 11,080,50
		2017/18	1,975,000	5.00%	9,106,500	11,081,50
		2017/18	7,445,000	5.00%	9,007,750	16,452,75
	8	2019/20	6,930,000	5.00%	8,635,500	15,565,50
		2020/21	7,625,000	5.00%	8,289,000	15,914,00
					7,907,750	68,807,75
						00,007,73
		2021/22	60,900,000	5.00%		68 832 75
		2022/23	63,970,000	5.00%	4,862,750	
		2022/23 2023/24	63,970,000 2,645,000	5.00% 5.00%	4,862,750 1,664,250	4,309,25
		2022/23 2023/24 2024/25	63,970,000 2,645,000 2,780,000	5.00% 5.00% 5.00%	4,862,750 1,664,250 1,532,000	4,309,25 4,312,00
		2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26	63,970,000 2,645,000 2,780,000 2,920,000	5.00% 5.00% 5.00%	4,862,750 1,664,250 1,532,000 1,393,000	4,309,25 4,312,00 4,313,00
		2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27	63,970,000 2,645,000 2,780,000 2,920,000 3,065,000	5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%	4,862,750 1,664,250 1,532,000 1,393,000 1,247,000	4,309,25 4,312,00 4,313,00 4,312,00
		2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28	63,970,000 2,645,000 2,780,000 2,920,000 3,065,000 3,215,000	5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%	4,862,750 1,664,250 1,532,000 1,393,000 1,247,000 1,093,750	4,309,256 4,312,006 4,313,006 4,312,006 4,308,756
		2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29	63,970,000 2,645,000 2,780,000 2,920,000 3,065,000 3,215,000 3,375,000	5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%	4,862,750 1,664,250 1,532,000 1,393,000 1,247,000 1,093,750 933,000	4,309,25 4,312,00 4,313,00 4,312,00 4,308,75 4,308,00
		2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 2029/30	63,970,000 2,645,000 2,780,000 2,920,000 3,065,000 3,215,000 3,375,000 3,545,000	5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%	4,862,750 1,664,250 1,532,000 1,393,000 1,247,000 1,093,750 933,000 764,250	4,309,25 4,312,00 4,313,00 4,312,00 4,308,75 4,308,00 4,309,25
		2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 2029/30 2030/31	63,970,000 2,645,000 2,780,000 2,920,000 3,065,000 3,215,000 3,375,000 3,545,000 3,725,000	5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%	4,862,750 1,664,250 1,532,000 1,393,000 1,247,000 1,093,750 933,000 764,250 587,000	4,309,25 4,312,00 4,313,00 4,312,00 4,308,75 4,308,00 4,309,25 4,312,00
		2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 2029/30	63,970,000 2,645,000 2,780,000 2,920,000 3,065,000 3,215,000 3,375,000 3,545,000	5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%	4,862,750 1,664,250 1,532,000 1,393,000 1,247,000 1,093,750 933,000 764,250	68,832,750 4,309,250 4,312,000 4,312,000 4,308,750 4,308,000 4,309,250 4,310,750 4,310,750 4,310,250

Second Lien Sewer System Revenue Bonds, 2010 Series A

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
8/19/2010 - Due 3/1	407,850,000					
		2013/14	9,950,000	5.00%	17,920,075	27,870,07
		2014/15	10,440,000	5.00%	17,422,575	27,862,57
		2015/16	10,960,000	5.00%	16,900,575	27,860,57
		2016/17	11,510,000	5.00%	16,352,575	27,862,5
		2017/18	12,090,000	5.00%	15,777,075	27,867,0
		2018/19	12,690,000	5.00%	15,172,575	27,862,5
		2019/20	13,330,000	5.00%	14,538,075	27,868,0
		2020/21	13,990,000	4.00%	13,871,575	27,861,5
		2021/22	14,550,000	4.00%	13,311,975	27,861,9
		2022/23	15,140,000	4.00%	12,729,975	27,869,9
		2023/24	15,740,000	4.25%	12,124,375	27,864,3
		2024/25	16,410,000	4.25%	11,455,425	27,865,4
		2025/26	17,110,000	5.00%	10,758,000	27,868,0
		2026/27	17,960,000	5.00%	9,902,500	27,862,5
		2027/28	18,860,000	5.00%	9,004,500	27,864,5
		2028/29	19,800,000	5.00%	8,061,500	27,861,5
		2029/30	20,790,000	5.00%	7,071,500	27,861,5
		2030/31	21,830,000	5.00%	6,032,000	27,862,0
		2031/32	22,930,000	5.00%	4,940,500	27,870,5
		2032/33	24,070,000	5.00%	3,794,000	27,864,0
		2033/34	25,270,000	5.00%	2,590,500	27,860,5
		2034/35	26,540,000	5.00%	1,327,000	27,867,0
		TOTAL	371,960,000		241,058,850	613,018,8
Projected Second Lien Sewer System	Revenue Bond					
September 2013						
		2013/14			3.950.000	3.950.00
	,	2013/14 TOTAL			3,950,000 3,950,000	
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds		2013/14 TOTAL	-		3,950,000 3,950,000	
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds	779.055,000		-			
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds	779,055,000	TOTAL	16.580.000		3,950,000	3,950,0
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds	779,055,000	2013/14	16,580,000 17,405,000		3,950,000 36,457,025	3,950,0 0
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds	779,055,000	2013/14 2014/15	17,405,000		3,950,000 36,457,025 31,671,963	3,950,0 0 53,037,02 49,076,90
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds	779,055,000	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16	17,405,000 18,280,000		3,950,000 36,457,025 31,671,963 30,795,325	3,950,0 53,037,03 49,076,90 49,075,33
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds	779,055,000	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17	17,405,000 18,280,000 19,205,000		3,950,000 36,457,025 31,671,963 30,795,325 29,874,600	3,950,00 53,037,02 49,076,90 49,075,32 49,079,60
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds	779,055,000	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18	17,405,000 18,280,000 19,205,000 20,175,000		3,950,000 36,457,025 31,671,963 30,795,325 29,874,600 28,907,275	3,950,00 53,037,02 49,076,90 49,075,32 49,079,60 49,082,22
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds	779,055,000	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19	17,405,000 18,280,000 19,205,000 20,175,000 26,560,000		3,950,000 36,457,025 31,671,963 30,795,325 29,874,600 28,907,275 27,891,088	3,950,00 53,037,02 49,076,90 49,075,32 49,079,60 49,082,27 54,451,08
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds	779,055,000	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20	17,405,000 18,280,000 19,205,000 20,175,000 26,560,000 27,015,000		3,950,000 36,457,025 31,671,963 30,795,325 29,874,600 28,907,275 27,891,088 26,555,250	3,950,00 53,037,02 49,076,90 49,075,32 49,079,60 49,082,22 54,451,08 53,570,28
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds	779,055,000	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21	17,405,000 18,280,000 19,205,000 20,175,000 26,560,000 27,015,000 28,710,000		3,950,000 36,457,025 31,671,963 30,795,325 29,874,600 28,907,275 27,891,088 26,555,250 25,196,250	3,950,0 53,037,0 49,076,9 49,075,3 49,079,6 49,082,2 54,451,0 53,570,2 53,906,2
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds	779,055,000	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22	17,405,000 18,280,000 19,205,000 20,175,000 26,560,000 27,015,000 28,710,000 82,905,000		3,950,000 36,457,025 31,671,963 30,795,325 29,874,600 28,907,275 27,891,088 26,555,250 25,196,250 23,900,650	3,950,00 53,037,02 49,076,90 49,075,32 49,079,60 49,082,22 54,451,08 53,570,28 53,906,28 106,805,68
OTAL - Second Lien Sewer Bonds	779,055,000	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21	17,405,000 18,280,000 19,205,000 20,175,000 26,560,000 27,015,000 28,710,000		3,950,000 36,457,025 31,671,963 30,795,325 29,874,600 28,907,275 27,891,088 26,555,250 25,196,250	3,950,00 3,950,00 53,037,02 49,076,90 49,075,32 49,079,60 49,082,27 54,451,08 53,570,28 53,570,28 106,805,65 106,835,90 38,290,55

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2024/25	23,600,000		14,694,350	38,294,350
		2025/26	24,660,000		13,637,425	38,297,425
		2026/27	25,885,000		12,404,425	38,289,425
		2027/28	27,180,000		11,110,175	38,290,175
		2028/29	28,535,000		9,751,175	38,286,175
		2029/30	29,935,000		8,351,225	38,286,225
		2030/31	31,410,000		6,882,475	38,292,47
		2031/32	26,840,000		5,341,250	32,181,250
		2032/33	28,175,000		3,999,250	32,174,250
		2033/34	25,270,000		2,590,500	27,860,500
		2034/35	26,540,000		1,327,000	27,867,000
TOTAL SECOND LIEN SEWER REVENUE BONDS			664,385,000		386,945,125	1,051,330,125
Department of Environmental Qualit	y - Clean Wate	er Loan #R74163				
Due - 8/1 & 2/1	2,326,248					
		2013/14	117,559	1.00%	15,943	133,502
		2014/15	118,737	1.00%	14,765	133,50
		2015/16	119,927	1.00%	13,575	133,50
		2016/17	121,130	1.00%	12,372	133,50
		2017/18	122,344	1.00%	11,158	133,502
		2018/19	123,570	1.00%	9,932	133,502
		2019/20	124,809	1.00%	8,693	133,502
		2020/21	126,060	1.00%	7,442	133,50
		2021/22	127,324	1.00%	6,178	133,502
		2022/23	128,601	1.00%	4,901	133,50
		2023/24	129,890	1.00%	3,612	133,50
		2024/25	131,192	1.00%	2,310	133,502
		2025/26	132,525	1.00%	995	133,52
		TOTAL	1,623,668		111,876	1,735,54
Department of Environmental Qualit	y - Clean Wate	er Loan #R74164				
Due - 8/1 & 2/1	6,404,380					
		2013/14	335,729	1.00%	45,531	381,260
		2014/15	339,094	1.00%	42,166	381,260
		2015/16	342,494	1.00%	38,766	381,260
		2016/17	345,927	1.00%	35,333	381,26
		2017/18	349,395	1.00%	31,865	381,260
		2018/19	352,898	1.00%	28,362	381,26
		2019/20	356,435	1.00%	24,825	381,26
		2020/21	360,008	1.00%	21,252	381,26
		2021/22	363,617	1.00%	17,643	381,260
		2022/23	367,263	1.00%	13,997	381,260

0

Sewer System Debt Redemption Fund

Public Utilities Service Area Funds

51

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2023/24	370,945	1.00%	10,315	381,26
		2024/25	374,664	1.00%	6,596	381,26
No.		2025/26	378,411	1.00%	2,840	381,25
		TOTAL	4,636,880	2	319,491	4,956,37
Department of Environmental (Quality - Clean Wate	er Loan #R74165				
Due - 12/1 & 6/1	4,158,000					
		2013/14	200,847.00	1.00%	27,239.00	228,08
		2014/15	202,860.00	1.00%	25,226.00	228,08
		2015/16	204,895.00	1.00%	23,191.00	228,08
		2016/17	206,948.00	1.00%	21,138.00	228,08
,		2017/18	209,023.00	1.00%	19,063.00	228,08
		2018/19	211,118.00	1.00%	16,968.00	228,08
		2019/20	213,235.00	1.00%	14,851.00	228,08
		2020/21	215,373.00	1.00%	12,713.00	228,08
		2021/22	217,532.00	1.00%	10,554.00	228,08
		2022/23	219,712.00	1.00%	8,374.00	228,08
		2023/24	221,915.00	1.00%	6,171.00	228,08
		2024/25	224,139.00	1.00%	3,947.00	228,08
		2025/26	226,392.00	1.00%	1,699.00	228,09
		TOTAL	2,773,989		191,134	2,965,12
Department of Environmental (-	r Loan #R74167				
	Quality - Clean Wate 4,272,068		244 750 00	1.00%	20,022,00	244.60
Department of Environmental (Due - 12/1 & 6/1	-	2013/14	211,758.00	1.00%	29,922.00	
	-	2013/14 2014/15	213,882.00	1.00%	27,798.00	241,680
	-	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16	213,882.00 216,026.00	1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00	241,686 241,686
	-	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00	241,686 241,686 241,686
	-	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00	241,686 241,686 241,686
	-	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00	241,686 241,686 241,686 241,686
	-	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00 224,819.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00 16,861.00	241,686 241,686 241,686 241,686 241,686
	-	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00 224,819.00 227,074.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00 16,861.00 14,606.00	241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680
	-	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00 224,819.00 227,074.00 229,350.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00 16,861.00 14,606.00 12,330.00	241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680
	-	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00 224,819.00 227,074.00 229,350.00 231,649.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00 16,861.00 14,606.00 12,330.00 10,031.00	241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680
	-	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00 224,819.00 227,074.00 229,350.00 231,649.00 233,971.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00 16,861.00 14,606.00 12,330.00 10,031.00 7,709.00	241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680
	-	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00 224,819.00 227,074.00 229,350.00 231,649.00 236,317.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00 16,861.00 14,606.00 12,330.00 10,031.00 7,709.00 5,363.00	241,686 241,686 241,686 241,686 241,686 241,686 241,686 241,686 241,686
	-	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00 224,819.00 227,074.00 229,350.00 231,649.00 233,971.00 236,317.00 238,686.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00 16,861.00 14,606.00 12,330.00 10,031.00 7,709.00 5,363.00 2,994.00	241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680
	-	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00 224,819.00 227,074.00 229,350.00 231,649.00 233,971.00 236,317.00 238,686.00 120,238.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00 16,861.00 14,606.00 12,330.00 10,031.00 7,709.00 5,363.00 2,994.00 601.00	241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680
Due - 12/1 & 6/1	4,272,068	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 TOTAL	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00 224,819.00 227,074.00 229,350.00 231,649.00 233,971.00 236,317.00 238,686.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00 16,861.00 14,606.00 12,330.00 10,031.00 7,709.00 5,363.00 2,994.00	241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 120,839
Due - 12/1 & 6/1	4,272,068	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 TOTAL	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00 224,819.00 227,074.00 229,350.00 231,649.00 233,971.00 236,317.00 238,686.00 120,238.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00 16,861.00 14,606.00 12,330.00 10,031.00 7,709.00 5,363.00 2,994.00 601.00	241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 120,839
Due - 12/1 & 6/1	4,272,068	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 TOTAL	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00 224,819.00 227,074.00 229,350.00 231,649.00 233,971.00 236,317.00 238,686.00 120,238.00 3,044,930	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00 16,861.00 14,606.00 12,330.00 10,031.00 7,709.00 5,363.00 2,994.00 601.00 217,749	241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 3,262,679
Due - 12/1 & 6/1	4,272,068	2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 TOTAL	213,882.00 216,026.00 218,192.00 220,379.00 222,589.00 224,819.00 227,074.00 229,350.00 231,649.00 233,971.00 236,317.00 238,686.00 120,238.00	1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%	27,798.00 25,654.00 23,488.00 21,301.00 19,091.00 16,861.00 14,606.00 12,330.00 10,031.00 7,709.00 5,363.00 2,994.00 601.00	241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 241,680 321,680 321,680 321,680 33,262,679

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2015/16	74,905.00	1.00%	8,895.00	83,800
		2016/17	75,655.00	1.00%	8,145.00	83,800
		2017/18	76,414.00	1.00%	7,386.00	83,800
		2018/19	77,180.00	1.00%	6,620.00	83,800
		2019/20	77,954.00	1.00%	5,846.00	83,800
		2020/21	78,735.00	1.00%	5,065.00	83,800
		2021/22	79,524.00	1.00%	4,276.00	83,800
		2022/23	80,322.00	1.00%	3,478.00	83,800
		2023/24	81,127.00	1.00%	2,673.00	83,800
		2024/25	81,940.00	1.00%	1,860.00	83,800
*		2025/26	82,762.00	1.00%	1,038.00	83,800
		2026/27	41,694.00	1.00%	208.00	41,902
	it.	TOTAL	1,055,798		75,504	1,131,302
Department of Environmental Qua	lity - Clean Water	r Loan #R74169			101	
Due - 4/1 & 10/1	1,149,012					
		2013/14	57,239.00	1.00%	7,763.00	65,002
		2014/15	57,813.00	1.00%	7,189.00	65,002
		2015/16	58,392.00	1.00%	6,610.00	65,002
		2016/17	58,978.00	1.00%	6,024.00	65,002
		2017/18	59,569.00	1.00%	5,433.00	65,002
		2018/19	60,166.00	1.00%	4,836.00	65,002
		2019/20	60,770.00	1.00%	4,232.00	65,002
		2020/21	61,379.00	1.00%	3,623.00	65,002
		2021/22	61,994.00	1.00%	3,008.00	65,002
		2022/23	62,616.00	1.00%	2,386.00	65,002
		2023/24	63,244.00	1.00%	1,758.00	65,002
		2024/25	63,877.00	1.00%	1,125.00	65,002
		2025/26	64,519.00	1.00%	485.00	65,004
		TOTAL	790,556		54,472	845,028
Department of Environmental Qua	lity - Clean Water					
Due - 4/1 & 10/1	5,534,000					
		2013/14	274,310	1.00%	38,760	313,070
. *		2014/15	277,061	1.00%	36,009	313,070
		2015/16	279,838	1.00%	33,232	313,070
		2016/17	282,643	1.00%	30,427	313,070
		2017/18	285,476	1.00%	27,594	313,070
		2018/19	288,339	1.00%	24,731	313,070
		2019/20	291,229	1.00%	21,841	313,070
		2020/21	294,149	1.00%	18,921	313,070
		2021/22	297,097	1.00%	15,973	313,070
		-021122	201,001	1.0070	10,010	310,010

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2023/24	303,084	1.00%	9,986	313,07
		2024/25	306,123	1.00%	6,947	313,07
		2025/26	309,191	1.00%	3,879	313,07
		2026/27	155,762	1.00%	779	156,54
		TOTAL	3,944,378		282,073	4,226,45
Department of Environmental Qua	ality - Clean Wate	er Loan #R74171				
Due - 8/1 & 2/1	1,057,365					
		2013/14	50,257	1.00%	9,735	59,992
		2014/15	50,761	1.00%	9,231	59,992
		2015/16	51,270	1.00%	8,722	59,992
		2016/17	51,783	1.00%	8,209	59,992
		2017/18	52,303	1.00%	7,689	59,992
		2018/19	52,828	1.00%	7,164	59,992
		2019/20	53,357	1.00%	6,635	59,992
		2020/21	53,892	1.00%	6,100	59,992
		2021/22	54,432	1.00%	5,560	59,992
		2022/23	54,977	1.00%	5,015	59,992
		2023/24	55,529	1.00%	4,463	59,992
		2024/25	56,086	1.00%	3,906	59,992
		2025/26	56,648	1.00%	3,344	59,992
		2026/27	57,216	1.00%	2,776	59,992
		2027/28	57,790	1.00%	2,202	59,992
		2028/29	58,369	1.00%	1,623	59,992
		2029/30	58,953	1.00%	1,039	59,992
		2030/31	59,565	1.00%	447	60,012
		TOTAL	986,016		93,860	1,079,876
Department of Environmental Qua	lity - Clean Wate					
Due - 2/1 & 8/1	100,000					
		2013/14	4,460	2.72%	2,182	6,642
		2014/15	4,581	2.72%	2,061	6,642
		2015/16	4,706	2.72%	1,936	6,642
		2016/17	4,835	2.72%	1,807	6,642
		2017/18	4,968	2.72%	1,674	6,642
		2018/19	5,104	2.72%	1,538	6,642
		2019/20	5,244	2.72%	1,398	6,642
		2020/21	5,388	2.72%	1,254	6,642
		2021/22	5,535	2.72%	1,107	6,642
		2022/23	5,686	2.72%	956	6,642
		2023/24	5,842	2.72%	800	6,642
				2.72%	640	
		2024/25	6,002	2.12%	040	6,642

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2026/27	6,335	2.72%	307	6,642
*		2027/28	6,507	2.72%	133	6,640
		TOTAL	81,359		18,269	99,628
Wastewater Financing - Economi	c Development Loa	an				
10/08/1997 - Due 12/1	700,000					
		2013/14	42,457	4.91%	12,163	54,620
		2014/15	47,831	4.91%	10,041	57,87
		2015/16	48,223	4.91%	7,649	55,87
		2016/17	48,634	4.91%	5,237	53,87
		2017/18	54,073	4.91%	2,757	56,83
		TOTAL	241,218	4	37,847	279,06
Projected 2012 Line of Credit Pay	ment					
10/17/2012 - Due 09/30	160,000,000					
		2013/14		Variable	1,000,000	1,000,00
A		TOTAL	-		1,000,000	1,000,00
TOTAL - Third Lien Debt			1			
	187,183,527					
		2013/14	1,368,041		1,199,613	2,567,65
		2014/15	1,386,781		184,125	1,570,90
		2015/16	1,400,676		168,230	1,568,90
		2016/17	1,414,725		152,180	1,566,90
		2017/18	1,433,944		135,920	1,569,86
		2018/19	1,393,792		119,242	1,513,03
		2019/20	1,407,852	a a	105,182	1,513,03
		2020/21	1,422,058		90,976	1,513,03
		2021/22	1,436,405		76,629	1,513,03
		2022/23	1,450,902		62,132	1,513,03
		2023/24	1,465,547		47,487	1,513,03
		2024/25	1,480,340		32,694	1,513,03
		2025/26	1,495,300		17,750	1,513,05
		2026/27	381,245		4,671	385,91
		2027/28	64,297		2,335	66,63
		2028/29	58,369		1,623	59,99
		2029/30	58,953		1,039	59,99
		2030/31	59,565		447	60,01
TOTAL THIRD LIEN LOANS			19,178,792		2,402,275	21,581,06
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE	¥					
	2,072,038,527					
	,,,	2013/14	75,623,041		77,767,282	153,390,323
		2014/15	79,376,781		69,073,481	148,450,262
		2015/16	85,540,676		65,141,949	150,682,625

Sewer System Debt Redemption Fund

Public Utilities Service Area Funds

	Amount	F' IV	D: 1.1		1.6	TALIBA
BOND DESCRIPTION	Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2016/17	89,804,725		60,901,674	150,706,399
		2017/18	95,063,944		56,493,589	151,557,533
		2018/19	97,913,792		50,674,973	148,588,765
		2019/20	101,862,852		45,849,726	147,712,578
		2020/21	107,207,058		40,828,207	148,035,265
		2021/22	111,896,405		37,053,292	148,949,697
		2022/23	117,225,902		31,762,870	148,988,772
		2023/24	54,265,547		26,164,000	80,429,547
		2024/25	56,785,340		23,657,894	80,443,234
		2025/26	46,305,300		21,360,613	67,665,913
		2026/27	47,366,245		19,157,409	66,523,654
		2027/28	49,324,297		16,883,098	66,207,395
		2028/29	51,693,369		14,500,223	66,193,592
		2029/30	54,168,953		12,029,227	66,198,180
		2030/31	56,759,565		9,439,572	66,199,137
		2031/32	41,075,000		6,725,875	47,800,875
		2032/33	43,090,000		4,707,713	47,797,713
		2033/34	25,270,000		2,590,500	27,860,500
		2034/35	26,540,000		1,327,000	27,867,000
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			1,514,158,792		694,090,163	2,208,248,955

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Licenses & Permits	1,103,843	1,428,987	1,155,000	1,470,000	1,470,000	1,506,314
Charges for Services	237,985,857	244,854,401	271,695,319	288,117,820	288,539,820	288,539,820
Intergovernmental	385,657	1,037,872	837,500	316,570	316,570	316,570
Bond & Note	1,967,292	1,267,882	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	3,717,370	1,266,596	650,000	685,000	685,000	685,000
Total External Revenues	245,160,019	249,855,738	274,337,819	290,589,390	291,011,390	291,047,704
Fund Transfers - Revenue	247,304,432	115,219,479	130,164,130	130,722,000	129,622,552	129,622,552
Interagency Revenue	2,095,050	2,363,095	3,199,747	1,974,667	1,974,667	1,974,667
Total Internal Revenues	249,399,482	117,582,574	133,363,877	132,696,667	131,597,219	131,597,219
Beginning Fund Balance	41,970,249	53,098,679	52,200,000	56,091,000	56,091,000	56,091,000
Total Resources	536,529,750	420,536,991	459,901,696	479,377,057	478,699,609	478,735,923
Requirements						
Personnel Services	53,227,326	56,564,993	57,863,809	57,706,791	58,425,703	58,523,959
External Materials and Services	49,730,531	42,299,326	62,622,034	48,024,947	48,713,687	48,737,827
Internal Materials and Services	38,062,635	40,413,515	42,164,323	38,755,932	38,749,035	38,749,035
Capital Outlay	159,785,529	67,993,737	67,635,008	88,133,070	88,048,268	88,048,268
Total Bureau Expenditures	300,806,021	207,271,571	230,285,174	232,620,740	233,936,693	234,059,089
Debt Service	1,938,180	2,093,647	2,342,082	2,543,236	2,543,236	2,543,236
Contingency	0	0	58,271,158	60,394,961	56,401,560	56,295,478
Fund Transfers - Expense	180,686,870	169,039,558	168,803,282	183,618,120	185,618,120	185,638,120
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	200,000	200,000	200,000	200,000
Total Fund Expenditures	182,625,050	171,133,205	229,616,522	246,756,317	244,762,916	244,676,834
Ending Fund Balance	53,098,679	42,132,215	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	536,529,750	420,536,991	459,901,696	479,377,057	478,699,609	478,735,923

Fund Overview

The purpose of the Sewer System Operating Fund is to account for revenues and expenses associated with the development, maintenance, and operation of the City's sanitary sewer and storm drainage system. Fund resources include sewer and drainage charges, wholesale contract revenues from other governmental jurisdictions, reimbursements for services provided to other bureaus, and reimbursements from the Sewer System Construction Fund for capital expenses.

Managing Agency

Bureau of Environmental Services

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Resources

The largest source of revenues are sewer rate revenues. Charges for services, which include sewer rate revenues, connection charges, wholesale contract revenues, and other miscellaneous charges are forecast to increase to \$288.5 million in FY 2013-14. Sewer rate revenues are based upon the following assumptions: an average single family residential bill increase of 5.32%, an increase of 0.25% in the number of customer accounts, a 1.5% decrease in usage per single-family residential customer, a 0.75% decrease in multi-family and 1.0% decrease in commercial customer usage. System development charges are projected to be \$9.2 million in FY 2013-14.

Requirements

Personnel services increased 1.1% as compared to the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget. This modest increase is due, in part, to \$2.0 million in PERS savings from reforms through the Oregon Legislature and \$0.4 million in savings from reducing and delaying cost of living allowance increases for represented and non-represented personnel. The Adopted Budget also eliminates 15.20 FTEs for a savings of \$2.3 million.

The external materials and services budget decreased by 22.2%, or \$13.9 million. This is primarily due to shifts from design to construction within the Capital Improvement Program (CIP).

Internal materials and services, services paid to other bureaus, decreased by \$3.4 million or 8.1%. Of the reduction, \$0.75 million of Portland Bureau of Transportation street sweeping program and \$0.73 million of Portland Parks and Recreation support and pass-through funding shifted to the General Fund. The balance of \$2.2 million is the result of changes within the CIP program.

Capital outlay is \$88.0 million in FY 2013-14 versus \$67.6 million in the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget, including increases of \$20.4 million in the CIP program.

Cash Transfers and General Fund Overhead

Cash transfers to other funds are budgeted at \$185.6 million for FY 2013-14, compared to the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget of \$168.8 million.

General Fund overhead decreased \$0.5 million, or 7.2%, reflecting lower than anticipated budgeted costs.

Transfers to the Sewer System Debt Redemption Fund are budgeted at \$153.2 million, up \$4.8 million from the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget of \$148.4 million, due to the anticipated sale of sewer revenue bonds in September 2013.

Transfers to the Sewer Construction Fund, cash contributions to the CIP, are budgeted to increase from \$12.5 million to \$21.0 million in FY 2013-14.

Transfers to the Sewer Rate Stabilization Fund are budgeted at \$5.0 million in FY 2013-14. There were no transfers in the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget.

City of Portland, Oregon – FY 2013-14 Adopted Budget

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Bond & Note	5,000,000	16,700,000	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	399,078	191,771	50,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
Total External Revenues	5,399,078	16,891,771	50,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	0	0	2,000,000	4,000,000	4,000,000
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	2,000,000	4,000,000	4,000,000
Beginning Fund Balance	38,090,996	13,990,074	12,300,000	2,000,000	2,000,000	2,000,000
Total Resources	43,490,074	30,881,845	12,350,000	4,015,000	6,015,000	6,015,000
Requirements		-				
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Contingency	0	0	350,000	15,000	4,015,000	4,015,000
Fund Transfers - Expense	29,500,000	18,525,000	12,000,000	4,000,000	2,000,000	2,000,000
Total Fund Expenditures	29,500,000	18,525,000	12,350,000	4,015,000	6,015,000	6,015,000
Ending Fund Balance	13,990,074	12,356,845	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	43,490,074	30,881,845	12,350,000	4,015,000	6,015,000	6,015,000

Fund Overview

The Sewer System Rate Stabilization Fund was created in 1987 to enable the Bureau of Environmental Services to smooth the forecasted rate increases by managing fluctuations in sewer system revenues over several years. To calculate debt service coverage ratios, the bureau's master bond ordinance requires that transfers from Sewer System Operating Fund to this fund are treated as operating expenditures; similarly, transfers to the operating fund from this fund are treated as operating revenues.

Fund balances were built up from FY 2002-03 through FY 2007-08 and will be drawn down through FY 2012-13 to offset rate increases associated with financing construction of the Eastside Combined Sewer Overflow Tunnel. Fund balances will be increased slightly in FY 2013-14.

Managing Agency

Bureau of Environmental Services

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Fund transfer revenues are budgeted at \$4.0 million from the Sewer System Operating Fund, if the need arises to adjust debt coverage at year end.

Miscellaneous revenues, which are comprised of interest earnings, are budgeted at \$15,000 due to minimal cash balances, as shown in the FY 2013-14 beginning fund balance of \$2.0 million.

Fund transfer expenses are budgeted at \$2.0 million to meet debt coverage if the need arises.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Licenses & Permits	2,511,304	2,572,010	2,553,721	2,858,230	2,858,230	2,858,230
Charges for Services	1,571,893	1,668,266	1,975,099	2,224,620	2,224,620	2,224,620
Intergovernmental	23,838	111,589	26,000	26,000	26,000	26,000
Miscellaneous	87,684	114,109	44,580	44,177	44,177	44,177
Total External Revenues	4,194,719	4,465,974	4,599,400	5,153,027	5,153,027	5,153,027
Fund Transfers - Revenue	1,628	70,787	4,348	0	0	0
Interagency Revenue	19,399	9,305	13,500	10,000	10,000	10,000
Total Internal Revenues	21,027	80,092	17,848	10,000	10,000	10,000
Beginning Fund Balance	3,923,255	3,469,605	2,322,541	1,708,207	1,708,207	1,708,207
Total Resources	8,139,001	8,015,671	6,939,789	6,871,234	6,871,234	6,871,234
Requirements			*			
Personnel Services	1,543,160	2,064,858	2,122,078	2,360,085	2,360,085	2,360,085
External Materials and Services	1,563,065	1,429,992	1,613,404	958,600	958,600	958,600
Internal Materials and Services	1,300,216	1,484,275	1,577,772	1,606,410	1,606,410	1,606,410
Total Bureau Expenditures	4,406,441	4,979,125	5,313,254	4,925,095	4,925,095	4,925,095
Debt Service	35,788	38,675	43,601	48,486	48,486	48,486
Contingency	0	0	1,290,773	4,371	4,371	4,371
Fund Transfers - Expense	227,167	148,316	155,783	206,699	206,699	206,699
Total Fund Expenditures	262,955	186,991	1,490,157	259,556	259,556	259,556
Ending Fund Balance	3,469,605	2,849,555	136,378	1,686,583	1,686,583	1,686,583
Total Requirements	8,139,001	8,015,671	6,939,789	6,871,234	6,871,234	6,871,234

Fund Overview

The Solid Waste Management Fund accounts for expenses and revenues associated with the City's oversight of solid waste collection activities in Portland and the City's efforts to reduce the amount of solid waste, increase recycling, and increase composting. The fund supports the Bureau of Planning and Sustainability's Solid Waste and Recycling, Green Building and Sustainable Education and Assistance programs. Revenue sources for the Solid Waste Management Fund include residential franchise, commercial tonnage, and permit fees.

Managing Agency

Bureau of Planning & Sustainability

4	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Bond & Note	5,659,388	0	15,874,000	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	82,643	102,489	60,374	118,227	118,227	118,227
Total External Revenues	5,742,031	102,489	15,934,374	118,227	118,227	118,227
Fund Transfers - Revenue	28,204,443	31,477,992	36,979,708	45,610,083	45,610,083	45,610,083
Total Internal Revenues	28,204,443	31,477,992	36,979,708	45,610,083	45,610,083	45,610,083
Beginning Fund Balance	10,321,463	15,961,566	15,965,653	31,552,598	31,552,598	31,552,598
Total Resources	44,267,937	47,542,047	68,879,735	77,280,908	77,280,908	77,280,908
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	28,306,371	31,576,394	37,040,082	45,728,310	45,728,310	45,728,310
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	31,839,653	31,394,535	31,394,535	31,394,535
Total Fund Expenditures	28,306,371	31,576,394	68,879,735	77,122,845	77,122,845	77,122,845
Ending Fund Balance	15,961,566	15,965,653	0	158,063	158,063	158,063
Total Requirements	44,267,937	47,542,047	68,879,735	77,280,908	77,280,908	77,280,908

Fund Overview

The Water Bond Sinking Fund pays for principal and interest on revenue bonds issued to finance water system improvements. The bond reserve accounts are maintained in the Water Bond Sinking Fund.

Managing Agency

Portland Water Bureau

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The primary resource in FY 2013-14 is a transfer from the Water Fund of \$45.3 million. The Water Construction Fund will provide a \$265,000 transfer of interest earnings on bond proceeds. Additionally, interest in the fund will total \$118,000.

	Amount					
BOND DESCRIPTION	Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Water System Revenue Bonds,	, 2004 Series B					
05/06/04 - Due 10/1	61,900,000					
		2013/14	2,900,000	5.00%	72,500	2,972,50
		TOTAL	2,900,000		72,500	2,972,50
Water System Revenue Refund	ling Bonds, 2006 Se	ries B				
09/21/06 - Due 10/1	44,000,000					
		2013/14	1,455,000	5.00%	1,630,631	3,085,63
		2014/15	1,530,000	4.00%	1,563,656	3,093,65
		2015/16	1,585,000	4.00%	1,501,356	3,086,35
		2016/17	5,330,000	5.00%	1,336,406	6,666,40
		2017/18	5,600,000	5.00%	1,063,156	6,663,15
		2018/19	7,010,000	4.25%	774,194	7,784,19
		2019/20	7,315,000	4.38%	465,216	7,780,21
		2020/21	7,630,000	4.00%	152,600	7,782,60
		TOTAL	37,455,000		8,487,216	45,942,21
First Lien Water System Reven	ue Bonds, 2008 Seri	es A				
08/07/08 - Due 11/1	79,680,000					
		2013/14	2,085,000	5.00%	3,311,519	5,396,51
		2014/15	2,190,000	5.00%	3,204,644	5,394,64
		2015/16	2,305,000	5.00%	3,092,269	5,397,26
		2016/17	2,420,000	5.00%	2,974,144	5,394,14
		2017/18	2,545,000	5.00%	2,850,019	5,395,01
		2018/19	2,665,000	4.00%	2,733,094	5,398,09
		2019/20	2,770,000	4.00%	2,624,394	5,394,39
		2020/21	2,885,000	4.00%	2,511,294	5,396,29
		2021/22	3,005,000	4.13%	2,391,616	5,396,61
		2022/23	3,135,000	4.25%	2,263,019	5,398,01
		2023/24	3,280,000	4.75%	2,118,500	5,398,50
		2024/25	3,435,000	4.75%	1,959,019	5,394,01
		2025/26	3,605,000	4.75%	1,791,819	5,396,81
		2026/27	3,780,000	4.75%	1,616,425	5,396,42
		2027/28	3,965,000	4.75%	1,432,481	5,397,48
		2028/29	4,155,000	4.75%	1,239,631	5,394,63
		2029/30	4,360,000	4.75%	1,037,400	5,397,40
		2030/31	4,570,000	4.75%	825,313	5,395,31
		2030/31	4,795,000	4.75%	602,894	5,397,89
		2031/32	5,025,000	4.75%	369,669	5,394,669
		2033/34		4.75%	125,163	
		2033/34	5,270,000	4.70%	120,100	5,395,163

First Lien Water System Revenue and Refunding Bonds, 2010 Series A

02/11/10 - Due 5/1

73,440,000

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2013/14	1,920,000	4.00%	2,902,425	4,822,42
		2014/15	2,000,000	5.00%	2,825,625	4,825,62
		2015/16	2,100,000	5.00%	2,725,625	4,825,62
		2016/17	2,205,000	5.00%	2,620,625	4,825,62
		2017/18	2,315,000	5.00%	2,510,375	4,825,37
		2018/19	2,430,000	5.00%	2,394,625	4,824,62
		2019/20	2,550,000	4.00%	2,273,125	4,823,12
		2020/21	2,655,000	4.00%	2,171,125	4,826,12
		2021/22	2,760,000	4.00%	2,064,925	4,824,92
		2022/23	2,870,000	4.00%	1,954,525	4,824,52
		2023/24	2,985,000	4.00%	1,839,725	4,824,72
		2024/25	3,105,000	4.00%	1,720,325	4,825,32
		2025/26	3,230,000	4.00%	1,596,125	4,826,12
		2026/27	3,355,000	4.00%	1,466,925	4,821,92
		2027/28	3,490,000	4.00%	1,332,725	4,822,72
		2028/29	3,630,000	4.00%	1,193,125	4,823,12
		2029/30	3,775,000	4.00%	1,047,925	4,822,92
		2030/31	3,925,000	4.00%	896,925	4,821,92
		2031/32	4,085,000	4.25%	739,925	4,824,92
		2032/33	4,260,000	4.25%	566,313	4,826,31
		2033/34	4,440,000	4.25%	385,263	4,825,26
		2034/35	4,625,000	4.25%	196,563	4,821,56
	1050	TOTAL	68,710,000		37,424,863	106,134,86
irst Lien Water System Revenue Bond	ls, 2011 Series	s A				
03/22/11 - Due 5/1	82,835,000					
		2013/14	2,020,000	5.00%	3,635,138	5,655,13
		2014/15	2,125,000	5.00%	3,534,138	5,659,13
		2015/16	2,230,000	5.00%	3,427,888	5,657,88
		2016/17	2,340,000	5.00%	3,316,388	5,656,38
		2017/18	2,460,000	5.00%	3,199,388	5,659,38
		2018/19	2,580,000	5.00%	3,076,388	5,656,38
		2019/20	2,710,000	5.00%	2,947,388	5,657,38
		2020/21	2,845,000	4.00%	2,811,888	5,656,88
		2021/22	2,960,000	4.00%	2,698,088	5,658,08
		2022/23	3,075,000	4.00%	2,579,688	5,654,68
		2023/24	3,200,000	4.00%	2,456,688	5,656,68
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		2020124				
	*	2024/25	3,330,000	4.00%	2,328,688	5,658,68
			3,330,000 3,460,000	4.00% 4.00%	2,328,688 2,195,488	
		2024/25				5,658,68 5,655,48 5,657,08
		2024/25 2025/26	3,460,000	4.00%	2,195,488	5,655,48

Water Bond Sinking Fund Public Utilities Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
:		2029/30	4,060,000	4.50%	1,597,750	5,657,75
		2030/31	4,240,000	4.50%	1,415,050	5,655,05
		2031/32	4,430,000	5.00%	1,224,250	5,654,25
		2032/33	4,655,000	5.00%	1,002,750	5,657,75
		2033/34	4,885,000	5.00%	770,000	5,655,00
		2034/35	5,130,000	5.00%	525,750	5,655,75
		2035/36	5,385,000	5.00%	269,250	5,654,25
		TOTAL	79,360,000		50,745,500	130,105,50
irst Lien Water System Revenue B	onds, 2012 Seri	es A				
08/02/2012 - Due 4/1	76,510,000					
		2013/14	1,910,000	4.00%	2,572,938	4,482,93
		2014/15	1,985,000	5.00%	2,496,538	4,481,53
		2015/16	2,085,000	5.00%	2,397,288	4,482,28
		2016/17	2,185,000	5.00%	2,293,038	4,478,03
		2017/18	2,295,000	4.00%	2,183,788	4,478,78
		2018/19	2,390,000	5.00%	2,091,988	4,481,98
		2019/20	2,510,000	5.00%	1,972,488	4,482,48
		2020/21	2,635,000	5.00%	1,846,988	4,481,98
		2021/22	2,765,000	3.00%	1,715,238	4,480,23
		2022/23	2,850,000	3.00%	1,632,288	4,482,28
		2023/24	2,935,000	3.00%	1,546,788	4,481,78
		2024/25	3,020,000	3.00%	1,458,738	4,478,73
		2025/26	3,110,000	3.00%	1,368,138	4,478,13
		2026/27	3,205,000	3.00%	1,274,838	4,479,83
		2027/28	3,300,000	3.00%	1,178,688	4,478,68
		2028/29	3,400,000	3.00%	1,079,688	4,479,68
		2029/30	3,505,000	3.00%	977,688	4,482,68
		2030/31	3,610,000	3.00%	872,538	4,482,53
		2031/32	3,715,000	3.00%	764,238	4,479,23
		2032/33	3,825,000	3.00%	652,788	4,477,788
		2033/34	3,940,000	3.25%	538,038	4,478,038
		2034/35	4,070,000	3.25%	409,988	4,479,988
		2035/36	4,205,000	3.25%	277,713	4,482,713
		2036/37	4,340,000	3.25%	141,050	4,481,050
		TOTAL	73,790,000	0.2070	33,743,488	107,533,488
OTAL - First Lien Water System Re	venue Bonds	TOTAL	70,700,000		30,140,400	101,000,400
	418,365,000					
	10,000,000	2013/14	12,290,000		14,125,150	26,415,150
		2013/14	9,830,000		13,624,600	23,454,600
		2014/15	10,305,000		13,144,425	
						23,449,425
		2016/17	14,480,000		12,540,600	27,020,600

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2017/18	15,215,000		11,806,725	27,021,72
		2018/19	17,075,000		11,070,288	28,145,28
		2019/20	17,855,000		10,282,609	28,137,60
		2020/21	18,650,000		9,493,894	28,143,89
		2021/22	11,490,000		8,869,866	20,359,86
		2022/23	11,930,000		8,429,519	20,359,51
		2023/24	12,400,000		7,961,700	20,361,70
		2024/25	12,890,000		7,466,769	20,356,76
		2025/26	13,405,000		6,951,569	20,356,56
		2026/27	13,940,000		6,415,275	20,355,27
		2027/28	14,500,000		5,856,981	20,356,98
		2028/29	15,080,000		5,275,731	20,355,73
		2029/30	15,700,000		4,660,763	20,360,76
		2030/31	16,345,000		4,009,825	20,354,82
		2031/32	17,025,000		3,331,306	20,356,30
		2032/33	17,765,000		2,591,519	20,356,51
		2033/34	18,535,000		1,818,463	20,353,46
		2034/35	13,825,000		1,132,300	14,957,30
		2035/36	9,590,000		546,963	10,136,96
		2036/37	4,340,000		141,050	4,481,05
TOTAL FIRST LIEN WATER REVENUE BONDS			334,460,000		171,547,888	506,007,88
Second Lien Water System Revenu	ue Bonds, 2013 S	Series A	*			
05/02/2013 - Due 10/1	253,635,000					
		2013/14	9,395,000	2.00%	9,918,160	19,313,16
		2014/15	11,530,000	4.22%	10,524,350	22,054,35
		2015/16	12,040,000	4.50%	10,010,100	22,050,10
		2016/17	9,265,000	5.00%	9,507,475	18,772,47
		2017/18	9,715,000	4.38%	9,062,975	18,777,97
		2018/19	9,000,000	4.33%	8,655,100	17,655,10
		2019/20	9,410,000	4.36%	8,254,850	17,664,85
		2020/21	9,840,000	4.70%	7,818,600	17,658,60
		2021/22	11,450,000	4.74%	7,316,350	18,766,35
		2022/23	12,030,000	5.00%	6,744,350	18,774,35
		2023/24	12,635,000	4.76%	6,142,725	18,777,72
		2024/25	8,945,000	5.00%	5,618,225	14,563,22
		2025/26	9,405,000	5.00%	5,159,475	14,564,47
*				5.00%	4,677,225	14,562,22
		2026/27	9,885,000	3.0070	1,011,220	11,002,22
		2026/27 2027/28	9,885,000 10,395,000	5.00%	4,170,225	
						14,565,22 14,563,12

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
	-	2030/31	11,650,000	4.00%	2,904,900	14,554,90
		2031/32	12,145,000	4.17%	2,419,000	14,564,00
		2032/33	7,925,000	4.25%	1,997,600	9,922,60
		2033/34	8,275,000	4.37%	1,648,250	9,923,25
		2034/35	8,630,000	4.00%	1,294,800	9,924,80
		2035/36	8,980,000	4.00%	942,600	9,922,60
		2036/37	9,345,000	4.00%	576,100	9,921,10
		2037/38	9,730,000	4.00%	194,600	9,924,60
TOTAL SECOND LIEN WATER						
REVENUE BONDS			253,635,000		132,668,060	386,303,06
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE					,	
	672,000,000					
		2013/14	21,685,000		24,043,310	45,728,3
		2014/15	21,360,000		24,148,950	45,508,9
		2015/16	22,345,000		23,154,525	45,499,5
		2016/17	23,745,000		22,048,075	45,793,0
		2017/18	24,930,000		20,869,700	45,799,7
		2018/19	26,075,000		19,725,388	45,800,3
		2019/20	27,265,000		18,537,459	45,802,4
		2020/21	28,490,000		17,312,494	45,802,4
		2021/22	22,940,000		16,186,216	39,126,2
¥.		2022/23	23,960,000		15,173,869	39,133,8
		2023/24	25,035,000		14,104,425	39,139,4
		2024/25	21,835,000		13,084,994	34,919,9
		2025/26	22,810,000		12,111,044	34,921,0
		2026/27	23,825,000		11,092,500	34,917,5
		2027/28	24,895,000		10,027,206	34,922,20
		2028/29	25,895,000		9,023,856	34,918,8
		2029/30	26,900,000		8,022,663	34,922,66
		2030/31	27,995,000		6,914,725	34,909,7
		2031/32	29,170,000		5,750,306	34,920,30
		2032/33	25,690,000		4,589,119	30,279,1
		2033/34	26,810,000		3,466,713	30,276,7
		2034/35	22,455,000		2,427,100	24,882,10
		2035/36	18,570,000		1,489,563	20,059,56
		2036/37	13,685,000		717,150	14,402,15
		2030/37	9,730,000		194,600	9,924,60
OTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE		2001/00	588,095,000		304,215,947	892,310,94

Public Utilities Service Area Funds

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Charges for Services	1,321,238	1,505,931	1,250,000	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000
Bond & Note	80,874,885	0	198,211,000	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	347,358	381,542	182,518	285,805	285,805	285,805
Total External Revenues	82,543,481	1,887,473	199,643,518	1,785,805	1,785,805	1,785,805
Fund Transfers - Revenue	26,955,364	19,648,305	26,186,865	36,402,947	36,402,947	36,402,947
Total Internal Revenues	26,955,364	19,648,305	26,186,865	36,402,947	36,402,947	36,402,947
Beginning Fund Balance	40,592,066	79,825,629	9,364,480	119,662,271	119,662,271	119,662,271
Total Resources	150,090,911	101,361,407	235,194,863	157,851,023	157,851,023	157,851,023
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Contingency	0	0	36,152,099	18,832,873	18,832,873	18,832,873
Fund Transfers - Expense	70,265,282	91,996,927	141,159,296	139,018,150	139,018,150	139,018,150
Total Fund Expenditures	70,265,282	91,996,927	177,311,395	157,851,023	157,851,023	157,851,023
Ending Fund Balance	79,825,629	9,364,480	57,883,468	0	0	0
Total Requirements	150,090,911	101,361,407	235,194,863	157,851,023	157,851,023	157,851,023

Fund Overview

The Water Construction Fund is the capital fund of the Portland Water Bureau. This fund pays for equipment and capital expenditures for the water system, including ongoing capital repair and replacement, enhancements, and large and nonrecurring additions to the system.

Managing Agency

Portland Water Bureau

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Bond Sales

The Portland Water Bureau sold \$168.6 million of Water Revenue bonds in Spring 2013 for capital projects. The majority of those funds, \$119 million, will be carried over in FY 2013-14 to fund capital expenditures. The operating fund will transfer \$36.4 million for capital projects, an increase of \$9.7 million from FY 2012-13.

The Water Construction Fund will reimburse the Water Fund for direct capital costs, \$121 million, capitalized overhead, \$16.9 million, and capitalized interest, \$814,000. The Water Construction Fund will also transfer \$265,000 to the Water Bond Sinking Fund for interest earned.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						,
Charges for Services	113,361,711	123,098,406	136,097,583	137,907,766	137,907,766	137,907,766
Intergovernmental	555,794	1,106,998	476,000	566,000	566,000	566,000
Bond & Note	0	282,195	433,817	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	978,230	1,630,357	1,985,709	1,129,083	1,129,083	1,129,083
Total External Revenues	114,895,735	126,117,956	138,993,109	139,602,849	139,602,849	139,602,849
Fund Transfers - Revenue	70,005,926	91,921,338	141,866,456	139,077,345	139,077,345	139,077,345
Interagency Revenue	3,098,768	3,101,363	4,160,583	3,132,550	3,132,550	3,132,550
Total Internal Revenues	73,104,694	95,022,701	146,027,039	142,209,895	142,209,895	142,209,895
Beginning Fund Balance	49,769,357	48,311,400	66,585,473	67,884,490	67,884,490	67,884,490
Total Resources	237,769,786	269,452,057	351,605,621	349,697,234	349,697,234	349,697,234
Requirements						
Personnel Services	56,121,938	57,370,003	63,430,368	61,479,933	61,479,933	61,479,933
External Materials and Services	17,888,504	15,021,912	26,970,018	23,385,399	23,385,399	23,385,399
Internal Materials and Services	18,311,283	20,523,175	21,535,744	19,635,576	19,625,195	19,625,195
Capital Outlay	31,758,208	47,784,984	101,749,274	98,615,853	98,615,853	98,615,853
Total Bureau Expenditures	124,079,933	140,700,074	213,685,404	203,116,761	203,106,380	203,106,380
Debt Service	2,479,779	2,065,543	3,458,037	2,589,497	2,589,497	2,589,497
Contingency	0	0	67,270,064	56,791,314	56,801,695	56,801,695
Fund Transfers - Expense	62,898,674	60,100,967	67,192,116	87,199,662	87,199,662	87,199,662
Total Fund Expenditures	65,378,453	62,166,510	137,920,217	146,580,473	146,590,854	146,590,854
Ending Fund Balance	48,311,400	66,585,473	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	237,769,786	269,452,057	351,605,621	349,697,234	349,697,234	349,697,234

Fund Overview

The Water Fund is the operating fund of the Portland Water Bureau. With the exception of debt service, all expenditures are made from this fund for operation, maintenance, and capital assets. Receipts from the sale of water are the primary revenue source for the Water Fund.

Managing Agency

Portland Water Bureau

Significant Changes from Prior Year

FY 2013-14 Water Fund resources decreased by approximately \$1.9 million from the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget. The changes in resources include increases in water sales and other water fees and charges of \$1.5 million and beginning fund balance of \$1.2 million. Decreases from prior year include \$2.8 million for cash transfers, \$1.0 million in interagency revenues from the Portland Bureau of Transportation, and \$906,000 less in miscellaneous due to a one time sale of the McCall building in FY 2012-13. The cash transfer decrease from the Water Construction Fund is a result of lower capital expenditures. Water sales receipts are the primary revenue source for the Water Fund.

Total bureau expenditures are lower than the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget due to budget reductions. Cash transfers increased \$20.0 million for cash financed capital and transfer for debt service payment.



	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources			A Secretary of the second seco			
Taxes	0	0	0	65,583	65,583	65,583
Miscellaneous	0	0	0	148	148	148
Total External Revenues	0	0	0	65,731	65,731	65,731
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	0	0	0	65,731	65,731	65,731
Requirements						
External Materials and Services	0	0	0	65,731	65,731	65,731
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	65,731	65,731	65,731
Total Fund Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ending Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	0	0	0	65,731	65,731	65,731

Fund Overview

The 42nd Avenue Neighborhood Prosperity Initiative Urban Renewal Area is one of six newly created urban renewal areas under the City's Neighborhood Prosperity Initiative. This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in this urban renewal area. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay indebtedness related to improvements done in accordance with the urban renewal plan.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	0	0	0	66,269	66,269	66,269
Miscellaneous	0	0	0	149	149	149
Total External Revenues	0	0	0	66,418	66,418	66,418
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	0	0	0	66,418	66,418	66,418
Requirements						
External Materials and Services	0	0	0	66,418	66,418	66,418
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	66,418	66,418	66,418
Total Fund Expenditures	0	0	0 .	0	0	0
Ending Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	0	0	0	66,418	66,418	66,418

Fund Overview

The 82nd Ave & Division Neighborhood Prosperity Initiative Urban Renewal Area is one of six newly created urban renewal areas under the City's Neighborhood Prosperity Initiative. This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in this urban renewal area. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay indebtedness related to improvements done in accordance with the urban renewal plan.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

2	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	5,544,542	5,465,353	5,394,255	5,735,601	5,735,601	5,735,601
Miscellaneous	25,209	23,304	38,835	18,876	18,876	18,876
Total External Revenues	5,569,751	5,488,657	5,433,090	5,754,477	5,754,477	5,754,477
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	1,594,342	1,576,393	1,666,715	1,388,395	1,388,395	1,388,395
Total Resources	7,164,093	7,065,050	7,099,805	7,142,872	7,142,872	7,142,872
Requirements					011 	
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	5,587,700	5,591,500	5,584,500	5,588,750	5,588,750	5,588,750
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	1,515,305	1,554,122	1,554,122	1,554,122
Total Fund Expenditures	5,587,700	5,591,500	7,099,805	7,142,872	7,142,872	7,142,872
Ending Fund Balance	1,576,393	1,473,550	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	7,164,093	7,065,050	7,099,805	7,142,872	7,142,872	7,142,872

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in the Airport Way Urban Renewal District. Specifically, this fund accounts for resources, and the allocation thereof, to pay principal and interest on tax increment bonded indebtedness associated with financing and refinancing of improvements in this district.

The final long-term bonds were issued for this urban renewal area in September of 2005. The final scheduled payment on all bonds issued for this district is scheduled for June of 2020.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Urban Renewal & Redevelopm	ent Refunding Bond	s, 2005 Series A				
9/29/2005 - Due 6/15	45,370,000					
		2013/14	4,010,000	5.00%	1,578,750	5,588,750
		2014/15	4,210,000	5.00%	1,378,250	5,588,250
		2015/16	4,420,000	5.00%	1,167,750	5,587,750
		2016/17	4,640,000	5.00%	946,750	5,586,750
		2017/18	4,875,000	5.00%	714,750	5,589,750
		2018/19	5,120,000	5.00%	471,000	5,591,000
		2019/20	5,375,000	4.00%	215,000	5,590,000
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			32,650,000		6,472,250	39,122,250

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						***************************************
Taxes	0	0	8,717,387	12,430,066	12,430,066	12,430,066
Miscellaneous	0	0	2,000	58,000	58,000	58,000
Total External Revenues	0	0	8,719,387	12,488,066	12,488,066	12,488,066
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	0	0	0	7,633,887	7,633,887	7,633,887
Total Resources	0	0	8,719,387	20,121,953	20,121,953	20,121,953
Requirements						
External Materials and Services	0	0	0	7,630,000	7,630,000	7,630,000
Internal Materials and Services	0	0	862,500	551,400	551,400	551,400
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	862,500	8,181,400	8,181,400	8,181,400
Contingency	0	0	7,856,887	11,940,553	11,940,553	11,940,553
Total Fund Expenditures	0	0	7,856,887	11,940,553	11,940,553	11,940,553
Ending Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	0	0	8,719,387	20,121,953	20,121,953	20,121,953

Fund Overview

The Arts Education and Access Fund receives revenues from a tax of \$35 imposed on each income-earning resident of the City of Portland who is at least eighteen years old. Households at or under the Federal Poverty level are exempt. Net revenues will be distributed from this fund to the six school districts located in the City (Portland Public, David Douglas, Centennial, Parkrose, Reynolds and Riverdale) and the Regional Arts and Culture Council, in accordance with their respective intergovernmental agreement or contract.

Resolution # 36939 referred to Portland voters changes to City Code Title 3 and Title 5 regarding the proposed arts education and access income tax (Arts Tax). In the General Election on November 6, 2012, voters passed the measure amending City Code. Funds shall first be distributed to the School Districts for the purpose of hiring certified arts or music education teachers for Kindergarten through 5th grade (K-5). Distribution shall be based on a ratio of one teacher for every 500 K-5 students or a pro rata basis for less than 500 students attending a school. Any funds remaining after distribution to the School Districts shall be distributed to the Regional Arts and Culture Council (RACC). Up to 95% of the funds distributed to RACC shall be for grants to support non-profit Portland arts organizations. A minimum of 5% of the funds distributed to RACC shall be for grants to schools and non-profit organizations that will give access to high-quality arts experiences to K-12th grade students with particular emphasis on programs directed to underserved communities.

The Revenue Bureau manages the Arts Education and Access Fund, administers the collection of the Arts Tax, and charges the fund an administrative fee for services.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Revenue Bureau

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The Arts Education and Access Fund will start FY 2013-14 with a beginning fund balance of \$8,231,887 which is carried over from FY 2012-13, for a total FY 2013-14 budget of \$21,219,953.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Miscellaneous	530	2,620	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
Total External Revenues	530	2,620	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	0	81	28	28	28
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	81	28	28	28
Beginning Fund Balance	79,842	79,013	78,060	79,053	79,053	79,053
Total Resources	80,372	81,633	79,141	80,081	80,081	80,081
Requirements					-	
Internal Materials and Services	1,321	1,532	1,510	1,531	1,531	1,531
Total Bureau Expenditures	1,321	1,532	1,510	1,531	1,531	1,531
Contingency	0	0	4	78,550	78,550	78,550
Fund Transfers - Expense	38	41	0	0	0	0
Total Fund Expenditures	38	41	4	78,550	78,550	78,550
Ending Fund Balance	79,013	80,060	77,627	0	0	0
Total Requirements	80,372	81,633	79,141	80,081	80,081	80,081

Fund Overview

The Assessment Collection Fund is largely inactive, with a minimal number of accounting transactions being posted to the fund. The City Charter allows for replenishment of this fund by selling up to \$1.5 million in bonds. Those resources would then be used to pay off delinquent accounts in other funds. Collection activity on the delinquent liens, up to and including foreclosure, would then be handled by the fund.

Managing Agency

Office of the City Auditor

Bancroft Bond Interest and Sinking Fund

Community Development Service Area Funds

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14			
Resources									
Bond & Note	1,500,000	1,502,512	0	0	0	0			
Miscellaneous	8,763,058	8,827,355	6,841,150	7,499,887	7,499,887	7,499,887			
Total External Revenues	10,263,058	10,329,867	6,841,150	7,499,887	7,499,887	7,499,887			
Total Internal Revenues	0	. 0	0	0	0	0			
Beginning Fund Balance	15,019,240	11,871,718	14,775,233	14,668,389	14,668,389	14,668,389			
Total Resources	25,282,298	22,201,585	21,616,383	22,168,276	22,168,276	22,168,276			
Requirements									
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0			
Debt Service	9,910,580	7,426,352	7,524,992	6,948,717	6,948,717	6,948,717			
Fund Transfers - Expense	3,500,000	0	0	0	0	0			
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	14,091,391	15,219,559	15,219,559	15,219,559			
Total Fund Expenditures	13,410,580	7,426,352	21,616,383	22,168,276	22,168,276	22,168,276			
Ending Fund Balance	11,871,718	14,775,233	0	0	0	0			
Total Requirements	25,282,298	22,201,585	21,616,383	22,168,276	22,168,276	22,168,276			

Fund Overview

The Bancroft Bond Interest and Sinking Fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public infrastructure improvements requested by property owners. Specifically, this fund accounts for resources and the allocation thereof, to pay principal and interest on outstanding indebtedness related to financing these improvements.

Managing Agency

Office of the City Auditor

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Limited Tax Improvement Bond	s, 2003 Series A					
05/22/2003 - Due 6/1	21,430,000					
		2013/14	0		234,248	234,24
		2014/15	0		234,248	234,24
		2015/16	0		234,248	234,24
		2016/17	0		234,248	234,24
		2017/18	0		234,248	234,24
		2018/19	0		234,248	234,24
		2019/20	0		234,248	234,24
		2020/21	0		234,248	234,24
		2021/22	0		234,248	234,24
		2022/23	5,385,000	4.35%	234,248	5,619,24
		TOTAL	5,385,000		2,342,480	7,727,48
Limited Tax Improvement Bond	2007 Series A					
06/28/2007 - Due 6/1	41,745,000		100 P			
		2013/14	0		1,302,250	1,302,25
		2014/15	0		1,302,250	1,302,25
		2015/16	0		1,302,250	1,302,25
		2016/17	6,365,000	5.00%	1,302,250	7,667,25
		2017/18	0		984,000	984,00
		2018/19	0		984,000	984,00
		2019/20	0		984,000	984,00
		2020/21	0		984,000	984,00
		2021/22	0		984,000	984,00
		2022/23	0		984,000	984,00
		2023/24	0		984,000	984,00
		2024/25	0		984,000	984,00
		2025/26	0		984,000	984,00
		2026/27	19,680,000	5.00%	984,000	20,664,00
		TOTAL	26,045,000		15,049,000	41,094,00
Limited Tax Improvement Bond	2010 Series A					
04/29/2010 - Due 6/1	22,305,000					
		2013/14	1,310,000	3.00%	605,588	1,915,58
		2014/15	1,145,000	3.00%	566,288	1,711,28
		2015/16	0	and better mentions	531,938	531,93
		2016/17	0		531,938	531,93
		2017/18	0		531,938	531,93
		2018/19	0		531,938	531,93
		2019/20	4,050,000	3.00%	531,938	4,581,93
		2020/21	0	0.0070	410,438	410,43
		2021/22	0		410,438	410,43

Bancroft Bond Interest and Sinking Fund Community Development Service Area Funds

	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2022/23	0		410,438	410,43
		2023/24	0		410,438	410,43
		2024/25	0		410,438	410,43
		2025/26	0		410,438	410,43
		2026/27	0		410,438	410,43
		2027/28	0		410,438	410,43
		2028/29	, 0		410,438	410,43
		2029/30	9,950,000	4.13%	410,438	10,360,43
		TOTAL	16,455,000		7,935,938	24,390,93
Limited Tax Improvement Bond, 2011 Seri	es A		4			
12/13/2011 - Due 6/1	3,400,000					
		2013/14	215,000	3.00%	106,100	321,10
		2014/15	220,000	3.00%	99,650	319,65
		2015/16	215,000	3.00%	93,050	308,05
		2016/17	0		86,600	86,60
		2017/18	0		86,600	86,60
		2018/19	0		86,600	86,60
		2019/20	. 0		86,600	86,60
		2020/21	0		86,600	86,60
*		2021/22	1,045,000	4.00%	86,600	1,131,60
		2022/23	0		44,800	44,80
		2023/24	0		44,800	44,80
		2024/25	0		44,800	44,80
		2025/26	0		44,800	44,80
		2026/27	0		44,800	44,80
		2027/28	0		44,800	44,80
		2028/29	0		44,800	44,80
		2029/30	0		44,800	44,80
		2030/31	0		44,800	44,80
		2031/32	1,120,000	4.00%	44,800	1,164,80
		TOTAL	2,815,000		1,266,400	4,081,400
Proposed Calls						
		2013/14	3,210,000		(34,469)	3,175,53
		TOTAL	3,210,000		3	3,175,53
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE				. , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
8	88,880,000					
		2013/14	4,735,000		2,213,717	6,948,71
		2014/15	1,365,000		2,202,436	3,567,436
		2015/16	215,000		2,161,486	2,376,48
		2016/17	6,365,000		2,155,036	8,520,036
		2017/18	0		1,836,786	1,836,786

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2018/19	0		1,836,786	1,836,78
		2019/20	4,050,000		1,836,786	5,886,78
		2020/21	0		1,715,286	1,715,28
		2021/22	1,045,000		1,715,286	2,760,28
		2022/23	5,385,000		1,673,486	7,058,48
		2023/24	0		1,439,238	1,439,23
		2024/25	0		1,439,238	1,439,23
		2025/26	0		1,439,238	1,439,23
		2026/27	19,680,000		1,439,238	21,119,23
		2027/28	0		455,238	455,23
		2028/29	0		455,238	455,23
		2029/30	9,950,000		455,238	10,405,23
		2030/31	0		44,800	44,80
		2031/32	1,120,000		44,800	1,164,80
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			53,910,000		26,559,349	80,469,34

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						,
Taxes	5,299,121	5,273,181	5,224,146	5,745,319	5,745,319	5,745,319
Bond & Note	62,049,766	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	25,716	26,559	24,007	23,481	23,481	23,481
Total External Revenues	67,374,603	5,299,740	5,248,153	5,768,800	5,768,800	5,768,800
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	0	10,000	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	10,000	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	2,194,143	2,578,551	2,568,287	2,405,863	2,405,863	2,405,863
Total Resources	69,568,746	7,878,291	7,826,440	8,174,663	8,174,663	8,174,663
Requirements	*****					
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	66,990,195	5,310,005	5,420,577	5,768,800	5,768,800	5,768,800
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	2,405,863	2,405,863	2,405,863	2,405,863
Total Fund Expenditures	66,990,195	5,310,005	7,826,440	8,174,663	8,174,663	8,174,663
Ending Fund Balance	2,578,551	2,568,286	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	69,568,746	7,878,291	7,826,440	8,174,663	8,174,663	8,174,663

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in the Central Eastside Urban Renewal District. Specifically, this fund accounts for resources, and the allocation thereof, to pay principal and interest on tax increment bonded indebtedness associated with financing improvements in this district.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Central Eastside Urban Renewa	and Redelopment	Bonds, 2011 Se	ries A (Federa	lly Taxable)		
03/31/2011 - Due 6/15	10,205,000	,				
	,	2013/14	1,015,000	3.63%	436,568	1,451,56
		2014/15	1,050,000	4.15%	399,703	1,449,70
		2015/16	1,095,000	4.60%	356,128	1,451,12
		2016/17	1,145,000	5.09%	305,758	1,450,75
		2017/18	1,205,000	5.54%	247,535	1,452,53
		2018/19	1,270,000	5.75%	180,838	1,450,83
		2019/20	1,345,000	6.05%	107,864	1,452,86
		2020/21	425,000	6.25%	26,546	451,54
3		TOTAL	8,550,000		2,060,942	10,610,94
Central Eastside Urban Renewa	and Redelopment I				_,,,	,,.
03/31/2011 - Due 6/15	19,485,000	•				
		2013/14	0		952,125	952,12
		2014/15	0		952,125	952,12
		2015/16	0		952,125	952,12
		2016/17	0		952,125	952,12
		2017/18	0		952,125	952,12
		2018/19	0		952,125	952,12
		2019/20	0		952,125	952,12
		2020/21	1,000,000	4.00%	952,125	1,952,12
		2021/22	1,490,000	4.25%	912,125	2,402,12
		2022/23	1,555,000	4.38%	848,800	2,403,80
		2023/24	1,625,000	4.63%	780,769	2,405,769
		2024/25	1,700,000	4.75%	705,613	2,405,61
		2025/26	1,780,000	5.00%	624,863	2,404,863
		2026/27	1,870,000	5.00%	535,863	2,405,863
		2027/28	1,960,000	5.00%	442,363	2,402,363
*		2028/29	2,060,000	5.25%	344,363	2,404,363
		2029/30	2,165,000	5.25%	236,213	2,401,213
		2030/31	2,280,000	5.38%	122,550	2,402,550
	4	TOTAL	19,485,000		13,170,519	32,655,519
Estimated - Du Jour and Line of	Credit					
	3,360,106					
		2013/14	3,360,106	variable	5,000	3,365,10
	N. C.	TOTAL	3,360,106		5,000	3,365,100
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						
	33,050,106					
		2013/14	4,375,106		1,393,694	5,768,800
	31	2014/15	1,050,000		1,351,828	2,401,828
		2015/16	1,095,000		1,308,253	2,403,253

Central Eastside Ind. District Debt Service Fund

Community Development Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
у.		2016/17	1,145,000		1,257,883	2,402,883
		2017/18	1,205,000		1,199,660	2,404,660
		2018/19	1,270,000		1,132,963	2,402,963
		2019/20	1,345,000		1,059,989	2,404,989
		2020/21	1,425,000		978,671	2,403,671
		2021/22	1,490,000		912,125	2,402,125
		2022/23	1,555,000		848,800	2,403,800
		2023/24	1,625,000		780,769	2,405,769
		2024/25	1,700,000		705,613	2,405,613
		2025/26	1,780,000		624,863	2,404,863
		2026/27	1,870,000		535,863	2,405,863
		2027/28	1,960,000		442,363	2,402,363
		2028/29	2,060,000		344,363	2,404,363
		2029/30	2,165,000		236,213	2,401,213
		2030/31	2,280,000		122,550	2,402,550
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			31,395,106		15,236,461	46,631,567

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	12,852,484	10,785,913	9,931,540	8,652,748	8,652,748	8,652,748
Miscellaneous	76,900	40,562	14,000	0	0	0
Total External Revenues	12,929,384	10,826,475	9,945,540	8,652,748	8,652,748	8,652,748
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	5,683	1,456	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	0	5,683	1,456	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	6,726,950	4,235,855	1,015,465	1,000,000	1,000,000	1,000,000
Total Resources	19,656,334	15,068,013	10,962,461	9,652,748	9,652,748	9,652,748
Requirements						
Personnel Services	432,741	452,082	441,768	469,451	469,451	469,451
External Materials and Services	14,921,746	13,538,623	9,546,584	9,120,869	9,120,869	9,120,869
Internal Materials and Services	40,992	36,843	38,138	34,862	34,862	34,862
Total Bureau Expenditures	15,395,479	14,027,548	10,026,490	9,625,182	9,625,182	9,625,182
Contingency	0	0	910,971	2,566	2,566	2,566
Fund Transfers - Expense	25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000
Total Fund Expenditures	25,000	25,000	935,971	27,566	27,566	27,566
Ending Fund Balance	4,235,855	1,015,465	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	19,656,334	15,068,013	10,962,461	9,652,748	9,652,748	9,652,748

Fund Overview

The Children's Investment Fund was established in FY 2002-03 to account for the revenues and expenditures related to the Children's Levy which was renewed by Portland voters in November 2008. The current Levy authorizes the ongoing revenue generation and operation of the Portland Children's Investment Fund through June 30, 2014. In May 2013, Portland voters renewed the Portland Children's Levy, extending funding through June 30, 2019.

Decisions on expenditures within the Children's Levy are made by a five-person committee and approved by City Council. All allocations must be made in conformance with the Levy language as was approved by voters.

Managing Agency

Commissioner of Public Affairs

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The revenue of the Children's Levy is expected to decline significantly again due to increased property tax compression. The decline in property values has pushed a large number of properties up against Measure 5 property tax limitations. In addition, the newly established Multnomah County Library District will increase compression this year. The result is that local option levies (i.e. the Children's Levy and the Oregon Historical Society levy) have seen declines in property tax revenue.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Licenses & Permits	3,181,698	1,605,304	1,595,395	2,022,569	2,022,569	0
Charges for Services	1,570,319	3,938,232	4,865,799	4,865,979	4,865,979	0
Miscellaneous	32,395	34,324	58,000	28,000	28,000	0
Total External Revenues	4,784,412	5,577,860	6,519,194	6,916,548	6,916,548	0
Fund Transfers - Revenue	919	636	620	0	0	0
Interagency Revenue	288,051	307,821	231,021	277,299	277,299	0
Total Internal Revenues	288,970	308,457	231,641	277,299	277,299	0
Beginning Fund Balance	6,295,607	6,555,453	7,439,826	1,308,765	1,308,765	0
Total Resources	11,368,989	12,441,770	14,190,661	8,502,612	8,502,612	0
Requirements						
Personnel Services	431,598	451,281	433,220	427,476	427,476	0
External Materials and Services	4,282,934	4,417,971	7,167,266	6,254,639	6,254,639	0
Internal Materials and Services	81,860	104,143	96,103	142,676	142,676	0
Total Bureau Expenditures	4,796,392	4,973,395	7,696,589	6,824,791	6,824,791	0
Contingency	0	0	5,118,158	1,592,387	1,677,821	. 0
Fund Transfers - Expense	17,144	28,549	67,149	85,434	0	0
Total Fund Expenditures	17,144	28,549	5,185,307	1,677,821	1,677,821	0
Ending Fund Balance	6,555,453	7,439,826	1,308,765	0	. 0	0
Total Requirements	11,368,989	12,441,770	14,190,661	8,502,612	8,502,612	0

Fund Overview

The Cable Fund supports the Mt. Hood Cable Regulatory Commission (MHCRC).

The MHCRC administers cable franchises and Public, Education, and Government grant programs on behalf of Portland, Fairview, Gresham, Multnomah County, Troutdale, and Wood Village. These jurisdictions provide funding for the MHCRC's administrative budget. The majority of expenditures consist of the Community Access Capital Grants and Access Corporation Capital Grants.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Revenue Bureau

Significant Changes from Prior Year

For FY 2013-14, the Cable Fund is closed. The activities associated with the Mount Hood Cable Regulatory Commission, which were formerly budgeted in the Cable Fund, will instead be budgeted in an agency fund as the Commission is a separate governmental entity.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources		#				
Charges for Services	0	200	6,000	0	0	0
Intergovernmental	12,654,774	5,733,959	13,649,982	10,690,504	10,667,037	11,898,789
Bond & Note	0	1,400,000	1,531,938	6,000,000	7,424,000	7,424,000
Miscellaneous	9,300	1,058,897	1,058,000	854,000	854,000	854,000
Total External Revenues	12,664,074	8,193,056	16,245,920	17,544,504	18,945,037	20,176,789
Fund Transfers - Revenue	20,716	0	487,322	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	20,716	0	487,322	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	1,576,438	1,143,733	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	14,261,228	9,336,789	16,733,242	17,544,504	18,945,037	20,176,789
Requirements						
Personnel Services	2,069,619	1,481,959	1,606,224	1,194,904	1,194,904	1,294,994
External Materials and Services	8,626,024	7,306,133	12,935,803	14,482,811	15,883,344	16,669,661
Internal Materials and Services	1,870,304	95,959	30,000	30,000	30,000	350,345
Total Bureau Expenditures	12,565,947	8,884,051	14,572,027	15,707,715	17,108,248	18,315,000
Debt Service	551,548	405,547	495,000	495,000	495,000	495,000
Contingency	0	0	1,666,215	1,341,789	1,341,789	1,366,789
Total Fund Expenditures	551,548	405,547	2,161,215	1,836,789	1,836,789	1,861,789
Ending Fund Balance	1,143,733	47,191	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	14,261,228	9,336,789	16,733,242	17,544,504	18,945,037	20,176,789

Fund Overview

Revenues

The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Fund accounts for the City's CDBG entitlement from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, loan repayments, lien payments, revenue generated from CDBG-funded activities, carryover funds from prior years, private leveraged resources, and interest and repayments for float activities.

Structure

This fund is an annual entitlement grant fund that is reimbursed by the federal government for actual expenditures less any program income received. Because requests for reimbursement cannot exceed expenditures less program income, the fund will not have an ending balance. Effective with the affordable housing transition from the Portland Development Commission to the Portland Housing Bureau, the bureau began processing CDBG loan activity directly. This includes processing loan disbursements, recording loan receivables, and receipting loan repayment program income.

Carryover

Entitlement appropriations remaining at the end of the fiscal year are carried over in the fall supplemental budget process of the following fiscal year. The supplemental budget includes obligated carryover, appropriation for projects that have been authorized and budgeted in the prior year, and carryover appropriation for expanded projects or new requests.

Managing Agency

Portland Housing Bureau

Community Development Block Grant Fund

Community Development Service Area Funds

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Federal Entitlements

HUD has released entitlement grant allocations, and the actual award amounts for CDBG represent 5.99% more entitlement funding for the FY 2013-14 Adopted Budget than in the FY 2012-13 Adopted Budget due to realignments of HUD funding to offset federal budget reductions.

4	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	3,131,679	3,522,932	8,011,200	9,622,500	9,622,500	9,622,500
Miscellaneous	3,490	3,834	4,350	8,000	8,000	8,000
Total External Revenues	3,135,169	3,526,766	8,015,550	9,630,500	9,630,500	9,630,500
Fund Transfers - Revenue	711	0	53	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	711	0	53	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	307,035	255,981	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	3,442,915	3,782,747	8,015,603	9,630,500	9,630,500	9,630,500
Requirements						
External Materials and Services	3,040,781	3,394,783	7,756,513	9,340,032	9,340,032	9,340,032
Internal Materials and Services	132,800	149,046	201,862	234,348	234,348	234,348
Total Bureau Expenditures	3,173,581	3,543,829	7,958,375	9,574,380	9,574,380	9,574,380
Contingency	0	0	13,878	0	0	0
Fund Transfers - Expense	13,353	18,189	43,350	56,120	56,120	56,120
Total Fund Expenditures	13,353	18,189	57,228	56,120	56,120	56,120
Ending Fund Balance	255,981	220,729	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	3,442,915	3,782,747	8,015,603	9,630,500	9,630,500	9,630,500

Fund Overview

The Convention and Tourism Fund receives revenues from a 1% transient lodgings tax assessed on guests at hotels and motels within the City. Expenditures from this fund are authorized for the promotion and procurement of convention business and tourism as established by City Charter. The City currently contracts with Travel Portland, previously the Portland Oregon Visitors Association, for this service.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Revenue Bureau

Significant Changes from Prior Year

On June 20, 2012, Ordinance #185443 passed Council to create a Portland Tourism Improvement District. The Tourism Improvement District is established to enhance the promotion of Portland as a preferred destination for meetings, conventions and leisure travel. The 2% district assessment keeps Portland's lodging industry competitive with other cities. This new assessment will lead to increased revenues collected and distributed by the fund.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	10,457,662	10,081,810	9,732,977	9,173,943	9,173,943	9,173,943
Bond & Note	33,036,155	63,467,090	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	39,656	39,454	30,417	35,876	35,876	35,876
Total External Revenues	43,533,473	73,588,354	9,763,394	9,209,819	9,209,819	9,209,819
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	. 0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	2,871,740	2,823,857	1,880,544	3,507,948	3,507,948	3,507,948
Total Resources	46,405,213	76,412,211	11,643,938	12,717,767	12,717,767	12,717,767
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	43,581,356	73,974,411	8,601,259	7,421,218	7,421,218	7,421,218
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	3,042,679	5,296,549	5,296,549	5,296,549
Total Fund Expenditures	43,581,356	73,974,411	11,643,938	12,717,767	12,717,767	12,717,767
Ending Fund Balance	2,823,857	2,437,800	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	46,405,213	76,412,211	11,643,938	12,717,767	12,717,767	12,717,767

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in the Convention Center Urban Renewal District. Specifically, this fund accounts for resources, and the allocation thereof, to pay principal and interest on tax increment bonded indebtedness associated with financing improvements in this district.

The final long-term bonds were issued for this urban renewal area in May of 2012. The final scheduled payment on all bonds issued for this district is scheduled for June of 2025.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax

Managing Agency

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Urban Renewal & Redevelopment	Bonds, 2011 Ser	ies B				
07/06/2011 - Due 6/15	29,685,000					
		2013/14	3,260,000	4.00%	1,368,300	4,628,300
		2014/15	3,785,000	4.00%	1,237,900	5,022,900
		2015/16	3,935,000	5.00%	1,086,500	5,021,500
		2016/17	4,130,000	5.00%	889,750	5,019,750
		2017/18	4,335,000	5.00%	683,250	5,018,250
		2018/19	4,550,000	5.00%	466,500	5,016,500
		2019/20	4,780,000	5.00%	239,000	5,019,000
		TOTAL	28,775,000	3,55,7	5,971,200	34,746,20
Urban Renewal & Redevelopment	Bonds, 2012 Ser				0,01.1,200	0 1,1 10,20
05/17/2012 - Due 6/15	69,760,000	,	,			
	,	2013/14	0		2,792,917	2,792,917
		2014/15	0		2,792,917	2,792,917
		2015/16	0		2,792,917	2,792,917
		2016/17	0		2,792,917	2,792,917
		2017/18	0		2,792,917	2,792,91
		2018/19	0		2,792,917	2,792,91
		2019/20	500,000	3.62%	2,792,917	3,292,917
		2020/21	14,075,000	3.72%	2,774,802	16,849,802
		2021/22	14,600,000	3.87%	2,250,790	16,850,790
		2022/23	15,165,000	4.02%	1,685,332	16,850,332
		2023/24	15,775,000	4.17%	1,075,244	16,850,244
		2024/25	9,645,000	4.32%	416,953	10,061,953
		TOTAL	69,760,000		27,753,543	97,513,543
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						
	99,445,000					
		2013/14	3,260,000		4,161,217	7,421,217
		2014/15	3,785,000		4,030,817	7,815,817
		2015/16	3,935,000		3,879,417	7,814,417
		2016/17	4,130,000		3,682,667	7,812,667
		2017/18	4,335,000		3,476,167	7,811,167
		2018/19	4,550,000		3,259,417	7,809,417
		2019/20	5,280,000		3,031,917	8,311,917
		2020/21	14,075,000		2,774,802	16,849,802
		2021/22	14,600,000		2,250,790	16,850,790
		2022/23	15,165,000		1,685,332	16,850,332
		2023/24	15,775,000		1,075,244	16,850,244
		2024/25	9,645,000		416,953	10,061,953
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE		X	98,535,000		33,724,743	132,259,743

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	0	0	0	65,574	65,574	65,574
Miscellaneous	0	0	0	148	148	148
Total External Revenues	0	0	0	65,722	65,722	65,722
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	0	Ò	0	65,722	65,722	65,722
Requirements						
External Materials and Services	0 -	0	0	65,722	65,722	65,722
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	65,722	65,722	65,722
Total Fund Expenditures	. 0	0	0	0	0	0
Ending Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	0	0	0	65,722	65,722	65,722

Fund Overview

The Cully Boulevard Neighborhood Prosperity Initiative Urban Renewal Area is one of six newly created urban renewal areas under the City's Neighborhood Prosperity Initiative. This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in this urban renewal area. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay indebtedness related to improvements done in accordance with the urban renewal plan.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Licenses & Permits	16,275,532	21,932,150	19,748,569	22,854,164	22,854,164	22,854,164
Charges for Services	6,008,539	8,293,020	7,377,901	8,909,147	8,909,147	8,909,147
Intergovernmental	4,049	4,215	5,000	0	0	0
Bond & Note	1,500,000	0	3,026,079	1,802,343	1,802,343	1,802,343
Miscellaneous	1,896,427	2,277,493	1,707,875	2,229,973	2,229,973	2,229,973
Total External Revenues	25,684,547	32,506,878	31,865,424	35,795,627	35,795,627	35,795,627
Fund Transfers - Revenue	1,907,356	3,031,800	2,310,211	1,946,098	1,946,098	2,033,470
Interagency Revenue	1,069,435	842,146	1,006,400	929,161	929,161	929,161
Total Internal Revenues	2,976,791	3,873,946	3,316,611	2,875,259	2,875,259	2,962,631
Beginning Fund Balance	2,012,806	3,711,636	6,144,097	13,177,485	13,177,485	13,177,485
Total Resources	30,674,144	40,092,460	41,326,132	51,848,371	51,848,371	51,935,743
Requirements						
Personnel Services	15,717,621	18,353,847	22,336,292	24,118,251	24,118,251	25,189,551
External Materials and Services	635,126	964,258	3,175,645	4,030,243	4,030,243	4,030,243
Internal Materials and Services	6,062,673	6,133,244	7,308,043	7,138,190	7,138,190	7,138,190
Capital Outlay	7,500	3,520	65,000	0	0	0
Total Bureau Expenditures	22,422,920	25,454,869	32,884,980	35,286,684	35,286,684	36,357,984
Debt Service	2,182,106	2,245,529	897,336	1,009,670	1,009,670	1,009,670
Contingency	0	0	3,266,038	9,604,127	9,604,127	8,620,199
Fund Transfers - Expense	2,357,482	2,172,972	835,401	947,890	947,890	947,890
Total Fund Expenditures	4,539,588	4,418,501	4,998,775	11,561,687	11,561,687	10,577,759
Ending Fund Balance	3,711,636	10,219,090	3,442,377	5,000,000	5,000,000	5,000,000
Total Requirements	30,674,144	40,092,460	41,326,132	51,848,371	51,848,371	51,935,743

Fund Overview

The Development Services Fund accounts for all revenues and expenditures related to activities and services provided by the Bureau of Development Services.

Managing Agency

Bureau of Development Services

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Steadily Improving Construction Activity

Construction activity in the Portland metropolitan area is expected to experience moderate but steady growth over the next several years. Beginning in FY 2013-14, new positions are proposed to be gradually added to meet the anticipated increase in workload.

Fee Changes

The FY 2013-14 Adopted Budget includes fee increases for the following programs in FY 2013-14: Plumbing (5%), Environmental Soils (10%), Signs (2.5%), Noise (5%), Neighborhood Inspections (5%), and Land Use Services (5%). No fee increases are proposed for the following programs: Building, Mechanical, Electrical, Zoning Enforcement, Commercial Site Development, and Facilities Permit Program. Also included is a fee decrease of 10% for the Residential Site Development Program.

Division-Midway NPI Debt Service Fund

Community Development Service Area Funds

,	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	0	0	0	69,858	69,858	69,858
Miscellaneous	0	0	0	157	157	157
Total External Revenues	0	0	0	70,015	70,015	70,015
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	0	0	0	70,015	70,015	70,015
Requirements					X	
External Materials and Services	0	0	0	70,015	70,015	70,015
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	70,015	70,015	70,015
Total Fund Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ending Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	0	0	0	70,015	70,015	70,015

Fund Overview

The Division-Midway Neighborhood Prosperity Initiative Urban Renewal Area is one of six newly created urban renewal areas under the City's Neighborhood Prosperity Initiative. This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in this urban renewal area. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay indebtedness related to improvements done in accordance with the urban renewal plan.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	0	0	0	1,262,351	1,262,351	1,262,351
Miscellaneous	0	0	0	2,840	2,840	2,840
Total External Revenues	0	0	0	1,265,191	1,265,191	1,265,191
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	- O	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	0	0	0	1,265,191	1,265,191	1,265,191
Requirements	×					
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	0	. 0	0	1,265,191	1,265,191	1,265,191
Total Fund Expenditures	0	0	0	1,265,191	1,265,191	1,265,191
Ending Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	0	0	0	1,265,191	1,265,191	1,265,191

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in the newly created Education Urban Renewal Area. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay principal and interest on tax increment bonded indebtedness related to financing and refinancing of improvements in this district.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

Education URA Debt Service Fund

Community Development Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Estimated - Du Jour and Line of Credit		- Vertical of				
	1,264,191					
		2013/14	1,264,191	variable	1,000	1,265,19
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			1,264,191		1,000	1,265,191

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						A.
Taxes	3,124,341	3,034,786	3,055,298	3,689,157	3,689,157	3,689,157
Bond & Note	12,545,073	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	4,828	9,342	6,302	8,979	8,979	8,979
Total External Revenues	15,674,242	3,044,128	3,061,600	3,698,136	3,698,136	3,698,136
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	319,449	429,691	536,348	368,420	368,420	368,420
Total Resources	15,993,691	3,473,819	3,597,948	4,066,556	4,066,556	4,066,556
Requirements			4			
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	15,564,000	2,937,469	3,597,948	4,066,556	4,066,556	4,066,556
Total Fund Expenditures	15,564,000	2,937,469	3,597,948	4,066,556	4,066,556	4,066,556
Ending Fund Balance	429,691	536,350	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	15,993,691	3,473,819	3,597,948	4,066,556	4,066,556	4,066,556

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in the Gateway Urban Renewal District. Specifically, this fund accounts for resources, and the allocation thereof, to pay principal and interest on tax increment bonded indebtedness associated with financing improvements in this district.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

Gateway URA Debt Redemption Fund Community Development Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Estimated - Du Jour and Line of Credit						
	3,858,396					
		2013/14	3,858,396	variable	208,160	4,066,556
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			3,858,396	(4)	208,160	4,066,55

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Intergovernmental	1,060,568	1,015,468	950,000	860,000	875,324	875,324
Miscellaneous	0	1,938	2,800	1,293	1,293	1,293
Total External Revenues	1,060,568	1,017,406	952,800	861,293	876,617	876,617
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	254,335	0	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	0	254,335	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	0	284,260	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	1,060,568	1,556,001	952,800	861,293	876,617	876,617
Requirements						
External Materials and Services	1,014	176	84,500	65,000	80,324	80,324
Total Bureau Expenditures	1,014	176	84,500	65,000	80,324	80,324
Debt Service	775,294	977,735	831,785	796,293	796,293	796,293
Contingency	0	0	36,515	0	0	0
Total Fund Expenditures	775,294	977,735	868,300	796,293	796,293	796,293
Ending Fund Balance	284,260	578,090	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	1,060,568	1,556,001	952,800	861,293	876,617	876,617

Fund Overview

This fund reflects expenses and revenues for the City-owned Headwaters Apartment complex. The property is managed by the Portland Development Commission (PDC) through a property management firm. Tenant revenue is collected by PDC (per bond covenants) and the net income after property management and insurance costs is sent to the Portland Housing Bureau monthly. The bureau is responsible for making the semi-annual debt service payments on the bonds sold for the construction of the property with this revenue.

Managing Agency

Portland Housing Bureau

Headwaters Apartment Complex Fund Community Development Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Limited Tax Housing Revenue Bo	nds, 2005 Series A	(Headwaters	Apartments Pr	roject)	•	
4/18/2005 - Due 4/1	10,480,000					
		2013/14	255,000	3.93%	458,653	713,65
		2014/15	270,000	4.03%	448,631	718,63
		2015/16	280,000	5.00%	437,750	717,75
		2016/17	295,000	5.00%	423,750	718,75
		2017/18	305,000	5.00%	409,000	714,00
		2018/19	320,000	5.00%	393,750	713,75
		2019/20	335,000	5.00%	377,750	712,75
		2020/21	350,000	5.00%	361,000	711,00
		2021/22	365,000	5.00%	343,500	708,50
		2022/23	380,000	5.00%	325,250	705,25
		2023/24	395,000	5.00%	306,250	701,25
		2024/25	415,000	5.00%	286,500	701,50
		2025/26	430,000	5.00%	265,750	695,75
		2026/27	450,000	5.00%	244,250	694,25
		2027/28	475,000	5.00%	221,750	696,75
		2028/29	495,000	5.00%	198,000	693,00
		2029/30	520,000	5.00%	173,250	693,25
		2030/31	545,000	5.00%	147,250	692,25
		2031/32	570,000	5.00%	120,000	690,00
		2032/33	595,000	5.00%	91,500	686,50
		2033/34	625,000	5.00%	61,750	686,75
		2034/35	610,000	5.00%	30,500	640,50
		TOTAL	9,280,000		6,125,784	15,405,78
imited Tax Housing Revenue Bo	nds. 2005 Series B			oiect)		,,
/18/2005 - Due 4/1	1,260,000	(-,,		
	,,_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	2013/14	30,000	4.70%	52,640	82,64
		2014/15	30,000	4.70%	51,230	81,23
		2015/16	35,000	4.70%	49,820	84,82
		2016/17	35,000	4.70%	48,175	83,17
		2017/18	35,000	4.70%	46,530	81,53
		2018/19	40,000	4.70%	44,885	84,88
		2019/20	40,000	4.70%	43,005	83,00
		2020/21	40,000	4.70%	41,125	81,12
		2021/22	45,000	4.70%	39,245	84,24
		2022/23	45,000	4.70%	37,130	82,13
		2022/23	50,000	4.70%		85,01
					35,015 32,665	
		2024/25	50,000	4.70%	32,665	82,66
		2025/26	50,000	4.70%	30,315	80,31
		2026/27	55,000	4.70%	27,965	82,96

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2027/28	55,000	4.70%	25,380	80,380
		2028/29	60,000	4.70%	22,795	82,795
		2029/30	65,000	4.70%	19,975	84,975
		2030/31	65,000	4.70%	16,920	81,920
		2031/32	70,000	4.70%	13,865	83,865
		2032/33	70,000	4.70%	10,575	80,575
		2033/34	75,000	4.70%	7,285	82,28
		2034/35	80,000	4.70%	3,760	83,760
2		TOTAL	1,120,000		700,300	1,820,300
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE		312-00				****
	11,740,000					
		2013/14	285,000		511,293	796,29
		2014/15	300,000		499,861	799,86
		2015/16	315,000		487,570	802,57
		2016/17	330,000		471,925	801,92
		2017/18	340,000		455,530	795,53
		2018/19	360,000		438,635	798,63
		2019/20	375,000		420,755	795,75
		2020/21	390,000		402,125	792,12
		2021/22	410,000		382,745	792,74
		2022/23	425,000		362,380	787,38
*		2023/24	445,000		341,265	786,26
		2024/25	465,000		319,165	784,16
		2025/26	480,000		296,065	776,06
		2026/27	505,000		272,215	777,21
		2027/28	530,000		247,130	777,13
		2028/29	555,000		220,795	775,79
		2029/30	585,000		193,225	778,22
		2030/31	610,000		164,170	774,17
		2031/32	640,000		133,865	773,86
		2032/33	665,000		102,075	767,07
		2033/34	700,000		69,035	769,03
		2034/35	690,000		34,260	724,260
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			10,400,000		6,826,084	17,226,084

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Charges for Services	43	1,401	400	0	0	0
Intergovernmental	6,016,099	2,432,762	5,509,994	4,887,430	6,431,040	6,767,592
Bond & Note	0	246,000	0	0	0	30,941
Miscellaneous	443	266,676	866,364	206,300	206,300	206,300
Total External Revenues	6,016,585	2,946,839	6,376,758	5,093,730	6,637,340	7,004,833
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	114,040	998,925	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	6,130,625	3,945,764	6,376,758	5,093,730	6,637,340	7,004,833
Requirements	101					
Personnel Services	363,477	367,338	362,300	362,951	402,326	362,951
External Materials and Services	4,768,223	3,578,135	5,495,524	4,719,608	6,235,014	6,469,708
Total Bureau Expenditures	5,131,700	3,945,473	5,857,824	5,082,559	6,637,340	6,832,659
Contingency	0	0	518,934	11,171	0	172,174
Total Fund Expenditures	0	0	518,934	11,171	0	172,174
Ending Fund Balance	998,925	291	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	6,130,625	3,945,764	6,376,758	5,093,730	6,637,340	7,004,833

Fund Overview

The HOME program is a federal entitlement program of the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. The purpose of the grant is to assist local governments with the development of affordable housing.

Portland HOME Consortium

The Portland HOME Consortium consists of the City of Portland, the City of Gresham, and Multnomah County. Portland is the lead partner of the consortium and is responsible for receiving and administering the HOME grant.

Structure

The HOME Grant Fund is reimbursed by the federal government for actual expenditures less program income. Since requests for reimbursement cannot exceed expenditures less program income, the fund will not have an ending balance. The bureau processes HOME loan activity directly. This includes processing loan disbursements, recording loan receivables, and receipting program income associated with loan repayments.

Carryover

Entitlement appropriations remaining at the end of the fiscal year are carried over in the fall supplemental budget process of the following fiscal year. The supplemental budget includes obligated carryover, appropriation for projects that have been authorized and budgeted in the prior year, and carryover appropriation for expanded projects or new requests.

Managing Agency

Portland Housing Bureau

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Charges for Services	323,718	383,746	377,460	322,275	345,780	345,780
Intergovernmental	1,786,098	214,914	138,500	139,894	139,894	139,894
Bond & Note	4,704,000	400,000	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	1,497,216	1,947,509	823,315	608,600	608,600	608,600
Total External Revenues	8,311,032	2,946,169	1,339,275	1,070,769	1,094,274	1,094,274
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	3,855	0	0	0	0
Interagency Revenue	46,248	0	0	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	46,248	3,855	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	3,088,123	2,932,326	1,517,316	580,267	615,731	603,851
Total Resources	11,445,403	5,882,350	2,856,591	1,651,036	1,710,005	1,698,125
Requirements			×			
Personnel Services	739,062	668,830	935,063	1,009,784	1,009,784	993,154
External Materials and Services	5,621,744	1,605,728	979,894	299,495	338,464	343,214
Total Bureau Expenditures	6,360,806	2,274,558	1,914,957	1,309,279	1,348,248	1,336,368
Debt Service	12,983	0	0	0	0	0
Contingency	0	0	165,538	124,015	144,015	144,015
Fund Transfers - Expense	2,139,288	322,001	776,096	217,742	217,742	217,742
Total Fund Expenditures	2,152,271	322,001	941,634	341,757	361,757	361,757
Ending Fund Balance	2,932,326	3,285,791	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	11,445,403	5,882,350	2,856,591	1,651,036	1,710,005	1,698,125

Fund Overview

The Housing Investment Fund supports the City's housing initiatives, all of which serve to develop or preserve affordable housing in Portland or help low- and moderate-income individuals to access affordable housing. These programs include the Risk Mitigation Pool, fee-supported activities (e.g., administration of City limited tax abatements and system development charge waivers), and other Portland Housing Bureau programs and activities. The bureau processes fund loan activity directly. This includes processing loan disbursements, recording loan receivables, and receipting program income associated with loan repayments.

Loan Activity

Effective with the July 1, 2010 transition of affordable housing operations from the Portland Development Commission to the City, the Portland Housing Bureau began processing loan activity directly. This includes processing loan disbursements, recording loan receivables, and receipting program income associated with loan repayments.

Indirect Programs

In addition to subfunds for the Homeless Management Information System match and Risk Mitigation Pool, the bureau also established subfunds in the fund to track the bureau's "indirect programs" as follows:

- Limited tax abatement program fees
- System development charge program fees
- Mortgage Credit Certificate program

Carryover

Appropriations remaining at the end of the fiscal year are carried over in the fall supplemental budget process of the following fiscal year. The supplemental budget includes obligated carryover, appropriation for projects that have been authorized and budgeted in the prior year, and carryover appropriation for expanded projects or new requests.

Managing Agency

Portland Housing Bureau

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The Housing Investment Fund budget is lower in FY 2013-14 due to Section 108 resources being moved to the Community Development Block Grant Fund.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	12,948,522	13,955,446	15,322,804	16,849,484	16,849,484	16,849,484
Bond & Note	33,637,375	46,135,000	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	48,947	79,758	74,420	65,548	65,548	65,548
Total External Revenues	46,634,844	60,170,204	15,397,224	16,915,032	16,915,032	16,915,032
Total Internal Revenues	. 0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	4,201,900	6,452,973	8,488,647	6,277,870	6,277,870	6,277,870
Total Resources	50,836,744	66,623,177	23,885,871	23,192,902	23,192,902	23,192,902
Requirements				ide.		
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	44,383,771	58,134,530	17,608,002	16,915,032	16,915,032	16,915,032
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	6,277,869	6,277,870	6,277,870	6,277,870
Total Fund Expenditures	44,383,771	58,134,530	23,885,871	23,192,902	23,192,902	23,192,902
Ending Fund Balance	6,452,973	8,488,647	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	50,836,744	66,623,177	23,885,871	23,192,902	23,192,902	23,192,902

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in the Interstate Corridor Urban Renewal District. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay principal and interest on tax increment bonded indebtedness related to financing and refinancing of improvements in this district.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Interstate Corridor Urban Renev	wal & Redevelopme	ent Refunding Bo	onds, 2004 Ser	ries A		
02/09/2004 - Due 06/15	32,310,000					
		2013/14	1,435,000	4.00%	1,100,131	2,535,13
		2014/15	1,490,000	4.00%	1,042,731	2,532,73
		2015/16	1,550,000	5.00%	983,131	2,533,13
		2016/17	1,625,000	5.00%	905,631	2,530,63
		2017/18	1,710,000	5.25%	824,381	2,534,38
		2018/19	1,800,000	5.25%	734,606	2,534,60
		2019/20	1,890,000	5.25%	640,106	2,530,10
		2020/21	1,990,000	5.25%	540,881	2,530,88
		2021/22	2,095,000	4.38%	436,406	2,531,40
		2022/23	2,190,000	5.00%	344,750	2,534,75
		2023/24	2,295,000	5.00%	235,250	2,530,25
		2024/25	2,410,000	5.00%	120,500	2,530,50
		TOTAL	22,480,000		7,908,506	30,388,50
Interstate Corridor Urban Renev	val & Redevelopme	nt Bonds, 2011	Series A (Fede	rally Taxable)		
08/11/2011 - Due 06/15	28,890,000					
		2013/14	1,555,000	2.96%	1,335,222	2,890,22
		2014/15	1,600,000	3.33%	1,289,272	2,889,27
		2015/16	1,655,000	3.78%	1,235,944	2,890,94
		2016/17	1,715,000	4.32%	1,173,335	2,888,33
		2017/18	1,790,000	4.62%	1,099,179	2,889,17
		2018/19	1,875,000	4.97%	1,016,409	2,891,40
		2019/20	1,965,000	5.17%	923,146	2,888,14
		2020/21	2,065,000	5.32%	821,477	2,886,47
		2021/22	2,175,000	6.29%	711,537	2,886,53
		2022/23	2,315,000	6.29%	574,642	2,889,64
		2023/24	2,460,000	6.29%	428,936	2,888,93
		2024/25	2,615,000	6.29%	274,104	2,889,10
		2025/26	1,740,000	6.29%	109,516	1,849,51
		TOTAL	25,525,000		10,992,718	36,517,71
nterstate Corridor Urban Renew	al & Redevelopme				.0,002,110	00,011,11
8/11/2011 - Due 06/15	17,245,000					
	17,210,000	2013/14	0		849,338	849,33
		2014/15	0		849,338	849,33
		2015/16	0		849,338	849,33
		2016/17	0		849,338	849,33
		2010/17	0		849,338	849,33
		2017/18	0		849,338	849,33
		2019/20			849,338	
			0			849,33
		2020/21	0		849,338	849,33

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2021/22	0		849,338	849,338
		2022/23	0		849,338	849,338
		2023/24	0		849,338	849,338
		2024/25	0		849,338	849,338
		2025/26	1,040,000	4.50%	849,338	1,889,338
		2026/27	2,940,000	5.00%	802,538	3,742,538
		2027/28	3,085,000	4.75%	655,538	3,740,53
		2028/29	3,230,000	5.00%	509,000	3,739,00
		2029/30	3,390,000	5.00%	347,500	3,737,50
		2030/31	3,560,000	5.00%	178,000	3,738,000
		TOTAL	17,245,000		13,533,963	12,081,38
Estimated - Du Jour and Line of Credit						
	10,371,090					
		2013/14	10,371,090	variable	269,250	10,640,340
		TOTAL	10,371,090	1011/2	269,250	10,640,34
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						
	88,816,090					
		2013/14	13,361,090		3,553,942	16,915,032
		2014/15	3,090,000		3,181,341	6,271,34
		2015/16	3,205,000		3,068,413	6,273,41
		2016/17	3,340,000		2,928,304	6,268,304
		2017/18	3,500,000		2,772,897	6,272,89
		2018/19	3,675,000		2,600,353	6,275,35
	k	2019/20	3,855,000		2,412,590	6,267,59
		2020/21	4,055,000		2,211,696	6,266,69
		2021/22	4,270,000		1,997,280	6,267,28
		2022/23	4,505,000		1,768,730	6,273,730
		2023/24	4,755,000		1,513,524	6,268,524
		2024/25	5,025,000		1,243,941	6,268,94
*		2025/26	2,780,000		958,853	3,738,85
		2026/27	2,940,000		802,538	3,742,538
		2027/28	3,085,000		655,538	3,740,538
		2028/29	3,230,000		509,000	3,739,000
		2029/30	3,390,000		347,500	3,737,500
		2030/31	3,560,000		178,000	3,738,000
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			75,621,090		32,704,438	108,325,528

Lents Town Center URA Debt Redemption Fund

Community Development Service Area Funds

*	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		- Att-Market	
Taxes	9,379,288	9,713,382	10,092,161	11,028,654	11,028,654	11,028,654
Miscellaneous	39,123	45,523	36,629	38,004	38,004	38,004
Total External Revenues	9,418,411	9,758,905	10,128,790	11,066,658	11,066,658	11,066,658
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	4,179,113	4,115,681	3,324,445	3,032,592	3,032,592	3,032,592
Total Resources	13,597,524	13,874,586	13,453,235	14,099,250	14,099,250	14,099,250
Requirements					×1	
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	9,481,843	10,550,142	10,420,643	11,066,658	11,066,658	11,066,658
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	3,032,592	3,032,592	3,032,592	3,032,592
Total Fund Expenditures	9,481,843	10,550,142	13,453,235	14,099,250	14,099,250	14,099,250
Ending Fund Balance	4,115,681	3,324,444	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	13,597,524	13,874,586	13,453,235	14,099,250	14,099,250	14,099,250

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in the Lents Town Center Urban Renewal District. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay principal and interest on tax increment bonded indebtedness related to financing and refinancing of improvements in this district.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Lents Urban Renewal and Redel	opment Bonds, 201	0 Series A (Fed	lerally Taxable			
06/24/2010 - Due 6/15	21,240,000					
		2013/14	1,235,000	4.25%	1,028,262	2,263,262
		2014/15	1,290,000	4.55%	975,738	2,265,73
		2015/16	1,350,000	5.78%	917,004	2,267,004
		2016/17	1,425,000	5.78%	838,920	2,263,920
		2017/18	1,510,000	5.78%	756,498	2,266,498
		2018/19	1,595,000	5.78%	669,159	2,264,159
	N 10	2019/20	1,690,000	5.78%	576,905	2,266,90
		2020/21	1,785,000	6.28%	479,155	2,264,15
		2021/22	1,900,000	6.28%	366,986	2,266,986
		2022/23	2,015,000	6.28%	247,590	2,262,590
		2023/24	1,925,000	6.28%	120,967	2,045,967
p. 6-19		TOTAL	17,720,000		6,977,182	24,697,182
Lents Urban Renewal and Redel	opment Bonds, 201	0 Series B				
06/24/2010 - Due 6/15	15,650,000					
		2013/14	0		765,588	765,588
		2014/15	0		765,588	765,58
		2015/16	0		765,588	765,58
		2016/17	0		765,588	765,588
		2017/18	0		765,588	765,588
		2018/19	0		765,588	765,588
		2019/20	0		765,588	765,588
		2020/21	0		765,588	765,588
		2021/22	0		765,588	765,588
		2022/23	0		765,588	765,588
		2023/24	220,000	4.25%	765,588	985,588
		2024/25	2,275,000	5.00%	756,238	3,031,238
		2025/26	2,390,000	4.80%	642,488	3,032,488
		2026/27	2,500,000	5.00%	527,738	3,027,738
		2027/28	2,625,000	4.86%	402,738	3,027,738
		2028/29	2,755,000	4.75%	275,113	3,030,113
		2029/30	2,885,000	5.00%	144,250	3,029,250
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	TOTAL	15,650,000		11,170,025	26,820,02
Estimated - Du Jour and Line of	Credit				,	
1	8,002,807					
	-,00=,001	2013/14	8,002,807	variable	35,000	8,037,807
		TOTAL	8,002,807	Variable	35,000	8,037,807
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE		10171	0,000,		30,000	5,001,001
	44,892,807					
	44,002,007	2013/14	9,237,807		1,828,851	11,066,658
		2010/14	5,251,001		1,020,001	11,000,000

Lents Town Center URA Debt Redemption Fund Community Development Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2014/15	1,290,000		1,741,325	3,031,325
		2015/16	1,350,000		1,682,591	3,032,591
		2016/17	1,425,000		1,604,507	3,029,507
		2017/18	1,510,000		1,522,085	3,032,085
		2018/19	1,595,000		1,434,747	3,029,747
		2019/20	1,690,000		1,342,492	3,032,492
		2020/21	1,785,000		1,244,743	3,029,743
		2021/22	1,900,000		1,132,573	3,032,573
		2022/23	2,015,000		1,013,177	3,028,177
		2023/24	2,145,000		886,555	3,031,555
		2024/25	2,275,000		756,238	3,031,238
		2025/26	2,390,000		642,488	3,032,488
		2026/27	2,500,000		527,738	3,027,738
		2027/28	2,625,000		402,738	3,027,738
		2028/29	2,755,000		275,113	3,030,113
		2029/30	2,885,000		144,250	3,029,250
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			41,372,807		18,182,208	59,555,015

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Charges for Services	868,190	954,111	779,100	789,100	789,100	789,100
Bond & Note	9,487,181	10,329,441	8,130,953	16,179,912	16,179,912	16,179,912
Miscellaneous	2,232,313	416,266	638,881	5,885,923	5,885,923	5,885,923
Total External Revenues	12,587,684	11,699,818	9,548,934	22,854,935	22,854,935	22,854,935
Fund Transfers - Revenue	2,788	23,022	148	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	2,788	23,022	148	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	5,309,031	4,566,277	4,202,019	3,625,142	3,625,142	3,625,142
Total Resources	17,899,503	16,289,117	13,751,101	26,480,077	26,480,077	26,480,077
Requirements						
External Materials and Services	435,607	2,950	5,000	5,000	5,000	5,000
Internal Materials and Services	1,248,097	1,381,078	1,404,435	1,389,536	1,378,769	1,376,849
Total Bureau Expenditures	1,683,704	1,384,028	1,409,435	1,394,536	1,383,769	1,381,849
Debt Service	4,937,120	2,440,975	604,425	20,067,304	20,067,304	20,067,304
Contingency	0	0	3,755,446	3,037,368	3,048,135	3,050,055
Fund Transfers - Expense	6,712,402	8,262,095	7,981,795	1,980,869	1,980,869	1,980,869
Total Fund Expenditures	11,649,522	10,703,070	12,341,666	25,085,541	25,096,308	25,098,228
Ending Fund Balance	4,566,277	4,202,019	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	17,899,503	16,289,117	13,751,101	26,480,077	26,480,077	26,480,077

Fund Overview

The Local Improvement District Fund accounts for the activities of the Assessments, Finance & Foreclosure division of the Auditor's Office. The fund finances local infrastructure improvements. The Assessments, Finance & Foreclosure division records assessments for local improvements financed by the fund and also for sidewalk repairs, code enforcement violation fee revenue, and system development charges for Portland Parks & Recreation, the Bureau of Environmental Services, Portland Water Bureau, and the Portland Bureau of Transportation. The division provides property owners with a variety of financing mechanisms to pay off their assessments.

Managing Agency

Office of the City Auditor

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The size of the budget is primarily driven by the number of construction projects in progress and under consideration at any one time. It is anticipated that the budget will increase significantly in FY 2013-14 as a result of the completion and assessment of the Portland Streetcar Loop Extension projects.

North Macadam URA Debt Redemption Fund

Community Development Service Area Funds

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	12,672,425	11,268,201	11,030,037	11,699,778	11,699,778	11,699,778
Bond & Note	64,829,311	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	53,802	60,564	50,060	48,101	48,101	48,101
Total External Revenues	77,555,538	11,328,765	11,080,097	11,747,879	11,747,879	11,747,879
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	0	3,500	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	3,500	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	3,176,256	5,358,245	5,394,418	4,965,650	4,965,650	4,965,650
Total Resources	80,731,794	16,687,010	16,478,015	16,713,529	16,713,529	16,713,529
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	75,373,549	11,292,592	11,512,365	11,747,879	11,747,879	11,747,879
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	4,965,650	4,965,650	4,965,650	4,965,650
Total Fund Expenditures	75,373,549	11,292,592	16,478,015	16,713,529	16,713,529	16,713,529
Ending Fund Balance	5,358,245	5,394,418	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	80,731,794	16,687,010	16,478,015	16,713,529	16,713,529	16,713,529

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in the North Macadam Urban Renewal District. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay principal and interest on tax increment bonded indebtedness related to financing and refinancing of improvements in this district.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Urban Renewal and Redevelopmer	nt Bonds, 2010 S	eries A				
09/23/2010 - Due 06/15	29,645,000					
		2013/14	2,290,000	3.61%	1,138,167	3,428,16
		2014/15	2,370,000	3.96%	1,055,498	3,425,49
		2015/16	2,465,000	5.37%	961,646	3,426,64
		2016/17	2,600,000	5.37%	829,177	3,429,17
		2017/18	2,740,000	5.37%	689,453	3,429,45
		2018/19	2,885,000	5.37%	542,206	3,427,20
		2019/20	3,040,000	5.37%	387,166	3,427,16
		2020/21	3,205,000	5.57%	223,796	3,428,79
		2021/22	810,000	5.57%	45,149	855,14
*		TOTAL	22,405,000		5,872,259	28,277,25
Urban Renewal and Redevelopmer	nt Bonds, 2010 S	eries B				
09/23/2010 - Due 06/15	35,280,000					
		2013/14	0		1,535,563	1,535,56
		2014/15	0		1,535,563	1,535,56
		2015/16	0		1,535,563	1,535,56
		2016/17	0		1,535,563	1,535,56
		2017/18	0		1,535,563	1,535,56
		2018/19	0		1,535,563	1,535,56
		2019/20	0		1,535,563	1,535,56
		2020/21	0	ı	1,535,563	1,535,56
		2021/22	2,570,000	3.75%	1,535,563	4,105,56
		2022/23	3,525,000	3.75%	1,439,188	4,964,18
,		2023/24	3,655,000	5.00%	1,307,000	4,962,00
		2024/25	3,840,000	4.00%	1,124,250	4,964,25
		2025/26	3,995,000	4.00%	970,650	4,965,65
		2026/27	4,150,000	4.00%	810,850	4,960,85
		2027/28	4,320,000	4.25%	644,850	4,964,85
		2028/29	4,500,000	5.00%	461,250	4,961,250
		2029/30	4,725,000	5.00%	236,250	4,961,250
		TOTAL	35,280,000		20,814,350	56,094,35
Estimated - Du Jour and Line of Cr	edit					
	6,518,523					
		2013/14	6,518,523	variable	265,625	6,784,148
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			6,518,523		265,625	6,784,14
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						
	71,443,523					
		2013/14	8,808,523		2,939,356	11,747,87
- 8		2014/15	2,370,000		2,591,061	4,961,06
		2015/16	2,465,000		2,497,209	4,962,209

North Macadam URA Debt Redemption Fund Community Development Service Area Funds

	Amount					
BOND DESCRIPTION	Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2016/17	2,600,000		2,364,740	4,964,740
		2017/18	2,740,000		2,225,016	4,965,016
		2018/19	2,885,000		2,077,768	4,962,768
		2019/20	3,040,000		1,922,728	4,962,728
		2020/21	3,205,000		1,759,359	4,964,359
		2021/22	3,380,000		1,580,712	4,960,712
		2022/23	3,525,000		1,439,188	4,964,188
		2023/24	3,655,000		1,307,000	4,962,000
		2024/25	3,840,000		1,124,250	4,964,250
		2025/26	3,995,000		970,650	4,965,650
		2026/27	4,150,000		810,850	4,960,850
		2027/28	4,320,000		644,850	4,964,850
		2028/29	4,500,000		461,250	4,961,250
		2029/30	4,725,000		236,250	4,961,250
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			64,203,523		26,952,235	91,155,758

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	0	0	0	61,430	61,430	61,430
Miscellaneous	0	0	0	138	138	138
Total External Revenues	0	0	0	61,568	61,568	61,568
Total Internal Revenues	0	. 0	. 0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	0	0	0	61,568	61,568	61,568
Requirements				37		* 18
External Materials and Services	0	0	0	61,568	61,568	61,568
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	61,568	61,568	61,568
Total Fund Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ending Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	. 0	0	0	61,568	61,568	61,568

Fund Overview

The Parkrose Neighborhood Prosperity Initiative Urban Renewal Area is one of six newly created urban renewal areas under the City's Neighborhood Prosperity Initiative. This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in this urban renewal area. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay indebtedness related to improvements done in accordance with the urban renewal plan.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14		
Resources		•		-				
Licenses & Permits	4,862,234	4,760,464	5,505,900	5,115,650	5,115,650	5,115,650		
Charges for Services	20,528	343	575	300	300	300		
Miscellaneous	3,810	2,631	2,390	2,935	2,935	2,935		
Total External Revenues	4,886,572	4,763,438	5,508,865	5,118,885	5,118,885	5,118,885		
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Beginning Fund Balance	41,313	41,049	0	0	0	0		
Total Resources	4,927,885	4,804,487	5,508,865	5,118,885	5,118,885	5,118,885		
Requirements								
External Materials and Services	4,838,738	4,683,825	5,445,552	4,890,689	5,054,940	5,054,940		
Internal Materials and Services	48,098	80,705	63,313	63,945	63,945	63,945		
Total Bureau Expenditures	4,886,836	4,764,530	5,508,865	4,954,634	5,118,885	5,118,885		
Fund Transfers - Expense	0	0	0	164,251	0	0		
Total Fund Expenditures	0	0	0	164,251	0	0		
Ending Fund Balance	41,049	39,957	0	0	0	0		
Total Requirements	4,927,885	4,804,487	5,508,865	5,118,885	5,118,885	5,118,885		
	.,02.,000	1,001,101			5,1.0,000	,		

Fund Overview

The Property Management License Fund receives revenue from the business property management license fee payable by property managers of properties within the two Enhanced Services Districts (Clean & Safe and Lloyd districts). This fee supports enhanced services within the two districts, primarily cleaning and security. The fund transfers payments to the Office of Management and Finance - Revenue Bureau for reimbursement of a set level of program costs.

The purpose of the program is to keep the areas within the two districts vital and attractive to businesses, shoppers, visitors, and residents.

Clean & Safe, Inc., in accordance with a management agreement with the City of Portland, provides the following services:

- Enhanced security
- Sidewalk and graffiti cleaning
- Business recruitment, retention, and marketing services in the central business district

The Lloyd Transportation Management Association provides fewer, but similar, services for the Lloyd District.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Revenue Bureau

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources			140			
Taxes	28,906,024	30,342,382	30,012,883	29,106,973	29,106,973	29,106,973
Bond & Note	9,978,966	0	2,151,867	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	105,524	136,036	113,744	98,387	98,387	98,387
Total External Revenues	38,990,514	30,478,418	32,278,494	29,205,360	29,205,360	29,205,360
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	. 0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	10,114,511	9,246,103	9,709,522	7,618,858	7,618,858	7,618,858
Total Resources	49,105,025	39,724,521	41,988,016	36,824,218	36,824,218	36,824,218
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	39,858,922	30,014,998	32,816,598	29,205,360	29,205,360	29,205,360
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	9,171,418	7,618,858	7,618,858	7,618,858
Total Fund Expenditures	39,858,922	30,014,998	41,988,016	36,824,218	36,824,218	36,824,218
Ending Fund Balance	9,246,103	9,709,523	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	49,105,025	39,724,521	41,988,016	36,824,218	36,824,218	36,824,218

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in the River District Urban Renewal Area. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay principal and interest on tax increment bonded indebtedness related to financing and refinancing of improvements in this district.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

River District URA Debt Redemption Fund

Community Development Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Urban Renewal & Redevelopmen	t Bonds, 2003 Serie	es B (Taxable)	***************************************			
06/26/2003 - Due 06/15	28,760,000	,				
		2013/14	2,970,000	4.02%	146,249	3,116,24
		2014/15	655,000	4.10%	26,855	681,85
		TOTAL	3,625,000		173,104	3,798,10
Urban Renewal & Redevelopmen	t Bonds, 2012 Serie					
07/10/2012 - Due 06/15	24,250,000					
		2013/14	1,460,000	1.62%	763,623	2,223,62
		2014/15	1,630,000	1.91%	740,044	2,370,04
		2015/16	1,660,000	2.57%	708,878	2,368,87
		2016/17	1,705,000	2.77%	666,183	2,371,18
		2017/18	1,755,000	3.14%	618,920	2,373,92
		2018/19	1,805,000	3.39%	563,743	2,368,74
		2019/20	1,865,000	3.53%	502,482	2,367,48
		2020/21	1,930,000	3.73%	436,647	2,366,64
		2021/22	2,005,000	3.78%	364,658	2,369,65
		2022/23	2,080,000	3.98%	288,869	2,368,86
		2023/24	2,165,000	4.13%	206,085	2,371,08
		2024/25	2,255,000	4.28%	116,671	2,371,67
		2025/26	455,000	4.43%	20,157	475,15
		TOTAL	22,770,000		5,996,959	28,766,95
Jrban Renewal & Redevelopmen	t Bonds, 2012 Serie	s B (Tax-Exem	pt Governmen	tal)		
07/10/2012 - Due 06/15	34,140,000					
		2013/14	0		1,524,850	1,524,85
		2014/15	2,290,000	3.00%	1,524,850	3,814,85
		2015/16	3,040,000	4.00%	1,456,150	4,496,15
		2016/17	3,160,000	5.00%	1,334,550	4,494,55
		2017/18	3,315,000	5.00%	1,176,550	4,491,55
		2018/19	3,485,000	4.00%	1,010,800	4,495,80
		2019/20	3,625,000	5.00%	871,400	4,496,40
		2020/21	3,805,000	4.00%	690,150	4,495,15
		2021/22	3,960,000	5.00%	537,950	4,497,95
		2022/23	4,155,000	5.00%	339,950	4,494,95
		2023/24	0		132,200	132,20
		2024/25	0		132,200	132,20
		2025/26	0		132,200	132,20
		2026/27	0		132,200	132,20
		2027/28	0		132,200	132,20
		2028/29	0		132,200	132,20
		2029/30	0		132,200	132,200

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2031/32	3,130,000	4.00%	125,200	3,255,200
		TOTAL	34,140,000		11,650,000	45,790,000
Urban Renewal & Redevelopment Bo	nds, 2012 Serie	es C (Tax-Exem	pt Non-AMT P	rivate Activity		
07/10/2012 - Due 06/15	15,275,000					
		2013/14	0	0.00%	751,250	751,25
		2014/15	0	0.00%	751,250	751,25
		2015/16	0	0.00%	751,250	751,25
		2016/17	0	0.00%	751,250	751,25
		2017/18	0	0.00%	751,250	751,25
		2018/19	0	0.00%	751,250	751,25
		2019/20	0	0.00%	751,250	751,25
		2020/21	0	0.00%	751,250	751,25
		2021/22	0	0.00%	751,250	751,25
		2022/23	0	0.00%	751,250	751,25
		2023/24	0	0.00%	751,250	751,25
		2024/25	0	0.00%	751,250	751,25
		2025/26	1,895,000	5.00%	751,250	2,646,25
		2026/27	2,465,000	4.49%	656,500	3,121,50
		2027/28	2,570,000	5.00%	545,750	3,115,75
		2028/29	2,700,000	5.00%	417,250	3,117,25
		2029/30	2,835,000	5.00%	282,250	3,117,25
		2030/31	2,810,000	5.00%	140,500	2,950,50
		TOTAL	15,275,000		11,808,500	27,083,50
Estimated - Du Jour and Line of Cred	it					
	21,537,888					
		2013/14	21,537,888	variable	51,500	21,589,38
	///	TOTAL	21,537,888		51,500	21,589,38
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						
	123,962,888					
		2013/14	25,967,888		3,237,472	29,205,36
		2014/15	4,575,000		3,042,999	7,617,99
		2015/16	4,700,000		2,916,278	7,616,27
		2016/17	4,865,000		2,751,983	7,616,98
		2017/18	5,070,000		2,546,720	7,616,72
		2018/19	5,290,000		2,325,793	7,615,79
		2019/20	5,490,000		2,125,132	7,615,13
		2020/21	5,735,000		1,878,047	7,613,04
		2021/22	5,965,000		1,653,858	7,618,85
>:		2022/23	6,235,000		1,380,069	7,615,06
		2023/24	2,165,000		1,089,535	3,254,53
		2024/25	2,255,000		1,000,121	3,255,12

River District URA Debt Redemption Fund

Community Development Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2025/26	2,350,000		903,607	3,253,60
		2026/27	2,465,000		788,700	3,253,70
		2027/28	2,570,000		677,950	3,247,95
		2028/29	2,700,000		549,450	3,249,450
		2029/30	2,835,000		414,450	3,249,45
		2030/31	2,985,000		272,700	3,257,70
		2031/32	3,130,000		125,200	3,255,20
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			97,347,888		29,680,063	127,027,95

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	0	0	0	67,363	67,363	67,363
Miscellaneous	0	0	0	152	152	152
Total External Revenues	0	0	0	67,515	67,515	67,515
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	0	0	0	67,515	67,515	67,515
Requirements	Name of the second seco					
External Materials and Services	0	0	0	67,515	67,515	67,515
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	67,515	67,515	67,515
Total Fund Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ending Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	. 0
Total Requirements	0	0	0	67,515	67,515	67,515

Fund Overview

The Rosewood Neighborhood Prosperity Initiative Urban Renewal Area is one of six newly created urban renewal areas under the City's Neighborhood Prosperity Initiative. This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in this urban renewal area. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay indebtedness related to improvements done in accordance with the urban renewal plan.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

South Park Blocks Redemption Fund

Community Development Service Area Funds

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	7,235,195	6,946,552	6,826,971	7,408,983	7,408,983	7,408,983
Bond & Note	2,585,000	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	74,843	71,364	102,520	54,404	54,404	54,404
Total External Revenues	9,895,038	7,017,916	6,929,491	7,463,387	7,463,387	7,463,387
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	8,638,966	8,758,685	8,427,419	8,470,739	8,470,739	8,470,739
Total Resources	18,534,004	15,776,601	15,356,910	15,934,126	15,934,126	15,934,126
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	9,775,319	7,172,215	7,053,185	7,184,836	7,184,836	7,184,836
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	8,303,725	8,749,290	8,749,290	8,749,290
Total Fund Expenditures	9,775,319	7,172,215	15,356,910	15,934,126	15,934,126	15,934,126
Ending Fund Balance	8,758,685	8,604,386	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	18,534,004	15,776,601	15,356,910	15,934,126	15,934,126	15,934,126

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in the South Park Blocks Urban Renewal District. Specifically, this fund accounts for resources, and the allocation thereof, to pay principal and interest on tax increment bonded indebtedness associated with financing and refinancing of improvements in this district.

The final long term bonds were issued for this urban renewal area in July 2008. The final scheduled payment on all bonds issued for this urban renewal area is scheduled for June of 2024.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

	Amount	Figure Vege	Dringing	Coumon	Interest	Total Dul
BOND DESCRIPTION	Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Urban Renewal & Redevelopment Bo						
7/16/2008 - Due 06/15	34,580,000					
		2013/14	4,015,000	6.03%	1,568,835	5,583,83
		2014/15	4,250,000	6.03%	1,326,691	5,576,69
		2015/16	4,510,000	6.03%	1,070,373	5,580,373
		2016/17	4,780,000	6.03%	798,375	5,578,37
		2017/18	5,070,000	6.03%	510,093	5,580,093
		2018/19	3,360,000	6.08%	204,322	3,564,322
		TOTAL	25,985,000		5,478,689	31,463,689
Urban Renewal & Redevelopment and	•	•	es B (Tax-Exe	mpt)		
7/16/2008 - Due 06/15	32,020,000					
		2013/14	0		1,601,000	1,601,00
		2014/15	0		1,601,000	1,601,000
		2015/16	0		1,601,000	1,601,00
		2016/17	0		1,601,000	1,601,000
		2017/18	. 0		1,601,000	1,601,00
		2018/19	5,330,000	5.00%	1,601,000	6,931,000
		2019/20	5,845,000	5.00%	1,334,500	7,179,500
		2020/21	4,060,000	5.00%	1,042,250	5,102,250
		2021/22	4,265,000	5.00%	839,250	5,104,250
		2022/23	4,480,000	5.00%	626,000	5,106,000
-		2023/24	8,040,000	5.00%	402,000	8,442,000
		TOTAL	32,020,000		13,850,000	45,870,000
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						
	66,600,000	l .				
		2013/14	4,015,000		3,169,836	7,184,836
		2014/15	4,250,000		2,927,691	7,177,69
		2015/16	4,510,000		2,671,373	7,181,373
		2016/17	4,780,000		2,399,375	7,179,37
		2017/18	5,070,000		2,111,093	7,181,09
		2018/19	8,690,000		1,805,322	10,495,322
4		2019/20	5,845,000		1,334,500	7,179,500
		2020/21	4,060,000		1,042,250	5,102,250
		2021/22	4,265,000		839,250	5,104,250
		2022/23	4,480,000		626,000	5,106,000
		2023/24	8,040,000		402,000	8,442,000
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			58,005,000		19,328,690	77,333,69

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Charges for Services	31,776	15,623	400,000	0	0	0
Intergovernmental	30,406,693	40,117,097	26,943,385	27,596,979	34,892,610	34,269,610
Bond & Note	0	0	0	0	575,000	575,000
Miscellaneous	6,739,089	9,174,758	5,917,360	2,909,800	3,987,166	3,987,166
Total External Revenues	37,177,558	49,307,478	33,260,745	30,506,779	39,454,776	38,831,776
Fund Transfers - Revenue	2,118,572	0	0	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	2,118,572	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	347,833	2,290,667	3,379,820	0	1,141,065	1,141,065
Total Resources	39,643,963	51,598,145	36,640,565	30,506,779	40,595,841	39,972,841
Requirements						
Personnel Services	2,097,702	1,822,427	1,725,877	2,382,762	2,382,762	2,382,762
External Materials and Services	33,805,471	43,251,449	32,964,178	26,268,143	35,857,205	35,234,205
Internal Materials and Services	1,450,123	1,034,895	702,234	903,062	903,062	903,062
Total Bureau Expenditures	37,353,296	46,108,771	35,392,289	29,553,967	39,143,029	38,520,029
Debt Service	0	15,000	0	0	0	0
Contingency	0	0	664,041	83,073	583,073	583,073
Fund Transfers - Expense	0	73,744	584,235	869,739	869,739	869,739
Total Fund Expenditures	0	88,744	1,248,276	952,812	1,452,812	1,452,812
Ending Fund Balance	2,290,667	5,400,630	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	39,643,963	51,598,145	36,640,565	30,506,779	40,595,841	39,972,841

Fund Overview

The Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Reimbursement Fund accounts for the reimbursement of housing-related costs that are funded from tax increment proceeds in the various Portland Development Commission (PDC) urban renewal areas. Eligible costs will be incurred by the Portland Housing Bureau for each individual urban renewal area and then reimbursed by PDC. The bureau processes loan activity directly. This includes processing loan disbursements, recording loan receivables, and receipting program income associated with loan repayments. TIF affordable housing program income is netted from TIF reimbursements from PDC.

Carryover

Appropriations remaining at the end of the fiscal year are carried over in the fall supplemental budget process of the following fiscal year. The supplemental budget includes obligated carryover, appropriation for projects that have been authorized and budgeted in the prior year, and carryover appropriation for expanded projects or new requests.

Managing Agency

Portland Housing Bureau

Significant Changes from Prior Year

Education URA

During FY 2012-13, a subfund was established to track affordable housing resources and activities associated with the newly-established Education urban renewal area in southwest Portland.

30% Set Aside Policy Renewal

In October 2011, Council passed the renewal of the 30% TIF set-aside policy, the City policy that dedicates a portion of TIF resources to affordable housing investment. Updates were made to the calculation of the set-aside funds. Previously the calculation was expenditure-based. The calculation is now revenue-based using a blended methodology that includes actual expenditures from 2006-2012 and forecasted bond revenue from 2012 - 2015. Program income now remains with the agency where it was generated and staffing and overhead costs are included within set-aside calculations.

Decline in TIF Resources

Due to the combined impact of expiring urban renewal districts and growth in property values that is weaker than previously forecasted, the fund is projecting a decline in available TIF resources for affordable housing over the next three to five years. In addition, a number of urban renewal areas expire in the next eight to nine years.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	10,323,097	9,933,755	9,170,927	9,797,495	9,797,495	9,797,495
Bond & Note	0	33,398,972	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	70,798	67,965	62,952	52,577	52,577	52,577
Total External Revenues	10,393,895	43,400,692	9,233,879	9,850,072	9,850,072	9,850,072
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	6,894,768	7,092,502	6,860,382	6,907,079	6,907,079	6,907,079
Total Resources	17,288,663	50,493,194	16,094,261	16,757,151	16,757,151	16,757,151
Requirements						18
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	10,196,161	43,132,190	9,592,843	9,481,099	9,481,099	9,481,099
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	6,501,418	7,276,052	7,276,052	7,276,052
Total Fund Expenditures	10,196,161	43,132,190	16,094,261	16,757,151	16,757,151	16,757,151
Ending Fund Balance	7,092,502	7,361,004	0	0	. 0	0
Total Requirements	17,288,663	50,493,194	16,094,261	16,757,151	16,757,151	16,757,151

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in the Downtown Waterfront Urban Renewal District. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay principal and interest on tax increment bonded indebtedness related to financing and refinancing of improvements in this district. The final long-term bonds were issued for this district in April of 2008 with the final payment scheduled for June of 2024.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

	Amount	F1 134	B	•		T (15.1
BOND DESCRIPTION	Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Urban Renewal & Redevelopmen						
04/22/08 - Due 6/15	50,165,000					
		2013/14	1,960,000	4.96%	2,421,599	4,381,59
		2014/15	2,050,000	5.11%	2,324,383	4,374,38
		2015/16	2,160,000	5.21%	2,219,628	4,379,62
		2016/17	2,275,000	5.31%	2,107,092	4,382,09
		2017/18	2,390,000	5.36%	1,986,289	4,376,28
•		2018/19	2,520,000	6.30%	1,858,185	4,378,18
		2019/20	2,680,000	6.30%	1,699,425	4,379,42
		2020/21	5,415,000	6.30%	1,530,585	6,945,58
		2021/22	5,760,000	6.30%	1,189,440	6,949,44
		2022/23	6,120,000	6.30%	826,560	6,946,56
		2023/24	7,000,000	6.30%	441,000	7,441,00
		TOTAL	40,330,000		18,604,184	58,934,18
Urban Renewal & Redevelopmen	t Refunding Bond	s, 2011 Series A			-	
7/6/2011 - Due 6/15	30,370,000					
		2013/14	3,845,000	3.00%	1,254,500	5,099,50
		2014/15	3,970,000	3.00%	1,139,150	5,109,15
		2015/16	4,090,000	4.00%	1,020,050	5,110,05
		2016/17	4,255,000	4.00%	856,450	5,111,45
		2017/18	4,430,000	5.00%	686,250	5,116,25
		2018/19	4,645,000	5.00%	464,750	5,109,75
		2019/20	4,880,000	4.76%	232,500	5,112,50
		TOTAL	30,115,000		5,653,650	35,768,65
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						
	80,535,000					
		2013/14	5,805,000		3,676,099	9,481,09
		2014/15	6,020,000		3,463,533	9,483,53
		2015/16	6,250,000		3,239,678	9,489,67
		2016/17	6,530,000		2,963,542	9,493,54
		2017/18	6,820,000		2,672,539	9,492,53
		2018/19	7,165,000		2,322,935	9,487,93
		2019/20	7,560,000		1,931,925	9,491,92
		2020/21	5,415,000		1,530,585	6,945,58
		2021/22	5,760,000		1,189,440	6,949,44
		2021/22	6,120,000			
		2023/24	7,000,000		826,560	6,946,56
		2023/24	7,000,000		441,000	7,441,00

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Taxes	1,135,621	737,897	705,701	716,203	716,203	716,203
Miscellaneous	4,576	4,394	1,456	1,562	1,562	1,562
Total External Revenues	1,140,197	742,291	707,157	717,765	717,765	717,765
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	82,450	222,618	28,882	0	0	0
Total Resources	1,222,647	964,909	736,039	717,765	717,765	717,765
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	1,000,029	936,027	736,039	717,765	717,765	717,765
Total Fund Expenditures	1,000,029	936,027	736,039	717,765	717,765	717,765
Ending Fund Balance	222,618	28,882	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	1,222,647	964,909	736,039	717,765	717,765	717,765

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing public improvements in the Willamette Industrial Urban Renewal District. Specifically, this fund accounts for resources, and the allocation thereof, to pay principal and interest on tax increment bonded indebtedness associated with financing and refinancing of improvements in this district.

The Portland Development Commission serves as the City's agent for developing and managing urban renewal districts. The primary funding source for improvements to urban renewal areas is tax increment proceeds and program income derived from the investment of tax increment funds.

Managing Agency

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Estimated - Du Jour and Line of Credit						
	712,765		(8)			
		2013/14	712,765	variable	5,000	717,765
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			712,765		5,000	717,765

Transportation & Parking Service Area Funds

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Licenses & Permits	0	0	79,628	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	1,469	1,405	300	0	0	0
Total External Revenues	1,469	1,405	79,928	0	0	0
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	0	267	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	267	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	219,815	220,699	222,805	0	0	0
Total Resources	221,284	222,104	303,000	0	0	0
Requirements						10
External Materials and Services	0	0	303,000	0	0	0
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	303,000	0	0	0
Fund Transfers - Expense	585	46	0	0	0	0
Total Fund Expenditures	585	46	0	0	0	0
Ending Fund Balance	220,699	222,058	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	221,284	222,104	303,000	0	0	0

Fund Overview

The Private for Hire Transportation Safety Fund was created to provide a grant program for the purchase and replacement of cameras for Portland area taxicabs. This fund was established by Ordinance #177794 passed by Council on August 6, 2003.

The initial purchase of the cameras was funded with a one-time loan from the General Fund of \$205,000. The ongoing source of revenue for repayment of the loan and replacement funds for future camera purchases comes from an increase in taxicab and limited passenger transportation fees. The final payment to the General Fund was made in FY 2006-07. The remaining balance is overseen by the Private for Hire Transportation Review Board and will be used for future private for hire safety programs.

Managing Agency

Office of Management and Finance, Revenue Bureau

Significant Changes from Prior Year

All funding in FY 2012-13 will be used on a final purchase of cameras. Effective FY 2013-14 this fund will close. Future camera maintenance and replacement will be the responsibility of the taxicab companies as is now the industry norm.

Transportation & Parking Service Area Funds

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources	,					
Bond & Note	0	1,673,047	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	45	6,315	0	0	0	0
Total External Revenues	45	1,679,362	0	0	0	0
Fund Transfers - Revenue	1,071,574	1,061,972	2,829,951	2,824,145	2,824,145	2,824,145
Total Internal Revenues	1,071,574	1,061,972	2,829,951	2,824,145	2,824,145	2,824,145
Beginning Fund Balance	4,532	4,577	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	1,076,151	2,745,911	2,829,951	2,824,145	2,824,145	2,824,145
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	1,071,574	1,071,491	2,829,951	2,824,145	2,824,145	2,824,145
Total Fund Expenditures	1,071,574	1,071,491	2,829,951	2,824,145	2,824,145	2,824,145
Ending Fund Balance	4,577	1,674,420	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	1,076,151	2,745,911	2,829,951	2,824,145	2,824,145	2,824,145

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to the debt financing of Portland Bureau of Transportation projects. Resources primarily include gas tax revenues, which consist of the City's share of the state and county collections.

Managing Agency

Portland Bureau of Transportation

Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund

Transportation & Parking Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Lents Urban Renewal and Redelop	ment Bonds, 20	10 Series A (Fed	lerally Taxable)		
06/24/2010 - Due 6/15	21,240,000					
		2013/14	1,235,000	4.25%	1,028,262	2,263,26
		2014/15	1,290,000	4.55%	975,738	2,265,73
		2015/16	1,350,000	5.78%	917,004	2,267,00
		2016/17	1,425,000	5.78%	838,920	2,263,92
		2017/18	1,510,000	5.78%	756,498	2,266,49
		2018/19	1,595,000	5.78%	669,159	2,264,15
		2019/20	1,690,000	5.78%	576,905	2,266,90
		2020/21	1,785,000	6.28%	479,155	2,264,15
		2021/22	1,900,000	6.28%	366,986	2,266,98
		2022/23	2,015,000	6.28%	247,590	2,262,59
		2023/24	1,925,000	6.28%	120,967	2,045,96
		TOTAL	17,720,000		6,977,182	24,697,18
Lents Urban Renewal and Redelop	ment Bonds, 20	10 Series B				
06/24/2010 - Due 6/15	15,650,000					
		2013/14	0		765,588	765,588
		2014/15	0		765,588	765,58
		2015/16	0		765,588	765,58
		2016/17	0	×	765,588	765,58
		2017/18	0		765,588	765,588
		2018/19	0		765,588	765,588
		2019/20	0		765,588	765,588
		2020/21	0		765,588	765,588
		2021/22	0		765,588	765,588
		2022/23	0		765,588	765,588
		2023/24	220,000	4.25%	765,588	985,588
		2024/25	2,275,000	5.00%	756,238	3,031,238
		2025/26	2,390,000	4.80%	642,488	3,032,488
		2026/27	2,500,000	5.00%	527,738	3,027,738
		2027/28	2,625,000	4.86%	402,738	3,027,738
		2028/29	2,755,000	4.75%	275,113	3,030,113
		2029/30	2,885,000	5.00%	144,250	3,029,250
		TOTAL	15,650,000		11,170,025	26,820,025
stimated - Du Jour and Line of Cre	edit					
	8,002,807					
		2013/14	8,002,807	variable	35,000	8,037,807
		TOTAL	8,002,807		35,000	8,037,807
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						
	44,892,807					
		2013/14	9,237,807		1,828,851	11,066,658

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2014/15	1,290,000		1,741,325	3,031,325
		2015/16	1,350,000		1,682,591	3,032,591
		2016/17	1,425,000		1,604,507	3,029,507
		2017/18	1,510,000		1,522,085	3,032,085
		2018/19	1,595,000		1,434,747	3,029,747
		2019/20	1,690,000		1,342,492	3,032,492
		2020/21	1,785,000		1,244,743	3,029,743
		2021/22	1,900,000		1,132,573	3,032,573
		2022/23	2,015,000		1,013,177	3,028,177
		2023/24	2,145,000		886,555	3,031,555
		2024/25	2,275,000		756,238	3,031,238
		2025/26	2,390,000	,	642,488	3,032,488
		2026/27	2,500,000		527,738	3,027,738
		2027/28	2,625,000		402,738	3,027,738
		2028/29	2,755,000		275,113	3,030,113
		2029/30	2,885,000		144,250	3,029,250
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			41,372,807	10	18,182,208	59,555,015

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Charges for Services	10,931,736	11,176,290	11,913,275	13,107,100	13,107,100	13,107,100
Intergovernmental	0	59,623	0	0	0	0
Bond & Note	0	830,660	3,100,000	0	0	0
Miscellaneous	148,882	154,776	452,196	67,485	67,485	67,485
Total External Revenues	11,080,618	12,221,349	15,465,471	13,174,585	13,174,585	13,174,585
Fund Transfers - Revenue	3,902	385	15,734	47,000	47,000	47,000
Interagency Revenue	881,507	753,563	776,128	810,004	810,004	810,004
Total Internal Revenues	885,409	753,948	791,862	857,004	857,004	857,004
Beginning Fund Balance	9,567,626	8,267,019	3,602,488	6,448,491	6,976,006	6,976,006
Total Resources	21,533,653	21,242,316	19,859,821	20,480,080	21,007,595	21,007,595
Requirements	7				-	
Personnel Services	111,381	112,268	149,241	217,263	217,263	217,263
External Materials and Services	3,267,457	3,646,447	3,324,436	3,347,723	3,347,723	3,347,723
Internal Materials and Services	1,835,841	1,933,065	3,255,236	3,323,621	3,851,136	3,851,136
Capital Outlay	0	1,237,749	0	0	0	0
Total Bureau Expenditures	5,214,679	6,929,529	6,728,913	6,888,607	7,416,122	7,416,122
Debt Service	4,622,407	4,975,375	1,875,125	1,879,125	1,879,125	1,879,125
Contingency	0	0	5,968,380	6,299,510	6,299,510	6,299,510
Fund Transfers - Expense	3,429,548	5,734,924	5,287,403	5,412,838	5,412,838	5,412,838
Total Fund Expenditures	8,051,955	10,710,299	13,130,908	13,591,473	13,591,473	13,591,473
Ending Fund Balance	8,267,019	3,602,488	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	21,533,653	21,242,316	19,859,821	20,480,080	21,007,595	21,007,595

Fund Overview

The Parking Facilities Fund supports the operations and maintenance of the City-owned parking garages in the SmartPark garage system. Downtown garage facilities house 3,825 parking spaces and 71,685 square feet of commercial space. The facilities include the Third and Alder garage; Fourth and Yamhill garage; Naito and Davis garage; Tenth and Yamhill garage; O'Bryant Square garage; and SW First and Jefferson garage.

The Parking Facilities Fund also makes an annual transfer to the Transportation Operating Fund for operating support.

Managing Agency

Portland Bureau of Transportation

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Limited Tax Revenue Refunding	Bonds, 2009 Series	A (Central City	y Streetcar)			
04/15/1999 - Due 04/01	21,450,000					
		2013/14	1,275,000	2.50%	604,125	1,879,125
		2014/15	1,310,000	2.50%	572,250	1,882,250
		2015/16	1,340,000	2.50%	539,500	1,879,500
		2016/17	1,370,000	4.00%	506,000	1,876,000
		2017/18	1,425,000	4.00%	451,200	1,876,200
		2018/19	1,485,000	4.00%	394,200	1,879,200
		2019/20	1,550,000	4.00%	334,800	1,884,800
		2020/21	1,600,000	4.00%	272,800	1,872,800
		2021/22	1,675,000	4.00%	208,800	1,883,800
		2022/23	1,740,000	4.00%	141,800	1,881,800
		2023/24	1,805,000	4.00%	72,200	1,877,200
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE		-	16,575,000		4,097,675	20,672,675

Transportation & Parking Service Area Funds

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Licenses & Permits	2,441,625	2,820,796	1,546,496	2,086,800	2,086,800	2,086,800
Charges for Services	32,239,259	37,038,022	37,909,039	39,633,338	39,983,338	41,160,338
Intergovernmental	58,248,849	60,879,826	71,887,086	63,201,967	63,201,967	63,213,967
Bond & Note	5,935,079	20,564,042	44,250,000	9,235,500	9,235,500	9,362,520
Miscellaneous	1,801,897	3,394,964	3,456,854	3,222,548	3,222,548	3,222,548
Total External Revenues	100,666,709	124,697,650	159,049,475	117,380,153	117,730,153	119,046,173
Fund Transfers - Revenue	19,349,182	21,846,348	19,703,718	15,395,774	15,395,774	15,395,774
Interagency Revenue	27,101,452	27,628,640	29,665,873	27,612,615	27,637,615	27,637,615
Total Internal Revenues	46,450,634	49,474,988	49,369,591	43,008,389	43,033,389	43,033,389
Beginning Fund Balance	5,850,439	1,925,289	19,655,548	26,011,272	31,995,275	31,995,275
Total Resources	152,967,782	176,097,927	228,074,614	186,399,814	192,758,817	194,074,837
Requirements						
Personnel Services	57,598,239	61,415,122	66,993,751	67,239,986	67,364,986	67,164,986
External Materials and Services	49,174,892	30,712,031	83,068,309	34,690,858	34,590,858	35,231,121
Internal Materials and Services	23,491,803	20,939,348	24,024,985	19,341,749	19,333,526	19,339,526
Capital Outlay	6,840,673	20,912,219	24,753,106	18,914,247	18,914,247	18,914,247
Total Bureau Expenditures	137,105,607	133,978,720	198,840,151	140,186,840	140,203,617	140,649,880
Debt Service	8,096,933	4,986,524	8,207,715	7,111,862	9,618,146	9,745,166
Contingency	0	0	10,850,262	28,162,292	31,998,234	32,740,971
Fund Transfers - Expense	5,839,953	6,411,110	10,176,486	10,938,820	10,938,820	10,938,820
Total Fund Expenditures	13,936,886	11,397,634	29,234,463	46,212,974	52,555,200	53,424,957
Ending Fund Balance	1,925,289	30,721,573	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	152,967,782	176,097,927	228,074,614	186,399,814	192,758,817	194,074,837

Fund Overview

The Transportation Operating Fund accounts for all revenues and expenditures related to transportation operations, maintenance, and capital improvements for the Portland Bureau of Transportation.

External revenues include gas taxes; parking fees and fines; intergovernmental revenues from federal, state, and local sources; and cost recovery revenues (service charges, licenses, and permits). Internal revenues include reimbursement for services from other City funds and operations. The largest reimbursements are from the Bureau of Environmental Services for maintenance of the sewer system, the General Fund for streetlights and the bureau's share of utility license fees, and the Local Improvement District Fund for work associated with local improvement districts.

Managing Agency

Portland Bureau of Transportation

Transportation & Parking Service Area Funds

Significant Changes from Prior Year

In FY 2013-14, the Transportation Operating Fund's requirements have seen a \$1 million increase in the amount of contingency from FY 2012-13. Given the \$18.5 million in cuts to General Transportation Revenues that have been taken by the bureau in FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14, the ability of the bureau to respond to unforeseen weather-related events such as landslides and snow and ice and to pay for unbudgeted cost-of-living increases has been greatly reduced. To avoid the possibility of a major disruption of service, the amount of contingency has been increased.

In addition to increasing contingency, the Transportation Operating Fund is transferring \$500,000 to the Transportation Reserve Fund. This is the first transfer to this fund since FY 2009-10. In accordance with the bureau's five-year financial forecast, this transfer will continue until the Transportation Reserve Fund meets its reserve policy levels of 10% of gas tax and on-street parking revenues.

The other significant increase to fund requirements is a \$1 million increase in the Transportation Operating Fund's share of General Fund overhead.

0

Transportation Operating Fund

Transportation & Parking Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 2007	Series B (Transit	Mall Revitalizti	on Project)			
08/02/2007 - Due 6/1	16,860,000					
		2013/14	1,770,000	4.25%	315,650	2,085,65
		2014/15	1,845,000	4.50%	240,425	2,085,42
		2015/16	1,930,000	4.00%	157,400	2,087,40
		2016/17	2,005,000	4.00%	80,200	2,085,20
		TOTAL	7,550,000		793,675	8,343,67
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 2012	Series C (Portlan	d Milwaukie Lig	ht Rail Projec	t)		
09/20/2012 - Due 9/1	36,160,000					
		2013/14	715,000	3.00%	1,791,284	2,506,28
		2014/15	1,300,000	3.00%	1,204,200	2,504,20
		2015/16	1,350,000	4.00%	1,157,700	2,507,70
		2016/17	1,405,000	4.00%	1,102,600	2,507,60
		2017/18	1,460,000	4.00%	1,045,300	2,505,30
		2018/19	1,520,000	4.00%	985,700	2,505,70
		2019/20	1,585,000	4.00%	923,600	2,508,600
		2020/21	1,645,000	4.00%	859,000	2,504,000
		2021/22	1,725,000	5.00%	782,975	2,507,97
		2022/23	1,810,000	5.00%	694,600	2,504,600
		2023/24	1,885,000	3.00%	621,075	2,506,07
		2024/25	1,940,000	3.00%	563,700	2,503,700
		2025/26	2,000,000	3.00%	504,600	2,504,600
		2026/27	2,060,000	3.00%	443,700	2,503,700
		2027/28	2,125,000	3.00%	380,925	2,505,925
		2028/29	2,190,000	3.00%	316,200	2,506,200
		2029/30	2,255,000	3.00%	249,525	2,504,525
		2030/31	2,325,000	3.00%	180,825	2,505,825
		2031/32	2,395,000	3.00%	110,025	2,505,025
		2032/33	2,470,000	3.00%	37,050	2,507,050
		TOTAL	36,160,000		13,954,584	50,114,584
Projected - 2010 Transportation Lin	e of Credit					
	6,502,200					
		2013/14	1,430,000	variable	88,000	1,518,000
		TOTAL	1,430,000		88,000	1,518,000
Projected - 2013 Transportation Lin	e of Credit			***************************************		
-	13,200,000					
	,,	2013/14	0	variable	127,020	127,020
	212	TOTAL	0		127,020	127,020
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE					,	,
a. anatar 5 5 5 5	72,722,200					
	,,	2013/14	3,915,000		2,321,954	6,236,954
		2010/14	0,010,000		2,021,007	0,200,007

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2014/15	3,145,000		1,444,625	4,589,625
		2015/16	3,280,000		1,315,100	4,595,100
		2016/17	3,410,000		1,182,800	4,592,800
		2017/18	1,460,000		1,045,300	2,505,300
		2018/19	1,520,000		985,700	2,505,700
		2019/20	1,585,000		923,600	2,508,600
		2020/21	1,645,000		859,000	2,504,000
		2021/22	1,725,000		782,975	2,507,975
		2022/23	1,810,000		694,600	2,504,600
		2023/24	1,885,000		621,075	2,506,075
		2024/25	1,940,000		563,700	2,503,700
		2025/26	2,000,000		504,600	2,504,600
		2026/27	2,060,000		443,700	2,503,700
		2027/28	2,125,000		380,925	2,505,925
		2028/29	2,190,000		316,200	2,506,200
		2029/30	2,255,000		249,525	2,504,525
		2030/31	2,325,000		180,825	2,505,825
		2031/32	2,395,000		110,025	2,505,025
		2032/33	2,470,000		37,050	2,507,050
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			45,140,000		14,963,279	60,103,279

Transportation & Parking Service Area Funds

Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
				7	
2,494,354	2,500,000	2,500,000	0	0	0
6,975	8,687	2,505	2,510	2,510	2,510
2,501,329	2,508,687	2,502,505	2,510	2,510	2,510
0	0	0	500,000	500,000	500,000
0	0	0	500,000	500,000	500,000
3,938	5,267	7,772	2,510,277	2,510,277	2,510,277
2,505,267	2,513,954	2,510,277	3,012,787	3,012,787	3,012,787
0	0	. 0	0	0	0
2,500,000	2,500,000	0	0	0	0
0	0	2,510,277	3,012,787	3,012,787	3,012,787
2,500,000	2,500,000	2,510,277	3,012,787	3,012,787	3,012,787
5,267	13,954	0	0	0	0
2,505,267	2,513,954	2,510,277	3,012,787	3,012,787	3,012,787
	7 2010-11 2,494,354 6,975 2,501,329 0 3,938 2,505,267 0 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 5,267	FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 2,494,354 2,500,000 6,975 8,687 2,501,329 2,508,687 0 0 3,938 5,267 2,505,267 2,513,954 0 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 5,267 13,954	FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 2,494,354 2,500,000 2,500,000 6,975 8,687 2,505 2,501,329 2,508,687 2,502,505 0 0 0 3,938 5,267 7,772 2,505,267 2,513,954 2,510,277 0 0 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,510,277 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,510,277 5,267 13,954 0	FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 2,494,354 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 6,975 8,687 2,505 2,510 2,501,329 2,508,687 2,502,505 2,510 0 0 0 500,000 3,938 5,267 7,772 2,510,277 2,505,267 2,513,954 2,510,277 3,012,787 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,510,277 3,012,787 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,510,277 3,012,787 5,267 13,954 0 0	FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2013-14 2,494,354 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 0 6,975 8,687 2,505 2,510 2,510 2,501,329 2,508,687 2,502,505 2,510 2,510 0 0 0 500,000 500,000 3,938 5,267 7,772 2,510,277 2,510,277 2,505,267 2,513,954 2,510,277 3,012,787 3,012,787 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 0 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 0 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,510,277 3,012,787 3,012,787 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,510,277 3,012,787 3,012,787 5,267 13,954 0 0 0 0

Fund Overview

The Transportation Reserve Fund was created in FY 1992-93 in accordance with the transportation reserve policy. The policy designates two types of reserves:

- Countercyclical reserves to maintain current service level programs or buffer the impact of major revenue interruptions, such as those caused by an economic recession. The policy sets this reserve amount at 5% of the Portland Bureau of Transportations Adopted Budget gas tax and on-street parking revenues.
- Emergency reserves to fund major one-time unexpected requirements, such as those related to a structural failure or road emergency associated with a natural disaster or event. The policy sets this reserve amount at 5% of the Portland Bureau of Transportation's Adopted Budget gas tax and on-street parking revenues

Current reserves are not at the levels that the policy requires. Starting FY 2013-14, the bureau will begin transferring \$500,000 annually until the policy requirements are met.

Managing Agency

Portland Bureau of Transportation



	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						V WILLY
Taxes	8,476,203	10,709,640	10,261,553	10,346,015	10,346,015	10,346,015
Miscellaneous	25,360	28,828	30,000	30,000	30,000	30,000
Total External Revenues	8,501,563	10,738,468	10,291,553	10,376,015	10,376,015	10,376,015
Fund Transfers - Revenue	15,006	0	0	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	15,006	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	684,390	738,750	375,000	300,000	300,000	300,000
Total Resources	9,200,959	11,477,218	10,666,553	10,676,015	10,676,015	10,676,015
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	8,462,209	10,677,890	10,666,553	10,676,015	10,676,015	10,676,015
Total Fund Expenditures	8,462,209	10,677,890	10,666,553	10,676,015	10,676,015	10,676,015
Ending Fund Balance	738,750	799,328	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	9,200,959	11,477,218	10,666,553	10,676,015	10,676,015	10,676,015

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to the financing and refinancing of general obligation bonds issued for the renovation of the City's park system and Portland fire station infrastructure.

Principal and interest on these bonds are paid from property taxes. The City is obligated to levy an annual ad valorem tax, without limitation to rate or amount, upon all property within the city sufficient to service the debt.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
General Obligation Emergency	Facility Bonds, 2004	4 Series A				
01/28/2004 - Due 6/1	13,965,000					
		2013/14	665,000	3.38%	358,555	1,023,55
		2014/15	685,000	4.00%	336,112	1,021,112
		2015/16	715,000	4.00%	308,712	1,023,712
		2016/17	740,000	4.00%	280,112	1,020,112
		2017/18	770,000	4.00%	250,512	1,020,512
		2018/19	805,000	4.00%	219,712	1,024,712
		2019/20	835,000	4.00%	187,512	1,022,512
		2020/21	870,000	4.00%	154,112	1,024,112
	6	2021/22	905,000	4.13%	119,312	1,024,312
		2022/23	940,000	4.20%	81,980	1,021,980
		2023/24	1,000,000	4.25%	42,500	1,042,500
13/84		TOTAL	8,930,000		2,339,131	11,269,13
General Obligation Emergency	Facility Bonds, 2008	Series A		*		
12/03/2008 - Due 6/1	15,360,000					
		2013/14	660,000	3.50%	570,535	1,230,535
		2014/15	685,000	3.50%	547,435	1,232,435
		2015/16	705,000	3.50%	523,460	1,228,460
		2016/17	730,000	3.75%	498,785	1,228,785
		2017/18	760,000	4.00%	471,410	1,231,410
		2018/19	790,000	4.15%	441,010	1,231,010
		2019/20	825,000	4.25%	408,225	1,233,225
		2020/21	860,000	4.50%	373,163	1,233,163
		2021/22	895,000	4.50%	334,463	1,229,463
		2022/23	935,000	4.50%	294,188	1,229,188
		2023/24	980,000	4.50%	252,113	1,232,113
		2024/25	1,025,000	4.70%	208,013	1,233,013
		2025/26	1,070,000	4.75%	159,838	1,229,838
		2026/27	1,120,000	4.75%	109,013	1,229,013
		2027/28	1,175,000	4.75%	55,813	1,230,813
		TOTAL	13,215,000		5,247,460	18,462,460
General Obligation Emergency	Facility Refunding E					
07/07/2009 - Due 6/1	14,560,000					
	,	2013/14	1,400,000	2.20%	321,950	1,721,950
		2014/15	1,425,000	3.00%	291,150	1,716,150
		2015/16	1,460,000	4.00%	248,400	1,708,400
		2016/17	1,515,000	4.00%	190,000	1,705,000
		2017/18	1,585,000	4.00%	129,400	1,714,400
		2018/19	1,650,000	4.00%	66,000	1,716,000
		TOTAL	9,035,000	1.0070	1,246,900	10,281,900

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
General Obligation Parks Refund	ling Bonds, 2010 S	eries A				
04/15/2010 - Due 6/1	19,960,000					
		2013/14	4,145,000	4.00%	338,200	4,483,20
		2014/15	4,310,000	4.00%	172,400	4,482,40
	у	TOTAL	8,455,000		510,600	8,965,60
General Obligation Public Safety	Bonds, 2011 Serie	s A				
05/15/2019 - Due 6/1	25,835,000					
		2013/14	1,485,000	4.00%	731,775	2,216,77
		2014/15	1,545,000	2.00%	672,375	2,217,37
		2015/16	1,575,000	2.00%	641,475	2,216,47
		2016/17	1,605,000	2.00%	609,975	2,214,97
		2017/18	1,635,000	4.00%	577,875	2,212,87
		2018/19	1,705,000	3.00%	512,475	2,217,47
		2019/20	1,755,000	3.00%	461,325	2,216,32
		2020/21	1,805,000	3.00%	408,675	2,213,67
		2021/22	1,860,000	3.00%	354,525	2,214,52
		2022/23	1,915,000	3.25%	298,725	2,213,72
		2023/24	1,980,000	3.38%	236,488	2,216,48
		2024/25	2,045,000	4.00%	169,663	2,214,66
		2025/26	2,130,000	4.13%	87,863	2,217,86
	*	TOTAL	23,040,000		5,763,213	28,803,21
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE		A				
	89,680,000					
		2013/14	8,355,000		2,321,015	10,676,01
		2014/15	8,650,000		2,019,472	10,669,47
		2015/16	4,455,000		1,722,047	6,177,04
		2016/17	4,590,000		1,578,872	6,168,87
		2017/18	4,750,000		1,429,197	6,179,19
		2018/19	4,950,000		1,239,197	6,189,19
		2019/20	3,415,000		1,057,062	4,472,06
		2020/21	3,535,000		935,950	4,470,95
		2021/22	3,660,000		808,300	4,468,30
		2022/23	3,790,000		674,893	4,464,89
		2023/24	3,960,000		531,100	4,491,10
		2024/25	3,070,000		377,675	3,447,67
		2025/26	3,200,000		247,700	3,447,700
		2026/27	1,120,000		109,013	1,229,013
		2027/28	1,175,000		55,813	1,230,813
OTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			62,675,000	A	15,107,304	77,782,304

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Intergovernmental	110,181	158,464	555,000	361,000	361,000	361,000
Bond & Note	50,171	0	51,317	53,553	53,553	53,553
Miscellaneous	793,677	1,044,363	675,000	780,000	780,000	780,000
Total External Revenues	954,029	1,202,827	1,281,317	1,194,553	1,194,553	1,194,553
Fund Transfers - Revenue	734,976	2,620	229,856	34,000	34,000	34,000
Interagency Revenue	27,446,316	27,482,256	28,843,689	28,611,993	28,725,377	28,725,377
Total Internal Revenues	28,181,292	27,484,876	29,073,545	28,645,993	28,759,377	28,759,377
Beginning Fund Balance	18,043,488	17,699,648	19,366,106	17,326,273	17,326,273	17,326,273
Total Resources	47,178,809	46,387,351	49,720,968	47,166,819	47,280,203	47,280,203
Requirements					- 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10	
Personnel Services	6,158,463	6,473,651	6,932,866	7,333,374	7,333,374	7,333,374
External Materials and Services	10,525,152	10,828,590	12,361,538	11,623,052	11,623,127	11,623,127
Internal Materials and Services	1,744,951	1,638,006	1,661,446	1,688,796	1,688,796	1,688,796
Capital Outlay	9,800,120	6,868,388	11,884,463	6,667,441	6,780,750	6,780,750
Total Bureau Expenditures	28,228,686	25,808,635	32,840,313	27,312,663	27,426,047	27,426,047
Debt Service	269,213	290,935	1,577,994	373,737	373,737	364,736
Contingency	0	0	14,706,793	18,540,039	18,540,039	18,549,040
Fund Transfers - Expense	981,262	923,205	595,868	940,380	940,380	940,380
Total Fund Expenditures	1,250,475	1,214,140	16,880,655	19,854,156	19,854,156	19,854,156
Ending Fund Balance	17,699,648	19,364,576	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	47,178,809	46,387,351	49,720,968	47,166,819	47,280,203	47,280,203

Fund Overview

The CityFleet Operating Fund accounts for the revenues and expenditures associated with CityFleet's operations. CityFleet manages, acquires, modifies, services, repairs, and disposes of vehicles and equipment owned, leased, and rented by the City.

The fund's major source of revenue is service reimbursement transfers from City bureaus. Outside agencies also pay the City for vehicle maintenance services provided.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Bureau of Internal Business Services

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources			VA	-		
Miscellaneous	12,216	0	0	0	0	0
Total External Revenues	12,216	0	0	0	0	0
Fund Transfers - Revenue	689	0	0	. 0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	689	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	534,327	0	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	547,232	0	0	0	0	0
Requirements						
External Materials and Services	109	0	0	0	0	0
Internal Materials and Services	20,000	0	0	0	0	0
Total Bureau Expenditures	20,109	0	0	0	0	0
Fund Transfers - Expense	527,123	0	0	0	0	0
Total Fund Expenditures	527,123	0	0	0	0	0
Ending Fund Balance	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	547,232	0	0	0	0	0

Fund Overview

The Office of the City Auditor administered the Campaign Finance Fund until its revocation in November 2010. The City Council passed Ordinance #179258 on May 18, 2005 creating this fund and a voluntary system of public campaign financing for Auditor, City Commissioner, and Mayoral elections. Candidates chose to participate in the system and received public funds after qualification.

In the November 2010 election, electors voted to discontinue the program (Measure 26-108); the remaining fund balance was distributed and the fund was closed at the end of FY 2010-11.

Managing Agency

Office of the City Auditor

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources		V				
Miscellaneous	36,920	34,639	40,000	20,000	20,000	20,000
Total External Revenues	36,920	34,639	40,000	20,000	20,000	20,000
Fund Transfers - Revenue	230,000	253,710	91,061	9,000	9,000	9,000
Interagency Revenue	10,777,104	12,517,743	12,342,345	12,520,947	12,526,447	12,520,947
Total Internal Revenues	11,007,104	12,771,453	12,433,406	12,529,947	12,535,447	12,529,947
Beginning Fund Balance	4,160,895	4,059,807	4,211,030	1,560,706	1,560,706	1,560,706
Total Resources	15,204,919	16,865,899	16,684,436	14,110,653	14,116,153	14,110,653
Requirements						
Personnel Services	1,856,281	2,316,462	2,374,693	2,413,551	2,413,551	2,413,551
External Materials and Services	974,196	1,396,195	2,432,935	815,273	815,273	815,273
Internal Materials and Services	4,154,993	4,354,177	4,381,772	4,393,642	4,392,553	4,392,553
Total Bureau Expenditures	6,985,470	8,066,834	9,189,400	7,622,466	7,621,377	7,621,377
Debt Service	4,115,950	4,393,763	4,392,988	4,391,512	4,391,512	4,391,513
Contingency	0	0	1,523,127	1,866,099	1,872,688	1,867,187
Fund Transfers - Expense	43,692	200,818	1,578,921	230,576	230,576	230,576
Total Fund Expenditures	4,159,642	4,594,581	7,495,036	6,488,187	6,494,776	6,489,276
Ending Fund Balance	4,059,807	4,204,484	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	15,204,919	16,865,899	16,684,436	14,110,653	14,116,153	14,110,653

Fund Overview

Enterprise Business Solution (EBS) Services Fund implements, maintains, and continuously improves the City's SAP integrated resource planning system. The fund currently supports financial system users and human resources and payroll users in 28 business groups across the City.

The fund's major source of revenue is service reimbursements from City bureaus.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

	Amount					
BOND DESCRIPTION	Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 2007	Series A (EBSP)					
04/24/2007 - Due 6/1	22,480,000					
		2013/14	3,095,000	4.25%	300,263	3,395,263
		2014/15	3,230,000	4.25%	168,725	3,398,725
		2015/16	740,000	4.25%	31,450	771,450
		TOTAL	7,065,000		500,438	7,565,438
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 2009	Series B (EBSP p	ortion only)				
04/22/2010 - Due 6/1	9,400,000					
		2013/14	695,000	3.00%	301,250	996,250
		2014/15	715,000	4.00%	280,400	995,400
		2015/16	3,375,000	4.00%	251,800	3,626,800
		2016/17	2,920,000	4.00%	116,800	3,036,800
		TOTAL	7,705,000		950,250	8,655,250
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						
	31,880,000					
		2013/14	3,790,000		601,513	4,391,513
		2014/15	3,945,000		449,125	4,394,125
		2015/16	4,115,000		283,250	4,398,250
		2016/17	2,920,000		116,800	3,036,800
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			14,770,000		1,450,688	16,220,688

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Charges for Services	908,031	1,464,400	1,135,573	2,266,792	2,266,792	2,266,792
Intergovernmental	1,122,827	208,542	1,159,120	0	0	0
Bond & Note	62,318	29,599,761	51,317	53,553	53,553	53,553
Miscellaneous	648,579	969,994	0	150,000	150,000	150,000
Total External Revenues	2,741,755	32,242,697	2,346,010	2,470,345	2,470,345	2,470,345
Fund Transfers - Revenue	4,238,699	3,947,323	4,553,724	4,236,643	4,426,643	4,426,643
Interagency Revenue	22,955,247	23,475,744	25,221,799	24,845,271	25,165,627	25,165,627
Total Internal Revenues	27,193,946	27,423,067	29,775,523	29,081,914	29,592,270	29,592,270
Beginning Fund Balance	24,679,271	26,850,781	41,902,475	19,516,794	19,516,794	19,516,794
Total Resources	54,614,972	86,516,545	74,024,008	51,069,053	51,579,409	51,579,409
Requirements						
Personnel Services	3,146,224	3,465,354	3,489,093	3,429,149	3,429,149	3,429,149
External Materials and Services	13,890,689	15,141,064	35,876,059	14,296,677	14,747,155	14,747,155
Internal Materials and Services	2,721,079	2,669,663	4,190,236	2,582,819	2,582,819	2,582,819
Capital Outlay	710,235	8,340,505	7,734,695	9,322,614	9,322,614	9,322,614
Total Bureau Expenditures	20,468,227	29,616,586	51,290,083	29,631,259	30,081,737	30,081,737
Debt Service	5,777,658	15,002,807	8,994,206	7,756,680	7,756,680	7,617,340
Contingency	0	0	12,933,954	12,868,317	12,928,195	13,067,535
Fund Transfers - Expense	1,518,306	1,464,088	805,765	812,797	812,797	812,797
Total Fund Expenditures	7,295,964	16,466,895	22,733,925	21,437,794	21,497,672	21,497,672
Ending Fund Balance	26,850,781	40,433,064	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	54,614,972	86,516,545	74,024,008	51,069,053	51,579,409	51,579,409

Fund Overview

The Facilities Services Operating Fund accounts for all of the facilities-related programs and capital projects managed by the Office of Management and Finance. The fund is generally self-sufficient, requiring no direct General Fund discretionary support, however Facilities Services may request General Fund capital support on behalf of a General Fund bureau to cover project expenses specific to that bureau.

The fund's primary sources of revenue are service reimbursements from City bureaus for space rental and other services, cash transfers for costs related to City Hall, and revenues from tenants occupying City-owned space. Services include building operations and maintenance, interior space remodels and reconfigurations, janitorial services, and property and capital project management. Debt issuance is also a resource for capital projects, with the resulting principal and interest obligations generally being incorporated into the rental rates.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Bureau of Internal Business Services

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The variance in external materials and services between the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget and the FY 2013-14 Proposed Budget is due primarily to a carryover of approximately of \$13.9 million in the FY 2012-13 Fall Budget Monitoring Process. This carryover is funding for projects budgeted in prior year, but not completed by year end. The largest projects in this group include: The Portland Building exterior envelope restoration phase II (\$2,791,031), North Precinct roof replacement (\$2,955,681), and Walnut Park roof replacement (\$711,015).

March Marc	Total P+I	Interest	Coupon	Principal	Fiscal Year	Amount Issued	BOND DESCRIPTION
2013/14		- 1111	2		s)	7 Series C (Archive:	Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 20
2014/15 505,000 4,00% 389,246 2015/16 525,000 4,00% 369,046 2016/17 545,000 4,00% 348,046 2016/17 545,000 4,00% 336,246 2011/19 590,000 4,00% 303,446 2019/20 615,000 4,00% 279,846 2020/21 640,000 4,00% 255,246 2020/21 640,000 4,25% 2020/21 665,000 4,13% 229,646 2021/22 665,000 4,13% 229,646 2021/22 665,000 4,25% 2022/23 750,000 4,25% 2022/23 750,000 4,39% 172,890 2024/25 755,000 4,38% 141,930 2026/26 765,000 4,38% 141,930 2026/27 820,000 4,40% 74,555 2027/28 855,000 4,38% 108,899 2026/27 820,000 4,00% 3,648,380 Limited Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds, 2008 Series A (Development Services Building) 66/24/2008 - Due 4/1 17,725,000 2013/14 1,780,000 3,75% 350,675 2015/16 1,920,000 3,00% 421,875 2016/17 2,000,000 5,00% 204,500 2016/17 2,000,000 5,00% 204,500 2016/17 2,000,000 5,00% 204,500 2016/17 2,000,000 5,00% 104,500 2016/17 2,000,000 3,00% 105,506 2016/17 360,000 3,00% 126,656 2016/17 360,000 3,00% 105,156 2016/17 360,000 3,00% 105,156 2016/17 360,000 3,00% 105,156 2016/17 360,000 3,00% 105,156 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 105,156 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 105,156 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 105,156 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 105,156 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 30,0% 62,656 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 62,656 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 62,656 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 62,656 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 62,656 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 62,656 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 62,656 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 62,656 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 62,656 2016/19 380,000 3,00% 62,656 2016/20 445,000 2,85% 61,338 2022/23 445,000 2,85% 50,963						11,925,000	10/11/2007 - Due 6/1
2015/16 525,000	893,646	408,646	4.00%	485,000	2013/14		
2016/17	894,246	389,246	4.00%	505,000	2014/15		
2017/18	894,046	369,046	4.00%	525,000	2015/16		
2018/19 590,000 4.00% 303,446 2019/20 615,000 4.00% 279,846 2020/21 640,000 4.00% 255,246 2021/22 665,000 4.13% 229,646 2021/22 665,000 4.13% 229,646 2022/23 690,000 4.25% 202,215 2023/24 720,000 4.30% 172,890 2024/25 755,000 4.38% 141,930 2025/26 785,000 4.38% 141,930 2026/27 820,000 4.40% 74,555 2027/28 855,000 4.50% 36,48,380 2026/27 820,000 4.40% 74,555 2027/28 855,000 4.50% 36,48,380 Limited Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds, 2008 Series A (Development Services Building) 17,725,000 17,725,000 3.75% 350,675 2014/15 1.850,000 3.75% 350,675 2014/15 1.850,000 3.75% 350,675 2014/15 1.920,000 5.00% 204,500 2016/17 2,000,000 5.00% 204,500 2016/17 2,000,000 5.00% 104,500 2016/17 2,000,000 5.00% 104,500 2017/18 2,909,000 5.00% 104,500 2017/18 2,909,000 3.00% 139,956 2013/14 335,000 2.00% 139,956 2014/15 340,000 2.00% 133,256 2015/16 350,000 3.00% 126,456 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 105,156 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 30,00% 94,056 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 30,00% 94,056 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 30,00% 94,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,00% 94,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30,056 2016/19 380,000 3.00% 30	893,046	348,046	4.00%	545,000	2016/17		
2019 20 615,000 4.0% 279,846 2020 21 640,000 4.00% 255,246 2020 21 640,000 4.00% 255,246 2021 22 665,000 4.13% 229,646 2022 23 690,000 4.25% 202,215 2023 24 720,000 4.30% 172,890 2026 25 755,000 4.38% 141,930 2025 26 785,000 4.38% 108,899 2026 27 820,000 4.40% 74,555 2027 28 855,000 4.38% 108,899 2026 27 820,000 4.40% 74,555 2027 28 855,000 4.50% 38,475 TOTAL 9,765,000 4.50% 38,475 TOTAL 1,780,000 4.00% 421,875 2013 14 1,780,000 4.00% 421,875 2014 15 1,850,000 3.75% 350,675 2015 16 1,920,000 4.00% 281,300 2016 17 2,000,000 5.00% 204,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 2017 18 3,600,000 3.00% 105,650 2017 18 3,000 3.00% 105,156 2018 19 360,000 3.00% 105,156 2018 19 360,000 3.00% 105,156 2018 19 360,000 3.00% 105,156 2018 19 360,000 3.00% 105,156 2018 19 360,000 3.00% 3.00% 32,656 2018 19 360,000 3.00% 32,656 2019 20 390,000 3.0	896,246	326,246	4.00%	570,000	2017/18		
2020 21	893,446	303,446	4.00%	590,000	2018/19		
2021/22 665,000 4,13% 229,846 2022/23 690,000 4,25% 202,215 2023/24 720,000 4,30% 172,890 2024/25 755,000 4,38% 141,930 2025/26 785,000 4,38% 141,930 2025/26 785,000 4,38% 108,899 2026/27 820,000 4,40% 74,555 2027/28 855,000 4,50% 38,475 TOTAL 9,765,000 3,648,380	894,846	279,846	4.00%	615,000	2019/20		
2022/23 690,000 4.25% 202,215	895,246	255,246	4.00%	640,000	2020/21		
2023/24 720,000 4.30% 172,890	894,646	229,646	4.13%	665,000	2021/22		
2024/25	892,215	202,215	4.25%	690,000	2022/23		
2025/26	892,890	172,890	4.30%	720,000	2023/24		
2026/27 820,000 4.40% 74,555	896,930	141,930	4.38%	755,000	2024/25		
2027/28	893,899	108,899	4.38%	785,000	2025/26		
TOTAL 9,765,000 3,648,380	894,555	74,555	4.40%	820,000	2026/27		
TOTAL 9,765,000 3,648,380	893,475	38,475	4.50%	855,000	2027/28		
Dimited Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds, 2008 Series A (Development Services Building) Display	13,413,380	3,648,380		9,765,000	TOTAL		
2013/14			ilding)		A (Developme	Bonds, 2008 Series	Limited Tax Revenue Refunding
2014/15 1,850,000 3.75% 350,675 2015/16 1,920,000 4.00% 281,300 2016/17 2,000,000 5.00% 204,500 2017/18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 TOTAL 9,640,000 1,362,850 Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 2011 Series B (Emergency Coordination Center Project) 12/15/2011 - Due 6/1 5,445,000 2.00% 139,956 2014/15 340,000 2.00% 133,256 2015/16 350,000 3.00% 126,456 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 115,956 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 105,156 2018/19 380,000 3.00% 94,056 2018/19 380,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 3.00% 82,656 2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963						17,725,000	06/24/2008 - Due 4/1
2014/15 1,850,000 3.75% 350,675 2015/16 1,920,000 4.00% 281,300 2016/17 2,000,000 5.00% 204,500 2017/18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500 TOTAL 9,640,000 1,362,850 Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 2011 Series B (Emergency Coordination Center Project) 12/15/2011 - Due 6/1 5,445,000 2.00% 139,956 2014/15 340,000 2.00% 133,256 2015/16 350,000 3.00% 126,456 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 115,956 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 105,156 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 105,156 2018/19 380,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 3.00% 82,656 2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963	2,201,875	421,875	4.00%	1,780,000	2013/14		
2016/17 2,000,000 5.00% 204,500	2,200,675	350,675	3.75%	1,850,000	2014/15		
2016/17 2,000,000 5.00% 204,500	2,201,300	281,300	4.00%	1,920,000	2015/16		
2017/18 2,090,000 5.00% 104,500	2,204,500		5.00%		2016/17		,
TOTAL 9,640,000 1,362,850 Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 2011 Series B (Emergency Coordination Center Project) 12/15/2011 - Due 6/1 5,445,000 2013/14 335,000 2.00% 139,956 2014/15 340,000 2.00% 133,256 2015/16 350,000 3.00% 126,456 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 115,956 2017/18 370,000 3.00% 105,156 2018/19 380,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 3.00% 82,656 2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963	2,194,500						*
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 2011 Series B (Emergency Coordination Center Project) 12/15/2011 - Due 6/1 5,445,000 2013/14 335,000 2.00% 139,956 2014/15 340,000 2.00% 133,256 2015/16 350,000 3.00% 126,456 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 115,956 2017/18 370,000 3.00% 105,156 2018/19 380,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 2.38% 70,956 2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963	11,002,850						
12/15/2011 - Due 6/1 5,445,000 2013/14 335,000 2.00% 139,956 2014/15 340,000 2.00% 133,256 2015/16 350,000 3.00% 126,456 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 115,956 2017/18 370,000 3.00% 105,156 2018/19 380,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 2.38% 70,956 2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963			ect)			1 Series B (Emerger	Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 20°
2013/14 335,000 2.00% 139,956 2014/15 340,000 2.00% 133,256 2015/16 350,000 3.00% 126,456 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 115,956 2017/18 370,000 3.00% 105,156 2018/19 380,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 3.00% 82,656 2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963			•	-			
2014/15 340,000 2.00% 133,256 2015/16 350,000 3.00% 126,456 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 115,956 2017/18 370,000 3.00% 105,156 2018/19 380,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 3.00% 82,656 2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963	474,956	139,956	2.00%	335,000	2013/14		
2015/16 350,000 3.00% 126,456 2016/17 360,000 3.00% 115,956 2017/18 370,000 3.00% 105,156 2018/19 380,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 3.00% 82,656 2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963	473,256						
2016/17 360,000 3.00% 115,956 2017/18 370,000 3.00% 105,156 2018/19 380,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 3.00% 82,656 2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963	476,456						
2017/18 370,000 3.00% 105,156 2018/19 380,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 3.00% 82,656 2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963	475,956						
2018/19 380,000 3.00% 94,056 2019/20 390,000 3.00% 82,656 2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963	475,156						
2019/20 390,000 3.00% 82,656 2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963	474,056						
2020/21 405,000 2.38% 70,956 2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963	472,656						
2021/22 415,000 2.50% 61,338 2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963	475,956						
2022/23 425,000 2.63% 50,963	476,338					*	
	475,963						
	474,806	39,806	2.88%	435,000	2023/24		
2024/25 450,000 3.00% 27,300	477,300						
2025/26 460,000 3.00% 13,800	473,80	13,800	3.00%	400,000	2023/20		

Facilities Services Operating Fund City Support Services Service Area Funds

DOUB RECORDED IN	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
BOND DESCRIPTION	Issueu			Coupon		
Linited To Day on the disc	DI- 0040 C	TOTAL	5,115,000	0 D-f 200	1,061,656	6,176,656
Limited Tax Revenue & Refunding Only)	j Bonds, 2012 Seri	es B - Police II	raining Facility	& Retuna 200	4 A (Facilities	Portion
05/24/2012 - Due 6/1	04 770 050					
03/24/2012 - Due 0/1	21,778,650	0040/44	2 275 200	2.00%	040,050	2 204 050
		2013/14	3,275,000	3.00%	616,650	3,891,650
		2014/15	3,370,000	3.00%	518,400	3,888,400
		2015/16	3,475,000	3.00%	417,300	3,892,300
		2016/17	1,300,000	3.00%	313,050	1,613,050
		2017/18	1,335,000	3.00%	274,050	1,609,050
		2018/19	1,375,000	4.00%	234,000	1,609,000
		2019/20	1,435,000	4.00%	179,000	1,614,000
		2020/21	1,490,000	4.00%	121,600	1,611,600
		2021/22	1,550,000	4.00%	62,000	1,612,000
		TOTAL	18,605,000		2,736,050	21,341,050
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						
	56,873,650					
		2013/14	5,875,000		1,587,128	7,462,128
		2014/15	6,065,000		1,391,578	7,456,578
		2015/16	6,270,000		1,194,103	7,464,103
		2016/17	4,205,000		981,553	5,186,553
		2017/18	4,365,000		809,953	5,174,953
		2018/19	2,345,000		631,503	2,976,503
		2019/20	2,440,000		541,503	2,981,503
		2020/21	2,535,000		447,803	2,982,803
		2021/22	2,630,000		352,984	2,982,984
		2022/23	1,115,000		253,178	1,368,178
		2023/24	1,155,000		212,696	1,367,696
		2024/25	1,205,000		169,230	1,374,230
		2025/26	1,245,000		122,699	1,367,699
		2025/20	820,000		74,555	894,555
		2027/28	855,000		38,475	893,475
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE		2021120	43,125,000		8,808,936	51,933,936

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Miscellaneous	3,016,740	239	0	0	0	0
Total External Revenues	3,016,740	239	0	0	0	0
Fund Transfers - Revenue	1,773,468	1,273,149	1,434,839	1,435,044	1,435,044	1,435,044
Total Internal Revenues	1,773,468	1,273,149	1,434,839	1,435,044	1,435,044	1,435,044
Beginning Fund Balance	29,560	29,568	0	0	0	0
Total Resources	4,819,768	1,302,956	1,434,839	1,435,044	1,435,044	1,435,044
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	4,790,200	1,273,149	1,434,839	1,435,044	1,435,044	1,435,044
Total Fund Expenditures	4,790,200	1,273,149	1,434,839	1,435,044	1,435,044	1,435,044
Ending Fund Balance	29,568	29,807	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	4,819,768	1,302,956	1,434,839	1,435,044	1,435,044	1,435,044

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures for financing the acquisition of equipment and facilities for essential City services. Specifically, this fund accounts for resources and the allocation thereof to pay principal and interest on outstanding governmental indebtedness. Debt repaid through this fund includes bonds issued to finance projects including the Clark Center, East Permanent Housing Facility, and the Housing Opportunity Bond program.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

Governmental Bond Redemption Fund

City Support Services Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Limited Tax Revenue Refunding Bo	nds, 2010 Series	A (General Fu	nd Portion On	ly)		
04/22/2010 - Due 4/1	4,840,000					
		2013/14	565,000	3.00%	117,869	682,86
		2014/15	585,000	3.00%	100,919	685,91
		2015/16	605,000	3.00%	83,369	688,36
		2016/17	620,000	3.00%	65,219	685,21
		2017/18	640,000	3.00%	46,619	686,61
		2018/19	440,000	3.00%	27,419	467,41
		2019/20	455,000	3.13%	14,219	469,21
TOTAL LIMITED TAX REVENUE			3,910,000		455,631	4,365,63
Limited Tax Housing Revenue Bond	ls, 2005 Series C	(Housing Opp	ortunity Bond	s)		
6/21/2005 - Due 6/1	3,170,000					
		2013/14	300,000	4.45%	13,350	313,35
×		TOTAL	300,000		13,350	313,35
Limited Tax Housing Revenue Bond	ls, 2005 Series D	(Housing Opp	ortunity Bonds	s)		11 (A)
6/21/2005 - Due 6/1	6,975,000					
		2013/14	165,000	5.00%	273,825	438,82
		2014/15	485,000	4.25%	265,575	750,57
		2015/16	505,000	4.25%	244,963	749,96
		2016/17	525,000	4.00%	223,500	748,50
		2017/18	545,000	4.00%	202,500	747,500
		2018/19	570,000	4.00%	180,700	750,70
		2019/20	590,000	4.00%	157,900	747,90
		2020/21	615,000	4.00%	134,300	749,300
		2021/22	640,000	4.00%	109,700	749,70
		2022/23	665,000	4.00%	84,100	749,100
		2023/24	695,000	4.00%	57,500	752,500
		2024/25	720,000	4.13%	29,700	749,700
		TOTAL	6,720,000		1,964,263	8,684,263
OTAL - Limited Tax Housing Reven	ue Bonds					*
	10,145,000					
		2013/14	465,000		287,175	752,175
		2014/15	485,000		265,575	750,575
		2015/16	505,000		244,963	749,963
		2016/17	525,000		223,500	748,500
		2017/18	545,000		202,500	747,500
			570,000		180,700	750,700
		2018/19	570,000		100,700	100,100
		2018/19 2019/20	590,000		157,900	
						747,900
		2019/20	590,000		157,900	747,900 749,300 749,700

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2023/24	695,000		57,500	752,500
		2024/25	720,000		29,700	749,700
TOTAL LIMITED TAX REVENUE			7,020,000		1,977,613	8,997,613
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						
	14,985,000					
		2013/14	1,030,000		405,044	1,435,044
		2014/15	1,070,000		366,494	1,436,494
		2015/16	1,110,000		328,331	1,438,331
		2016/17	1,145,000		288,719	1,433,719
		2017/18	1,185,000		249,119	1,434,119
		2018/19	1,010,000		208,119	1,218,119
		2019/20	1,045,000		172,119	1,217,119
		2020/21	615,000		134,300	749,300
		2021/22	640,000		109,700	749,700
		2022/23	665,000		84,100	749,100
		2023/24	695,000		57,500	752,500
		2024/25	720,000		29,700	749,700
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE			10,930,000		2,433,244	13,363,244

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Charges for Services	43,943,951	47,497,488	52,471,164	53,726,238	53,726,238	53,726,238
Miscellaneous	454,853	980,786	857,836	3,425,983	3,425,983	3,425,983
Total External Revenues	44,398,804	48,478,274	53,329,000	57,152,221	57,152,221	57,152,221
Fund Transfers - Revenue	0	3,897	2,446	4,000	4,000	4,000
Interagency Revenue	335,984	188,750	198,534	0	0	0
Total Internal Revenues	335,984	192,647	200,980	4,000	4,000	4,000
Beginning Fund Balance	15,705,501	17,492,185	13,020,637	11,826,754	11,826,754	13,306,754
Total Resources	60,440,289	66,163,106	66,550,617	68,982,975	68,982,975	70,462,975
Requirements						
Personnel Services	955,105	1,115,801	1,208,007	1,340,028	1,340,028	1,340,028
External Materials and Services	40,967,800	50,623,590	51,978,948	54,483,979	54,483,979	55,963,979
Internal Materials and Services	416,981	550,207	478,834	536,175	535,983	535,983
Total Bureau Expenditures	42,339,886	52,289,598	53,665,789	56,360,182	56,359,990	57,839,990
Debt Service	21,273	22,989	25,917	28,820	28,820	28,820
Contingency	0	0	12,258,273	12,479,389	12,479,581	12,479,581
Fund Transfers - Expense	586,945	829,882	600,638	114,584	114,584	114,584
Total Fund Expenditures	608,218	852,871	12,884,828	12,622,793	12,622,985	12,622,985
Ending Fund Balance	17,492,185	13,020,637	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	60,440,289	66,163,106	66,550,617	68,982,975	68,982,975	70,462,975

Fund Overview

The Health Insurance Operating Fund is used to pay medical, prescription and dental claims for City employees, dependents, retirees, and other participants in the City's self-insured medical and dental plans. The fund collects revenue through bureau, employee and self-pay contributions.

Health Insurance Operating Fund expenses include medical claims, dental claims, (self insured as of July 1, 2011) prescription claims, third-party administration costs, stop-loss insurance, Oregon Medical Insurance Pool assessments, miscellaneous benefits administration costs, and General Fund overhead charges. The City's benefits administration staff and related materials and services are budgeted within the fund.

The fund's reserve must be sufficient to cover Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) claims (those claims incurred but submitted for payment in another plan year) and large claims between \$100,000 and \$350,000. Stop-loss insurance is purchased to cover large claims exceeding \$350,000. Reserves include a medical IBNR of \$4,812,804, a dental IBNR of \$267,204, medical large claims reserves of \$2,769,381, and medical contingency reserve of \$4,120,000 at a 99% confidence interval and a dental contingency reserve of \$510,000 at a 99% confidence interval. Any additional reserves are used to offset future plan increases within the Health Fund five year forecast.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Bureau of Human Resources

Significant Changes from Prior Year

FY 2013-14 Assumptions

Health Insurance Operating Fund claims expenditures are projected to be \$54.3 million in FY 2012-13. Of this amount \$49.0 million are medical claims and \$5.0 million are dental. Through collective bargaining agreements, health premiums are paid 95% by the City and 5% by the employee for most plans.

The City's medical claims were expected to increase by approximately 15%, but due to plan design changes the actual increase will be approximately 8% in FY 2013-14. This increase is inclusive of prescription medications and all other administrative charges to the plan. The Oregon Medical Insurance Pool rates charged by the state to the fund continue to increase. The overall cost for FY 2012-13 are estimated at \$514,653, while the FY 2013-14 costs are estimated at \$537,812. This estimate also includes new fees in Oregon for children's health and for a similar new tax in Washington.

Other Changes

The City continues its efforts to moderate costs through collaboration with the City's unions seeking input on plan design, disease management, wellness, and other health plan initiatives. The City will also continue working to educate employees about preventive care, overall program costs and individual responsibility to make decisions about health and healthcare that will improve the overall health status of plan participants and will moderate expected plan increases over time.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Miscellaneous	279,766	265,238	302,000	246,033	246,033	246,033
Total External Revenues	279,766	265,238	302,000	246,033	246,033	246,033
Fund Transfers - Revenue	4,656	1,043	1,968	0	0	0
Interagency Revenue	10,693,426	10,616,161	9,591,935	9,256,106	9,259,056	9,256,106
Total Internal Revenues	10,698,082	10,617,204	9,593,903	9,256,106	9,259,056	9,256,106
Beginning Fund Balance	21,741,897	24,684,880	28,962,173	28,220,685	28,220,685	28,220,685
Total Resources	32,719,745	35,567,322	38,858,076	37,722,824	37,725,774	37,722,824
Requirements						
Personnel Services	1,067,885	1,121,571	1,201,507	1,133,018	1,133,018	1,091,639
External Materials and Services	4,330,507	5,318,949	6,072,664	5,039,814	5,039,814	5,039,814
Internal Materials and Services	2,081,474	2,465,206	2,465,418	2,466,783	2,466,315	2,466,315
Total Bureau Expenditures	7,479,866	8,905,726	9,739,589	8,639,615	8,639,147	8,597,768
Debt Service	50,271	54,327	61,247	68,108	68,108	68,108
Contingency	0	0	28,812,449	24,517,157	24,520,575	24,559,004
Fund Transfers - Expense	504,728	467,794	244,791	4,497,944	4,497,944	4,497,944
Total Fund Expenditures	554,999	522,121	29,118,487	29,083,209	29,086,627	29,125,056
Ending Fund Balance	24,684,880	26,139,475	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	32,719,745	35,567,322	38,858,076	37,722,824	37,725,774	37,722,824

Fund Overview

The Insurance and Claims Operating Fund provides for tort, general liability, and fleet liability claims administration; management of the liability self-insurance program; management of the City's commercial insurance portfolio; and Citywide leadership in loss prevention.

Fund expenditures are primarily for claims-related payments. Projected claims are based on an independent actuarial study, which includes a projection for the current fiscal year and for the next five years.

The reserve requirement is also based on the actuarial study, which recommends a range for the reserve levels needed to cover outstanding incurred liabilities. The range is produced by calculating reserves at various confidence levels (i.e. the probability that actual losses will not exceed the reserve level). In addition, reserves are stated at a discounted level, which takes into account the interest the fund earns on the fund balance. The Insurance and Claims Operating Fund's reserves are forecasted at a discounted confidence level of 80%. Interagency revenues are projected on a five-year basis so that, by year five, the fund will achieve at the required claims reserve amount forecast by the actuarial consultant for year five. This five-year smoothing of interagency rates is designed to mitigate large fluctuations in rates from year to year.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Bureau of Internal Business Services

Significant Changes from Prior Year

In FY 2013-14, the fund's total requirements are approximately 8.6% less than the FY 2012-13 Revised Budget. The fund's interagency revenue, its largest revenue, is projected to be 11.6% less than the amount estimated in FY 2012-13 due to budget constraints in the City.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Miscellaneous	478,728	511,887	579,032	640,393	640,393	640,393
Total External Revenues	478,728	511,887	579,032	640,393	640,393	640,393
Fund Transfers - Revenue	2,892,959	3,086,666	3,292,364	3,596,733	3,596,733	3,596,733
Total Internal Revenues	2,892,959	3,086,666	3,292,364	3,596,733	3,596,733	3,596,733
Beginning Fund Balance	826,311	933,333	766,540	766,540	766,540	766,540
Total Resources	4,197,998	4,531,886	4,637,936	5,003,666	5,003,666	5,003,666
Requirements						
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0
Debt Service	3,126,188	3,319,196	3,721,396	4,083,552	4,083,552	4,083,552
Fund Transfers - Expense	138,477	121,854	166,540	170,114	170,114	170,114
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	750,000	750,000	750,000	750,000
Total Fund Expenditures	3,264,665	3,441,050	4,637,936	5,003,666	5,003,666	5,003,666
Ending Fund Balance	933,333	1,090,836	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	4,197,998	4,531,886	4,637,936	5,003,666	5,003,666	5,003,666

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to the financing of the City's unfunded actuarial accrued pension liability as of December 31, 1997. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay approximately 20% of the principal and interest due on the Limited Tax Pension Obligation Revenue Bonds, 1999 Series C, D, and E. Excluding the Portland Development Commission, of which 100% of their share is paid from this fund, the remaining portion has been allocated and is being paid directly by the funds that benefited from the issuance of the bonds.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

DOND DECORIDE ON	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
BOND DESCRIPTION Limited Tax Pension Obligation			Fillicipal	Сопроп	interest	Total Fil
11/10/1999 - Due 6/1	150,848,346					
11/10/1939 - Due 0/1	150,040,340	2013/14	0		7,302,088	7,302,08
		2013/14	0		7,302,088	7,302,08
		2014/15	0		7,302,088	7,302,08
		2015/10	0	•	7,302,088	7,302,08
		2010/17	0		7,302,088	7,302,08
		2017/18	0		7,302,088	7,302,08
		2019/20	27,935,000	7.70%	7,302,088	35,237,08
		2019/20	31,495,000	7.70%	5,150,814	36,645,81
		2020/21	35,390,000	7.70%	2,725,384	38,115,38
		2021/22	6,345,175	7.70%	33,294,825	39,640,00
		2022/23	6,105,423	7.70%		41,225,00
		2023/24		7.93%	35,119,578 37,000,268	
			5,874,733	7.93%		42,875,00
		2025/26 2026/27	5,652,228	7.93%	38,937,772 40,931,726	44,590,00
			5,438,274			46,370,00
		2027/28 2028/29	5,232,955	7.93% 7.93%	42,997,045	48,230,00
			5,034,559	7.93%	45,120,441	50,155,00
Limited Tax Pension Obligation	Davanua Panda 1	TOTAL	134,503,346		332,392,469	466,895,81
Periodic Auction Reset Securiti		333 Selles D & L	•			
11/10/1999 - Due 6/1	. ,					
11/10/1333 - Due 0/1	150,000,000	2013/14	12 725 000	variable	0 515 000	22,240,98
		2013/14	13,725,000 15,650,000	variable	8,515,982 7,317,063	22,967,06
				variable		
		2015/16 2016/17	17,750,000	variable	6,182,438	23,932,43
			20,000,000		4,895,563	24,895,56
		2017/18	22,450,000	variable	3,445,563	25,895,56
		2018/19	25,075,000	variable	1,817,938	26,892,93
		TOTAL	444 650 000		32,174,545	146,824,54
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE		TOTAL	114,650,000		32,174,343	140,024,34
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE	200 040 240					
	300,848,346		12 72E 000		15 010 070	20 542 0
		2013/14	13,725,000		15,818,070	29,543,07
		2014/15	15,650,000		14,619,151	30,269,15
		2015/16	17,750,000		13,484,526	31,234,52
		2016/17	20,000,000		12,197,651	32,197,65
		2017/18	22,450,000		10,747,651	33,197,65
			05 055 555		0 100 000	
		2018/19	25,075,000		9,120,026	
		2018/19 2019/20	27,935,000		7,302,088	35,237,08
		2018/19				34,195,02 35,237,08 36,645,81 38,115,38

Pension Debt Redemption Fund

City Support Services Service Area Funds

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2022/23	6,345,175		33,294,825	39,640,000
		2023/24	6,105,423		35,119,578	41,225,000
		2024/25	5,874,733		37,000,268	42,875,000
		2025/26	5,652,228		38,937,772	44,590,000
		2026/27	5,438,274		40,931,726	46,370,000
		2027/28	5,232,955		42,997,045	48,230,000
<u> </u>		2028/29	5,034,559		45,120,441	50,155,000
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE		-	249,153,346		364,567,014	613,720,360

	1						
	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14	
Resources							
Charges for Services	98,407	102,183	141,053	106,123	106,123	106,123	
Intergovernmental	1,059,003	909,057	1,280,639	1,248,013	1,248,013	1,248,013	
Miscellaneous	70,642	77,089	77,951	73,412	73,412	73,412	
Total External Revenues	1,228,052	1,088,329	1,499,643	1,427,548	1,427,548	1,427,548	
Fund Transfers - Revenue	3,262	888	3,987	13,000	13,000	13,000	
Interagency Revenue	5,160,638	5,466,454	6,018,636	5,306,652	5,321,052	5,321,052	
Total Internal Revenues	5,163,900	5,467,342	6,022,623	5,319,652	5,334,052	5,334,052	
Beginning Fund Balance	2,033,188	1,724,880	1,095,558	1,112,189	1,112,189	1,112,189	
Total Resources	8,425,140	8,280,551	8,617,824	7,859,389	7,873,789	7,873,789	
Requirements							
Personnel Services	1,712,271	1,815,944	1,982,042	1,904,232	1,904,232	1,904,232	
External Materials and Services	3,575,312	3,618,472	4,099,801	3,471,140	3,485,540	3,485,540	
Internal Materials and Services	684,067	717,304	749,497	685,309	685,255	685,255	
Capital Outlay	312,260	79,849	301,250	377,500	377,500	377,500	
Total Bureau Expenditures	6,283,910	6,231,569	7,132,590	6,438,181	6,452,527	6,452,527	
Debt Service	91,231	98,592	111,151	123,601	123,601	123,601	
Contingency	0	0	1,118,089	1,053,379	1,053,433	1,053,433	
Fund Transfers - Expense	325,119	833,687	255,994	244,228	244,228	244,228	
Total Fund Expenditures	416,350	932,279	1,485,234	1,421,208	1,421,262	1,421,262	
Ending Fund Balance	1,724,880	1,116,703	0	0	0	C	
Total Requirements	8,425,140	8,280,551	8,617,824	7,859,389	7,873,789	7,873,789	

Fund Overview

The Printing & Distribution Services Operating Fund was established to account for all of the division's revenues and expenditures. The division provides support services to all City bureaus, Multnomah County, Portland-area State of Oregon departments, and other local governmental agencies. These services include traditional printing and binding, digital printing and prepress services, variable data printing, microfilming, reprographics and blueprints, the purchase and maintenance of copy machines, Citywide paper procurement and management, United States Postal Service mail processing, inserting, addressing, and delivery mail and supplies.

The main source of revenue is service reimbursement transfers from other City bureaus and funds

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Bureau of Internal Business Services

Significant Changes from Prior Year

In FY 2013-14, the fund experienced a reduction of 8.6% in total requirements compared to FY 2012-13 Revised Budget. The interagency revenue, its largest revenue, is projected to be 11.6% less than the estimated amount for FY 2012-13 due to budget constraints in the City.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Intergovernmental	8,900	0	0	0	0	0
Bond & Note	86,347,692	134,218,116	111,567,160	71,325,766	71,325,766	71,325,766
Miscellaneous	1,245	1,327	0	0	0	0
Total External Revenues	86,357,837	134,219,443	111,567,160	71,325,766	71,325,766	71,325,766
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beginning Fund Balance	183,436	84,412	13,500	0	0	0
Total Resources	86,541,273	134,303,855	111,580,660	71,325,766	71,325,766	71,325,766
Requirements						
External Materials and Services	85,388,296	133,787,307	110,150,856	71,303,517	71,303,517	71,303,517
Total Bureau Expenditures	85,388,296	133,787,307	110,150,856	71,303,517	71,303,517	71,303,517
Debt Service	1,053,559	386,711	1,416,304	22,249	22,249	22,249
Fund Transfers - Expense	15,006	0	13,500	0	0	0
Total Fund Expenditures	1,068,565	386,711	1,429,804	22,249	22,249	22,249
Ending Fund Balance	84,412	129,837	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	86,541,273	134,303,855	111,580,660	71,325,766	71,325,766	71,325,766

Fund Overview

The Special Finance and Resource Fund primarily serves as a staging area for urban renewal bond proceeds, where both the liability and revenue are recorded with the City and a transfer is made to the Portland Development Commission. The Commission is responsible for managing and expending the proceeds. In accordance with Oregon Revised Statutes, a debt service fund has been set up for each of the City's urban renewal areas. The servicing of the urban renewal debt that flows through this fund occurs in the various tax increment debt service funds.

In addition to urban renewal bonds, this fund also serves as the staging area for other Cityissued bonds when necessary. There are no such bonds currently planned for FY 2013-14.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The amount in this fund will vary from year to year and is primarily driven by the capital financing needs of the Portland Development Commission.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14		
Resources								
Intergovernmental	6,237,523	5,616,438	5,974,720	6,261,016	6,261,016	6,261,016		
Bond & Note	0	78,863,152	0	0	0	0		
Miscellaneous	216,561	216,688	216,320	216,320	216,320	216,320		
Total External Revenues	6,454,084	84,696,278	6,191,040	6,477,336	6,477,336	6,477,336		
Total Internal Revenues	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Beginning Fund Balance	22,049	26,290	0	0	0	0		
Total Resources	6,476,133	84,722,568	6,191,040	6,477,336	6,477,336	6,477,336		
Requirements								
Total Bureau Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Debt Service	6,449,843	84,679,602	6,187,040	6,473,336	6,473,336	6,473,336		
Debt Service Reserves	0	0	4,000	4,000	4,000	4,000		
Total Fund Expenditures	6,449,843	84,679,602	6,191,040	6,477,336	6,477,336	6,477,336		
Ending Fund Balance	26,290	42,966	0	0	0	(
Total Requirements	6,476,133	84,722,568	6,191,040	6,477,336	6,477,336	6,477,336		

Fund Overview

This fund is used to achieve a proper matching of revenues and expenditures related to financing special projects. Specifically, this fund accounts for the allocation of resources to pay principal and interest on bonded indebtedness related to financing of the Convention Center expansion project and improvements to the Portland Center for Performing Arts (PCPA).

The resources to pay the debt service on the Convention Center expansion and PCPA improvements are received from Multnomah County via the Visitor Facilities intergovernmental agreement.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

BOND DESCRIPTION	Amount Issued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, 200	1 Series B					
02/13/2001 - Due 6/1	18,058,888					
		2013/14	1,463,112	4.94%	1,336,888	2,800,00
		2014/15	1,480,530	5.00%	1,519,470	3,000,00
		2015/16	1,626,940	5.07%	1,873,060	3,500,00
		2016/17	1,749,000	5.14%	2,251,000	4,000,00
		2017/18	1,645,720	5.20%	2,354,280	4,000,00
		2018/19	1,549,480	5.25%	2,450,520	4,000,00
		2019/20	1,457,480	5.30%	2,542,520	4,000,00
		2020/21	1,031,250	5.33%	1,968,750	3,000,00
		2021/22	802,172	5.36%	1,672,828	2,475,00
	-	TOTAL	12,805,684		17,969,316	30,775,00
imited Tax Revenue Bonds, 201	1 Series A		9			
10/06/2011 - Due 6/1	67,015,000					
		2013/14	0		3,296,000	3,296,00
		2014/15	0		3,296,000	3,296,0
		2015/16	200,000	5.00%	3,296,000	3,496,0
		2016/17	95,000	5.00%	3,286,000	3,381,0
		2017/18	160,000	5.00%	3,281,250	3,441,2
		2018/19	490,000	5.00%	3,273,250	3,763,25
		2019/20	860,000	5.00%	3,248,750	4,108,7
		2020/21	2,255,000	5.00%	3,205,750	5,460,7
		2021/22	3,005,000	5.00%	3,093,000	6,098,0
		2022/23	6,140,000	5.00%	2,942,750	9,082,7
		2023/24	6,445,000	5.00%	2,635,750	9,080,7
		2024/25	6,770,000	5.00%	2,313,500	9,083,50
		2025/26	7,115,000	5.00%	1,975,000	9,090,00
		2026/27	7,465,000	5.00%	1,619,250	9,084,2
		2027/28	7,840,000	5.00%	1,246,000	9,086,00
		2028/29	8,330,000	5.00%	854,000	9,184,00
		2029/30	8,750,000	5.00%	437,500	9,187,50
		TOTAL	65,920,000		43,299,750	109,219,75
imited Tax Revenue Bonds, Seri	ies 2011					
2/15/2011 - Due 6/1	1,315,000					
		2013/14	140,000	2.36%	25,016	165,01
		2014/15	145,000	2.36%	21,712	166,71
		2015/16	0		18,290	18,29
		2016/17	145,000	2.36%	18,290	163,29
		2017/18	155,000	2.36%	14,868	169,86
		2018/19	160,000	2.36%	11,210	171,21
		2019/20	155,000	2.36%	7,434	162,43

	mount	Figure Vecs	Deineinel	Cauman	Interest	Total Dul
BOND DESCRIPTION	ssued	Fiscal Year	Principal	Coupon	Interest	Total P+I
		2020/21	160,000	2.36%	3,776	163,776
		TOTAL	1,060,000		120,596	1,180,59
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 (
11/20/2006 - Due 6/1 & 12/1	2,500,000					
		2013/14	100,185	5.75%	112,135	212,320
		2014/15	106,029	5.75%	106,291	212,32
		2015/16	112,213	5.75%	100,107	212,32
		2016/17	1,656,438	5.75%	47,623	1,704,06
		TOTAL	1,974,864		366,156	2,341,020
COMBINED DEBT SERVICE						
-	88,888,888					
		2013/14	1,703,297		4,770,039	6,473,33
		2014/15	1,731,559		4,943,473	6,675,03
		2015/16	1,939,153		5,287,457	7,226,61
		2016/17	3,645,438		5,602,913	9,248,35
		2017/18	1,960,720		5,650,398	7,611,11
		2018/19	2,199,480		5,734,980	7,934,46
		2019/20	2,472,480		5,798,704	8,271,18
		2020/21	3,446,250		5,178,276	8,624,52
		2021/22	3,807,172		4,765,828	8,573,00
		2022/23	6,140,000		2,942,750	9,082,75
		2023/24	6,445,000		2,635,750	9,080,75
		2024/25	6,770,000		2,313,500	9,083,50
		2025/26	7,115,000		1,975,000	9,090,00
		2026/27	7,465,000		1,619,250	9,084,250
		2027/28	7,840,000		1,246,000	9,086,00
		2028/29	8,330,000		854,000	9,184,00
		2029/30	8,750,000		437,500	9,187,500
TOTAL FUND DEBT SERVICE	All the second		81,760,548		61,755,818	143,516,360

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources				-		
Charges for Services	140,464	137,380	172,630	40,808	40,808	40,808
Intergovernmental	4,787,891	4,996,960	5,648,842	5,231,693	5,231,693	5,231,693
Bond & Note	64,996	88,766	41,052	42,842	42,842	42,842
Miscellaneous	619,958	745,721	492,738	464,100	464,100	464,100
Total External Revenues	5,613,309	5,968,827	6,355,262	5,779,443	5,779,443	5,779,443
Fund Transfers - Revenue	1,311,525	657,357	1,275,103	287,193	287,193	287,193
Interagency Revenue	41,348,902	43,238,677	43,056,802	38,404,183	38,418,610	38,425,410
Total Internal Revenues	42,660,427	43,896,034	44,331,905	38,691,376	38,705,803	38,712,603
Beginning Fund Balance	39,464,803	43,385,276	32,416,630	20,392,777	20,392,777	20,392,777
Total Resources	87,738,539	93,250,137	83,103,797	64,863,596	64,878,023	64,884,823
Requirements						The state of the s
Personnel Services	23,680,596	24,512,966	25,554,850	25,201,975	25,201,975	25,201,975
External Materials and Services	11,975,514	15,372,232	19,687,053	13,341,718	13,341,843	13,346,143
Internal Materials and Services	3,887,302	3,878,618	3,919,676	3,677,780	3,674,529	3,674,529
Capital Outlay	677,466	967,985	3,980,937	3,363,200	3,363,200	3,363,200
Total Bureau Expenditures	40,220,878	44,731,801	53,142,516	45,584,673	45,581,547	45,585,847
Debt Service	1,821,904	1,955,631	2,290,419	433,496	433,496	433,496
Contingency	0	0	24,751,089	10,684,049	10,701,602	10,704,102
Fund Transfers - Expense	2,310,481	14,146,075	2,919,773	8,161,378	8,161,378	8,161,378
Total Fund Expenditures	4,132,385	16,101,706	29,961,281	19,278,923	19,296,476	19,298,976
Ending Fund Balance	43,385,276	32,416,630	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	87,738,539	93,250,137	83,103,797	64,863,596	64,878,023	64,884,823

Fund Overview

The Technology Services Fund provides technology support to all City bureaus and some non-City agencies. Fund activities are managed by the Bureau of Technology Services.

The fund's major source of revenue is service reimbursement transfers from City bureaus and outside agencies.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Bureau of Technology Services

Significant Changes from Prior Year

The fund's beginning balance has decreased from \$32.4 million in prior year to \$20.4 million in FY 2013-14. Part of the decrease was due to a reduction to the Public Safety Systems Revitalization Program reserve held in the Technology Services Fund. Other factors contributing to the reduction include: fund transfers for mid-year and internal service fund reductions, less resources due to the elimination of some replacement collections, and significant expenses related to the completion of capital and operating projects.

	Actual FY 2010-11	Actual FY 2011-12	Revised FY 2012-13	Proposed FY 2013-14	Approved FY 2013-14	Adopted FY 2013-14
Resources						
Miscellaneous	325,085	318,798	323,500	265,508	265,508	265,508
Total External Revenues	325,085	318,798	323,500	265,508	265,508	265,508
Fund Transfers - Revenue	1,934	1,620	4,987	4,000	4,000	4,000
Interagency Revenue	3,956,657	3,659,121	3,299,921	3,373,632	3,375,832	3,373,632
Total Internal Revenues	3,958,591	3,660,741	3,304,908	3,377,632	3,379,832	3,377,632
Beginning Fund Balance	18,900,039	18,698,198	18,414,997	16,507,949	16,507,949	16,507,949
Total Resources	23,183,715	22,677,737	22,043,405	20,151,089	20,153,289	20,151,089
Requirements						
Personnel Services	929,342	999,497	1,112,246	1,004,025	1,004,025	1,045,404
External Materials and Services	2,726,903	2,495,677	4,190,673	2,607,842	2,607,842	2,607,842
Internal Materials and Services	554,943	584,057	591,648	684,865	684,360	684,360
Total Bureau Expenditures	4,211,188	4,079,231	5,894,567	4,296,732	4,296,227	4,337,606
Debt Service	47,022	50,816	57,289	63,707	63,707	63,707
Contingency	0	0	15,998,274	15,642,235	15,644,940	15,601,361
Fund Transfers - Expense	227,307	224,061	93,275	148,415	148,415	148,415
Total Fund Expenditures	274,329	274,877	16,148,838	15,854,357	15,857,062	15,813,483
Ending Fund Balance	18,698,198	18,323,629	0	0	0	0
Total Requirements	23,183,715	22,677,737	22,043,405	20,151,089	20,153,289	20,151,089

Fund Overview

The Workers' Compensation Self Insurance Operating Fund supports the City's self-insured workers' compensation program, including claims administration and Citywide loss prevention and occupational health activities aimed at minimizing occupational injury and illness from work-related infectious diseases.

Fund expenditures are primarily for claims-related payments. Projected claims are based on an independent actuarial study, which includes a projection for the current fiscal year and for the next five years.

The reserve requirement is also derived from the actuarial study, which recommends a range of reserve levels needed to cover outstanding incurred liabilities. The range of estimates is produced by calculating reserves at various confidence levels (i.e., the probability that actual losses will not exceed the reserve level). In addition, reserves are stated at a discounted level, which takes into account the interest the fund earns on the fund balance. The fund's reserves are currently forecasted at a discounted confidence level of 75%. Interagency revenues are projected on a five-year basis so that, by year five, the fund will arrive at the required claims reserve forecasted for the fifth year by the actuary. This five-year smoothing of interagency rates is designed to mitigate large fluctuations in rates from year to year.

Managing Agency

Office of Management & Finance, Bureau of Internal Business Services

Bureau of Environmental Services

		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Combined Sewer Overflow								
NEW - Combined Sewer Overflow Transi	ents Relief		Total	Project Cost:	1,020,000		Area:	Wes
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	1,020,000		Objective:	Efficience
Project Description								
The completed Willamette CSO System safety risks and damage to sewer and s Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sai	urrounding struc	tures. This pro	ject will constr					
Total Expenditures	0	0	55,000	165,000	300,000	500,000	0	1,020,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	. 0	0	0	0	
Eastside Combined Sewer Overflow Sys	tem Startup		Total	Project Cost:	2,650,000		Area:	Eas
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	3,309,854		Objective:	Mandate
Project Description	3							
Add automation to the Willamette River stormwater rates.	CSO tunnel syst	em to better m	anage flows di	uring storms. F	Funded by bond	d proceeds rep	aid by sanitary	sewer and
Total Expenditures	0	2,093,000	605,000	291,000	0	0	0	896,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
			T. ()	D : (0 (2 000 000			0 "
NEW - Insley Flow Control Structure			iotai	Project Cost:	3,000,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Moderate		Project Cost: Original Cost:	3,000,000		Objective:	
Project Description			(Original Cost:	3,000,000	d stop logs. P	Objective:	Expansion
	E175 with a new	junction structu	ure with a weir	Original Cost:	3,000,000 ar to a dam) an		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description Replace Insley Flow control structure SE TriMet to ensure coordination with light r	E175 with a new	junction structu	ure with a weir nd proceeds re	Original Cost: (which is similarly behalf by sanitar)	3,000,000 ar to a dam) an	formwater rate	Objective: roject will be co	Expansion
	175 with a new ail construction.	junction structu Funded by bo	ure with a weir	Original Cost:	3,000,000 ar to a dam) an ry sewer and s		Objective:	Southeas Expansion onstructed by 3,000,000
Project Description Replace Insley Flow control structure SE TriMet to ensure coordination with light r Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	175 with a new ail construction.	junction structu Funded by bo	ure with a weir nd proceeds re 3,000,000	Original Cost: (which is similal epaid by sanita)	3,000,000 ar to a dam) an ry sewer and s	ormwater rate:	Objective: roject will be cos.	Expansion
Project Description Replace Insley Flow control structure SE TriMet to ensure coordination with light r Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Maintenance and Reliability	E175 with a new ail construction. 0	junction structu Funded by bo	are with a weir nd proceeds re 3,000,000 0	Original Cost: (which is similal epaid by sanita)	3,000,000 ar to a dam) an ry sewer and s	ormwater rate:	Objective: roject will be cos.	enstructed by 3,000,000
Project Description Replace Insley Flow control structure SE TriMet to ensure coordination with light r Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Maintenance and Reliability	E175 with a new ail construction. 0	junction structu Funded by bo	are with a weir nd proceeds re 3,000,000 0	Original Cost: (which is similal epaid by sanita) 0	3,000,000 ar to a dam) an ry sewer and s 0 0	ormwater rate:	Objective: roject will be co	Southeas Maintenance
Project Description Replace Insley Flow control structure SE TriMet to ensure coordination with light r Total Expenditures	ion/ Grst	junction structu Funded by bo 0	are with a weir nd proceeds re 3,000,000 0	Original Cost: (which is similar epaid by sanitar 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3,000,000 ar to a dam) an ry sewer and s 0 0 6,614,000	ormwater rate:	Objective: roject will be cos. 0 0 Area:	Southeas Maintenance
Project Description Replace Insley Flow control structure SE TriMet to ensure coordination with light r Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Maintenance and Reliability NEW - Alder: Buckman East Reconstruct	ion/ Grst Confidence: ts that are in pocusing.	junction structu Funded by bo 0 Moderate	Total I	Original Cost: (which is similar epaid by sanita) 0 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	3,000,000 ar to a dam) an ry sewer and s 0 0 6,614,000 6,614,000	ormwater rate: 0 0 nd parking stor	Objective: roject will be constant of the cons	Southeas: Maintenance & Repair
Project Description Replace Insley Flow control structure SE TriMet to ensure coordination with light rotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Maintenance and Reliability NEW - Alder: Buckman East Reconstruct Project Description The project will rehabilitate pipe segments street flooding and basement sewer back	ion/ Grst Confidence: ts that are in pocusing.	junction structu Funded by bo 0 Moderate	Total I	Original Cost: (which is similar epaid by sanita) 0 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	3,000,000 ar to a dam) an ry sewer and s 0 0 6,614,000 6,614,000	ormwater rate: 0 0 nd parking stor	Objective: roject will be constant of the cons	Southeas: Maintenance & Repair

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
NEW - Alder: Easide Industrial Recon/Gre	enstreets		Total	Project Cost:	9,792,000	н	Area:	Southeast
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Coats	0.702.000		Ohioativa	Maintenance
Project Description	Confidence.	Woderate		Original Cost:	9,792,000		Objective:	& Repai
The project will upsize pipe segments an	nd install street	roof and parkir	ng stormwater	controls to relie	eve street flood	ing and basem	ent sewer back	runs Located
in SE, the area is generally bound by Ma								
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	229,000	1,477,000	1,706,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Alder: Ladd's Addition South Reconstruc	tion/GreenStre	ets	Total	Project Cost:	4,383,000		Area:	Southeast
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	4,383,000		Objective:	
Project Description								
Construct improvements to rehabilitate p to relieve street flooding and basement s Funded by bond proceeds repaid by san	sewer backups.	Located in SE	Portland, the					
		0	0	0	215,000	510,000	1,813,000	2,538,000
Total Expenditures	0	U	U	U	210,000	010,000	1,010,000	2,000,000
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	0	0	0	0		0	0	2,000,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0		0			*
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs		Moderate	0 Total	0	0		O Area:	Southeas
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Alder: Sunnyside East South Recon Gree	en Streets		0 Total	0 Project Cost:	2,879,000		O Area:	Southeas
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Alder: Sunnyside East South Recon Gree	en Streets Confidence:	Moderate	Total	Project Cost: Driginal Cost:	2,879,000 2,792,000 entrols to relieve	0 e street flooding	Area: Objective:	Southeas Replacemen
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Alder: Sunnyside East South Recon Gree Project Description Construct improvements to upsize pipe s backups. Located in SE Portland, the prestormwater rates.	en Streets Confidence:	Moderate	Total	Project Cost: Driginal Cost:	2,879,000 2,792,000 entrols to relieve h. Funded by h	e street flooding	Area: Objective:	Southeast Replacement at sewer ary sewer and
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Alder: Sunnyside East South Recon Gree Project Description Construct improvements to upsize pipe s backups. Located in SE Portland, the prostormwater rates. Total Expenditures	en Streets Confidence: segments, and i	Moderate nstall street, ro nerally bound b	Total Total of and parking by Stark, 45th,	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: stormwater co Taylor, and 37t	2,879,000 2,792,000 entrols to relieve h. Funded by the	e street flooding	Area: Objective: g and basemer repaid by sanif	Southeast Replacement
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Alder: Sunnyside East South Recon Gree Project Description Construct improvements to upsize pipe s backups. Located in SE Portland, the prestormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	en Streets Confidence: segments, and i oject area is ger	Moderate nstall street, ro nerally bound b	Total of and parking by Stark, 45th,	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: stormwater co Taylor, and 37t	2,879,000 2,792,000 entrols to relieve h. Funded by b 365,000	e street flooding bond proceeds 2,411,000	Area: Objective: g and basemer repaid by sanif	Southeas Replacement at sewer ary sewer and 2,879,000
Alder: Sunnyside East South Recon Gree Project Description Construct improvements to upsize pipe s backups. Located in SE Portland, the pr stormwater rates. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Alder: Sunnyside North Recon/Green Str	en Streets Confidence: segments, and i oject area is ger	Moderate nstall street, ro nerally bound b	Total of and parking by Stark, 45th, 0 0	Project Cost: Original Cost: stormwater co Taylor, and 37t	2,879,000 2,792,000 entrols to relieve h. Funded by the 365,000 0	e street flooding bond proceeds 2,411,000	Area: Objective: g and basemer repaid by sanit	Southeas Replacemen at sewer ary sewer and 2,879,000
Alder: Sunnyside East South Recon Gree Project Description Construct improvements to upsize pipe s backups. Located in SE Portland, the prestormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Alder: Sunnyside North Recon/Green Str	en Streets Confidence: segments, and i oject area is ger 0	Moderate nstall street, ro nerally bound b	Total of and parking by Stark, 45th, 0 0 Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: stormwater co Taylor, and 37t 103,000 Project Cost: Original Cost:	2,879,000 2,792,000 entrols to relieve h. Funded by b 365,000 0 10,553,000 10,553,000	e street flooding bond proceeds 2,411,000	Area: Objective: g and basemer repaid by sanif	Southeas Replacement at sewer ary sewer and 2,879,000 Southeas Replacement
Alder: Sunnyside East South Recon Gree Project Description Construct improvements to upsize pipe s backups. Located in SE Portland, the prostormwater rates. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Alder: Sunnyside North Recon/Green Str	en Streets Confidence: segments, and i oject area is ger O reet Confidence: ipe segments in kups. Located i	Moderate nstall street, ro nerally bound b 0 Moderate poor condition n SE Portland,	Total of and parking by Stark, 45th, Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: stormwater co Taylor, and 37t 103,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: egments and i	2,879,000 2,792,000 entrols to relieve h. Funded by b 365,000 0 10,553,000 10,553,000	e street flooding bond proceeds 2,411,000 0	Area: Objective: g and basemer repaid by sanit 0 Area: Objective:	Southeas Replacemen at sewer ary sewer and 2,879,000 Southeas Replacemen
Alder: Sunnyside East South Recon Gree Project Description Construct improvements to upsize pipe s backups. Located in SE Portland, the prestormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Alder: Sunnyside North Recon/Green Street flooding and basement sewer back	en Streets Confidence: segments, and i oject area is ger O reet Confidence: ipe segments in kups. Located i	Moderate nstall street, ro nerally bound b 0 Moderate poor condition n SE Portland,	Total of and parking by Stark, 45th, Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: stormwater co Taylor, and 37t 103,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: egments and i	2,879,000 2,792,000 entrols to relieve h. Funded by b 365,000 0 10,553,000 10,553,000 enstall street, roo bound by Stark	e street flooding bond proceeds 2,411,000 0	Area: Objective: g and basemer repaid by sanit 0 Area: Objective:	Southeast Replacement at sewer ary sewer and 2,879,000 Southeast Replacement

Bureau of Environmental Services

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Alder: Sunnyside South Recon/ Green St	treet		Total	Project Cost:	6,166,000		Area:	Southea
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	6,166,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Construct improvement to upsize pipe set Located in SE Portland, the project area stormwater rates.								
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	244,000	777,000	2,550,000	3,571,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Ash Creek Sewer Rehabilitation		e)	Total	Project Cost:	970,000		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	970,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description								
Rehabilitate the sanitary sewer adjacent	to Ash Creek.	Funded by bon	d proceeds rep	paid by sanitary	sewer and sto	ormwater rates		
Total Expenditures	0	0	700,000	0	0	0	0	700,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Beech Essex CP-K			Total	Project Cost:	1,446,000		Area:	Northeas
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	1,398,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description								
Construct approximately 1,540 linear feet generally bound by Russell, Vancouver, 1								Portland
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	53,000	289,000	1,104,000	1,446,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
				2 1 2 1	8,006,000		Area:	Northeas
Beech-Essex CP-J		,	Total	Project Cost:	0,000,000			
	Confidence:	Moderate		Project Cost: Priginal Cost:	7,773,000		Objective:	Replacemen
	Confidence:	Moderate		-			Objective:	Replacemen
	351 parcels by o	constructing 11	,800 linear fee	Priginal Cost:	7,773,000 ty pipe, and re		ear feet of pipe	in poor
Project Description Reduce the risk of basement back up to 3 condition. Located in N/NE Portland, the	351 parcels by o	constructing 11	,800 linear fee	Priginal Cost:	7,773,000 ty pipe, and re		ear feet of pipe	in poor

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
Bike Boulevard Green Streets			Total	Project Cost:	15,000,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	17,000,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description	oomacnoc.	Woderate		original oost.	17,000,000		Objective.	и порин
Projects in this program address bureau bike streets. The majority of the projects streets may also be located to address of proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and s	will construct gompliance issue	green street fac es associated	cilities to addre	ss pipe capacit	y to reduce the	risk of baseme	ent sewer back	up. Green
Total Expenditures	0	3,670,000	5,255,000	71,000	0	0	0	5,326,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			6,000	6,000	6,000	6,000	6,000	
NEW - Burlingame Basin Infiltration and I	nflow	,	Total	Project Cost:	13,950,000		Area:	Southwest
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	13,950,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description				-				
Reduce the stormwater flow into the san Tryon Creek Infiltration and Inflow project							t was previous	ly part of the
Total Expenditures	0	0	2,100,000	880,000	2,100,000	3,000,000	3,000,000	11,080,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
East Nicolai Repair & Upsizing			Total	Project Cost:	5,782,000		Area:	Northwest
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	5,782,000	*	Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description								
The project will relieve basement sewer l Located in the Northwest Neighborhoods upsizing of approximately 11,500 linear for Funded by bond proceeds repaid by san	the project are eet of combined	a is generally l d sewer pipe, c	oound by Kear onstruction of	ney, 21st, Burn	side, and Mayv	vood. Project i	includes the re	pair and/or
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0	492,000	492,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Fanno Basin System Improvement			Total	Project Cost:	63,800,000		Area:	Southwest
	Confidence:	Moderate	1.	Original Cost:	59,179,424		Objective:	& Repair
Project Description								
Project Description	and avanand the	e convevance s	system in the F					ude expansion
This group of projects will repair, replace, of the pump station and improvements to			ded by bond pr	oceeds repaid	by sanitary sev	ver and stormw	vater rates.	
This group of projects will repair, replace,			10,143,000		1,045,000	ver and stormw 0 0	vater rates.	22,318,000

Bureau of Environmental Services

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Fanno Creek Infiltration and Inflow			Total	Project Cost:	13,020,000		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	13,917,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description								
Resolve known local basement and surfa detection and removal of infiltration and resolved with only infiltration and inflow r	inflow on private	e property. Tar	geted conveya	nce improveme	ents will addres	s pipe capacit		
Total Expenditures	0	1,316,000	300,000	1,050,000	2,570,000	3,000,000	2,025,000	8,945,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Hollywood Stormwater & Sewer Solution				Project Cost:	14,473,000	•		Undetermined
	Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	14,473,000		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
Using green infrastructure to control flow in the neighborhoods above Sullivan Gul from overflows near the Union Pacific Ra	ch, significantly ailrod and TriMe	reducing the r t light rail track	isk of sewer ba	ckups for 132	oroperties. It w repaid by sani	ill also protect	the Sullivan G	ulch Trunk line tes.
Using green infrastructure to control flow in the neighborhoods above Sullivan Gul from overflows near the Union Pacific Ra Total Expenditures	ch, significantly	reducing the r	isk of sewer ba	ckups for 132	properties. It w	ill also protect	the Sullivan G	ulch Trunk line
Using green infrastructure to control flow in the neighborhoods above Sullivan Gul from overflows near the Union Pacific Ra	ch, significantly ailrod and TriMe	reducing the r t light rail track	isk of sewer bass. Funded by	ackups for 132 bond proceeds	oroperties. It w repaid by sani	vill also protect tary sewer and	the Sullivan God stormwater ra	ulch Trunk line tes.
Using green infrastructure to control flow in the neighborhoods above Sullivan Gul from overflows near the Union Pacific Ra Total Expenditures	ch, significantly ailrod and TriMe	reducing the r t light rail track	isk of sewer bass. Funded by 500,000	bond proceeds 1,000,000	oroperties. It w repaid by sani 3,000,000	vill also protect tary sewer and 2,000,000	the Sullivan God stormwater ra	ulch Trunk line tes.
Using green infrastructure to control flow in the neighborhoods above Sullivan Gul from overflows near the Union Pacific Ra Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	lch, significantly ailrod and TriMe 0	reducing the r t light rail track 860,000	isk of sewer bas. Funded by 500,000 0 Total	ackups for 132 bond proceeds 1,000,000 0 Project Cost:	3,000,000 Ongoing	vill also protect tary sewer and 2,000,000	the Sullivan God stormwater ra 2,000,000 0 Area:	alch Trunk line tes. 8,500,000 Citywide Maintenance
Using green infrastructure to control flow in the neighborhoods above Sullivan Gul from overflows near the Union Pacific Ra Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Maintenance Capital - Construction	ch, significantly ailrod and TriMe	reducing the r t light rail track	isk of sewer bas. Funded by 500,000 0 Total	ackups for 132 bond proceeds 1,000,000 0	oroperties. It w repaid by sani 3,000,000 0	vill also protect tary sewer and 2,000,000	the Sullivan Gr d stormwater ra 2,000,000 0	ulch Trunk line tes. 8,500,000 Citywide
Using green infrastructure to control flow in the neighborhoods above Sullivan Gul from overflows near the Union Pacific Ra Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	ch, significantly allrod and TriMe Confidence: tems develop st in using city mai ing the course cole construction,	Moderate ructural and cantenance crew of the year. Ex	sk of sewer bas. Funded by 500,000 Total apacity problems and equipmes amples of workscement, large	nckups for 132 bond proceeds 1,000,000 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: as as development. Individual as performed unspot repairs ar	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing ent occurs and ctivities are deder this project d small recons	2,000,000 I the system actermined in resinclude trash ittructions, dive	the Sullivan Grad stormwater ra 2,000,000 0 Area: Objective: ges. This prograsponse to problemack replacemersion modification	Citywide Maintenance & Repair am addresses ems identified nt, culvert
Using green infrastructure to control flow in the neighborhoods above Sullivan Gul from overflows near the Union Pacific Ratorial Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Maintenance Capital - Construction Project Description The sewage and drainage collection system by inspection and field investigations dur replacement, sump and sediment manho	ch, significantly allrod and TriMe Confidence: tems develop st in using city mai ing the course cole construction,	Moderate ructural and cantenance crew of the year. Ex	sk of sewer bas. Funded by 500,000 Total apacity problems and equipmes amples of workscement, large	nckups for 132 bond proceeds 1,000,000 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: as as development. Individual as performed unspot repairs ar	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing ent occurs and ctivities are deder this project d small recons	2,000,000 I the system actermined in resinclude trash ittructions, dive	the Sullivan Grad stormwater ra 2,000,000 0 Area: Objective: ges. This prograsponse to problemack replacemersion modification	Citywide Maintenance & Repair am addresses ems identified nt, culvert

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Maintenance Capital - Contract			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description								
The Maintenance Capital-Contract prograto to the age of much of the inventory, structhese are discovered through the routine condition of the facility and the need to p	tural failures or sewer inspection	near failures, on program. D	localized flood uring any give	ing, and hydrau n fiscal year, su	ulic capacity pro obprojects are p	oblems often or prioritized base	ccur during the don the critical	year. Many of lity and
Total Expenditures	30,911,265	2,533,000	2,700,000	2,700,000	2,800,000	3,000,000	3,000,000	14,200,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0			0	0	
NE 13th Piedmont-Woodland-King Sewer	Reconstruction	on	Total	Project Cost:	17,498,000		Area:	Nort
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	17,498,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description				J	,		,	
Rehabilitate 23,000 lf of pipe, perform 14 street flooding at 32 locations, and install N/NE, the area is generally bound by Lor	2,300 linear fe	et of new pipe	to re-route flow	w. This project	combines work	from two othe	r funded project	cts. Located in
Total Expenditures	0	0	500,000	1,259,000	1,375,000	5,000,000	9,239,000	17,373,000
•	0	0	500,000			5,000,000	9,239,000	17,373,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	0	0	0		0			
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs		,	Total	Project Cost:	2,562,000		O Area:	Northwes Maintenanc
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: BCC Support Project	Confidence:	0 Moderate	Total	0	2,562,000		0	Northwes Maintenance
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: BCC Support Project	Confidence:	Moderate ral condition; re	Total	Project Cost: Original Cost:	2,562,000 5,912,000 ement sewer ba	0 ackups. Locate	Area: Objective:	Northwes Maintenanc & Repa
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: BCC Support Project Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes area is generally bound by Yeon, 29th, N	Confidence:	Moderate ral condition; re	Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: Doding and basing proceeds re	2,562,000 5,912,000 ement sewer basid by sanitary	0 ackups. Locate	Area: Objective:	Northwes Maintenance & Repair and, the project
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: BCC Support Project Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes area is generally bound by Yeon, 29th, N Total Expenditures	Confidence: in poor structu icolai, and St. I	Moderate ral condition; re Helens Road.	Total Funded by bor	Project Cost: Original Cost: ooding and basind proceeds re	2,562,000 5,912,000 ement sewer based by sanitary	0 ackups. Locate v sewer and sto	Area: Objective: ed in NW Portla	Northwes Maintenance & Repair and, the project
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: BCC Support Project Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes area is generally bound by Yeon, 29th, N Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: in poor structu icolai, and St. I	Moderate ral condition; re Helens Road.	Total Pelieve street flor Funded by bor 2,000,000	Project Cost: Original Cost: coding and basind proceeds re	2,562,000 5,912,000 ement sewer based by sanitary 0	ackups. Locate y sewer and sto	Area: Objective: ed in NW Portla	Northwest Maintenance & Repair and, the project 2,000,000 Northwest
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: BCC Support Project Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes area is generally bound by Yeon, 29th, Norotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: in poor structuicolai, and St. I	Moderate ral condition; re Helens Road. 1 500,000	Total elieve street flo Funded by bor 2,000,000 0	Project Cost: Original Cost: Oding and basind proceeds re	2,562,000 5,912,000 ement sewer bacaid by sanitary 0 0	ackups. Locate y sewer and sto	Area: Objective: ed in NW Portla ormwater rates. 0 0 Area:	Northwes Maintenanc & Repa and, the projec 2,000,000 Northwes Maintenanc
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: BCC Support Project Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes area is generally bound by Yeon, 29th, Norotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: Far North Nicolai Pipe Replacement	Confidence: in poor structu icolai, and St. I	Moderate ral condition; re Helens Road.	Total elieve street flo Funded by bor 2,000,000 0	Project Cost: Original Cost: ooding and basind proceeds re	2,562,000 5,912,000 ement sewer bacaid by sanitary 0 0	ackups. Locate y sewer and sto	Area: Objective: ed in NW Portla ormwater rates. 0	Northwes Maintenanc & Repa and, the projec 2,000,000 Northwes Maintenanc
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: BCC Support Project Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes area is generally bound by Yeon, 29th, Norotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: Far North Nicolai Pipe Replacement	Confidence: in poor structuicolai, and St. H 0 Confidence:	Moderate ral condition; re delens Road. 1 500,000 Moderate g in size from 8	Total elieve street flo Funded by bor 2,000,000 Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: oding and basind proceeds re 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	2,562,000 5,912,000 ement sewer babaid by sanitary 0 0 3,975,000 3,770,000 sewer back ups	ackups. Locate v sewer and sto 0 0	Area: Objective: ed in NW Portla ormwater rates. 0 Area: Objective:	Northwest Maintenance & Repart And, the project 2,000,000 Northwest Maintenance & Repart And hydraulic
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: BCC Support Project Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes area is generally bound by Yeon, 29th, N Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: Far North Nicolai Pipe Replacement Project Description Construct approximately 8,000 linear fee capacity problems. Located in NW Portla	Confidence: in poor structuicolai, and St. H 0 Confidence:	Moderate ral condition; re delens Road. 1 500,000 Moderate g in size from 8	Total elieve street flo Funded by bor 2,000,000 Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: Original Cost: Original Cost: Original Cost: eve basement Reed, Hwy 30,	2,562,000 5,912,000 ement sewer bacaid by sanitary 0 3,975,000 3,770,000 sewer back ups	ackups. Locate y sewer and sto 0 0	Area: Objective: ed in NW Portla ormwater rates. 0 Area: Objective:	Northwes Maintenance & Repai and, the project 2,000,000 Northwes Maintenance & Repai and hydraulic ds repaid by

Bureau of Environmental Services

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
NWN: North Tanner Pipe Construction			Total	Project Cost:	9,020,000		Area:	Northwes
	0 51	NA - 1 1 -		211-10-4	0.000.000		Obligation	Maintenance
Project Description	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	9,020,000		Objective:	& Repai
Construct approximately 12,400 linear fe	at of nine rangi	a in size from	10" to 42" to ro	liovo hocomon	t cower book w	ne and addrage	e nine condition	and hydraulia
capacity problems. Located in NW Porti sanitary sewer and stormwater rates.								
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	1,039,000	1,273,000	2,312,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
IWN: Southeast Tanner			Total	Project Cost:	3,576,000		Area:	Northwest
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	3,456,000		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
Construct improvements to replace piper project area is generally bound by Overto proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and s	on, 9th, Everett,	and 15th. The						
proceeds repaid by samilary sewer and s								
	0	0	0	0	596,000	1,854,000	1,126,000	3,576,000
Total Expenditures		0	0	0	596,000 0	1,854,000	1,126,000	3,576,000
Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs		0	0					3,576,000 Southwest
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs		0 Moderate	0 Total	0	0		0	Southwest
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: Southwest Tanner Project Description	0		0 Total	0 Project Cost:	6,563,000		O Area:	Southwest
Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: Southwest Tanner	Confidence: s in poor structu of basement se	Moderate ral condition ar wer backups to	Total Cond relieve stree	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: t flooding and s. Located in I	6,563,000 6,563,000 pasement sewe	0 er backups thro	Area: Objective: bugh pipe upsize is generally bo	Southwest Replacement ring and bund by
Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: Southwest Tanner Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes stormwater separation to reduce the risk Johnson, Interstate 405, Couch, and 23r sanitary sewer and stormwater rates.	Confidence: s in poor structu of basement se	Moderate ral condition ar wer backups to	Total Cond relieve stree	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: t flooding and s. Located in I	6,563,000 6,563,000 pasement sewe	0 er backups thro	Area: Objective: bugh pipe upsize is generally bo	Southwest Replacement ring and bund by
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NWN: Southwest Tanner Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes stormwater separation to reduce the risk Johnson, Interstate 405, Couch, and 23r	Confidence: in poor structu of basement se	Moderate ral condition are wer backups to shydraulically of the sh	Total Cond relieve stree of 117 propertie dependent upo	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: t flooding and s. Located in I	6,563,000 6,563,000 pasement sewe NW Portland, the st Tanner Proje	or backups throne project area	Area: Objective: Dugh pipe upsize is generally be bond proceeds	Southwest Replacement ting and ound by repaid by
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs New Southwest Tanner Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes stormwater separation to reduce the risk Johnson, Interstate 405, Couch, and 23r sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Notal Expenditures Notal Expenditures Notal Expenditures	Confidence: in poor structu of basement se	Moderate ral condition are wer backups to shydraulically of the sh	Total Cond relieve stree of 117 propertie dependent upo 0 0	Project Cost: Original Cost: t flooding and s. Located in In the Southeas	6,563,000 6,563,000 basement sewe NW Portland, the st Tanner Proje	er backups throne project area ct. Funded by	Area: Objective: Dugh pipe upsiz is generally bobond proceeds	Southwest Replacement ting and ound by repaid by
Idet Operations and Maintenance Costs IWN: Southwest Tanner Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes stormwater separation to reduce the risk Johnson, Interstate 405, Couch, and 23r sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Idet Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: in poor structu of basement se	Moderate ral condition are wer backups to shydraulically of the sh	Total ond relieve stree on 117 propertie dependent upo 0 0 Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: It flooding and s. Located in I n the Southeas	6,563,000 6,563,000 coasement sewe NW Portland, the st Tanner Project	er backups throne project area ct. Funded by	Area: Objective: Dough pipe upsize is generally be bond proceeds 635,000	Southwest Replacement ting and bund by repaid by 1,123,000
Total Expenditures Ilet Operations and Maintenance Costs IWN: Southwest Tanner Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes stormwater separation to reduce the risk Johnson, Interstate 405, Couch, and 23r sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Intersection of the cost of the	Confidence: in poor structu of basement se d. This project is	Moderate ral condition ar wer backups to s hydraulically	Total ond relieve stree on 117 propertie dependent upo 0 0 Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: It flooding and s. Located in In the Southeast	6,563,000 6,563,000 coasement sewe NW Portland, the st Tanner Proje	er backups throne project area ct. Funded by	Area: Objective: Dough pipe upsize is generally be bond proceeds 635,000	Southwest Replacement ring and bund by repaid by 1,123,000
Total Expenditures Ilet Operations and Maintenance Costs IWN: Southwest Tanner Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes stormwater separation to reduce the risk Johnson, Interstate 405, Couch, and 23r sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Intersection of the cost of the	Confidence: s in poor structu of basement se d. This project is Confidence:	Moderate ral condition are wer backups to shydraulically of the ba	Total ond relieve stree on 117 propertie dependent upo Total C	Project Cost: Original Cost: It flooding and s. Located in I n the Southeas O O Project Cost: Original Cost:	0 6,563,000 6,563,000 coasement sewe NW Portland, the st Tanner Proje 0 0 0	er backups throme project area ct. Funded by 488,000	Area: Objective: Dugh pipe upsizing generally be bond proceeds 635,000 Area: Objective:	Southwest Replacement ting and bund by repaid by 1,123,000 Northeast Replacement
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Net Operations and Maintenance Costs New Project Description Construct improvements to replace pipes stormwater separation to reduce the risk Johnson, Interstate 405, Couch, and 23r sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Notal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Nak A Basin Phase 2 Project Description This project will improve pipe capacity to	Confidence: s in poor structu of basement se d. This project is Confidence:	Moderate ral condition are wer backups to shydraulically of the ba	Total ond relieve stree on 117 propertie dependent upo Total C	Project Cost: Original Cost: It flooding and s. Located in I n the Southeas O O Project Cost: Original Cost:	0 6,563,000 6,563,000 coasement sewe NW Portland, the st Tanner Proje 0 0 0	er backups throme project area ct. Funded by 488,000	Area: Objective: Dugh pipe upsizing generally be bond proceeds 635,000 Area: Objective:	Southwest Replacement ting and bund by repaid by 1,123,000 Northeast Replacement

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
OAK:SE Oak St Sewer Repair			Total	Project Cost:	2,737,000	30	Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Optimal		Original Cost:	1,294,000		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
Replace existing 24" combined sewer pip sewer issues. Funded by bond proceeds					ewers at SE 14	th, 15th and 1	6th to correct n	on-conforming
Total Expenditures	0	800,000	2,000,000	50,000	0	0	0	2,050,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Owner Controlled Insurance Program Ph	ase IV		Total	Project Cost:	3,850,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	3,850,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description	Comidence.	Moderate		Original Cost.	3,030,000		Objective.	a Nepali
Owner controlled insurance program for	all construction	projects over \$	\$0.5 million. F	unded by bond	proceeds repa	id by sanitary s	sewer and storr	nwater rates.
Total Expenditures	0		***************************************	-	500,000	300,000	0	2,400,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs		302,000	0	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	0	0	0	_,,,,,,,,
Phase 2 Pipe Rehabilitation	M. Marian		Total	Project Cost:	138,867,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	123,000,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description								
This program includes structural rehabilit consequence of failure. The pipes have tratios are to be done first. Funded by bor	een prioritized	based on their	r business risk	exposure so th	at the pipes wit			
Total Expenditures	0	9,327,000	29,516,000	42,893,000	34,225,000	12,728,000	1,736,000	121,098,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Pipe Rehab Phase 3			Total	Project Cost:	132,200,000	4	Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	132,200,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description					• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
Structural rehabilitation of critical combin project is an outgrowth of the Phase 2 pr							nsequence of f	ailure. This
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	200,000	2,000,000	2,000,000	9,000,000	13,200,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	

 \bigcirc

Bureau of Environmental Services

Maintenance & Repail Repair Project Description Rehabilitate approximately 1,300 feet of pipe in poor condition, upsize pipe segments and install street stormwater controls to relieve street flooding and basement sever backups. This project is a portion of the Taggard D Phase 2 project. Located in SE, the area is generally bound by Hawthorne, 48th, Division, and 36th. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 150,000 575,000 3,653,000 4,378,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 Total Project Cost: 8,444,000 Area: Southeas Maintenance Costs Total Project Cost: 8,444,000 Area: Southeas Maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 8,322,000 Objective: & Repail Project Cost: 8,444,000 Area: Southeas Maintenance Costs SE Interceptor Rehabilitate two sections of the SE Interceptor: 2,038 linear feet of 72-in by 74-in horseshoe monolithic concrete sewer constructed in 1954, located at a depth of 41 to 53 feet, from the intersection of SE Grand and Pine north to NE Davis to NE 3rd; and 1,330 lineal feet of 66 x54 inches at a depth of 41 to 53 feet, from the intersection of SE Grand and Pine north to NE Davis to NE 3rd; and 1,330 lineal feet of 66 x54 inches at a depth of a proximately 30 feet located between SE Caruthers and SE 12th. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sever and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 699,000 295,000 295,000 1,201,000 4,414,000 1,540,000 7,745,000 Area: Clywide Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Maintenance Moderate Original Cost: 4,378,000 Objective: & Repair	Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Project Description Rehabilitate approximately 1,300 feet of pipe in poor condition, upsize pipe segments and install street stormwater controls to relieve street flooding and basement sewer backups. This project is a portion of the Taggard D Phase 2 project. Located in SE, the area is generally bound by Hawthorne, 48th, Division, and 36th. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 150,000 575,000 3,653,000 4,378,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Total Project Cost: 8,444,000 Area: Southeas Maintenance Costs Eliterceptor Rehabilitation Total Project Cost: 8,444,000 Area: Southeas Maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 8,322,000 Objective: & Repail of approximately 30 feet located between SE Caruthers and SE 12th. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 699,000 295,000 295,000 1,201,000 4,414,000 1,540,000 7,745,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Total Project Cost: 23,000,000 4,414,000 1,540,000 7,745,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Total Expenditures 0 699,000 295,000 295,000 1,201,000 4,414,000 1,540,000 7,745,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Total Project Cost: 21,030,985 Objective: Maintenance Costs Total Project Cost: 21,030,985 Objective: Repair Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 21,030,985 Objective: Repair Confidence: Repair Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 21,030,985 Objective: Repair Confidence: Repair Confidence	Richmond Neighborhood Sewer Rehabi	litation		Total	Project Cost:	4,378,000		Area:	Southeas
Project Description Rehabilitate approximately 1,300 feet of pipe in poor condition, upsize pipe segments and install street stormwater controls to relieve street flooding and basement sewer backups. This project is a portion of the Taggard D Phase 2 project. Located in SE, the area is generally bound by Hawthorne, 48th, Division, and 38th. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 150,000 575,000 3,653,000 4,378,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 150,000 575,000 3,653,000 4,378,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 8,444,000 Area: Southeas Maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 8,322,000 Objective: & Repail Maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 8,322,000 Objective: & Repail Maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 8,322,000 Objective: & Repail Maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 8,322,000 Objective: & Repail Maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 8,322,000 Objective: & Repail Maintenance Costs Total Expenditures 0 699,000 295,000 295,000 1,201,000 4,414,000 1,540,000 7,745,000 Approximately 30 feet located between SE Caruthers and SE 12th. Tunded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary severe and sommative rates. Total Expenditures Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 23,000,000 Apres: Citywide Maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 21,030,985 Objective: Repaid was maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 21,030,985 Objective: Replacement Project Description Total Project Cost: 12,415,000 Apres: Citywide Maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 12,415,000 Apres: Citywide Maintenance Costs Original Cost: 12,415,000 Opportune in the Maintenance Engineering Section. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sever and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Question of the Cost original Cost: 12,415,000 Opportune in an area generally bound by NE Evertly, SE/NE 32nd, SE Stark, a		Canfidanası	Madarata		Original Coats	4 270 000		Objective	Maintenance
Rehabilitate approximately 1,300 feet of pipe in poor condition, upsize pipe segments and install street stormwater controls to relieve street flooding and basement sewer backups. This project is a portion of the Taggart D Phase 2 project. Located in SE, the area is generally bound by Hawthorne, 48th, Division, and 36th. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 150,000 575,000 3,653,000 4,378,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Project Description	Confidence.	Woderate	,	Original Cost.	4,370,000		Objective.	α Repair
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Rehabilitate approximately 1,300 feet of basement sewer backups. This project	is a portion of th	e Taggart D Ph	nase 2 project.	Located in SE				
SE Interceptor Rehabilitation Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 8,444,000 Objective: Maintenance & Repail Project Description Rehabilitate two sections of the SE Interceptor: 2,038 linear feet of 72-in by 74-in horseshoe monolithic concrete sewer constructed in 1954, located at a depth of 41 to 53 feet, from the intersection of SE Grand and Pine north to NE Davis and west in NE Davis to NE 3rd; and 1,330 lineal feet of 66 x 54 inches at a depth of approximately 30 feet located between SE Caruthers and SE 12th. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 699,000 295,000 295,000 1,201,000 4,414,000 1,540,000 7,745,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,745,000 Mediantenance Costs Objective: Maintenance Costs Total Project Cost: 23,000,000 Area: Citywide Maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 21,030,985 Objective: & Repair Costs	Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	150,000	575,000	3,653,000	4,378,000
Project Description Rehabilitate two sections of the SE Interceptor: 2,038 linear feet of 72-in by 74-in horseshoe monolithic concrete sewer constructed in 1954, located at a depth of 41 to 53 feet, from the intersection of SE Grand and Prine north to NE Davis and west in NE Davis to NE 3rd; and 1,330 lineal feet of 66 x 54 inches at a depth of approximately 30 feet located between SE Caruthers and SE 12th. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 699,000 295,000 295,000 1,201,000 4,414,000 1,540,000 7,745,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0				
Project Description Rehabilitate two sections of the SE Interceptor: 2,038 linear feet of 72-in by 74-in horseshoe monolithic concrete sewer constructed in 1954, located at a depth of 41 to 53 feet, from the intersection of SE Grand and Pine north to NE Davis and west in NE Davis to NE 3rd; and 1,330 lineal feet of 66 x 54 inches at a depth of approximately 30 feet located between SE Caruthers and SE 12th. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 699,000 295,000 295,000 1,201,000 4,414,000 1,540,000 7,745,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 699,000 295,000 295,000 1,201,000 4,414,000 1,540,000 7,745,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 70 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	SE Interceptor Rehabilitation			Total	Project Cost:	8,444,000		Area:	Southeast
Project Description Rehabilitate two sections of the SE Interceptor: 2,038 linear feet of 72-in by 74-in horseshoe monolithic concrete sewer constructed in 1954, located at a depth of 41 to 53 feet, from the intersection of SE Grand and Pine north to NE Davis and west in NE Davis to NE 3rd; and 1,330 lineal feet of 66 x 54 inches at a depth of approximately 30 feet located between SE Caruthers and SE 12th. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 699,000 295,000 1,201,000 4,414,000 1,540,000 7,745,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,745,000 Met Operations and Maintenance Costs Total Project Cost: 23,000,000 Area: Citywide Maintenance Costs Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 21,030,985 Objective: & Repair Project Description This program is focused on the highest priority pipes needing rehabilitation: 172 sanitary and combined sewer pipe segments. Scope and priority of included projects were derived from the Phase I Rehabilitation Plan and from data provided by bureau's basin engineers in the Maintenance Engineering Section. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 249,452 7,159,000 5,200,000 0 0 0 0 0 5,200,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Total Project Cost: 12,415,000 Area: Southeast Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 12,415,000 Objective: Replacement Project Description Replace pipes in poor structural condition and relieve street flooding and the risk of basement sewer backups to 304 properties in an area generally bound by SE Stark, and SE 21st. Replace 400 linear feet of poor condition pipe, upsize 10,500 linear feet of hydraulically deficient pipe, and construct new green street facilities to collect stormwater runoff from approximately 21.0 acres of impervious area. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates.		Confidence	Moderate	,	Original Costs	0 222 000		Objectives	Maintenance
Rehabilitate two sections of the SE Interceptor: 2,038 linear feet of 72-in by 74-in horseshoe monolithic concrete sewer constructed in 1954, located at a depth of 41 to 53 feet, from the intersection of SE Grand and Pine north to NE Davis and west in NE Davis to NE 3rd; and 1,330 lineal feet of 66 x 54 inches at a depth of approximately 30 feet located between SE Caruthers and SE 12th. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 699,000 295,000 295,000 1,201,000 4,414,000 1,540,000 7,745,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Project Description	Connidence.	Woderate	`	original cost.	0,322,000		Objective.	& Repair
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0	Rehabilitate two sections of the SE Inter of 41 to 53 feet, from the intersection of S	SE Grand and P	ine north to NE	Davis and wes	st in NE Davis t	o NE 3rd; and	1,330 lineal fee	et of 66 x 54 inc	hes at a depth
Sewer Structural Rehabilitation Total Project Cost: 23,000,000 Area: Citywide Maintenance Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 21,030,985 Objective: & Repair Project Description This program is focused on the highest priority pipes needing rehabilitation: 172 sanitary and combined sewer pipe segments. Scope and priority of included projects were derived from the Phase I Rehabilitation Plan and from data provided by bureau's basin engineers in the Maintenance Engineering Section. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 249,452 7,159,000 5,200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total Expenditures	0	699,000	295,000	295,000	1,201,000	4,414,000	1,540,000	7,745,000
Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 21,030,985 Objective: & Repair Project Description This program is focused on the highest priority pipes needing rehabilitation: 172 sanitary and combined sewer pipe segments. Scope and priority of included projects were derived from the Phase I Rehabilitation Plan and from data provided by bureau's basin engineers in the Maintenance Engineering Section. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 249,452 7,159,000 5,200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,200,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 Area: Southeast Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 12,415,000 Objective: Replacement Project Description Replace pipes in poor structural condition and relieve street flooding and the risk of basement sewer backups to 304 properties in an area generally bound by NE Everett, SE/NE 32nd, SE Stark, and SE 21st. Replace 400 linear feet of poor condition pipe, upsize 10,500 linear feet of hydraulically deficient pipe, and construct new green street facilities to collect stormwater runoff from approximately 21.0 acres of impervious area. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 924,000 1,200,000 2,124,000	Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Project Description This program is focused on the highest priority pipes needing rehabilitation: 172 sanitary and combined sewer pipe segments. Scope and priority of included projects were derived from the Phase I Rehabilitation Plan and from data provided by bureau's basin engineers in the Maintenance Engineering Section. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 249,452 7,159,000 5,200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,200,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 Area: Southeast Confidence: Moderate Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 12,415,000 Area: Southeast Confidence Project Description Replace pipes in poor structural condition and relieve street flooding and the risk of basement sewer backups to 304 properties in an area generally bound by NE Everett, SE/NE 32nd, SE Stark, and SE 21st. Replace 400 linear feet of poor condition pipe, upsize 10,500 linear feet of hydraulically deficient pipe, and construct new green street facilities to collect stormwater runoff from approximately 21.0 acres of impervious area. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 924,000 1,200,000 2,124,000	Sewer Structural Rehabilitation			Total	Project Cost:	23,000,000		Area:	Citywide
Project Description This program is focused on the highest priority pipes needing rehabilitation: 172 sanitary and combined sewer pipe segments. Scope and priority of included projects were derived from the Phase I Rehabilitation Plan and from data provided by bureau's basin engineers in the Maintenance Engineering Section. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 249,452 7,159,000 5,200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,200,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 Area: Southeast Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 12,415,000 Objective: Replacement Project Description Replace pipes in poor structural condition and relieve street flooding and the risk of basement sewer backups to 304 properties in an area generally bound by NE Everett, SE/NE 32nd, SE Stark, and SE 21st. Replace 400 linear feet of poor condition pipe, upsize 10,500 linear feet of hydraulically deficient pipe, and construct new green street facilities to collect stormwater runoff from approximately 21.0 acres of impervious area. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 924,000 1,200,000 2,124,000		Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	21,030,985		Objective:	
projects were derived from the Phase I Rehabilitation Plan and from data provided by bureau's basin engineers in the Maintenance Engineering Section. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 249,452 7,159,000 5,200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,200,000 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Stark HSS-17 Total Project Cost: 12,415,000 Area: Southeast Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 12,415,000 Objective: Replacement Project Description Replace pipes in poor structural condition and relieve street flooding and the risk of basement sewer backups to 304 properties in an area generally bound by NE Everett, SE/NE 32nd, SE Stark, and SE 21st. Replace 400 linear feet of poor condition pipe, upsize 10,500 linear feet of hydraulically deficient pipe, and construct new green street facilities to collect stormwater runoff from approximately 21.0 acres of impervious area. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 924,000 1,200,000 2,124,000	Project Description				Ü			•	
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 Area: Southeast Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 12,415,000 Objective: Replacement Project Description Replace pipes in poor structural condition and relieve street flooding and the risk of basement sewer backups to 304 properties in an area generally bound by NE Everett, SE/NE 32nd, SE Stark, and SE 21st. Replace 400 linear feet of poor condition pipe, upsize 10,500 linear feet of hydraulically deficient pipe, and construct new green street facilities to collect stormwater runoff from approximately 21.0 acres of impervious area. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 924,000 1,200,000 2,124,000	projects were derived from the Phase I R	Rehabilitation Pla	an and from da	ta provided by					
Stark HSS-17 Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 12,415,000 Objective: Replacement Project Description Replace pipes in poor structural condition and relieve street flooding and the risk of basement sewer backups to 304 properties in an area generally bound by NE Everett, SE/NE 32nd, SE Stark, and SE 21st. Replace 400 linear feet of poor condition pipe, upsize 10,500 linear feet of hydraulically deficient pipe, and construct new green street facilities to collect stormwater runoff from approximately 21.0 acres of impervious area. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 924,000 1,200,000 2,124,000	Total Expenditures	249,452	7,159,000	5,200,000	0	0	0	0	5,200,000
Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 12,415,000 Objective: Replacement Project Description Replace pipes in poor structural condition and relieve street flooding and the risk of basement sewer backups to 304 properties in an area generally bound by NE Everett, SE/NE 32nd, SE Stark, and SE 21st. Replace 400 linear feet of poor condition pipe, upsize 10,500 linear feet of hydraulically deficient pipe, and construct new green street facilities to collect stormwater runoff from approximately 21.0 acres of impervious area. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 924,000 1,200,000 2,124,000	Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Replace pipes in poor structural condition and relieve street flooding and the risk of basement sewer backups to 304 properties in an area generally bound by NE Everett, SE/NE 32nd, SE Stark, and SE 21st. Replace 400 linear feet of poor condition pipe, upsize 10,500 linear feet of hydraulically deficient pipe, and construct new green street facilities to collect stormwater runoff from approximately 21.0 acres of impervious area. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 924,000 1,200,000 2,124,000	Stark HSS-17			Total	Project Cost:	12,415,000		Area:	Southeast
Replace pipes in poor structural condition and relieve street flooding and the risk of basement sewer backups to 304 properties in an area generally bound by NE Everett, SE/NE 32nd, SE Stark, and SE 21st. Replace 400 linear feet of poor condition pipe, upsize 10,500 linear feet of hydraulically deficient pipe, and construct new green street facilities to collect stormwater runoff from approximately 21.0 acres of impervious area. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 924,000 1,200,000 2,124,000		Confidence:	Moderate	C	Original Cost:	12,415,000		Objective:	Replacement
NE Everett, SE/NE 32nd, SE Stark, and SE 21st. Replace 400 linear feet of poor condition pipe, upsize 10,500 linear feet of hydraulically deficient pipe, and construct new green street facilities to collect stormwater runoff from approximately 21.0 acres of impervious area. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 924,000 1,200,000 2,124,000									
2,12,1,000	NE Everett, SE/NE 32nd, SE Stark, and sconstruct new green street facilities to col	SE 21st. Replac	ce 400 linear fe	et of poor con	dition pipe, ups	ize 10,500 line	ar feet of hydra	aulically deficie	nt pipe, and
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0	Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	924,000	1,200,000	2,124,000
	Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Structural Rehab Taggart Outfall 30			Total	Project Cost:	15,041,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	14,805,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description	oomidence.	Woderate		Original Cost.	14,000,000		Objective.	и пера
Structural rehabilitation of the Taggart ou Funded by bond proceeds repaid by san				nges in size fro	om 64 to 118 inc	ches in diamete	er at depths of	20 to 65 feet.
Total Expenditures	0	102,000	711,000	711,000	2,294,000	8,227,000	2,796,000	14,739,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
TGD: SE 41st & SE Madison			Total	Project Cost:	800,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:			Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Install 22 stormwater infiltration facilities sewer surcharge at three locations. Projebound by 55th, 58th and Madison. Fund	ect is located in	two areas of S	E Portland: (1) generally bou	nd by Division,			
Total Expenditures	0	524,000	500,000	24,000	23,000	0	0	547,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs		×	0	0	0	2,000	2,000	
				100000000000000000000000000000000000000				
TGD: SE 41th Reconstruct & Greenstree	t		Total	Project Cost:	1 982 000		Area:	Southeas
TGD: SE 41th Reconstruct & Greenstree	t Confidence:	Moderate		Project Cost: Original Cost:			Area: Objective:	
TGD: SE 41th Reconstruct & Greenstree Project Description		Moderate					2007	Southeas Replacemen
	Confidence: cilities, plant 200 s and street floo	3 street trees, a	and rehabilitate	Original Cost: e or upsize 7,5- cated in SE Por	986,000 42 linear feet of		Objective:	Replacement ethe risk of
Project Description Construct three stormwater infiltration factors basement sewer backups for 138 parcels Hawthorn, and 38th. Funded by bond present the project of the p	Confidence: cilities, plant 200 s and street floo	3 street trees, a	and rehabilitat manholes. Loo wer and stormy	Original Cost: e or upsize 7,5- cated in SE Por vater rates.	986,000 42 linear feet of tland, the proje		Objective:	Replacement ethe risk of
Project Description Construct three stormwater infiltration factors because the sewer backups for 138 parcels	Confidence: cilities, plant 200 s and street floo roceeds repaid l	3 street trees, ading at seven on sanitary sev	and rehabilitat manholes. Loo wer and stormy	Original Cost: e or upsize 7,56 cated in SE Por vater rates. 682,000	986,000 42 linear feet of tland, the proje 785,000	ect area is gene	Objective: oject will reduce rally bound by	Replacemen e the risk of Division, 28th,
Project Description Construct three stormwater infiltration factors basement sewer backups for 138 parcels Hawthorn, and 38th. Funded by bond protal Expenditures	Confidence: cilities, plant 200 s and street floo roceeds repaid I	3 street trees, ading at seven on sanitary sev	and rehabilitate manholes. Loo ver and stormv 246,000	Original Cost: e or upsize 7,5- cated in SE Por vater rates. 682,000	986,000 42 linear feet of tland, the proje 785,000 0	ect area is generated area.	Objective: oject will reduce rally bound by 84,000	Replacemen e the risk of Division, 28th, 1,882,000
Project Description Construct three stormwater infiltration far basement sewer backups for 138 parcels Hawthorn, and 38th. Funded by bond protal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: cilities, plant 200 s and street floo roceeds repaid I	3 street trees, ading at seven on sanitary sev	and rehabilitate manholes. Loo ver and stormv 246,000 0	e or upsize 7,5-cated in SE Porvater rates. 682,000	986,000 42 linear feet of tland, the proje 785,000 0 6,113,000	ect area is generated area.	Objective: oject will reduce really bound by 84,000	Replacemen e the risk of Division, 28th, 1,882,000
Project Description Construct three stormwater infiltration factors basement sewer backups for 138 parcels Hawthorn, and 38th. Funded by bond protal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs TGD: SE Division Stormwater & Pipe Recompany of the Project Control of th	Confidence: cilities, plant 200 s and street floo roceeds repaid l	3 street trees, adding at seven on the seven of the seven	and rehabilitate manholes. Loo ver and stormv 246,000 0	e or upsize 7,5-cated in SE Polyater rates. 682,000 Project Cost:	986,000 42 linear feet of tland, the proje 785,000 0 6,113,000	ect area is generated area.	Objective: Diject will reduce virally bound by 84,000 0 Area:	Replacemen e the risk of Division, 28th, 1,882,000
Project Description Construct three stormwater infiltration factors basement sewer backups for 138 parcels Hawthorn, and 38th. Funded by bond protal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs TGD: SE Division Stormwater & Pipe Recompany of the Project Control of th	Confidence: cilities, plant 200 s and street floo roceeds repaid l onstruction Confidence:	Optimal chabilitate pipe	and rehabilitate manholes. Located in Set of mainlines.	e or upsize 7,5-cated in SE Porvater rates. 682,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: E Portland, the	986,000 42 linear feet of tland, the proje 785,000 0 6,113,000 8,478,000 project area is	85,000 0 generally bour	Objective: Dject will reduce virally bound by 84,000 Area: Objective:	Replacemen e the risk of Division, 28th, 1,882,000 Southeas Replacemen nd Woodward
Project Description Construct three stormwater infiltration fact basement sewer backups for 138 parcels Hawthorn, and 38th. Funded by bond protect Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs TGD: SE Division Stormwater & Pipe Recompleted Description Construct improvements to relieve sewer between 13th and 40th. Project includes	Confidence: cilities, plant 200 s and street floo roceeds repaid l onstruction Confidence:	Optimal chabilitate pipe	and rehabilitate manholes. Located in Set of mainline stees.	e or upsize 7,5-cated in SE Porvater rates. 682,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: E Portland, the ewer pipe replace	986,000 42 linear feet of tland, the project area is acement. Cons	85,000 0 generally bour	Objective: Dject will reduce virally bound by 84,000 Area: Objective:	Replacemen e the risk of Division, 28th, 1,882,000 Southeas Replacemen nd Woodward

Plant 134 s ng at 11 ma sewer and 0 truction nfidence:	Moderate Street trees. Ranholes. Loca stormwater ra 102,000 Moderate ding 1,790 line or mwater infiltriart & 7th and line.	ehab or upsize ted in SE Portlates. 489,000 Total car feet in poor ation facilities.	Project Cost: 2,418 linear feand, the project 898,000 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: condition and this project is	2,329,000 2,216,000 eet of pipe. The tarea is general 22,000 0 7,406,000 7,026,000 3,130 linear fea a combination	is project will really bound by M 6,000 0	Area: Objective: educe the risk of ladison, 41st, Control Area: Objective: ate capacity, and projects. Locate ynolds. Funder	Southeas Replacement of basement Clay, and 50th. 1,421,000 Southeas Replacemen and 365 linear ed in SE, there
Plant 134 s ng at 11 ma sewer and 0 truction nfidence: f pipe incluingetated stoween Tagg vater rates.	Moderate street trees. R anholes. Loca stormwater ra 102,000 Moderate ding 1,790 line ormwater infiltr art & 7th and line	ehab or upsize ted in SE Portla tes. 489,000 Total car feet in poor ration facilities.	2,418 linear feand, the project 898,000 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: condition and	2,216,000 eet of pipe. The tarea is general 22,000 0 7,406,000 7,026,000 3,130 linear fea a combination	6,000 0 et with inadequ	Objective: educe the risk of ladison, 41st, Control of ladison, 41st,	Southeas Replacement and 365 linear ed in SE, there
Plant 134 s ng at 11 ma sewer and 0 truction infidence: f pipe include getated stoween Tagg vater rates.	street trees. Ranholes. Loca stormwater ra 102,000 Moderate ding 1,790 line or water infiltriart & 7th and line.	ehab or upsize ted in SE Portla tes. 489,000 Total car feet in poor ration facilities.	2,418 linear feand, the project 898,000 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: condition and a This project is	22,000 0 7,406,000 7,026,000 3,130 linear fee a combination	6,000 0 et with inadequ	educe the risk of ladison, 41st, 0 6,000 0 Area: Objective:	Southeas Replacement and 365 linear ed in SE, there
ng at 11 masewer and 0 truction ifidence: f pipe incluingetated stoween Tagg vater rates.	Moderate ding 1,790 line primwater infiltriart & 7th and line	ted in SE Portlates. 489,000 Total car feet in poor ration facilities.	898,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: Condition and	22,000 0 7,406,000 7,026,000 3,130 linear fee a combination	6,000 0 et with inadequ	6,000 Area: Objective: ate capacity, alrojects. Locate	Southeas Replacement and 365 linear ed in SE, there
ng at 11 masewer and 0 truction ifidence: f pipe incluingetated stoween Tagg vater rates.	Moderate ding 1,790 line primwater infiltriart & 7th and line	ted in SE Portlates. 489,000 Total car feet in poor ration facilities.	898,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: Condition and	22,000 0 7,406,000 7,026,000 3,130 linear fee a combination	6,000 0 et with inadequ	6,000 Area: Objective: ate capacity, alrojects. Locate	Southeas: Replacement and 365 linear ed in SE, there
truction ifidence: f pipe incluingetated stoween Tagg vater rates.	Moderate ding 1,790 line ormwater infiltr art & 7th and l	Total Car feet in poor ation facilities.	Project Cost: Original Cost: condition and This project is	7,406,000 7,026,000 3,130 linear fee a combination	0 et with inadequ of three prior p	Area: Objective: ate capacity, arrojects. Locate	Southeas Replacemen and 365 linear and in SE, there
f pipe incluingetated stoween Tagg	ding 1,790 line ormwater infiltr art & 7th and l	Total Cear feet in poor ation facilities.	Project Cost: Original Cost: condition and This project is	7,406,000 7,026,000 3,130 linear fee a combination	et with inadequ	Area: Objective: ate capacity, arrojects. Locate	Replacement and 365 linear and in SE, there
f pipe incluingetated stoween Tagg	ding 1,790 line ormwater infiltr art & 7th and l	ear feet in poor ation facilities.	Original Cost: condition and This project is	7,026,000 3,130 linear fee a combination	of three prior p	Objective: ate capacity, a projects. Locate	Replacement and 365 linear and in SE, there
f pipe inclu getated sto ween Tagg vater rates.	ding 1,790 line ormwater infiltr art & 7th and l	ear feet in poor ation facilities.	condition and This project is	3,130 linear fee a combination	of three prior p	ate capacity, a	ed in SE, there
getated sto ween Tagg vater rates	ormwater infiltr art & 7th and l	ation facilities.	This project is	a combination	of three prior p	rojects. Locate	ed in SE, there
getated sto ween Tagg vater rates	ormwater infiltr art & 7th and l	ation facilities.	This project is	a combination	of three prior p	rojects. Locate	ed in SE, there
n	554.000						
U	554,000	561,000	2,630,000	1,090,000	90,000	92,000	4,463,000
		0	0	0	0	0	
ents		Total	Project Cost:	2,570,000		Area:	Southeast
fidence:	Moderate	C	riginal Cost:	612,000		Objective:	Replacement
olocks of pe							
0	2,450,000	950,000	950,000	50,000	50,000	0	2,000,000
		0	0	0	0	2,000	
		Total I	Project Cost:	11,200,000		Area:	Southwest
fidonos	Low		riginal Costs	11 100 000		Objective	Maintenance
nuence.	LOW	U	rigiliai Cost:	11,100,000		Objective:	& Repair
							3,215,000
U	300,000						0,210,000
	olocks of pe	Antidence: Moderate Rups. Located in SE Port plocks of pervious pavem 3. 0 2,450,000 Infidence: Low ek Interceptor to reduce in the permitted level is within the permitted level.	ents Total I Infidence: Moderate Co Rups. Located in SE Portland, the project blocks of pervious pavement, and approxis. 0 2,450,000 950,000 Total F Infidence: Low Co ek Interceptor to reduce infiltration and in the permitted level. Funded by	ents Total Project Cost: Aups. Located in SE Portland, the project area is boundlocks of pervious pavement, and approximately 3,000 s. O 2,450,000 950,000 950,000 0 0 Total Project Cost: Affidence: Low Original Cost: Total Project Cost: Sek Interceptor to reduce infiltration and inflow and thus as within the permitted level. Funded by bond proceed.	rents Total Project Cost: 2,570,000 Affidence: Moderate Original Cost: 612,000 Aups. Located in SE Portland, the project area is bound by Caruthers blocks of pervious pavement, and approximately 3,000 linear feet of piss. O 2,450,000 950,000 950,000 50,000 O 0 0 Total Project Cost: 11,200,000 Affidence: Low Original Cost: 11,188,000 Lek Interceptor to reduce infiltration and inflow and thus reduce peak value within the permitted level. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sar 0 300,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000	ents Total Project Cost: 2,570,000 Aups. Located in SE Portland, the project area is bound by Caruthers and Woodwar blocks of pervious pavement, and approximately 3,000 linear feet of pipe replacements. O 2,450,000 950,000 950,000 50,000 50,000 O 0 0 0 0 Total Project Cost: 11,200,000 Affidence: Low Original Cost: 11,188,000 Lek Interceptor to reduce infiltration and inflow and thus reduce peak wet weather flow is within the permitted level. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and 0 300,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 1,015,000	rents Total Project Cost: 2,570,000 Area: Objective: Sups. Located in SE Portland, the project area is bound by Caruthers and Woodward between 20th clocks of pervious pavement, and approximately 3,000 linear feet of pipe replacement. Funded by both companies of the project Cost: 11,200,000 50,000 0 2,000 Total Project Cost: 11,200,000 Area: Total Project Cost: 11,188,000 Objective: Rek Interceptor to reduce infiltration and inflow and thus reduce peak wet weather flows to the Tryon as within the permitted level. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater reduced in the permitted level. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater reduced in the permitted level. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater reduced in the permitted level. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater reduced in the permitted level. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater reduced in the permitted level. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater reduced in the permitted level. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater reduced in the permitted level. Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater reduced in the permitted level.

		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plai	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Tryon SS Protection 1A TCWTP to Hwy 4	3		Total	Project Cost:	3,206,000		Area:	Undetermined
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	1,900,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Upgrade the Tryon Creek Sewer from the bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer			tment plant ap	proximately 1,	350 feet upstre	am into Tryon (Creek State Pa	rk. Funded by
Total Expenditures	0	136,000	400,000	2,640,000	0	0	0	3,040,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Wheeler WHE-04			Total	Project Cost:	10,362,000		Area:	Northeas
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	10,016,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Construct improvements to relieve street Willamette River. This project is the most project will reduce the risk of basement s	downstream p	roject in the Wi	neeler basin a	nd is not hydra	ulically depend	ent upon any o	ther project. Th	ne WHE-04
Total Expenditures	0	. 0	400,000	1,327,000	4,318,000	4,317,000	0	10,362,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Villamette Interceptor Upgrade			Total	Brainet Cont	2,050,000		Area:	Southwes
aetteepie. epig.aae			iotai	Project Cost:	2,030,000		Alea.	(A. A. A
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	2,050,000		Objective:	Maintenanc
	Confidence:	Moderate						Maintenance
	sewer with 24" g. In addition, it	sanitary sewer	in the Duntho	Original Cost:	2,050,000 Sanitary Service		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description Replace 3,500 linear feet of 15" sanitary convey design flows and prevent flooding	sewer with 24" g. In addition, it	sanitary sewer	in the Duntho	Original Cost: rpe Riverdale Sextend the life	2,050,000 Sanitary Service of the Tryon Po		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description Replace 3,500 linear feet of 15" sanitary convey design flows and prevent flooding repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater	sewer with 24" g. In addition, it rates.	sanitary sewer	in the Duntho ine storage to	Original Cost: rpe Riverdale Sextend the life	2,050,000 Sanitary Service of the Tryon Po	ump Station. F	Objective: sure hydraulic of funded by bond	Maintenance & Repai capacity to I proceeds
Project Description Replace 3,500 linear feet of 15" sanitary convey design flows and prevent flooding repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	sewer with 24" g. In addition, it rates.	sanitary sewer	in the Duntho ine storage to	Original Cost: rpe Riverdale Sextend the life	2,050,000 Sanitary Service of the Tryon Po	676,000	Objective: sure hydraulic of unded by bond 1,271,000	Maintenance & Repai capacity to I proceeds
Project Description Replace 3,500 linear feet of 15" sanitary convey design flows and prevent flooding repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater Total Expenditures	sewer with 24" g. In addition, it rates.	sanitary sewer	in the Duntho ine storage to 0	Original Cost: rpe Riverdale Sextend the life	2,050,000 Sanitary Service of the Tryon Po	676,000	Objective: sure hydraulic of unded by bond 1,271,000	Maintenance & Repair capacity to I proceeds 2,121,000
Project Description Replace 3,500 linear feet of 15" sanitary convey design flows and prevent flooding repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater of the Company of the Compa	sewer with 24" g. In addition, it rates.	sanitary sewer	in the Duntho ine storage to 0 0	Original Cost: rpe Riverdale Sextend the life	2,050,000 Sanitary Service of the Tryon Po 174,000 0	676,000	Objective: sure hydraulic of unded by bond 1,271,000	Maintenance & Repair capacity to I proceeds 2,121,000 Central City Maintenance
Project Description Replace 3,500 linear feet of 15" sanitary convey design flows and prevent flooding repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Sewage Treatment Systems Ankeny Pump Station Upgrade	sewer with 24" g. In addition, it rates.	sanitary sewer will provide inl	in the Duntho ine storage to 0 0	Original Cost: rpe Riverdale Sextend the life 0 0 Project Cost:	2,050,000 Sanitary Service of the Tryon Po 174,000 0	676,000	Objective: Sure hydraulic of funded by bond 1,271,000 0 Area:	Maintenance & Repair capacity to I proceeds 2,121,000 Central City Maintenance
Project Description Replace 3,500 linear feet of 15" sanitary convey design flows and prevent flooding repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Sewage Treatment Systems Ankeny Pump Station Upgrade	sewer with 24" g. In addition, it rates. 0 Confidence:	sanitary sewer will provide in o	in the Duntho ine storage to 0 Total	Project Cost: Original Cost:	2,050,000 Sanitary Service of the Tryon Po 174,000 0 12,604,000 14,078,376 associated sy	676,000 0	Objective: Sure hydraulic of funded by bond 1,271,000 0 Area: Objective:	Maintenance & Repair capacity to I proceeds 2,121,000 Central City Maintenance & Repair
Project Description Replace 3,500 linear feet of 15" sanitary convey design flows and prevent flooding repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwater Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Sewage Treatment Systems Ankeny Pump Station Upgrade Project Description Modernize the aging Ankeny Pump Station instrumentation, control, and communica	sewer with 24" g. In addition, it rates. 0 Confidence:	sanitary sewer will provide in o	in the Duntho ine storage to 0 Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: Original Cost: Original Cost: Original Cost: Original Cost:	2,050,000 Sanitary Service of the Tryon Po 174,000 0 12,604,000 14,078,376 associated sy	676,000 0	Objective: Sure hydraulic of funded by bond 1,271,000 0 Area: Objective:	Maintenance & Repail capacity to I proceeds 2,121,000 Central City Maintenance & Repail

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
CBWTP Cogeneration			Total	Project Cost:	5,583,000	78	Area:	Nort
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	5,584,000		Objective:	Efficienc
Project Description								
Construct an addition to the existing cog estimated that there is enough gas to op avoidance for future electric demand. Fi	erate another 8	50 KW engine.	This project is	s expected to p	ay for itself over			
Total Expenditures	0	350,000	400,000	2,325,000	2,458,000	0	0	5,183,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	(50,000)	(50,000)	
NEW - CBWTP Dewatering Improvement	s		Total	Project Cost:	15,065,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	15,065,000		Objective:	Efficiency
Project Description								
The 2010 Columbia Boulevard Wastewa and eliminate process bottlenecks. Fund						ing dewatering	process to inc	rease capacity
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0	799,000	799,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
CBWTP Digester Mixing			Total	Project Cost:	9,800,000		Area:	North
	Confidence:	Optimal	(Original Cost:	34,019,139		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description								
Replace the mixing system in four of the processing resulting in a more consistent								
Total Expenditures	0	4,300,000	3,500,000	0	0	0	0	3,500,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	40,000	40,000	40,000	40,000	
CBWTP Lagoon Reconstruction	*		Total	Project Cost:	19,539,000		Area:	North
	Confidence:	High	C	Original Cost:	19,539,000		Objective:	Mandated
Project Description								
	lagoon to creat					a monofill. Two	separate pha	ses are
Construct additional dikes in the existing programmed in the 5-year CIP. Funded I	y bond procee	ds repaid by sa	illitary sewer a	na otomiwator				
	2,069,545	ds repaid by sa 0 0	3,500,000	1,600,000	4,000,000	4,000,000	1,100,000	14,200,000

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
CBWTP Outfall Diffuser			Total	Project Cost:	2,104,000		Area:	North
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	2,034,000		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
Extend the existing wet weather outfall d	iffuser. Funded	by bond proce	eeds repaid by	sanitary sewer	and stormwate	er rates.		
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	664,000	1,440,000	0	2,104,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - CBWTP Reuse System Replaceme	ent		Total	Project Cost:	3,831,000		Area:	North
	Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	3,831,000		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
Replace the reuse water system, installed them with the reuse system controls provided them.								
sewer and stormwater rates.								
sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	380,000	386,000	2,224,000	2,990,000
	0	0	0		380,000	386,000	2,224,000	2,990,000
Total Expenditures		0	0		,			2,990,000 North
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs		0 Moderate	0 Total	0	0		0	
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	1		0 Total	0 Project Cost:	60,000,000		O Area:	North
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CBWTP Secondary Treatment Expansion	Confidence: the Columbia Ee National Pollu	Moderate Boulevard Was tion Discharge	Total tewater Treatmeter Elimination Po	Project Cost: Original Cost: nent Plant to preemit for operat	60,000,000 60,000,000 ovide reliable tring the plant.	eatment for bio	Area: Objective: ological oxygen	North Mandated deman and secondary
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CBWTP Secondary Treatment Expansion Project Description Expand secondary treatment capacity at total suspended solids consistent with the	Confidence: the Columbia Ee National Pollu	Moderate Boulevard Was tion Discharge	Total tewater Treatmetellimination Po	Project Cost: Original Cost: nent Plant to preermit for operat Funded by bor	60,000,000 60,000,000 ovide reliable tring the plant.	eatment for bio	Area: Objective: ological oxygen	North Mandated deman and secondary
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CBWTP Secondary Treatment Expansion Project Description Expand secondary treatment capacity at total suspended solids consistent with the clarifiers per the recommended phasing i	Confidence: the Columbia E e National Pollu n the 1995 Fac	Moderate Boulevard Was ution Discharge ilities Plan and	Total tewater Treatmetellimination Po	Project Cost: Original Cost: ment Plant to preermit for operat Funded by bor	60,000,000 60,000,000 ovide reliable tring the plant.	eatment for bio The project will paid by sanitan	Area: Objective: Diogical oxygen add two news	North Mandated deman and secondary ormwater rates.
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CBWTP Secondary Treatment Expansion Project Description Expand secondary treatment capacity at total suspended solids consistent with the clarifiers per the recommended phasing i Total Expenditures	the Columbia E e National Pollu n the 1995 Fac	Moderate Boulevard Was ution Discharge ilities Plan and	Total tewater Treatme Elimination Po 2009 update. 0 0	Project Cost: Original Cost: nent Plant to preemit for operat Funded by bor 0 Project Cost:	60,000,000 60,000,000 by vide reliable tring the plant. Indeproceeds report 1,884,000 0	reatment for bio The project will paid by sanitar 3,123,000	Area: Objective: Dological oxygen add two new s y sewer and sto 3,123,000 0 Area:	North Mandated deman and secondary ormwater rates. 8,130,000
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CBWTP Secondary Treatment Expansion Project Description Expand secondary treatment capacity at total suspended solids consistent with the clarifiers per the recommended phasing i Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CBWTP Seismic Improvements	Confidence: the Columbia E e National Pollu n the 1995 Fac	Moderate Boulevard Was ution Discharge ilities Plan and	Total tewater Treatmetellimination Poly 2009 update. 0 0	Project Cost: Original Cost: nent Plant to preemit for operat Funded by bor	60,000,000 60,000,000 ovide reliable tring the plant. Ind proceeds report 1,884,000	reatment for bio The project will paid by sanitar 3,123,000	Area: Objective: Dological oxygen add two new s y sewer and sto 3,123,000 0 Area:	North Mandated deman and secondary ormwater rates.
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CBWTP Secondary Treatment Expansion Project Description Expand secondary treatment capacity at total suspended solids consistent with the clarifiers per the recommended phasing i Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CBWTP Seismic Improvements Project Description	the Columbia Ee National Pollun the 1995 Fac	Moderate Boulevard Was ation Discharge ilities Plan and 0	Total tewater Treatmetellimination Poly 2009 update.	Project Cost: Original Cost: nent Plant to preermit for operat Funded by bor 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	60,000,000 60,000,000 by order reliable tring the plant. Indeproceeds report 1,884,000 0 4,588,000 3,207,000	reatment for bid The project will paid by sanitar 3,123,000 0	Area: Objective: Dological oxygen add two new s y sewer and sto 3,123,000 0 Area: Objective:	North Mandated deman and secondary ormwater rates. 8,130,000 Citywide Replacement
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CBWTP Secondary Treatment Expansion Project Description Expand secondary treatment capacity at total suspended solids consistent with the clarifiers per the recommended phasing i Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CBWTP Seismic Improvements	the Columbia Ee National Pollun the 1995 Fac	Moderate Boulevard Was ation Discharge ilities Plan and 0	Total tewater Treatmetellimination Poly 2009 update.	Project Cost: Original Cost: nent Plant to preermit for operat Funded by bor 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	60,000,000 60,000,000 by order reliable tring the plant. Indeproceeds report 1,884,000 0 4,588,000 3,207,000	reatment for bid The project will paid by sanitar 3,123,000 0	Area: Objective: Dological oxygen add two new s y sewer and sto 3,123,000 0 Area: Objective:	North Mandated deman and secondary ormwater rates 8,130,000 Citywide Replacement
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CBWTP Secondary Treatment Expansion Project Description Expand secondary treatment capacity at total suspended solids consistent with the clarifiers per the recommended phasing i Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CBWTP Seismic Improvements Project Description	the Columbia Ee National Pollun the 1995 Fac	Moderate Boulevard Was ation Discharge ilities Plan and 0	Total tewater Treatme Elimination Po 2009 update. Total Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: nent Plant to preermit for operat Funded by bor O Project Cost: Original Cost: and proceeds rep	60,000,000 60,000,000 byide reliable tring the plant. Index proceeds report 1,884,000 0 4,588,000 3,207,000 boaid by sanitary	reatment for bid The project will paid by sanitar 3,123,000 0	Area: Objective: Dological oxygen add two new s y sewer and sto 3,123,000 0 Area: Objective:	North Mandated deman and secondary ormwater rates. 8,130,000 Citywide Replacement

		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
CBWTP Selector Performance Enhancer	ment		Total	Project Cost:	18,576,000		Area:	North
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	18,116,146		Objective:	Efficiency
Project Description								
Construct upgrades to aeration basins a the existing secondary clarifiers to better Elimination permit. Funded by bond pro	remove solids.	Improvements	are needed to	o continue to m				
Total Expenditures	0	11,320,000	3,400,000	0	0	0	0	3,400,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	75,000	125,000	125,000	125,000	
CBWTP Thickened Waste Activated Slud	ge Piping		Total	Project Cost:	1,000,000		Area:	North
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	948,000		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
Construct a new Thickened Waste Active bottleneck. Funded by bond proceeds re					ne digester cor	nplex to relieve	an existing hy	draulic
Total Expenditures	0	50,000	150,000	400,000	400,000	0	0	950,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Pump Station Improvements			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
				roject coct.	Origoning		/ ii ou.	Oitywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Maintenance
Project Description	Confidence:	Moderate						Maintenance
Project Description This is a continuing program to refurbish improvements because of growth in the Improvement Plan guides the selection of facilities are maintained in accordance we failures that will cause sewage to bypass	or upgrade pun receiving sewag of projects. The ith a scheduled	np stations that e basin, and/oi City currently o plan to increas	are not in con are over 20 y perates and m e pump station	Original Cost: Inpliance with prears old with originations 97 pure preliability, rediability, r	Ongoing resent codes, a ut-of-date equip np stations. Th uce or avoid in	oment. The application of the comment of the commen	Objective: Ig in a reliable is proved Pump S a developed to intenance costs	Maintenance & Repair manner, need station ensure these
This is a continuing program to refurbish improvements because of growth in the improvement Plan guides the selection of facilities are maintained in accordance w	or upgrade pun receiving sewag of projects. The ith a scheduled	np stations that e basin, and/oi City currently o plan to increas	are not in con are over 20 y perates and m e pump station ad proceeds re	Original Cost: Inpliance with prears old with originations 97 pure preliability, rediability, r	Ongoing resent codes, a ut-of-date equip np stations. Th uce or avoid in	oment. The application of the comment of the commen	Objective: Ig in a reliable is proved Pump S a developed to intenance costs	Maintenance & Repair manner, need station ensure these , and avoid
This is a continuing program to refurbish improvements because of growth in the improvement Plan guides the selection of facilities are maintained in accordance with failures that will cause sewage to bypass	or upgrade pun receiving sewag if projects. The ith a scheduled to waterways.	np stations that e basin, and/or City currently o plan to increas Funded by bor	are not in con are over 20 y perates and m e pump station	Original Cost: Inpliance with prears old with originating 97 pure preliability, redipaid by sanitar 3,800,000	Ongoing resent codes, a ut-of-date equip np stations. The uce or avoid in y sewer and st	oment. The applis program was creases in mail ormwater rates	Objective: g in a reliable is proved Pump S a developed to intenance costs	Maintenance & Repair manner, need station ensure these , and avoid
This is a continuing program to refurbish improvements because of growth in the Improvement Plan guides the selection of facilities are maintained in accordance with failures that will cause sewage to bypass Total Expenditures	or upgrade pun receiving sewag if projects. The ith a scheduled to waterways.	np stations that e basin, and/or City currently o plan to increas Funded by bor	are not in con are over 20 y perates and m e pump station d proceeds re 3,600,000 50,000	Original Cost: Inpliance with prears old with originating 97 pure preliability, redipaid by sanitar 3,800,000	Ongoing resent codes, a ut-of-date equip np stations. Th uce or avoid in y sewer and st	oment. The applis program was creases in mail ormwater rates 4,000,000	Objective: Ig in a reliable or or oved Pump S developed to intenance costs at 4,000,000	Maintenance & Repair manner, need station ensure these , and avoid
This is a continuing program to refurbish improvements because of growth in the refurbish improvement Plan guides the selection of facilities are maintained in accordance we failures that will cause sewage to bypass Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	or upgrade pun receiving sewag of projects. The of the a scheduled to waterways.	np stations that e basin, and/or City currently o plan to increas Funded by bor 2,500,000	are not in con are over 20 y perates and m e pump station id proceeds re 3,600,000 50,000	Original Cost: Inpliance with prears old with original systems of puring reliability, redipaid by sanitar 3,800,000 50,000	Ongoing resent codes, a ut-of-date equip np stations. Th uce or avoid in y sewer and st 4,000,000 50,000 Ongoing	oment. The applis program was creases in mail ormwater rates 4,000,000	Objective: Ig in a reliable is proved Pump S developed to intenance costs is: 4,000,000 Area:	Maintenance & Repair manner, need station ensure these , and avoid 19,400,000 Citywide Maintenance
This is a continuing program to refurbish improvements because of growth in the refurbish improvement Plan guides the selection of facilities are maintained in accordance we failures that will cause sewage to bypass Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Repair, Rehabilitation, and Modification	or upgrade pun receiving sewag if projects. The ith a scheduled to waterways.	np stations that e basin, and/or City currently o plan to increas Funded by bor	are not in con are over 20 y perates and m e pump station id proceeds re 3,600,000 50,000	Original Cost: Inpliance with prears old with original systems of puring reliability, redipaid by sanitar 3,800,000 50,000	Ongoing resent codes, a ut-of-date equip np stations. Th uce or avoid in y sewer and st 4,000,000 50,000	oment. The applis program was creases in mail ormwater rates 4,000,000	Objective: Ig in a reliable is proved Pump S a developed to intenance costs at 4,000,000 50,000	Maintenance & Repair manner, need station ensure these , and avoid 19,400,000 Citywide Maintenance
This is a continuing program to refurbish improvements because of growth in the refurbish improvement Plan guides the selection of facilities are maintained in accordance we failures that will cause sewage to bypass Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	or upgrade pun receiving sewag of projects. The tith a scheduled to waterways. 25,443,646 Confidence: to sprogram is r best managem bilitation, and m	np stations that e basin, and/or City currently o plan to increas Funded by bor 2,500,000 Moderate to protect capit nent practices t aintenance wo	are not in contrare over 20 yroperates and me pump station of proceeds responsible of the contrare of the cont	Original Cost: Inpliance with prears old with original system of the New Manner of	Ongoing resent codes, a ut-of-date equip np stations. Th uce or avoid in y sewer and st 4,000,000 50,000 Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing ce system relia PDES permit. E pid and practice	oment. The applis program was creases in mail commuter rates 4,000,000 50,000	Objective: Ig in a reliable is proved Pump S developed to intenance costs is: 4,000,000 Area: Objective: umbia and Trygent plants are a	Maintenance & Repair manner, need station ensure these , and avoid 19,400,000 Citywide Maintenance & Repair on Creek aging facilities
This is a continuing program to refurbish improvements because of growth in the r Improvement Plan guides the selection of facilities are maintained in accordance w failures that will cause sewage to bypass Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Repair, Rehabilitation, and Modification Project Description The Repair, Rehabilitation, and Modificat sewage treatment facilities. It provides fo and therefore require regular repair, reha	or upgrade pun receiving sewag of projects. The tith a scheduled to waterways. 25,443,646 Confidence: to sprogram is r best managem bilitation, and m	np stations that e basin, and/or City currently o plan to increas Funded by bor 2,500,000 Moderate to protect capit nent practices t aintenance wo	are not in contrare over 20 yroperates and me pump station of proceeds responsible of the contrare of the cont	Original Cost: Inpliance with prears old with original system of the New Manner of	Ongoing resent codes, a ut-of-date equip np stations. Th uce or avoid in y sewer and st 4,000,000 50,000 Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing ce system relia PDES permit. E pid and practice	oment. The applis program was creases in mail commuter rates 4,000,000 50,000	Objective: Ig in a reliable is proved Pump S developed to intenance costs is: 4,000,000 Area: Objective: umbia and Trygent plants are a	Maintenance & Repair manner, need station ensure these , and avoid 19,400,000 Citywide Maintenance & Repair on Creek aging facilities

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plai	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Tryon Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant	Improvements	3	Total	Project Cost:	34,375,000		Area:	Southwest
	Confidence:	Low	C	riginal Cost:	34,375,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description					- 1,01.0,000			G. 1 10 p. G.
A series of upgrades are planned for Try odors from the existing primary sludge gremotely from Columbia Boulevard Was project list for future years. Funded by b	ravity thickener tewater Treatme	s, seismic impr ent Plant. An u	ovements, and pdate to the TC	replacement of WTP facilities	of the controls to plan is underw	hat allow for th	e plant to be c	ontrolled
Total Expenditures	0	0	216,000	210,000	172,000	6,291,000	6,854,000	13,743,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Surface Water Management								
CS: Columbia Slough Outfalls Predesig	1		Total	Project Cost:	14,254,000		Area:	Northeast
	Confidence:	Moderate	C	riginal Cost:	624,518		Objective:	Efficiency
Project Description								
The goal of this program is to create a se						arate areas flo	wing into 52 hi	gh priority
Columbia Slough stormwater outfalls. F	unded by bond	proceeds repai	a by samary so	Swer and Ston				
-		315,000	154,000	100,000	1,000,000	1,000,000	2,000,000	4,254,000
Total Expenditures						1,000,000	2,000,000	4,254,000
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	0		154,000	100,000	1,000,000			4,254,000 Northeast
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	0		154,000 0 Total I	100,000	1,000,000		0	
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CS: NE 148th Basin Water Quality Facilit Project Description	y Confidence:	315,000 Moderate	154,000 0 Total I	100,000 0 Project Cost: riginal Cost:	1,000,000 0 2,225,000 2,122,955	0	Area: Objective:	Northeast Efficiency
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CS: NE 148th Basin Water Quality Facilit	Confidence: of or the NE 148 re discharge into	315,000 Moderate Sth Avenue storo the Columbia	154,000 0 Total I C mwater basin a Slough. This W	100,000 Project Cost: Priginal Cost: t a site near N QF will provide	1,000,000 0 2,225,000 2,122,955 IE Sandy and 1 e partial compli-	0 48th. The WC	Area: Objective: OF will interceptotal maximum of	Northeast Efficiency stormwater daily loads, the
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CS: NE 148th Basin Water Quality Facility Project Description Construct a Water Quality Facility (WQF from the 763-acre basin and treat it befor National Pollution Discharge Elimination stormwater rates.	Confidence: of or the NE 148 re discharge into	315,000 Moderate Sth Avenue storo the Columbia	154,000 0 Total I C mwater basin a Slough. This W	100,000 Project Cost: Priginal Cost: t a site near N QF will provide	1,000,000 0 2,225,000 2,122,955 IE Sandy and 1 e partial compli-	0 48th. The WC	Area: Objective: OF will interceptotal maximum of	Northeast Efficiency stormwater daily loads, the
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CS: NE 148th Basin Water Quality Facility Project Description Construct a Water Quality Facility (WQF from the 763-acre basin and treat it befor National Pollution Discharge Elimination stormwater rates. Total Expenditures	Confidence: of or the NE 148 re discharge into Permit, and the	315,000 Moderate Sth Avenue stor the Columbia Columbia Slou	154,000 0 Total I C mwater basin a Slough. This W ugh Sediment C	100,000 Project Cost: Priginal Cost: t a site near N QF will provide	1,000,000 0 2,225,000 2,122,955 IE Sandy and 1 e partial compli-	48th. The WC ance with the to	Area: Objective: F will interceptotal maximum of the pepaid by sanital	Northeast Efficiency stormwater daily loads, the ary sewer and
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CS: NE 148th Basin Water Quality Facility Project Description Construct a Water Quality Facility (WQF from the 763-acre basin and treat it befor National Pollution Discharge Elimination stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: of or the NE 148 re discharge into Permit, and the	315,000 Moderate Sth Avenue stor the Columbia Columbia Slou	154,000 0 Total I C mwater basin a Slough. This W ugh Sediment C	100,000 Project Cost: Priginal Cost: t a site near N QF will provide Consent Order	1,000,000 0 2,225,000 2,122,955 IE Sandy and 1 e partial compli-	48th. The WC ance with the to ond proceeds r	Area: Objective: OF will interceptotal maximum epaid by sanitation	Northeast Efficiency stormwater daily loads, the ary sewer and
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CS: NE 148th Basin Water Quality Facility Project Description Construct a Water Quality Facility (WQF from the 763-acre basin and treat it befor National Pollution Discharge Elimination stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: of or the NE 148 re discharge into Permit, and the	315,000 Moderate Sth Avenue stor the Columbia Columbia Slou	Total I Total I Total I Total I Total I	100,000 Project Cost: Priginal Cost: It a site near N QF will provide Consent Order	1,000,000 0 2,225,000 2,122,955 IE Sandy and 1 e partial complii. Funded by bo	48th. The WC ance with the to ond proceeds r	Area: Objective: OF will intercept otal maximum of epaid by sanitary 15,000 Area:	Northeast Efficiency stormwater daily loads, the ary sewer and 1,708,000
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CS: NE 148th Basin Water Quality Facility Project Description Construct a Water Quality Facility (WQF from the 763-acre basin and treat it befor National Pollution Discharge Elimination stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CS: NE 33rd Drive Culvert Phase 2	Confidence: of or the NE 148 or discharge into Permit, and the 121,619 Confidence:	Moderate Sth Avenue store the Columbia Columbia Slout 130,000	Total I	100,000 Project Cost: triginal Cost: t a site near N QF will provide Consent Order 0 15,000 Project Cost: triginal Cost:	1,000,000 0 2,225,000 2,122,955 IE Sandy and 1 e partial complia. Funded by bo 0 15,000 2,585,000 1,832,000	48th. The WC ance with the tond proceeds r	Area: Objective: OF will intercept of the maximum of the penalt by sanitary of the penalt by san	Northeast Efficiency stormwater daily loads, the ary sewer and 1,708,000 Northeast Replacement
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CS: NE 148th Basin Water Quality Facility Project Description Construct a Water Quality Facility (WQF from the 763-acre basin and treat it befor National Pollution Discharge Elimination stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CS: NE 33rd Drive Culvert Phase 2	Confidence: 121,619 Confidence:	Moderate Sth Avenue store the Columbia Columbia Slou 130,000 Moderate gh with a lower	154,000 Total I Comwater basin a Slough. This W ugh Sediment C 1,708,000 0 Total I Commander to the sediment of the sedi	100,000 Project Cost: Priginal Cost: It a site near Notes will provide Consent Order 15,000 Project Cost: Priginal Cost: It allow for be	1,000,000 0 2,225,000 2,122,955 IE Sandy and 1 e partial complii. Funded by bo 0 15,000 2,585,000 1,832,000	48th. The WC ance with the tond proceeds not 15,000	Area: Objective: OF will intercept of the maximum of the penalt by sanitary of the penalt by san	Northeast Efficiency stormwater daily loads, the ary sewer and 1,708,000 Northeast Replacement
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CS: NE 148th Basin Water Quality Facility Project Description Construct a Water Quality Facility (WQF from the 763-acre basin and treat it befor National Pollution Discharge Elimination stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs CS: NE 33rd Drive Culvert Phase 2 Project Description Replace a small culvert in NE 33rd Drive	Confidence: 121,619 Confidence:	Moderate Sth Avenue store the Columbia Columbia Slou 130,000 Moderate gh with a lower	154,000 Total I Comwater basin a Slough. This W ugh Sediment C 1,708,000 0 Total I Commander to the sediment of the sedi	100,000 Project Cost: Priginal Cost: It a site near Notes will provide Consent Order 15,000 Project Cost: Priginal Cost: It allow for be	1,000,000 0 2,225,000 2,122,955 IE Sandy and 1 e partial complii. Funded by bo 0 15,000 2,585,000 1,832,000	48th. The WC ance with the tond proceeds r	Area: Objective: OF will intercept of the maximum of the penalt by sanitary of the penalt by san	Northeast Efficiency stormwater daily loads, the ary sewer and 1,708,000 Northeast Replacement

Bureau of Environmental Services Capital Improvement Plan Summaries

		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
NEW - Culvert Replacement Phase 2			Total	Project Cost:	5,964,000		Area:	Citywid
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	3,800,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Replace four of the highest priority culver Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sar		•		rshed health go	oals and comm	itments under	the Endangered	d Species Act.
Total Expenditures	0	100,000	1,251,000	2,858,000	1,855,000	0	0	5,964,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
FT: Barbur Blvd Drainage Retrofit			Total	Project Cost:	802,000		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	802,000		Objective:	Mandated
Project Description								
Stormwater treatment for runoff from Bar	rbur Blvd which	drains into Try	on Creek. Fun	ded by bond p	roceeds repaid	by sanitary se	wer and storm	vater rates.
Total Expenditures	0	0	40,000	40,000	254,000	254,000	214,000	802,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
FT: Boones Ferry Culvert			Total	Project Cost:	2,165,000		Area:	Southwest
			Total	i roject cost.	2,100,000		Alou.	Southwes
,	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	1,669,000			
	Confidence:	Moderate						
	t on Tryon Creel at streambanks a ssage, the pipe	k to increase ca and will protect is also in need	apacity and pro an exposed 15 of repair and i	Original Cost: ovide fish passa B-inch sewer lir t does not conv	1,669,000 age. The projecte crossing the	creek approxi	Objective: hannel enhanc mately 145 feet	Replacemen ement work to upstream of
Project Description Retrofit/replace the Boones Ferry Culver control the grade of the creek and protect the culvert. In addition to limiting fish parmanual standards. Funded by bond productions.	t on Tryon Creel at streambanks a ssage, the pipe	k to increase ca and will protect is also in need sanitary sewe	apacity and pro an exposed 1 of repair and i r and stormwat	Original Cost: ovide fish passa B-inch sewer lir t does not conver rates.	1,669,000 age. The projecte crossing the vey water cons	creek approxilistent with the l	Objective: hannel enhanc mately 145 feet	Replacement ement work to upstream of water design
Project Description Retrofit/replace the Boones Ferry Culver control the grade of the creek and protecthe culvert. In addition to limiting fish page	t on Tryon Creel at streambanks a ssage, the pipe ceeds repaid by	k to increase ca and will protect is also in need	apacity and pro an exposed 15 of repair and i	Original Cost: ovide fish passa B-inch sewer lir t does not conv	1,669,000 age. The projecte crossing the	creek approxi	Objective: hannel enhanc mately 145 feet oureau's storm	Replacement ement work to upstream of
Project Description Retrofit/replace the Boones Ferry Culver control the grade of the creek and protect the culvert. In addition to limiting fish parmanual standards. Funded by bond protect Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	t on Tryon Creel at streambanks a ssage, the pipe ceeds repaid by	k to increase ca and will protect is also in need sanitary sewe	apacity and pro an exposed 1: of repair and i r and stormwat 231,000	Original Cost: Ovide fish passa 3-inch sewer lir t does not conver rates.	1,669,000 age. The projecte crossing the rey water cons	creek approxilistent with the l	Objective: hannel enhanc mately 145 feet bureau's storm	Replacement ement work to a upstream of water design 2,165,000
Project Description Retrofit/replace the Boones Ferry Culver control the grade of the creek and protect the culvert. In addition to limiting fish parmanual standards. Funded by bond protect Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	t on Tryon Creel at streambanks a ssage, the pipe ceeds repaid by	k to increase ca and will protect is also in need sanitary sewe	apacity and pro an exposed 1: of repair and i r and stormwal 231,000 0	Original Cost: Ovide fish passa B-inch sewer lir t does not conver rates. 250,000	1,669,000 age. The projecte crossing the vey water cons 1,434,000	creek approxilistent with the l	Objective: hannel enhanc mately 145 feet oureau's storm 0 0	ement work to a upstream of water design 2,165,000
Project Description Retrofit/replace the Boones Ferry Culver control the grade of the creek and protect the culvert. In addition to limiting fish parmanual standards. Funded by bond protect Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs FT: Fanno ByrtnHills Hwy	t on Tryon Creel t streambanks a ssage, the pipe ceeds repaid by 0	k to increase cand will protect is also in need sanitary sewe 254,000	apacity and pro an exposed 1: of repair and i r and stormwal 231,000 0	Original Cost: Ovide fish passa B-inch sewer lir t does not conver rates. 250,000 0 Project Cost:	1,669,000 age. The projective crossing the rey water cons 1,434,000 0 1,040,000	creek approxilistent with the l	Objective: hannel enhanc mately 145 feet oureau's storm 0 0 Area:	ement work to a upstream of water design 2,165,000
Project Description Retrofit/replace the Boones Ferry Culver control the grade of the creek and protect the culvert. In addition to limiting fish parmanual standards. Funded by bond protect Total Expenditures	t on Tryon Creel at streambanks a ssage, the pipe ceeds repaid by 0 Confidence: to control flow a geted for remove	k to increase cand will protect is also in need sanitary sewe 254,000 Moderate and pollutants fal will be total s	apacity and pro an exposed 1: of repair and i r and stormwate 231,000 0 Total Collowing into Far suspended soli	Original Cost: Ovide fish passa B-inch sewer lir t does not conver rates. 250,000 Original Cost: Original Cost:	1,669,000 age. The projective crossing the rey water cons 1,434,000 0 1,040,000 1,040,000 the 2.6 mile so orous. This pr	creek approxition of Beave oject will significant with the I	Objective: hannel enhance mately 145 feet oureau's stormed of the control of the	Replacement ement work to cupstream of water design 2,165,000 Southwest Mandated Hwy between the City's
Project Description Retrofit/replace the Boones Ferry Culver control the grade of the creek and protect the culvert. In addition to limiting fish parmanual standards. Funded by bond protect Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs FT: Fanno BvrtnHills Hwy Project Description Construct stormwater treatment facilities SW Sunset and 65th Ave. Pollutants target.	t on Tryon Creel at streambanks a ssage, the pipe ceeds repaid by 0 Confidence: to control flow a geted for remove	k to increase cand will protect is also in need sanitary sewe 254,000 Moderate and pollutants fal will be total s	apacity and pro an exposed 1: of repair and i r and stormwate 231,000 0 Total Collowing into Far suspended soli	Original Cost: Ovide fish passa B-inch sewer lir t does not conver rates. 250,000 Original Cost: Original Cost:	1,669,000 age. The projective crossing the rey water cons 1,434,000 0 1,040,000 1,040,000 the 2.6 mile so orous. This pr	creek approxition of Beave oject will significant with the I	Objective: hannel enhance mately 145 feet oureau's stormed of the control of the	Replacement ement work to cupstream of water design 2,165,000 Southwest Mandated Hwy between the City's

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
FT: Fanno Tryon Drainage Shoulder Imp	rovements		Total	Project Cost:	4,625,000		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Moderate	1	Original Cost:	4,625,000	*	Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Convert high priority City maintained roa converted to swales to manage stormwa Water Quality and total maximum daily I	ater runoff from i	mpervious road	dway and adja	cent developm	ent. These pric	rity roads are s		
Total Expenditures	. 0	0	0	213,000	1,198,000	1,195,000	1,195,000	3,801,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0		0	0	0	
FT: Fanno/Tryon Outfall			Total	Project Cost:	1,540,000		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	1,540,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Rehab/replacement of five degraded sto Portland. Project will improve water qua under the Endangered Species Act by re stormwater rates.	lity by stabilizing	g eroding strea	m banks and v	vill protect dow	nstream spawr	ning gravels for	species listed	as threatened
Total Expenditures	0	427,000	100,000	950,000	50,000	0	0	1,100,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
FT: Fanno/Tryon WQF 2			Total	Project Cost:	628,000		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Moderate		Project Cost: Original Cost:	628,000 628,000		Area: Objective:	
Project Description				Original Cost:	628,000		Objective:	Mandated
	o facilities in Fa	nno Creek rece	eiving stormwa ted along Bear	Original Cost: ater runoff from verton-Hillsdale	628,000 nearly 14 acre Hwy. The Try	on facilities will	Objective: ties in Tryon C be located alor	Mandated reek receiving ng Barbur Blvd
Project Description Construct four water quality facilities: tw. stormwater runoff from 35 acres. The Fa near SW 35th and north of I-5 near SW sanitary sewer and stormwater rates.	o facilities in Fa	nno Creek rece	eiving stormwa ted along Bear	Original Cost: hter runoff from verton-Hillsdale ity and provide	628,000 nearly 14 acre Hwy. The Try	on facilities will	Objective: ties in Tryon C be located alor	Mandated reek receiving ng Barbur Blvd repaid by
Project Description Construct four water quality facilities: tw stormwater runoff from 35 acres. The Fa near SW 35th and north of I-5 near SW sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures	ro facilities in Fa nno Creek facilii 30th. These fac	nno Creek rece ies will be loca ilities will impro	eiving stormwa ted along Bear ove water qual	Original Cost: hter runoff from verton-Hillsdale ty and provide	628,000 nearly 14 acre Hwy. The Try flow attenuation	on facilities will n. Funded by	Objective: ties in Tryon C be located alor bond proceeds	ng Barbur Blvd
stormwater runoff from 35 acres. The Fa near SW 35th and north of I-5 near SW	ro facilities in Fa nno Creek facilii 30th. These fac	nno Creek rece ies will be loca ilities will impro	eiving stormwa ted along Bear ove water qual 0	Original Cost: hter runoff from verton-Hillsdale ty and provide	nearly 14 acre Hwy. The Try flow attenuatio	on facilities will n. Funded by 270,000	Objective: ties in Tryon C be located alor bond proceeds 270,000	Mandated reek receiving ng Barbur Blvd repaid by 575,000
Project Description Construct four water quality facilities: tw. stormwater runoff from 35 acres. The Fa near SW 35th and north of I-5 near SW sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	ro facilities in Fa nno Creek facilii 30th. These fac	nno Creek rece ies will be loca ilities will impro	eiving stormwa ted along Bear ove water qual 0 0	original Cost: Inter runoff from verton-Hillsdale ity and provide	nearly 14 acre Hwy. The Try flow attenuation 35,000	on facilities will n. Funded by 270,000	Objective: ties in Tryon C be located alor bond proceeds 270,000 0	Mandated reek receiving ng Barbur Blvd repaid by 575,000 Southwes
Project Description Construct four water quality facilities: tw stormwater runoff from 35 acres. The Fa near SW 35th and north of I-5 near SW sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs FT: FannoTryon StrmRetro	ro facilities in Fa nno Creek facilii 30th. These fac	nno Creek rece ies will be loca illities will impro 34,000	eiving stormwa ted along Bear ove water qual 0 0	original Cost: Ater runoff from verton-Hillsdale ity and provide 0 0 Project Cost:	nearly 14 acre Hwy. The Try flow attenuatio 35,000 0	on facilities will n. Funded by 270,000	Objective: ties in Tryon C be located alor bond proceeds 270,000 0 Area:	Mandated reek receiving ng Barbur Blvd repaid by 575,000 Southwes
Project Description Construct four water quality facilities: tw stormwater runoff from 35 acres. The Fa near SW 35th and north of I-5 near SW sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs FT: FannoTryon StrmRetro	ro facilities in Fa nno Creek faciliti 30th. These fac 0 Confidence:	nno Creek receites will be local illities will improsed illities will illities will in the control in the co	eiving stormwa ted along Bear ove water qual	original Cost: Ater runoff from Verton-Hillsdale Ity and provide O Project Cost: Original Cost: and multifamily Beaverton-Hill	nearly 14 acre Hwy. The Try flow attenuatio 35,000 1,532,000 1,532,000 v residential are sdale area, 3.4	on facilities will n. Funded by 270,000 0 eas identified a	Objective: ties in Tryon C be located alor bond proceeds 270,000 0 Area: Objective: s contributing to	Mandated reek receiving and Barbur Blvd repaid by 575,000 Southwest Mandated tershed, 2.6
Project Description Construct four water quality facilities: tw stormwater runoff from 35 acres. The Fa near SW 35th and north of I-5 near SW sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs FT: FannoTryon StrmRetro Project Description Construct stormwater facilities to control levels of pollutants to Fanno and Tryon of acres in the Multnomah Village area, and	ro facilities in Fa nno Creek faciliti 30th. These fac 0 Confidence:	nno Creek receites will be local illities will improsed illities will illities will in the control in the co	eiving stormwa ted along Bear ove water qual	original Cost: Ater runoff from Verton-Hillsdale Ity and provide O Project Cost: Original Cost: and multifamily Beaverton-Hill watersheds. F	nearly 14 acre Hwy. The Try flow attenuatio 35,000 1,532,000 1,532,000 v residential are sdale area, 3.4	on facilities will n. Funded by 270,000 0 eas identified a	Objective: ties in Tryon C be located alor bond proceeds 270,000 0 Area: Objective: s contributing to	Mandated reek receiving and Barbur Blvd repaid by 575,000 Southwest Mandated tershed, 2.6

 \bigcirc

Bureau of Environmental Services

		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
FT: 15/SW 26 WQF			Total	Project Cost:	2,158,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	2,158,000		Objective:	Mandate
Project Description								
Construct water quality and detention fac Oregon Department of Transportation are						or between I-5	and Barbur Bl	vd. Funded by
Total Expenditures	0	0	2,000,000	100,000	0	0	0	2,100,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0		3,000	3,000	3,000	
FT: Jackson Middle School Creek Daylig	ht		Total	Project Cost:	1,392,000		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	1,392,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Daylight a segment of Falling Creek and floodplain habitat conditions. Funded by						The project w	ill help to resto	re riparian and
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	168,000	929,000	295,000	1,392,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
	×		Total	Project Cost:	348,000		Area:	Southwes
FI: Spring Garden Stream			Total	i ioject oost.	010,000		Alcu.	Coulinves
FI: Spring Garden Stream	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	255,000			15, 5,500,000,000
	Confidence:	Moderate						15, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5
	stream and wet	land feature al	ong a headwat	Original Cost:	255,000 Tryon Creek in		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description Replace 350 feet of 8" storm pipe with a will include a small floodplain, detention a sanitary sewer and stormwater rates.	stream and wet	land feature al	ong a headwat	Original Cost:	255,000 Tryon Creek in		Objective:	Replacemen ream features s repaid by
will include a small floodplain, detention a	stream and wet area, and riparia	land feature alon buffer, all of	ong a headwat which recomm	Original Cost: ers tributary to eended in the P	255,000 Tryon Creek ir ark's master pl	an. Funded by	Objective: n Park. The st bond proceed	Replacemen ream features s repaid by
Project Description Replace 350 feet of 8" storm pipe with a will include a small floodplain, detention a sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	stream and wet area, and riparia	land feature alon buffer, all of	ong a headwat which recomm 125,000 0	Original Cost: ers tributary to lended in the P	255,000 Tryon Creek in ark's master pl	an. Funded by	Objective: n Park. The st bond proceed	Replacemen ream features s repaid by 125,000
Project Description Replace 350 feet of 8" storm pipe with a will include a small floodplain, detention a sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	stream and wet area, and riparia	land feature alon buffer, all of	ong a headwat which recomm 125,000 0	Driginal Cost: ers tributary to pended in the P	255,000 Tryon Creek ir ark's master pl	an. Funded by	Objective: n Park. The st bond proceed 0 2,000	Replacemen ream features s repaid by 125,000 Citywide
Project Description Replace 350 feet of 8" storm pipe with a will include a small floodplain, detention a sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs FT: SW 45th Ave Culvert	stream and wet area, and riparia 0	land feature ald an buffer, all of 223,000	ong a headwat which recomm 125,000 0	Driginal Cost: Deers tributary to be	255,000 Tryon Creek in ark's master pl . 0 2,000	an. Funded by	Objective: n Park. The st bond proceed 0 2,000 Area:	ream features s repaid by 125,000
Project Description Replace 350 feet of 8" storm pipe with a will include a small floodplain, detention a sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs FT: SW 45th Ave Culvert	stream and wet area, and riparia 0 Confidence:	land feature all in buffer, all of 223,000 Moderate	ong a headwat which recomm 125,000 0 Total	Driginal Cost: ters tributary to the pended in the P 2,000 Project Cost: Original Cost:	255,000 Tryon Creek in ark's master pl 0 2,000 610,000 610,000	0 2,000	Objective: n Park. The st bond proceed 2,000 Area: Objective:	ream features s repaid by 125,000 Citywide Mandated
Project Description Replace 350 feet of 8" storm pipe with a will include a small floodplain, detention a sanitary sewer and stormwater rates. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs FT: SW 45th Ave Culvert Project Description Construct a replacement for the 45th Ave	stream and wet area, and riparia 0 Confidence:	land feature all in buffer, all of 223,000 Moderate	ong a headwat which recomm 125,000 0 Total	Driginal Cost: ters tributary to the pended in the P 2,000 Project Cost: Original Cost:	255,000 Tryon Creek in ark's master pl 0 2,000 610,000 610,000	0 2,000	Objective: n Park. The st bond proceed 2,000 Area: Objective:	ream features s repaid by 125,000 Citywide Mandated

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Green Streets/Bikeways			Total	Project Cost:	5,000,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	5,000,000		Objective:	& Repai
Project Description								
Program will construct green street facili proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and s			ations in coord	lination with the	Portland Bure	au of Transpor	tation. Funded	d by bond
Total Expenditures	0	1,513,000	200,000	800,000	0	0	0	1,000,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	4,000	4,000	4,000	
Grey to Green - Green Street Projects			Total	Project Cost:	1,470,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	1,470,000		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
Program targeted an additional 920 gree timeline to be extended. This project inc Tryon Watershed, and collaborative proje Bikeways. Funded by bond proceeds re	luded funding for	or approximate tity bureaus / a	ly 165 green si gencies. Som	treet projects ir e funds were d	nplemented by	BES Sustainal	ble Stormwater	, BES Fanno/
Total Expenditures	0	75,000	400,000	319,000	0	0	0	719,000
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	0	75,000	400,000	319,000 0	0	0	0	719,000
1 -		75,000	0		3,560,000		O Area:	Citywide
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Grey to Green Culverts	Confidence:	75,000 Moderate	0 Total	0	0		0	Citywide
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Grey to Green Culverts Project Description	Confidence:	Moderate	Total	Project Cost: Original Cost:	3,560,000 3,560,000	0	Area: Objective:	Citywide Replacement
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Grey to Green Culverts	Confidence: passage for natives to upstream s	Moderate ve fish, includir pawning and re	Total ing Endangered earing habitat.	Project Cost: Original Cost: I Species Act li	3,560,000 3,560,000 sted fish, move	0 ment and migr	Area: Objective:	Citywide Replacement g these
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Grey to Green Culverts Project Description Many stream culverts in Portland block passage impediments will provide acces	Confidence: passage for natives to upstream s	Moderate ve fish, includir pawning and re	Total Ing Endangeredearing habitat. Industrial descriptions of the proceeds represented the pro	Project Cost: Original Cost: I Species Act li	3,560,000 3,560,000 sted fish, move	0 ment and migr	Area: Objective:	g these
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Grey to Green Culverts Project Description Many stream culverts in Portland block passage impediments will provide acces culverts in five years. Bureau funds will	Confidence: passage for natives to upstream sibe leveraged. F	Moderate ve fish, includir pawning and re funded by bon	Total Ing Endangeredearing habitat. Industrial descriptions of the proceeds represented the pro	Project Cost: Original Cost: I Species Act lie Grey to Green oaid by sanitary 300,000	3,560,000 3,560,000 sted fish, move implementation sewer and sto	ment and migr n requires repla rmwater rates.	Area: Objective: ation. Improvin	Citywide Replacement g these nt high priority 1,080,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Grey to Green Culverts Project Description Many stream culverts in Portland block passage impediments will provide acces culverts in five years. Bureau funds will Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: passage for natives to upstream sibe leveraged. F	Moderate ve fish, includir pawning and re funded by bon	Total ong Endangeredearing habitat. d proceeds rep 780,000	Project Cost: Original Cost: I Species Act lie Grey to Green oaid by sanitary 300,000	3,560,000 3,560,000 sted fish, move implementation sewer and sto	ment and migr n requires repla rmwater rates.	Area: Objective: ation. Improvin	Citywide Replacement g these nt high priority 1,080,000
Grey to Green Culverts Project Description Many stream culverts in Portland block passage impediments will provide acces culverts in five years. Bureau funds will Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Grey to Green: Land Acquisition	Confidence: passage for natives to upstream sibe leveraged. F	Moderate ve fish, includir pawning and re funded by bon	Total ong Endangered earing habitat. d proceeds rep 780,000 0	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: I Species Act li: Grey to Green haid by sanitary 300,000	3,560,000 3,560,000 sted fish, move implementation sewer and sto	ment and migr n requires repla rmwater rates.	Area: Objective: ation. Improvin	Citywide Replacement g these nt high priority 1,080,000
Grey to Green Culverts Project Description Many stream culverts in Portland block properties impediments will provide access culverts in five years. Bureau funds will Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Grey to Green: Land Acquisition Project Description	Confidence: passage for natives to upstream sible leveraged. For a confidence:	Moderate ve fish, includir pawning and re funded by bon 664,412 Moderate	Total Ing Endangered earing habitat. d proceeds rep 780,000 Total	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: I Species Act li Grey to Green paid by sanitary 300,000 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost:	3,560,000 3,560,000 sted fish, move implementation sewer and sto 0 0 30,509,900 30,509,900	ment and migr n requires repla rmwater rates. 0	Area: Objective: ation. Improvin acement of eight	Citywide Replacement g these nt high priority 1,080,000 Citywide Efficiency
Grey to Green Culverts Project Description Many stream culverts in Portland block passage impediments will provide acces culverts in five years. Bureau funds will Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Grey to Green: Land Acquisition	Confidence: assage for natives to upstream some leveraged. For a confidence: and restoration	Moderate ye fish, includir pawning and refunded by bon 664,412 Moderate of Portland's r	Total ong Endangered earing habitat. d proceeds rep 780,000 0 Total	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: I Species Act li Grey to Green paid by sanitary 300,000 Project Cost: Driginal Cost:	3,560,000 3,560,000 sted fish, move implementation sewer and sto 0 0 30,509,900 30,509,900	ment and migr n requires repla rmwater rates. 0	Area: Objective: ation. Improvin acement of eight	Citywide Replacement g these nt high priority 1,080,000 Citywide Efficiency
Grey to Green Culverts Project Description Many stream culverts in Portland block propersion passage impediments will provide access culverts in five years. Bureau funds will provide access to be considered by the constant of the consta	Confidence: assage for natives to upstream some leveraged. For a confidence: and restoration	Moderate ye fish, includir pawning and refunded by bon 664,412 Moderate of Portland's r	Total Ing Endangered earing habitat. d proceeds rep 780,000 Total ivers and wate wer and storms	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: I Species Act li Grey to Green vaid by sanitary 300,000 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: rsheds reflectir water rates.	3,560,000 3,560,000 sted fish, move implementation sewer and sto 0 0 30,509,900 30,509,900	ment and migr n requires repla rmwater rates. 0	Area: Objective: ation. Improvin acement of eight	Citywide Replacement g these nt high priority 1,080,000 Citywide Efficiency

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
JC: Brunkow			Total	Project Cost:	794,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	768,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Floodplain, wetland and riparian restorati by bond proceeds repaid by sanitary sew			ek Restoration	Plan. This pro	ject is adjacent	to Project #E0	8248 Hammers	smith. Funded
Total Expenditures	0	0	256,000	514,000	24,000	0	0	794,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
JC: Community Restoration Partnership			Total	Project Cost:	2,900,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	2,000,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
floodplain reconnection, bank stabilization lies in the voluntary participation of prope							d project the su	ccess of which
Total Expenditures	0	25,000	450,000	850,000	1,100,000	500,000	0	2,900,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			^	^	^		•	
Net Operations and maintenance costs			0	0	0	0	0	
	n			Project Cost:	8,630,000	0	Area:	Southeas
	n Confidence:	Low	Total			0		
JC: Freeway Land Floodplain Restoration		Low	Total	Project Cost:	8,630,000	0	Area:	
JC: Freeway Land Floodplain Restoration	Confidence: uth of SE Foste addresses the	r Road to man	Total (Project Cost: Original Cost: ar nuisance floc	8,630,000 9,587,000 and provide	fish and wildlife	Area: Objective:	Efficiency approximately
Project Description Approximately 100 acres are required sound 1.5 miles of Johnson Creek. This project acres. Funded by bond proceeds repaid	Confidence: uth of SE Foste addresses the	r Road to man	Total (Project Cost: Original Cost: ar nuisance floc	8,630,000 9,587,000 and provide	fish and wildlife	Area: Objective:	Efficiency approximately of the 100
Project Description Approximately 100 acres are required sound 1.5 miles of Johnson Creek. This project acres. Funded by bond proceeds repaid	Confidence: uth of SE Foste addresses the by sanitary sew	r Road to man portion of the r ver and stormw	Total (age the 10-yea nuisance flood vater rates.	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: ar nuisance floofootprint on Fre	8,630,000 9,587,000 od and provide eeway Land Co	fish and wildlife ompany - the w	Area: Objective: habitat along estern portion	Efficiency approximately of the 100
Project Description Approximately 100 acres are required sound 1.5 miles of Johnson Creek. This project acres. Funded by bond proceeds repaid Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: uth of SE Foste addresses the by sanitary sew	r Road to man portion of the r ver and stormw	Total (age the 10-yea nuisance flood vater rates. 50,000	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: ar nuisance floc footprint on Fro	8,630,000 9,587,000 and provide eeway Land Co	fish and wildlife ompany - the w 700,000	Area: Objective: habitat along restern portion	Efficiency approximately of the 100 2,600,000
Project Description Approximately 100 acres are required sound 1.5 miles of Johnson Creek. This project acres. Funded by bond proceeds repaid Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: uth of SE Foste addresses the by sanitary sew	r Road to man portion of the r ver and stormw	Total (age the 10-yea nuisance flood vater rates. 50,000 0	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: ar nuisance floctofootprint on Free 50,000	8,630,000 9,587,000 od and provide eeway Land Co 800,000 0	fish and wildlife ompany - the w 700,000	Area: Objective: habitat along estern portion of the control of th	approximately of the 100 2,600,000
JC: Freeway Land Floodplain Restoration Project Description Approximately 100 acres are required sound 1.5 miles of Johnson Creek. This project acres. Funded by bond proceeds repaid Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs JC: Hammersmith	Confidence: uth of SE Foste addresses the by sanitary sew	r Road to man portion of the r ver and stormw 50,000	Total (age the 10-yea nuisance flood vater rates. 50,000 0	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: ar nuisance floctofootprint on Front 50,000 O Project Cost:	8,630,000 9,587,000 od and provide eeway Land Co 800,000 0	fish and wildlife ompany - the w 700,000	Area: Objective: habitat along estern portion of the control of th	approximately of the 100 2,600,000 Southeast
Project Description Approximately 100 acres are required sound 1.5 miles of Johnson Creek. This project acres. Funded by bond proceeds repaid Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs IC: Hammersmith	Confidence: uth of SE Foste addresses the by sanitary sew 0 Confidence: toration per the	r Road to man: portion of the r ver and stormw 50,000 Low 2001 Johnson	Total (age the 10-year nuisance flood vater rates. 50,000 0 Total	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: ar nuisance floo footprint on Fro 50,000 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost:	8,630,000 9,587,000 od and provide eeway Land Co 800,000 0 1,357,000 1,357,000	fish and wildlife ompany - the w 700,000 0	Area: Objective: habitat along estern portion of the control of th	approximately of the 100 2,600,000 Southeast Replacement
JC: Freeway Land Floodplain Restoration Project Description Approximately 100 acres are required sor 1.5 miles of Johnson Creek. This project acres. Funded by bond proceeds repaid Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs JC: Hammersmith Project Description Floodplain, wetland, and riparian area resi	Confidence: uth of SE Foste addresses the by sanitary sew 0 Confidence: toration per the	r Road to man: portion of the r ver and stormw 50,000 Low 2001 Johnson	Total (age the 10-year nuisance flood vater rates. 50,000 0 Total	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: ar nuisance floo footprint on Fro 50,000 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost:	8,630,000 9,587,000 od and provide eeway Land Co 800,000 0 1,357,000 1,357,000	fish and wildlife ompany - the w 700,000 0	Area: Objective: habitat along estern portion of the control of th	Southeast Replacement

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
JC: Johnson Creek Willing Seller Phase	2		Total	Project Cost:	43,000,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	40,000,000		Objective:	Efficiency
Project Description								
Acquisition of properties in four target an acquired to proceed with restoration. Pr storage and conveyance capacity while repaid by sanitary sewer and stormwate	ogram allows re enhancing fish a	sidents within	high-risk areas	to sell their pro	operty at fair ma	arket, creates	projects that in	crease flood
Total Expenditures	0	900,000	500,000	500,000	500,000	500,000	500,000	2,500,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
JC: Oxbox			Total	Project Cost:	1,396,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	1,396,000		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
Improvements needed to increase flood stormwater rates.	storage and imp	orove habitat a	t the Johnson	Creek Oxbow.	Funded by bor	nd proceeds re	paid by sanitar	y sewer and
Total Expenditures	0	0	100,000	142,000	182,000	972,000	0	1,396,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
JC: Springwater Wetland			Total	Project Cost:	2,640,000	x	Area:	Southeast
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	535,000		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description Mitigate damage from flooding greater the recreational trails/facilities will be incorposewer and stormwater rates.								
Total Expenditures	0	340,000	20,000	20,000	1,000,000	1,600,000	0	2,640,000
Not Operations and Maintenance Coats		ag acc	0	0	0	0	0	,
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs								
JC: West Lents Flood Mitigation			Total	Project Cost:	6,206,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Low		Project Cost: Original Cost:	6,206,000 6,313,108			Southeast
JC: West Lents Flood Mitigation Project Description				Original Cost:	6,313,108		Objective:	Replacement
JC: West Lents Flood Mitigation	identified in the	Johnson Cree	k Restoration F	Original Cost:	6,313,108	rity projects. L	Objective:	Replacement
JC: West Lents Flood Mitigation Project Description Located in SE Portland, the project was	identified in the	Johnson Cree	k Restoration F	Original Cost:	6,313,108 he 21 high prio	rity projects. L	Objective:	Replacement

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plai	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
JC:Luther Road Habitat Restoration			Total	Project Cost:	4,915,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	4,915,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Stabilize the Johnson Creek channel to li wetlands for flood storage and water qual proceeds repaid by sanitary sewer and st	lity benefits; an	d protect an ex						
Total Expenditures	97,021	200,000	500,000	3,000,000	200,000	0	0	3,700,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Revegetation/Plant Establishment		V	Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Undetermined
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Sustainabilit
Project Description								
This program funds the post-construction project accounting. Funded by bond proc					ansferred from	the main projec	ct to this progra	am to facilitate
Total Expenditures	0	0	259,000	0	0	. 0	0	259,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
SE Platt Ave Water Quality Facility			Total	Project Cost:	160,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Moderate	C	Original Cost:	160,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description								
Improve access to the existing water qual SE Platt Avenue within McKinley Estates.							r quality facility	is located on
Total Expenditures	0	0	160,000	0	0	0	0	160,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	
Stephens Creek Ph 1 Improvements			Total	Project Cost:	13,650,000		Area:	Undetermined
	Confidence:	Moderate	C	riginal Cost:	13,650,000		Objective:	Efficiency
Project Description								
Address stormwater issues in the Stepher reduction and detention of stormwater; (3) and excess sediment loading. Funded by	restoration of	ecological funct	tions of riparian	and wetland a	reas; and (4) e			
and the state of t				0.705.000	0.775.000	000 000	202 222	0.475.000
Total Expenditures	0	0	965,000	2,735,000	3,775,000	800,000	200,000	8,475,000

Project Underground Injection Control Improvem Project Description This is a federally-mandated program undinjection of stormwater. The Bureau of Er to operate Underground Injection Controls		FY 2012-13		FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Project Description This is a federally-mandated program und injection of stormwater. The Bureau of Er								
This is a federally-mandated program und injection of stormwater. The Bureau of Er	Confidence:		Total	Project Cost:	12,600,000		Area:	Citywid
This is a federally-mandated program und injection of stormwater. The Bureau of Er		Moderate	1	Original Cost:	12,618,802		Objective:	Mandate
injection of stormwater. The Bureau of Er								
been identified for corrective action due to bond proceeds repaid by sanitary and sto	nvironmental So s (UIC). This p o inadequate v	ervices applied project address ertical separati	I for and receives UICs that a	ed a Water Pol re not in compl	lution Control Fi iance with the	acility permit in City's permit. A	2004 that allo approximately	ws the bureau 31 UICs have
Total Expenditures	156,050	1,056,000	500,000	1,000,000	0	0	0	1,500,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Discount of Print Contract		0		0	0	0	
Watershed Investment			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Efficienc
Project Description								
This program funds watershed enhancem Funded by bond proceeds repaid by sanit				ge other fundin	g sources and/	or address mul	tiple watershed	l health goals.
Total Expenditures	0	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000	7,500,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Watershed Land Acquisition Prog R	Ph 2		Total	Project Cost:	10,750,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	10,750,000		Objective:	Efficienc
Project Description								
Program targets the acquisition of 100 to stormwater management. Funded by bor						sources in sup	port of watersh	ed health and
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	1,000,000	1,000,000	2,000,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Systems Development			250					
Drainage Improvement			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywid
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
The Drainage Improvement Project provious oversizing of storm drainage facilities or u of the facilities. It may also be used for sn	pgrading of ex	isting public do	wnstream drai	nage systems.	Oversizing inci	eases capacity	over the expe	cted useful life
Fotal Expenditures	2,232,967	250,000	250,000	250,000	250,000	250,000	250,000	1,250,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	,		0		0	0	0	,

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Milw Light Rail Ext			Total	Project Cost:	1,350,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Moderate	,	Original Cost:	1,313,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description	Connuence.	Moderate	`	original cost.	1,515,000		Objective.	& Nepai
This project will provide staff support for s by sanitary sewer and stormwater rates.		tion/relocation	associated with	n the extension	of light rail to N	Milwaukie. Fun	ided by bond pi	roceeds repaid
Total Expenditures	0	1,126,000	594,570	226,000	42,000	0	0	862,570
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0		0	0	
Party Sewers		×	Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Efficiency
Project Description								
Most of the construction costs (up to a ca								
Most of the construction costs (up to a ca assessment line charge. Funded by bon		aid by sanitary	sewer and sto	rmwater rates.				
assessment line charge. Funded by bon Total Expenditures		750,000	2,450,000	2,400,000	2,000,000	2,000,000	2,000,000	10,850,000
assessment line charge. Funded by bon Total Expenditures	d proceeds rep				2,000,000	2,000,000	2,000,000	10,850,000
assessment line charge. Funded by bon Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	d proceeds rep		2,450,000	2,400,000				10,850,000 Citywide
assessment line charge. Funded by bon Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs PBOT Interagency Reimbursement	d proceeds rep		2,450,000 0	2,400,000	0		0	
assessment line charge. Funded by bon Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs PBOT Interagency Reimbursement Project Description	d proceeds rep 0 Confidence:	750,000 Moderate	2,450,000 0 Total	2,400,000 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	Ongoing Ongoing	0	Area: Objective:	Citywide Expansion
assessment line charge. Funded by bon Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs PBOT Interagency Reimbursement	d proceeds rep 0 Confidence: cility and sanitar tland Bureau of	750,000 Moderate y sewer design	2,450,000 Total Con, design review	2,400,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: w, and constructs necessary s	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing etion inspection ervices and rei	0 services asso	Area: Objective:	Citywide Expansion
assessment line charge. Funded by bon Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs PBOT Interagency Reimbursement Project Description This program provides for stormwater facing improvement projects initiated by the Port through an interagency agreement. Fund	d proceeds rep 0 Confidence: cility and sanitar tland Bureau of	750,000 Moderate y sewer design	2,450,000 Total Con, design review	2,400,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: w, and constructs necessary s	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing etion inspection ervices and rei	0 services asso	Area: Objective:	Citywide Expansion
assessment line charge. Funded by bon Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs PBOT Interagency Reimbursement Project Description This program provides for stormwater facing improvement projects initiated by the Port	Confidence: cility and sanitar tland Bureau of ded by bond produced in the control of the contr	750,000 Moderate y sewer design Transportation oceeds repaid b	2,450,000 Total Con, design review PBOT requesty sanitary sew	2,400,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: v, and constructs necessary ser and stormw	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing etion inspection services and relater rates.	o services asso	Area: Objective: ciated with stre	Citywide Expansion et hese services
assessment line charge. Funded by bon Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs PBOT Interagency Reimbursement Project Description This program provides for stormwater factor improvement projects initiated by the Port through an interagency agreement. Fundantal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: cility and sanitar tland Bureau of ded by bond produced in the control of the contr	750,000 Moderate y sewer design Transportation oceeds repaid b	2,450,000 Total Total On, design review PBOT requestory sanitary sew 350,000 0	2,400,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: v, and constructs necessary ser and stormw 350,000 0	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing otion inspection services and releater rates. 350,000	n services asso imburses BES 350,000	Area: Objective: ciated with stree for all costs of t	Citywide Expansion eet these services 1,750,000
assessment line charge. Funded by bon Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs PBOT Interagency Reimbursement Project Description This program provides for stormwater factor improvement projects initiated by the Port through an interagency agreement. Fundantal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: cility and sanitar tland Bureau of ded by bond produced in the control of the contr	750,000 Moderate y sewer design Transportation oceeds repaid b	2,450,000 Total On, design review PBOT requestly sanitary sew 350,000 Total I	2,400,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: v, and constructs necessary ser and stormw 350,000	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing ction inspection services and relater rates. 350,000	n services asso imburses BES 350,000	Area: Objective: ciated with stre for all costs of t	Citywide Expansion et hese services
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs PBOT Interagency Reimbursement Project Description This program provides for stormwater factorimprovement projects initiated by the Port through an interagency agreement. Functional Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Permit Reimbursement	Confidence: cility and sanitar tland Bureau of ded by bond pro	750,000 Moderate y sewer design Transportation oceeds repaid b	2,450,000 Total On, design review PBOT requestly sanitary sew 350,000 Total I	2,400,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: v, and constructs necessary ser and stormw 350,000 0 Project Cost:	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing	n services asso imburses BES 350,000	Area: Objective: ciated with stre for all costs of t	Citywide Expansion et these services 1,750,000 Citywide
assessment line charge. Funded by bon Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs PBOT Interagency Reimbursement Project Description This program provides for stormwater facimprovement projects initiated by the Port through an interagency agreement. Fund Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Permit Reimbursement	d proceeds rep Confidence: cility and sanitar tland Bureau of ded by bond pro 7,578,004 Confidence:	750,000 Moderate y sewer design Transportation oceeds repaid b 350,000	2,450,000 Total On, design review PBOT request Sy sanitary sew 350,000 0 Total I	2,400,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: v, and construct sts necessary ster and stormw 350,000 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing	o services asso imburses BES 350,000 0	Area: Objective: ciated with stre for all costs of t 350,000 0 Area: Objective:	Citywide Expansion 1,750,000 Citywide Expansion
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs PBOT Interagency Reimbursement Project Description This program provides for stormwater factor improvement projects initiated by the Port through an interagency agreement. Functional Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Permit Reimbursement Project Description This project allows a developer to be reim	d proceeds rep Confidence: cility and sanitar tland Bureau of ded by bond pro 7,578,004 Confidence:	750,000 Moderate y sewer design Transportation oceeds repaid b 350,000	2,450,000 Total On, design review PBOT request Sy sanitary sew 350,000 0 Total I	2,400,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: v, and construct sts necessary ster and stormw 350,000 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing	o services asso imburses BES 350,000 0	Area: Objective: ciated with stre for all costs of t 350,000 0 Area: Objective:	Citywide Expansion 1,750,000 Citywide Expansion

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
Public Works Permit Projects			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:			Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
This ongoing, full-cost recovery project sprocess. When proposed development of this program. As part of the permit procedeveloped through this process are acceprovided by the City. Facilities must be onto occur. All bureau costs are reimburs	creates the need ess, BES review epted as part of developed to sys	for additional s s and approves the City's sewe stem standards	sewer system of sewer system of sewer system of system o	facilities, private nd final constru when complete	e developers and ction for completed and approved	e required to c ance with system and thereafter	onstruct those em standards. r maintenance	facilities under Facilities and repair are
Total Expenditures	11,194,271	350,000	570,000	575,000	600,000	625,000	700,000	3,070,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Sewer Easements on Existing Sewers		10000000	Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate	-	Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
This project is for high-priority sewer east private property without benefit of appro								
Total Expenditures	0	62,000	50,000	50,000	50,000	50,000	50,000	250,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Sewer Extensions to Properties Systems		Septic	Total	Project Cost:		* .	Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	9,600,000		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
This program will fund several projects f residential properties with septic system								
Total Evmanditures	0	0	200 000					0.040.000
Total Expenditures	Ū	U	200,000	918,000	1,925,000	2,675,000	2,300,000	8,018,000
lotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	,		200,000			2,675,000 0	2,300,000	8,018,000
			0	0	0	*		8,018,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence:	Optimal	0 Total		3,695,000	*	0	
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	A	Optimal	0 Total	0 Project Cost:	3,695,000	*	O Area:	Northeas
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs South Airport Pump Station	Confidence: ough, Columbia n at the low point	Blvd., NE 42nd	Total	Project Cost: Original Cost:	3,695,000 2,912,277	y owners utilize	Area: Objective:	Northeasi Expansion
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs South Airport Pump Station Project Description The project area, bound by Whitaker Skation This project will construct a pump station	Confidence: ough, Columbia n at the low point	Blvd., NE 42nd	Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: es, is not sewer	3,695,000 2,912,277 red and propert er flows up to th	y owners utilize	Area: Objective:	Northeasi Expansion

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan			
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total	
SW Terwilliger Blvd & Powers Ct Sewer E	xtension		Total	Project Cost:	3,368,000		Area:	Southwest	
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	3,368,000		Objective:	Expansion	
Project Description									
	at Tanvillinan a	nd Dowers by			00 64-6011-				
Eliminate the failing private pump station station to a connection with the 30" conc								existing pump	
				oceeds repaid				2,750,000	



Portland Fire & Rescue

Capital Program Revised Adopted **Capital Plan** Prior Years FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 5-Year Total **Project** Acquisitions **Apparatus Replacement Total Project Cost:** 23,800,000 Area: Citywide Confidence: High **Original Cost:** 19,800,000 Objective: Replacement **Project Description** This project provides for the replacement of Portland Fire & Rescue's emergency response apparatus. In November 2010, the citizens of Portland approved a General Obligation (GO) Bond in the amount of \$72.4 million, of which \$19.8 million is dedicated for fire apparatus replacement. The bond proceeds fund the replacement of fire apparatus through FY 2015-16. Frontline fire engines and trucks are replaced after 15 years or 120,000 miles and then are kept in reserve status for an additional five years. The FY 2013-14 budget will be used to order three fire engines, one ladder truck, and one brush vehicle, as well as complete the payment for two fire boats. Funding sources are \$19.8 in GO bond resources and \$1.22 million in Federal Grants. **Total Expenditures** 0 1,359,000 3,950,443 3,948,443 22,435,215 5,762,000 14,536,329 **Net Operations and Maintenance Costs** 0 0 0



Bureau of Fire & Police Disability & Retirement

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted	Capital Plan				
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
Acquisitions								
Database Capital Improvements			Total	Project Cost:	360,209		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Complete		Original Cost	412 250		Objective:	Replacement

Project Description

The rebuild of FPDR's FoxPro database in SQL server is complete. The new database went live in October 2012. From this point forward all expenses charged to this project will be for capital improvements to the new database. Capital improvements are estimated at \$30,000 in FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15, declining in outyears as the need for capital modifications diminishes.

The funding source for this project is the dedicated FPDR property tax levy.

Total Expenditures	148,834	175,500	30,000	30,000	18,750	16,125	16,500	111,375
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			34,940	35,404	43,369	48,542	49,715	



Office of Management & Finance

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plai	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
BTS								
NEW - AIX Hardware Tech. Refresh	Confidence:	Moderate		Project Cost: Original Cost:			Area: Objective:	Citywide Replacemen
Project Description								
Replace and consolidate end of life AIX frames and using IBM's logical partitioni to the customer for adding processors a	ng capability, co	st savings can	be realized on	maintenance d	ollars and supp	oort time, while		
Total Expenditures	0	1,657,162	37,200	720,000	0	60,000	0	817,200
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Comm. Mgmt. Suite Upgrade			Total	Project Cost:	350,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	350,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
	ximus with an u		programs from	Pinnacle, des	igned to provid	e a complete s	olution for reco	rds and switch
This project replaces StellarRad and Ma management. This project is funded by		enues.						
		enues. . 0	0	350,000	0	0	0	350,000
management. This project is funded by	interagency rev		0	350,000 0	0	0	0	350,000
management. This project is funded by Total Expenditures	interagency rev		0				-	350,000 Citywide
management. This project is funded by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Enterprise Net. Tech. Refresh	interagency rev		0 Total	0	0		O Area:	
management. This project is funded by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Enterprise Net. Tech. Refresh Project Description	O Confidence:	Moderate	Total	O Project Cost: Original Cost:	2,913,570 2,913,500	0	Area: Objective:	Citywide Replacemen
management. This project is funded by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Enterprise Net. Tech. Refresh	Confidence:	Moderate	Total	O Project Cost: Original Cost:	2,913,570 2,913,500	0	Area: Objective:	Citywide Replacemen
management. This project is funded by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Enterprise Net. Tech. Refresh Project Description This CIP establishes a 6-year lifecycle renetwork infrastructure. This project is further than the second of the second	Confidence:	Moderate	Total	O Project Cost: Original Cost:	2,913,570 2,913,500	0	Area: Objective:	Citywide Replacemen
management. This project is funded by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Enterprise Net. Tech. Refresh Project Description This CIP establishes a 6-year lifecycle re	Confidence: eplacement prognded by IA reve	Moderate gram for networnues.	Total C	Project Cost: Original Cost: Duter equipmen	2,913,570 2,913,500 ant, providing a t	0 echnology refr	Area: Objective:	Citywide Replacemen 's computer
management. This project is funded by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Enterprise Net. Tech. Refresh Project Description This CIP establishes a 6-year lifecycle renetwork infrastructure. This project is further than the project i	Confidence: eplacement prognded by IA reve	Moderate gram for networnues.	Total Control with the switch and response of th	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: Duter equipment	2,913,570 2,913,500 at, providing a t	echnology refr	Area: Objective: esh for the City	Citywide Replacemen 's computer
management. This project is funded by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Enterprise Net. Tech. Refresh Project Description This CIP establishes a 6-year lifecycle renetwork infrastructure. This project is fu Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: eplacement prognded by IA reve	Moderate gram for networnues.	Total Control Strand From Total Control Total Control Total Control Total Control Total Control Contro	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: Duter equipment 578,400	2,913,570 2,913,500 ant, providing a t 560,100	echnology refr	Area: Objective: esh for the City 0	Citywide Replacemen o's computer 1,708,500
management. This project is funded by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Enterprise Net. Tech. Refresh Project Description This CIP establishes a 6-year lifecycle renetwork infrastructure. This project is fu Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs IRNE Const Fiber	Confidence: eplacement prognded by IA reve	Moderate gram for networnues.	Total Control Strand From Total Control Total Control Total Control Total Control Total Control Contro	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: Duter equipmer 578,400 0 Project Cost:	2,913,570 2,913,500 at, providing a t 560,100 0	echnology refr	Area: Objective: esh for the City 0 0 Area:	Citywide Replacemen 's computer 1,708,500
management. This project is funded by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Enterprise Net. Tech. Refresh Project Description This CIP establishes a 6-year lifecycle renetwork infrastructure. This project is fu Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: 683,507 Confidence: nsions to the International Confidence:	Moderate gram for networnues. 521,563 High	Total Control of the switch and respond to t	Project Cost: Diginal Cost: 578,400 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost:	2,913,570 2,913,500 at, providing a to 560,100 0 777,906 742,906	echnology refro	Area: Objective: esh for the City 0 0 Area: Objective:	Citywide Replacemen 's computer 1,708,500 Citywide Expansion
management. This project is funded by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Enterprise Net. Tech. Refresh Project Description This CIP establishes a 6-year lifecycle renetwork infrastructure. This project is furotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs IRNE Const Fiber Project Description Continue construction of fiber optic exter	Confidence: 683,507 Confidence: nsions to the International Confidence:	Moderate gram for networnues. 521,563 High	Total Control of the switch and respond to t	Project Cost: Diginal Cost: 578,400 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost:	2,913,570 2,913,500 at, providing a to 560,100 0 777,906 742,906	echnology refro	Area: Objective: esh for the City 0 0 Area: Objective:	Citywide Replacemen 's computer 1,708,500 Citywide Expansion

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
IRNE Net. Tech. Refresh			Total	Project Cost:	1,045,398		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	653,316		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Capital and lifecycle improvements to the equipment replacement and establishing								
Total Expenditures	565,226	180,000	30,000	180,000	180,000	30,000	30,000	450,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
IRNE Voice System Tech. Refresh				Project Cost:	3,118,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	3,118,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Project includes: Migration from, and ultinestablishment of fault-tolerant architecture		A PLACE INVESTMENT AND ADDRESS.			•	•		
Total Expenditures	0	0	1,546,500	1,571,500	0	0	0	3,118,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
SAN Storage Expansion		*	Total	Project Cost:	5,654,271		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	4,751,326		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
Provide increased capacity of centralized interagency revenues.	I storage and e	nterprise backı	up to meet den	nand from proje	ects and existin	g data growth.	This project is	funded by
Total Expenditures	3,267,271	383,398	528,000	650,000	403,000	403,000	403,000	2,387,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Wireless Network Expansion			Total	Project Cost:	707,105		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	240,000		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
		1900 Building,	City Hall, and	other facilities	with a 6-year re	placement pla	n and funding r	model. This
Deploy WiFi network coverage in the Por project is funded by interagency revenue	S.							
	s. 135,746	179,000	0	100,000	50,000	150,000	150,000	450,000

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
CityFleet								
NEW - BDS Replacement			Total	Project Cost:	1,032,616		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	920,615		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Scheduled vehicle replacement for the E	Bureau of Develo	opment Service	es. This projec	t is funded by i	nteragency rev	renues.		
Total Expenditures	0	0	333,864	240,672	233,294	224,786	0	1,032,616
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Fire Bureau Replacement			Total	Project Cost:	2,798,435		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	High	(Original Cost:	2,798,435		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
Scheduled replacement vehicles and eq	uipment for the	Fire Bureau. T	his project is f	unded by intera	agency revenue	es.		
Total Expenditures	0	0	885,161	740,563	615,259	340,674	216,779	2,798,436
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			. 0	0	0	0	0	
				D : (0)	4 440 500		Area	Oib and de
NEW - Golf Replacement			Total	Project Cost:	1,116,503		Area:	Citywide
NEW - Golf Replacement	Confidence:	High		Project Cost: Original Cost:	1,116,503		Objective:	Replacement
NEW - Golf Replacement Project Description	Confidence:	High						
			(Original Cost:				
Project Description			(Original Cost:		224,786		
Project Description Scheduled vehicle replacement for the G	Solf Fund. This	project is funde	d by interagen	Original Cost:	1,116,503	224,786	Objective:	Replacement
Project Description Scheduled vehicle replacement for the G	Solf Fund. This	project is funde	d by interagen 221,911 0	Driginal Cost: acy revenues. 269,972 0	1,116,503 246,933 0		Objective: 152,902	Replacement
Project Description Scheduled vehicle replacement for the G Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Solf Fund. This	project is funde	d by interagen 221,911 0 Total	Original Cost: acy revenues. 269,972	1,116,503		Objective: 152,902 0	Replacement
Project Description Scheduled vehicle replacement for the G Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Solf Fund. This 0 Replacement	project is funde	d by interagen 221,911 0 Total	Original Cost: acy revenues. 269,972 0 Project Cost:	1,116,503 246,933 0 983,250		Objective: 152,902 0	Replacement 1,116,504 Citywide
Project Description Scheduled vehicle replacement for the G Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Office of Management and Finance	Replacement Confidence:	project is funde 0 High	d by interagen 221,911 0 Total cement and Fina	Driginal Cost: 269,972 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: ance Divisions-	1,116,503 246,933 0 983,250 983,250	0	Objective: 152,902 0 Area: Objective:	1,116,504 Citywide Replacement
Project Description Scheduled vehicle replacement for the G Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Office of Management and Finance Project Description Scheduled vehicle and equipment replace	Replacement Confidence:	project is funde 0 High	d by interagen 221,911 0 Total cement and Fina	Driginal Cost: 269,972 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: ance Divisions-	1,116,503 246,933 0 983,250 983,250	0	Objective: 152,902 0 Area: Objective:	1,116,504 Citywide Replacement
Project Description Scheduled vehicle replacement for the G Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Office of Management and Finance Project Description Scheduled vehicle and equipment replace Technology Services, CityFleet and Facil	Replacement Confidence: ement for the O ities Services.	project is funde 0 High ffice of Managor	d by interagen 221,911 0 Total coment and Final	Driginal Cost: 269,972 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: ance Divisions-agency revenu	246,933 0 983,250 983,250 • Mayor's Office es.	0 e, Printing and	Objective: 152,902 0 Area: Objective: Distribution, Bu	1,116,504 Citywide Replacement
Project Description Scheduled vehicle replacement for the G Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Office of Management and Finance Project Description Scheduled vehicle and equipment replace Technology Services, CityFleet and Facil Total Expenditures	Replacement Confidence: ement for the O ities Services.	project is funde 0 High ffice of Managor	221,911 0 Total cement and Final unded by inter 206,262 0	Original Cost: 269,972 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: ance Divisions-agency revenu 249,772 0	1,116,503 246,933 0 983,250 983,250 • Mayor's Office es. 195,956 0	e, Printing and	Objective: 152,902 0 Area: Objective: Distribution, Bu	Citywide Replacement reau of
Project Description Scheduled vehicle replacement for the G Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Office of Management and Finance Project Description Scheduled vehicle and equipment replace Technology Services, CityFleet and Facil Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Replacement Confidence: ement for the O ities Services.	project is funde 0 High ffice of Managor	Total 206,262 0	Driginal Cost: 269,972 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: ance Divisions-agency revenue 249,772	1,116,503 246,933 0 983,250 983,250 • Mayor's Office es.	e, Printing and	Objective: 152,902 0 Area: Objective: Distribution, Bu 246,156 0 Area:	1,116,504 Citywide Replacement
Project Description Scheduled vehicle replacement for the G Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Office of Management and Finance Project Description Scheduled vehicle and equipment replace Technology Services, CityFleet and Facil Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Replacement Confidence: ement for the O ities Services.	project is funde 0 High ffice of Manage This project is f	Total 206,262 0	Original Cost: 269,972 0 Project Cost: ance Divisions- agency revenu 249,772 0 Project Cost:	1,116,503 246,933 0 983,250 983,250 Mayor's Office es. 195,956 0 5,417,118	e, Printing and	Objective: 152,902 0 Area: Objective: Distribution, Bu 246,156 0 Area:	Citywide Replacement reau of 983,250
Project Description Scheduled vehicle replacement for the G Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Office of Management and Finance Project Description Scheduled vehicle and equipment replace Technology Services, CityFleet and Facil Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Parks Bureau Replacement	Replacement Confidence: ement for the O ities Services. 0 Confidence:	project is funde 0 High ffice of Manage This project is f	221,911 0 Total coment and Final unded by inter 206,262 0 Total I	Original Cost: 269,972 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: ance Divisions- agency revenu 249,772 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	1,116,503 246,933 0 983,250 983,250 • Mayor's Office es. 195,956 0 5,417,118 5,417,118	85,104 0	Objective: 152,902 0 Area: Objective: Distribution, Bu 246,156 0 Area:	Citywide Replacement reau of 983,250
Project Description Scheduled vehicle replacement for the G Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Office of Management and Finance Project Description Scheduled vehicle and equipment replace Technology Services, CityFleet and Facil Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Parks Bureau Replacement Project Description	Replacement Confidence: ement for the O ities Services. 0 Confidence:	project is funde 0 High ffice of Manage This project is f	221,911 0 Total coment and Final unded by inter 206,262 0 Total I	Original Cost: 269,972 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: ance Divisions- agency revenu 249,772 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	1,116,503 246,933 0 983,250 983,250 • Mayor's Office es. 195,956 0 5,417,118 5,417,118	85,104 0	Objective: 152,902 0 Area: Objective: Distribution, Bu 246,156 0 Area:	Citywide Replacement reau of 983,250

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
NEW - PBOT Replacement			Total	Project Cost:	9,220,787		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	9,220,787		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Scheduled replacement vehicles and eq	uipment for the	Portland Burea	au of Transport	tation. This pro	ject is funded l	by interagency	revenues.	
Total Expenditures	0	0	1,253,220	1,559,331	1,871,276	1,928,596	2,608,364	9,220,78
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Police Replacement		ω		Project Cost:	11,086,529		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	High	(Original Cost:	10,998,529		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Scheduled replacement vehicles and equal	uipment for the	Portland Police	Bureau. This	project is fund	ed by Interage	ncy revenues.		
Total Expenditures	0	0	2,134,901	2,211,088	2,406,614	2,134,727	2,199,199	11,086,529
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Citywide Projects								
Fire RMS Re-Platforming			Total	Project Cost:	1,885,289		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	1,250,000		Objective:	Efficiency
Project Description								
This project will develop technology solu	tions to support	Portland Fire	and Rescue. F	unding for this	project comes	from the Gene	ral Fund.	
Total Expenditures	581,081	737,005	560,291	0	0	0	0	560,291
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Radio System Replacement			Total	Project Cost:	45,269,510		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	45,197,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
This project covers the study, developme participation. Sources of funding for this							of Regional and	or State
Total Expenditures	376,024	8,708,042	13,831,371	22,354,073	0	0	0	36,185,444
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0		0	0	0	

Office of Management & Finance Capital Improvement Plan Summaries

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
RegJIN Project			Total	Project Cost:	12,637,097		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	11,430,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
The project replaces the Portland Police many local and state law enforcement a						d by the Portlar	nd Police Burea	u as well as
Total Expenditures	625,008	1,674,219	6,256,141	1,820,354	0	0	0	8,076,495
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Facilities								
			Total	Project Cost:	19,848,543		Area:	East
ECC Construction							Objectives	Expansion
ECC Construction	Confidence:	High	(Original Cost:	19,848,543		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description The City is in the construction phase for allow the Portland Bureau of Emergency	a new Emergen	cy Coordinatio	n Center (ECC e from downto	c) adjacent to the	ne Portland Co	uilding and co-	Center. The ne	w ECC will
Project Description The City is in the construction phase for	a new Emerger / Management's ortland Water Book ct is \$19.8 million // (\$10.75 million)	ory Coordination offices to movureau emergen on. As per the con.). General Object	n Center (ECC e from downto icy manageme current split of a ligation bonds	c) adjacent to the win leased space int section to for assigned square approved by the control of the control o	ne Portland Co ce to the new b rm a new ECC re feet, Portland e voters in Nov	uilding and co- d Water Bureau rember 2010 p	Center. The neduce the exist used to the exist u	w ECC will ing PBEM be 46% (\$9.1 ion of funding
Project Description The City is in the construction phase for allow the Portland Bureau of Emergency emergency operations center with the P The currently estimated cost of the project million) and PBEM's share would be 54	a new Emerger / Management's ortland Water Book ct is \$19.8 million // (\$10.75 million)	ory Coordination offices to movureau emergen on. As per the con.). General Object	n Center (ECC e from downto icy manageme current split of a ligation bonds	c) adjacent to the win leased space int section to for assigned square approved by the control of the control o	ne Portland Co ce to the new b rm a new ECC re feet, Portland e voters in Nov	uilding and co- d Water Bureau rember 2010 p	Center. The neduce the exist used to the exist u	w ECC will ing PBEM be 46% (\$9.1 ion of funding FY 2013-14.
Project Description The City is in the construction phase for allow the Portland Bureau of Emergency emergency operations center with the P The currently estimated cost of the projemillion) and PBEM's share would be 54' towards PBEM's portion. Balance of fun	a new Emerger / Management's ortland Water Boot is \$19.8 million // (\$10.75 million ding is from Wat 9,061,595	offices to movureau emergen on. As per the con. General Ob er Fund and de	on Center (ECC e from downton acy management current split of a digation bonds bebt financing. (c) adjacent to the wn leased space of the section to for assigned square approved by the construction is	ne Portland Co ce to the new b rm a new ECC re feet, Portland e voters in Nov anticipated to b	uilding and co- d Water Bureau rember 2010 p be complete in	Center. The ne locate the exist u's share would rovide \$4.0 mill the first half of	w ECC will ing PBEM be 46% (\$9.1 ion of funding FY 2013-14.
Project Description The City is in the construction phase for allow the Portland Bureau of Emergency emergency operations center with the P The currently estimated cost of the proje million) and PBEM's share would be 54' towards PBEM's portion. Balance of fun Total Expenditures	a new Emerger Management's ortland Water Br ect is \$19.8 millio (6 (\$10.75 million ding is from Wat 9,061,595	offices to movureau emergen on. As per the con. General Ob er Fund and de	on Center (ECC e from downto- icy manageme current split of a ligation bonds ebt financing. C 1,656,618 592,000	c) adjacent to the wn leased space int section to for assigned square approved by the Construction is	ne Portland Co ce to the new b rm a new ECC re feet, Portland e voters in Nov anticipated to b	uilding and co- d Water Bureau vember 2010 p pe complete in 0	Center. The net locate the exist u's share would rovide \$4.0 mill the first half of	w ECC will ling PBEM be 46% (\$9.1 ion of funding FY 2013-14.
Project Description The City is in the construction phase for allow the Portland Bureau of Emergency emergency operations center with the P The currently estimated cost of the project million) and PBEM's share would be 54's towards PBEM's portion. Balance of functions for the project million of the project million of the project million. Balance of functions are provided to the project million of the project million. Balance of functions are provided to the project million of the project million. Balance of functions are provided to the project million of the projec	a new Emerger Management's ortland Water Br ect is \$19.8 millio (6 (\$10.75 million ding is from Wat 9,061,595	offices to movureau emergen on. As per the con. General Ob er Fund and de	e from downto e from downto icy manageme current split of a ligation bonds ebt financing. 0 1,656,618 592,000	c) adjacent to the wn leased space of the section to for assigned square approved by the construction is	ne Portland Co ce to the new b rm a new ECC re feet, Portland e voters in Nov anticipated to b	uilding and co- d Water Bureau vember 2010 p pe complete in 0	Center. The net clocate the exist a's share would rovide \$4.0 mill the first half of 592,000	w ECC will ting PBEM be 46% (\$9.1 ion of funding FY 2013-14. 1,656,618
Project Description The City is in the construction phase for allow the Portland Bureau of Emergency emergency operations center with the P The currently estimated cost of the project million) and PBEM's share would be 54's towards PBEM's portion. Balance of functions for the project million of the project million of the project million. Balance of functions are provided to the project million of the project million. Balance of functions are provided to the project million of	a new Emerger Management's ortland Water Bi ect is \$19.8 millior (\$10.75 millior ding is from Wat 9,061,595	ncy Coordinatio offices to mov ureau emergen on. As per the con). General Object Fund and de 1,857,341	e from downto e from downto icy manageme current split of a ligation bonds ebt financing. 0 1,656,618 592,000	c) adjacent to the wn leased space of the section to for assigned square approved by the Construction is \$60.000. Project Cost:	ne Portland Co ce to the new b rm a new ECC re feet, Portland e voters in Nov anticipated to b 592,000	uilding and co- d Water Bureau vember 2010 p pe complete in 0	Center. The netellocate the exist at share would rovide \$4.0 mill the first half of 592,000	w ECC will ing PBEM be 46% (\$9.1 ion of funding
Project Description The City is in the construction phase for allow the Portland Bureau of Emergency emergency operations center with the P The currently estimated cost of the project million) and PBEM's share would be 54's towards PBEM's portion. Balance of functional Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW - Jerome Sears Building/Westside Search and Page 1979.	a new Emerger Management's ortland Water Br set is \$19.8 million ((\$10.75 million ding is from Wat 9,061,595 Staging Confidence:	ncy Coordination offices to movureau emergenton. As per the control of the contro	e from downto e from downto icy manageme current split of a ligation bonds ebt financing. (1,656,618 592,000	c) adjacent to the wn leased space of the section to for assigned square approved by the Construction is \$692,000 Project Cost: Original Cost:	ne Portland Co ce to the new b rm a new ECC re feet, Portland e voters in Nov anticipated to b 592,000 180,000 180,000	uilding and co- d Water Bureau vember 2010 p be complete in 0 592,000	Center. The netelocate the exist a's share would rovide \$4.0 mill the first half of 592,000 Area: Objective:	w ECC will ting PBEM be 46% (\$9.1 ion of funding FY 2013-14. 1,656,618 Southwest Expansion
Project Description The City is in the construction phase for allow the Portland Bureau of Emergency emergency operations center with the P The currently estimated cost of the project million) and PBEM's share would be 54's towards PBEM's portion. Balance of functional Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW - Jerome Sears Building/Westside Seroject Description This project is for the development of a second construction of the seroject is for the development of a second construction.	a new Emerger Management's ortland Water Br set is \$19.8 million ((\$10.75 million ding is from Wat 9,061,595 Staging Confidence:	ncy Coordination offices to movureau emergenton. As per the control of the contro	e from downto e from downto icy manageme current split of a ligation bonds ebt financing. (1,656,618 592,000	c) adjacent to the wn leased space of the section to for assigned square approved by the Construction is \$692,000 Project Cost: Original Cost:	ne Portland Co ce to the new b rm a new ECC re feet, Portland e voters in Nov anticipated to b 592,000 180,000 180,000	uilding and co- d Water Bureau vember 2010 p be complete in 0 592,000	Center. The netelocate the exist a's share would rovide \$4.0 mill the first half of 592,000 Area: Objective:	w ECC will ting PBEM be 46% (\$9.1 ion of funding FY 2013-14. 1,656,618 Southwest Expansion

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
Police Training Facility			Total	Project Cost:	15,000,000		Area:	Northeast
	Confidence:	High	(Original Cost:	15,000,000		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
The Police Training Center total budget to located at 14912 NE Airport Way. The prequirements. The building is separated Preliminary Program including the admin	roperty is on 9.5 into four main s	5 acres with ap spaces for a tot	proximately fou al of 61,275 sq	ur acres of pave uare feet. The	ed area suitabl building will be	e for all but the remodeled to	high speed dr meet the requi	iver training rements of the
through debt financing.								
	6,461,566	0	7,681,407	0	0	0	0	7,681,407
Total Expenditures	6,461,566	0	7,681,407 481,000	0 481,000	0 481,000	0 481,000	0 481,000	7,681,407
through debt financing. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Station 21 construction	6,461,566	0	481,000			and the second	-	7,681,407
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	6,461,566 Confidence:	0 Moderate	481,000 Total	481,000	481,000	and the second	481,000	
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			481,000 Total	481,000 Project Cost:	481,000	and the second	481,000 Area:	Southeast
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Station 21 construction	Confidence:	Moderate	481,000 Total	481,000 Project Cost: Original Cost:	481,000 11,489,000 11,489,000	481,000	481,000 Area: Objective:	Southeast
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Station 21 construction Project Description	Confidence:	Moderate	481,000 Total	481,000 Project Cost: Original Cost:	481,000 11,489,000 11,489,000	481,000	481,000 Area: Objective:	Southeast

Portland Parks & Recreation

Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	EV 2017-18	E Voor Toto
			1 1 2017 10	1 1 2010 10	1 1 2010-17	11 2017-10	5-Tear Tota
		Total	Project Cost:	177,000		Area:	Southeas
Confidence:	Optimal	(Original Cost:	177,000		Objective:	Growth
. Triangle, rena	amed Indian Cr	eek Natural Ar	ea, and associ	ated stablizatio	n costs. Fund	ed by Metro 20	06 Bond.
117,296	0	585	0	0	0	0	585
		11,198	0	0	0	0	
uisition		Total	Proiect Cost:	5.000.000		Area:	Citywide
Confidence:	Optimal			5,000,000		Objective:	GRO: New
ling is from the	Metro 2006 B	ond measure a	nd funding agr	eement extend	ed to March 20)13.	
457,320	92,756	90,000	0	0	0	0	90,000
		100,500	136,000	152,000	161,000	161,000	
		Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
Confidence:	Low	C	Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	GRO: New
ment Charges	for community	parks in areas	of the City exp	eriencing popu	lation growth.		
0	164,669	826,721	0	0	0	0	826,721
		5,400	29,300	45,900	45,900	45,900	
		Total I	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
Confidence:	Low	O	riginal Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	GRO: New
pment Charges	s for expansior	of natural hab	itat.				
0	450,000	350,000	300,000	300,000	300,000	300,000	1,550,000
		25,100	45,000	96,200	170,100	213,600	
	t. Triangle, renain 117,296 Juisition Confidence: ding is from the 457,320 Confidence: ment Charges Confidence: pment Charges	Triangle, renamed Indian Cr 117,296 0 Juisition Confidence: Optimal ding is from the Metro 2006 B 457,320 92,756 Confidence: Low ment Charges for community 0 164,669 Confidence: Low pment Charges for expansion	Triangle, renamed Indian Creek Natural And 117,296 0 585 11,198 Juisition Total Confidence: Optimal Confidence: Optimal Graph of 100,500 100,500 Total Confidence: Low Community parks in areas 0 164,669 826,721 5,400 Confidence: Low Community Confidence: Low Confidence: Low Community Confidence: Low Confidence: Low Confidence: Low Confidence: Low Confi	Triangle, renamed Indian Creek Natural Area, and association 11,198 0 Total Project Cost: Confidence: Optimal Original Cost: ding is from the Metro 2006 Bond measure and funding agr 457,320 92,756 90,000 0 100,500 136,000 Total Project Cost: Confidence: Low Original Cost: ment Charges for community parks in areas of the City exp 0 164,669 826,721 0 5,400 29,300 Total Project Cost: Confidence: Low Original Cost: pment Charges for expansion of natural habitat. 0 450,000 350,000 300,000	Triangle, renamed Indian Creek Natural Area, and associated stablization 117,296 0 585 0 0 11,198 0 0 11,198 0 0 11,198 0 0 11,198 0 0 11,198 0 0 10,100 Confidence: Optimal Original Cost: 5,000,000 ding is from the Metro 2006 Bond measure and funding agreement extend 457,320 92,756 90,000 0 0 100,500 136,000 152,000 Confidence: Low Original Cost: Ongoing Original Cost: Ori	Triangle, renamed Indian Creek Natural Area, and associated stabilization costs. Fundant 117,296	Triangle, renamed Indian Creek Natural Area, and associated stabilization costs. Funded by Metro 20

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
SDC Neighborhood Park Acquisition			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	GRO: New
Project Description								
Acquire neighborhood parks in areas of I	Portland with po	pulation growt	h. Funded with	System Devel	opment Charge	e resources.		
Total Expenditures	2,931,721	100,000	500,000	1,000,000	1,000,000	1,000,000	1,000,000	4,500,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			5,700	16,500	27,600	42,000	46,200	
SDC Trail Acquisition		-	Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	GRO: New
Project Description								
Citywide acquisitions for expansion of tra	il system in res	ponse to grow	th of population	n. Funded with	System Develo	pment Charge	es.	
Total Expenditures	0	306,420	260,000	135,000	135,000	135,000	135,000	800,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			19,000	27,800	33,300	33,300	35,300	
Buildings & Pools								Paragraph.
Capital Equipment Reserve			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide Maintenance-
	Confidence:	Optimal		Original Cost:	89,275		Objective:	Preservation
Project Description								
Funds for replacement of specialized par	k equipment ar	nd machinery. F	Funded in Port	land Parks & R	ecreation opera	ating budget.		
Total Expenditures	198,000	386,274	99,000	99,000	99,000	99,000	99,000	495,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Charles Jordan Community Center	rRoof		Total	Project Cost:	100,000		Area:	North
								Maintenance
	Confidence:	High	(Original Cost:	100,000		Objective:	& Repair
Project Description	manumita Carata	Francisco de la constanta	ion Mointan	a fundi th	unh tha O	al Franci		
Major roof repair at Charles Jordan Com	munity Center.	runded by Ma	ajor Maintenand	ce runding throu	ugn the Genera	ai runa.		
Total Expenditures	0	0	100,000	0	0	0	0	100,000
Total Expolatation	•		,	·	·	•		,

 \cap

Portland Parks & Recreation

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
Co2 Sensors at Eight Community Center	rs	4	Total	Project Cost:	128,700		Area:	Citywic
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	128,700		Objective:	Sustainabili
Project Description								
Energy updates based on recent mechal community centers. The sensor determine Scott, Southwest, University Park, Hillsid funding allocation.	nes if there is ac	ditional outside	e air needed, li	miting the need	to use energy	when it is not n	eeded. East P	ortland, Mour
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	128,700	0	0	128,70
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Deferred Maintenance - Small Roofs Pair	nting		Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywid
								Maintenanc
	Confidence:	High	(Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	& Repa
Project Description								
	ninor buildings a	and painting pro	ojects. Non-ca	pital expenditui	res funded by N	⁄lajor Maintena	nce funding fro	m the Genera
Repair or replace deteriorating roofs on n Fund.	milor bandings c							
	284,602	130,000	130,000	64,213	64,213	64,213	64,213	386,85
Fund.			130,000		64,213	64,213	64,213 0	386,85
Fund. Total Expenditures			0	64,213				
Fund. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	284,602	130,000	0 Total	64,213 0 Project Cost:	800,000		O Area:	Nort Maintenanc
Fund. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Delta Park Maintenance Facility			0 Total	64,213	0		0	Nort Maintenanc
Fund. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Delta Park Maintenance Facility Project Description	284,602 Confidence:	130,000 High	Total	64,213 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	800,000 800,000	0	Area:	Nort Maintenanc & Repa
Fund. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Delta Park Maintenance Facility Project Description Remodel Delta Park facility for sports gro	284,602 Confidence:	130,000 High ternal storage,	Total (restrooms, and	64,213 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: d office space.	800,000 800,000 Funded by a lii	0 ne of credit and	Area: Objective:	Nort Maintenanc & Repa nance.
Fund. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Delta Park Maintenance Facility Project Description Remodel Delta Park facility for sports gro Total Expenditures	284,602 Confidence:	130,000 High	Total Crestrooms, and	64,213 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: d office space.	800,000 800,000 Funded by a lii	ne of credit and	Area: Objective:	Nort Maintenanc & Repa nance.
Fund. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Delta Park Maintenance Facility Project Description Remodel Delta Park facility for sports gro	284,602 Confidence:	130,000 High ternal storage,	Total (restrooms, and	64,213 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: d office space.	800,000 800,000 Funded by a lii	0 ne of credit and	Area: Objective:	Nort Maintenanc & Repa nance.
Fund. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Delta Park Maintenance Facility Project Description Remodel Delta Park facility for sports gro Total Expenditures	284,602 Confidence: pup including ex	130,000 High ternal storage,	Total restrooms, and 500,000	64,213 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: d office space.	800,000 800,000 Funded by a lii	ne of credit and	Area: Objective:	Nort Maintenance & Repainance. 500,000
Fund. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Delta Park Maintenance Facility Project Description Remodel Delta Park facility for sports gro Fotal Expenditures Idet Operations and Maintenance Costs	284,602 Confidence: bup including ex 64,414	130,000 High ternal storage, 706,918	Total restrooms, and 500,000 0	64,213 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: d office space. 0 0 Project Cost:	800,000 800,000 Funded by a lii 0 0	ne of credit and	Area: Objective: d major mainter 0 0 Area:	Nort Maintenanc & Repa nance. 500,000
Fund. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Delta Park Maintenance Facility Project Description Remodel Delta Park facility for sports gro Fotal Expenditures Idet Operations and Maintenance Costs	284,602 Confidence: pup including ex	130,000 High ternal storage,	Total restrooms, and 500,000 0	64,213 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: d office space. 0 0	800,000 800,000 Funded by a lii 0 0	ne of credit and	Area: Objective: d major mainter 0 0	Nort Maintenance & Repai nance. 500,000
Fund. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Delta Park Maintenance Facility Project Description Remodel Delta Park facility for sports gro Fotal Expenditures Ilet Operations and Maintenance Costs	284,602 Confidence: bup including ex 64,414 Roof Confidence:	High ternal storage, 706,918	Total restrooms, and 500,000 0 Total	64,213 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: 0 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	800,000 800,000 Funded by a lii 0 0 250,000	ne of credit and	Area: Objective: d major mainter 0 0 Area:	Nort Maintenance & Repai nance. 500,000
Fund. Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Delta Park Maintenance Facility Project Description Remodel Delta Park facility for sports gro Total Expenditures Ret Operations and Maintenance Costs REW-East Portland Community Center Reproject Description	284,602 Confidence: bup including ex 64,414 Roof Confidence:	High ternal storage, 706,918	Total restrooms, and 500,000 0 Total	64,213 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: 0 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	800,000 800,000 Funded by a lii 0 0 250,000	ne of credit and	Area: Objective: d major mainter 0 0 Area:	Norti Maintenance & Repai

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Major Maintenance			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Maintenance Preservation
Project Description								
The funding addresses capital maintenar facility maintenance and \$300,000 held for							to payoff the lir	ne of credit for
Total Expenditures	1,052,748	307,676	311,605	737,155	739,303	758,297	754,547	3,300,907
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Pittock Terrace Replacement			Total	Project Cost:	800,000		Area:	Northwes
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	420,000		Objective:	Maintenance Preservation
Project Description								
old sandstone balustrade. Approximately								
project and construction management, ar Total Expenditures	nd contingency.				e and a donatio	on from the Pitt		ociety.
project and construction management, ar		840,560		0			0	
project and construction management, ar Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	nd contingency.		430,000	0	0	0	0	ociety.
project and construction management, ar Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	nd contingency.		430,000 0 Total	0	0	0	0	430,000
project and construction management, ar Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Sellwood Pool Lead	nd contingency.	840,560	430,000 0 Total	0 0 Project Cost:	300,000	0	0 0 Area :	430,000 Southeas
project and construction management, ar Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Sellwood Pool Lead	79,439 Confidence:	840,560 Moderate	430,000 0 Total	0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	300,000 300,000	0	0 0 Area :	430,000 Southeas
project and construction management, ar Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Sellwood Pool Lead Project Description	79,439 Confidence:	840,560 Moderate	430,000 Total	0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	300,000 300,000	0	0 Area: Objective:	430,000 Southeas
project and construction management, ar Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Sellwood Pool Lead Project Description Exterior lead abatement, including windor	79,439 Confidence: w replacement	840,560 Moderate and repainting	430,000 Total	0 Project Cost: Original Cost: abatement. Unt	300,000 300,000 funded at this ti	0 0	O Area: Objective:	Southeas Mandated
project and construction management, ar Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Sellwood Pool Lead Project Description Exterior lead abatement, including windor Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	79,439 Confidence: w replacement	840,560 Moderate and repainting	430,000 Total g exterior after a	0 Project Cost: Original Cost: abatement. Unt	300,000 300,000 funded at this ti	0 0 me.	O Area: Objective:	Southeas Mandated
project and construction management, ar Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Sellwood Pool Lead Project Description Exterior lead abatement, including windor Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	79,439 Confidence: w replacement	840,560 Moderate and repainting	430,000 Total exterior after a 0 Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: abatement. Unt	300,000 300,000 funded at this ti 50,000	0 0 me.	O Area: Objective:	Southeas Mandated
project and construction management, ar Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Sellwood Pool Lead Project Description Exterior lead abatement, including windor Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Washington Monroe Community Center	79,439 Confidence: w replacement	Moderate and repainting	430,000 Total exterior after a 0 Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: abatement. Uni 0 0 Project Cost:	300,000 300,000 funded at this ti 50,000 0	0 0 me.	O Area: Objective:	Southeas Mandated 300,000
project and construction management, ar Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Sellwood Pool Lead Project Description Exterior lead abatement, including windor Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Washington Monroe Community Center	Confidence: w replacement Confidence: mmunity center	Moderate and repainting Moderate Moderate	430,000 Total exterior after a 0 Total	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: abatement. Uni 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	300,000 300,000 funded at this ti 50,000 0 31,500,000 31,500,000	me. 250,000 0	Objective: Objective: Objective:	Southeas Mandated 300,000 Central City GRO: New
project and construction management, ar Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Sellwood Pool Lead Project Description Exterior lead abatement, including windor Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Washington Monroe Community Center Project Description Design, develop, and construct a new cor	Confidence: w replacement Confidence: mmunity center	Moderate and repainting Moderate Moderate	430,000 Total exterior after a 0 Total general agreement and agreement	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: abatement. Unf O Project Cost: Original Cost: Site. Design working the Portla	300,000 300,000 funded at this ti 50,000 0 31,500,000 31,500,000	me. 250,000 0	Area: Objective: Objective: sing and Urbar	Southeas Mandated 300,000 Central City GRO: New

		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Developed Parks	E4							
Caruthers Park Construction Repairs	Confidence:	High		Project Cost: Original Cost:			Area: Objective:	Central City
Project Description								
The bureau developed a new neighborho 2009. Elizabeth Caruthers Park requires					on with the Port	land Developn	nent Commissi	on (PDC) in
Total Expenditures	0	492,161	450,000	0	0	0	0	450,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Dawson Park Improvements			Total	Project Cost:	3,339,294		Area:	North
	Confidence:	High	(Original Cost:	1,800,000		Objective:	GRO: Expand
Project Description								
Renovate Dawson Park to bring to bureau	u standards. Fu	inded by the P	ortland Develo	pment Commis	ssion's Interstat	e Urban Rene	wal Area.	-
Total Expenditures	341,294	598,000	1,800,000	600,000	0	0	0	2,400,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			50,928	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Errol Heights Park Improvements			Total	Project Cost:	2,400,000		Area:	East
	Confidence:	Low	C	Original Cost:	2,400,000		Objective:	GRO: New
Project Description								
Phase 1 of the development of the Errol F	reignts propert	y. SDC funded						
Phase 1 of the development of the Errol F	neights propert	300,000	1,200,000	500,000	400,000	0	0	2,100,000
Phase 1 of the development of the Errol F Total Expenditures				500,000	400,000	0	0	2,100,000
Phase 1 of the development of the Errol H Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			1,200,000		6,046,000		O Area:	2,100,000 East
Phase 1 of the development of the Errol H Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Parklane Park Development			1,200,000 0	0	. 0		0	
Phase 1 of the development of the Errol H Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence:	300,000 Low	1,200,000 0 Total I	Project Cost: Original Cost:	6,046,000 6,046,000	0	Area: Objective:	East GRO: New
Phase 1 of the development of the Errol H Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Parklane Park Development Project Description Develop this new park adjacent to existing	Confidence:	300,000 Low	1,200,000 0 Total I	Project Cost: Original Cost:	6,046,000 6,046,000	0	Area: Objective:	East GRO: New

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Pettygrove Park		V V	Total	Project Cost:	600,000		Area:	Central City
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	600.000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description				•	,		:=	
Replace paths, benches, repair drainage Halprin Landscape Conservancy.	system, re-sha	ape berms to o	riginal shapes,	and remove ov	vergrown trees.	Funded with	a private donat	ion from the
Total Expenditures	11,964	32,296	36,000	0	0	0	0	36,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	. 0	0	0	0	
River District Neighborhood Park			Total	Project Cost:	5,000,000		Area:	Central City
	Confidence:	Optimal		Original Cost:	5,000,000		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
Desgin and construct an urban neighbort Portland Development Commission and		developed thre	e-acre park wil	l included a lav	vn, meadow, a	nd play area. ¯	Γhis project is f	unded by the
Total Expenditures	1,795,941	4,460,000	400,000	0	0	0	0	400,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			255,207	0	0	0	0	
Rocky Butte-Masonry			Total	Project Cost:	166,000		Area:	Eas
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	166,000		Objective:	Maintenance- Preservation
Project Description				•			,	
Fund restoration of masonry and rock wa have caused deterioration. At a minimum historic elements as needed. Structural a	n, this project w	ill replace/repo	int mortar/grou	t to match histo	oric details and	repair/replace	concrete cap r	
Total Expenditures	0	0	166,000	. 0	0	0	0	166,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
SDC Citywide Component Development			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
SDC Citywide Component Development	Confidence:	Low		Project Cost: Original Cost:				Citywide GRO: Expand
		Low		•				•
	Confidence:			•				
SDC Citywide Component Development Project Description Develop new Parks sites with SDC funding Total Expenditures	Confidence:		(•	Ongoing	2,000,000	Objective:	

	Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
		Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	GRO: Nev
unding.							
1,907,000	461,802	0	0	540,000	1,000,000	1,000,000	2,540,000
		8,800	85,800	102,900	156,400	236,300	
?	- 311	Total	Project Cost:	3,975,000		Area:	Northeas
Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	3,975,000		Objective:	GRO: Nev
		ject is being fu	nded by Metro	through a gran	t to the "Let U	S Build Cully Pa	ark!" Verde.
1,947	498,053	925,000	1,500,000	1,500,000	0	0	3,925,000
		0	0	0	0	0	
AccessImpro	vements	Total	Project Cost:	50,000		Area:	Central City
Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	50,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
le to people wi een notified that re are likely oth	th disabilities. at this is non-co ner sites in Wat	Both the grass empliant with the terfront that she	/ concrete squ ne Americans would be invento	ares and the s with Disabilities wried to determi	tairs up to the Act, and that the ne their access	upper level wh he community was sibility, the natu	ere the mast would like to tre of this site,
0	20,000	0	0	0	0	50,000	50,000
		0	0	0	0	0	
		Total	Project Cost:	332,000		Area:	Southwest
Confidence:	Ontimal		Priginal Costs	166 000		Objective:	Maintenance- Preservation
Communication.	Optimal		riginal cost.	100,000		Objective.	1 10301 Valion
a 46 inch deep ver the last 14 y s risen above t	o sand based s years have buil	ubsurface to fa t up an organic and irrigation	acilitate drainag layer that is be heads. Constr	ge and promote eginning to cau	a faster recovuse pooling rath	ery than typica ner than drainir	I native turf. In a through the
138,977	193,023	68,650	0	0	0	0	68,650
	Confidence: unding. 1,907,000 Confidence: Cully Park. Phaselopment Chart 1,947 AccessImpro Confidence: ding. Repair do ble to people with the people with	Confidence: Low unding. 1,907,000 461,802 Confidence: Moderate Cully Park. Phase I of this provelopment Charges. 1,947 498,053 AccessImprovements Confidence: Low ding. Repair doors to operable ble to people with disabilities. Seen notified that this is non-core are likely other sites in Water and I was a site into compliance of the complete o	Confidence: Low	Total Project Cost: Confidence: Low Original Cost: unding. 1,907,000 461,802 0 0 8,800 85,800 2 Total Project Cost: Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: Cully Park. Phase I of this project is being funded by Metro elopment Charges. 1,947 498,053 925,000 1,500,000 0 0 AccessImprovements Total Project Cost: Confidence: Low Original Cost: ding. Repair doors to operable condition. Paint exterior strictle to people with disabilities. Both the grass / concrete squeen notified that this is non-compliant with the Americans were are likely other sites in Waterfront that should be inventoging this site into compliance a pressing matter. Funded by the compliance and pressing matter. Funded by the compliance of the compliance of the compliant cost: Confidence: Optimal Original Cost:	Confidence: Low Original Cost: Ongoing Uniding. 1,907,000 461,802 0 0 540,000 8,800 85,800 102,900 Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 3,975,000 Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 3,975,000 Cully Park. Phase I of this project is being funded by Metro through a grant elopment Charges. 1,947 498,053 925,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 0 0 0 0 Confidence: Low Original Cost: 50,000 Total Project Cost: 50,000 Confidence: Low Original Cost: 50,000 Total Project Cost: 332,000 O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	Total Project Cost: Ongoing Unding. 1,907,000 461,802 0 0 540,000 1,000,000 8,800 85,800 102,900 156,400 Total Project Cost: 3,975,000 Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 3,975,000 Cully Park. Phase I of this project is being funded by Metro through a grant to the "Let Uselopment Charges. 1,947 498,053 925,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Confidence: Low Original Cost: Ongoing Objective: 1,907,000 461,802 0 0 540,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 8,800 85,800 102,900 156,400 236,300 2 Total Project Cost: 3,975,000 Area: Confidence: Moderate Original Cost: 3,975,000 Objective: Cully Park. Phase I of this project is being funded by Metro through a grant to the "Let US Build Cully Prelopment Charges. 1,947 498,053 925,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Area: Confidence: Low Original Cost: 50,000 Area: Confidence: Low Original Cost: 50,000 Objective: ding. Repair doors to operable condition. Paint exterior structure. The entry to both sides of the Oregor ble to people with disabilities. Both the grass / concrete squares and the stairs up to the upper level where notified that this is non-compliant with the Americans with Disabilities Act, and that the community are are likely other sites in Waterfront that should be inventoried to determine their accessibility, the naturging this site into compliance a pressing matter. Funded by major maintenance funding from the Gene 0 20,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 50,000 Total Project Cost: 332,000 Area: Confidence: Optimal Original Cost: 166,000 Objective: aud inventory engineered to tolerate the physical demands of large scale public events. In 1996, the cer a 48 inch deep sand based subsurface to facilitate drainage and promote a faster recovery than typica were the last 14 years have built up an organic layer that is beginning to cause pooling rather than draining is risen above the utility vaults and Irrigation heads. Construction will occur over two years and be completed to the proper scale public ovents. In 1996, the cer as 48 inch deep sand based subsurface to facilitate drainage and promote a faster recovery than typica were the last 14 years have built up an organic layer that is beginning to cause pooling rather than draining is risen above the utility vaults and irrigation heads. Construction will occur over two years and be completed to the proper later than draining the construction will occur over two yea

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Werbin - Cully Park Development			Total	Project Cost:	1,900,000		Area:	Northeas
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	1,000,000		Objective:	GRO: Nev
Project Description								
Development of a 2.4 acre park in the Coarea, traditional play area, skatedot, picr								nature play
Total Expenditures	0	500,000	1,900,000	0	0	0	0	1,900,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Willamette Park Improvement			Total	Project Cost:	655,817		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	1,004,882		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
Improve Willamette Park around the Fult and paid for non-park use permits for the				unded by the P	ortland Water E	Bureau, who pu	urchased a por	tion of the park
Total Expenditures	73,482	581,400	582,335	0	0	0	0	582,335
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Golf	Mary Transfer							
NEW - Rose City - Reline Lake			Total	Project Cost:	50,000		Area:	Northeas Maintenance
	Confidence:	High)	Original Cost:	50,000		Objective:	& Repai
Project Description								
The lakes between the 10th and 11th greby Golf Operating revenue/fees.	een at Rose City	Golf Course v	vill be dredged	and re-sealed	to prevent furth	ner leaking and	deterioration.	This is funded
Total Expenditures	0	0	25,000	0	0	0	0	25,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	. 0	
Green Infrastructure								
Leach Botanical Garden Phase 3			Total	Project Cost:	1,343,000		Area:	Eas Maintenance
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	1,343,000		Objective:	Preservation
Project Description								
Initial desgin work on renovation of Leac	h Botanical Gar	den. Funded b	y the Portland	Development	Commission.			
Total Expenditures	0	200,000	900,000	0	. 0	0	0	900,000
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	0	200,000	900,000		0	0	0	900,000

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
NEW - Riverview Property Restoration		***	Total	Project Cost:	250,000		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	250,000		Objective:	Growt
Project Description								
Restoration of newly acquired land in so	uthwest Portlan	d. Funded by	mitigation dolla	ars from Multno	mah County fo	r the Sellwood	Bridge project	* 1
Total Expenditures	0	0	130,000	120,000	0	0	0	250,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
SDC Habitat Restoration			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Citywide habitat restoration funded by SI	DCs.							
Total Expenditures	0	25,000	25,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	65,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Westmoreland Duck Pond			Total	Project Cost:	1,393,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	High	,	Original Cost:	1,393,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description		9		g	.,000,000		,	
Continue Westmoreland restoration proje Metro Bond and TriMet Mitigation funding project.								
Total Expenditures	29,727	271,380	256,380	0	0	0	0	256,380
								200,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	734	7,600	734	734	200,000
•		,	0		7,600	734	734	230,300
Recreation Features		1		734		734	734 Area:	Easi
Recreation Features	Confidence:	High	Total		7,600 56,700 56,700	734		
Recreation Features NEW - Centennial Community Garden	Confidence:	High	Total	734 Project Cost:	56,700	734	Area:	Eas
Recreation Features NEW - Centennial Community Garden			Total (734 Project Cost: Original Cost:	56,700 56,700		Area: Objective:	Eas! Growth
Recreation Features NEW - Centennial Community Garden Project Description			Total (734 Project Cost: Original Cost:	56,700 56,700		Area: Objective:	Eas! Growth

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted	r.		Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
NEW - Delta Park Artificial Turf			Total	Project Cost:	2,000,000		Area:	Northeas
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	2,000,000		Objective:	GRO: Expand
Project Description								
Convert two of the remaining turf soccer	fields to synthe	tic turf. This p	roject is funded	d by System De	velopment Cha	arges.		
Total Expenditures	0	500,000	1,500,000	0	0	0	0	1,500,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Fernhill Splash Pad	×		Total	Project Cost:	455,473		Area:	Northeas
	Confidence:	Optimal	1	Original Cost:	250,000		Objective:	GRO: Nev
Project Description								
Construction of a new splash pad water	feature at Fernh	nill Park. Waiti	ng for results o	f the Splash Pa	d Feasiblity St	udy. Funded b	y Parks SDC f	und.
Total Expenditures	0	455,473	455,473	0	0	0	0	455,473
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Marshall Park Playground		3	Total	Project Cost:	225,000	10 mg	Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	225,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description Replace and expand the existing play are Charge funding the match.	ea not in compl	iance with Ame	ericans with Dis	sabilities Act. F	unded through	a private grant	t, with System I	Development
Total Expenditures	0	0	25,000	200,000	0	0	0	225,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0		0	0	0	
NEW - Nike Basketball Courts Repair		~	Total	Project Cost:	67,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	67,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description Court surfaces donated by NIKE are sho						itnenance Trus	= =	
_				-89-1-19-1-19-1-19-1				F0.600
Total Expenditures	0	0			0	0	0	50,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	

Portland Parks & Recreation

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
NEW - Oliver Community Garden			Total	Project Cost:	56,700		Area:	Eas
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	56,700		Objective:	Growt
Project Description								
Develop a 10,000 sq ft community garde Disabilities Act raised beds and in ground								ericans with
Total Expenditures	0	0	56,700	0	0	0	0	56,70
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	2,300	2,300	2,300	2,300	
Portland Tennis Center Bubble		*	Total	Project Cost:	1,500,000		Area:	Northeas
	Confidence:	High	(Original Cost:	1,000,000		Objective:	GRO: Expand
Project Description								
Construction phase to install inflatable air Parks System Development Charges.	structure over	four of the eigh	t outdoor court	s at Portland Te	ennis Center. F	unded by tenni	s revenue in co	ooperation with
Total Expenditures	0	200,000	800,000	0	0	0	0	800,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Sports Field Safety Improvements			Total	Project Cost:	130,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	130,000		Objective:	Maintenance Safety
Project Description		,		•	,		•	
				ation of anadical	change out an	d placement m	115 ti	Cront Fornbill
Deep tine aerate, top dress, overseed an Knott, Ed Benedict, Wallace parks. Majo			une-ups consi	sting or product	change out an		nodifications. (orani, Fernini,
			une-ups consis	sting of product	0	0	130,000	130,000
Knott, Ed Benedict, Wallace parks. Majo	r maintenance t	funding.						
Knott, Ed Benedict, Wallace parks. Majo Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	r maintenance f	funding. 0	0	0	0	0	130,000	
Knott, Ed Benedict, Wallace parks. Majo Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	or maintenance of 0 Box & Bleacher	funding. 0	0 0 Total	0 0 Project Cost:	0 0	0	130,000 0 Area:	130,000 Easi Maintenance
Knott, Ed Benedict, Wallace parks. Majo Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Walker Stadium Replace The Press	r maintenance f	funding. 0	0 0 Total	0	0	0	130,000	130,000 Eas
Knott, Ed Benedict, Wallace parks. Majo Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Walker Stadium Replace The Press	Box & Bleacher Confidence:	funding. 0	0 0 Total	0 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	0 0 157,500 157,500	0 0	130,000 0 Area: Objective:	Easi Maintenance & Repair
Knott, Ed Benedict, Wallace parks. Majo Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Walker Stadium Replace The Press Project Description Propose removing rotten wood bleacher a	Box & Bleacher Confidence:	funding. 0	0 0 Total	0 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	0 0 157,500 157,500	0 0	130,000 0 Area: Objective:	Easi Maintenance & Repair

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Westmoreland Park Playground Relocat	ion		Total	Project Cost:	584,500		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	1,206,121		Objective:	Sustainability
Project Description								
Addresses culvert repair downstream fro the park. Funded by grant and General F						k and relocates	playground to	a drier area of
Total Expenditures	91,912	446,123	342,200	0	0	0	0	342,200
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Utilities, Roads & Trails								
3 Bridges McLoughlin Staircase			Total	Project Cost:	190,640		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	93,578		Objective:	GRO: Expand
Project Description								
Design a staircase at SE Tacoma connec	cting the overpa	ass trail bridge	to SE McLough	nlin Boulvard. T	his project is for	unded by a fed	eral grant thro	ugh ODOT.
Total Expenditures	20,640	181,491	170,000	0	0	0	0	170,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Not operation and maintenance cools				, 0		U	U	
			y	Project Cost:	60,000		Area:	Southwes
• ****	Confidence:	Moderate	Total	,			Area:	Southwes
NEW - April Hill Park Trail Match Project Description			Total	Project Cost: Original Cost:	60,000 50,000		Area:	
NEW - April Hill Park Trail Match			Total	Project Cost: Original Cost:	60,000 50,000		Area:	
NEW - April Hill Park Trail Match Project Description SDC is providing match funding for cons			Total	Project Cost: Original Cost:	60,000 50,000	°ark.	Area:	GRO: Expand
NEW - April Hill Park Trail Match Project Description SDC is providing match funding for cons Total Expenditures	truction supervi	sion for a priva	Total (te/public devel	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: opment of a tra	60,000 50,000 sil at April Hill F	°ark.	Area: Objective:	60,000
NEW - April Hill Park Trail Match Project Description SDC is providing match funding for cons Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	truction supervi 0	sion for a priva	Total (te/public devel 60,000 0	Project Cost: Original Cost: opment of a tra	60,000 50,000 hil at April Hill F	Park.	Area: Objective:	GRO: Expand
NEW - April Hill Park Trail Match Project Description SDC is providing match funding for cons Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	truction supervi 0	sion for a priva	Total (te/public devel 60,000 0	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: opment of a tra 0	60,000 50,000 ail at April Hill F 0 0	Park.	Area: Objective:	GRO: Expand
NEW - April Hill Park Trail Match Project Description SDC is providing match funding for cons Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Chimney Park Bridge North Willamette T	truction supervi 0	sion for a priva	Total (te/public devel 60,000 0	Project Cost: Driginal Cost: opment of a tra 0 0 Project Cost:	60,000 50,000 ail at April Hill F 0 0	Park.	Area: Objective:	GRO: Expand
NEW - April Hill Park Trail Match Project Description SDC is providing match funding for cons Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Chimney Park Bridge North Willamette T	rail Confidence:	sion for a priva 0 High	Total (te/public devel 60,000 0 Total (dilroad tracks th	Project Cost: Original Cost: opment of a tra 0 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: at seperate Ch	60,000 50,000 ail at April Hill F 0 0 1,719,000 183,952 imney and Pier	Park. 0 0	Area: Objective: Area: Objective:	60,000 North
NEW - April Hill Park Trail Match Project Description SDC is providing match funding for cons Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Chimney Park Bridge North Willamette T Project Description Metro is the project lead on this project to	rail Confidence:	sion for a priva 0 High	Total (te/public devel 60,000 0 Total (dilroad tracks th	Project Cost: Original Cost: opment of a tra 0 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: at seperate Chitime is funded	60,000 50,000 ail at April Hill F 0 0 1,719,000 183,952 imney and Pier by System De	Park. 0 0 r Parks. Park v	Area: Objective: Area: Objective:	60,000 North GRO: Expand

Portland Parks & Recreation

		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Columbia Slough Trail - PIR to MLK				Project Cost:			Area:	Northeas
	Confidence:	High	(Original Cost:	530,000		Objective:	GRO: Expand
Project Description	5004e-5 - 785							
Extend trail along Heron Lakes Golf Cou unusable wood chip trail damaged by of					er King Blvd. R	econstuct app	oximately 1,00	0 feet of
Total Expenditures	45,653	563,364	250,000	0	0	0	0	250,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Columbia Slough Trail Head			Total	Project Cost:	293,212		Area:	Easi
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	293,212		Objective:	GRO: Expand
Project Description								
Desgin and construction of a trail on Por trust fund and the Portland Water Bureau					c property at 11	140 NE Simps	on. The Colun	nbia Slough
Total Expenditures	12,595	80,617	80,617	0	0	0	0	80,617
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Forest Park Culverts			Total	Project Cost:	190,000		Area:	Northwest
	Confidence:	Optimal	(Original Cost:	190,000		Objective:	Maintenance- Preservation
Project Description					,			
hali made and add a discount of the same	ely 180 culverts	under Leif Erik	son Drive The			egult in the cla	sure of key acc	
It is estimated that there are approximate precluding not only recreation use but the by BES, there are nine in poor condition consequence of inaction: in the spring of washed away. The road had to be closed roadbed ensued. Funded by General Fund	e ability of emer with three curre f 2010, a previou d to all traffic, bo	gency equipme ently failing. The usly identified f oth pedestrian a	ent to respond t e project compl ailing culvert at and vehicular. <i>F</i>	o injuries, fire, etes the invent Leif Erikson m An expensive (o	or other emergory and fixes the tile of th	encies. Based ne most damaç llapsed and re	on a field analy jed. As an exai sulted in 2/3 of	rsis conducted mple of the road
precluding not only recreation use but the by BES, there are nine in poor condition consequence of inaction: in the spring of washed away. The road had to be closed roadbed ensued. Funded by General Funded	e ability of emer with three curre f 2010, a previou d to all traffic, bo	gency equipme ently failing. The usly identified f oth pedestrian a	ent to respond t e project compl ailing culvert at and vehicular. <i>F</i>	o injuries, fire, etes the invent Leif Erikson m An expensive (o	or other emergory and fixes the tile of th	encies. Based ne most damaç llapsed and re	on a field analy jed. As an exai sulted in 2/3 of	rsis conducted mple of the road
precluding not only recreation use but the by BES, there are nine in poor condition consequence of inaction: in the spring of washed away. The road had to be closed roadbed ensued. Funded by General Fun Total Expenditures	e ability of emer with three curre f 2010, a previou d to all traffic, bo nd set-aside rec	gency equipme ently failing. The usly identified fo oth pedestrian a quest and fundi	ent to respond to project completed project completed project and vehicular. And from Major	o injuries, fire, etes the invent Leif Erikson m An expensive (o Maintenance	or other emerg fory and fixes the post 7.11 co over \$200,000)	encies. Based ne most damaç llapsed and re and lengthy re	on a field analy ged. As an exam sulted in 2/3 of eplacement of t	rsis conducted mple of the road he culvert and
precluding not only recreation use but the by BES, there are nine in poor condition consequence of inaction: in the spring of washed away. The road had to be closed roadbed ensued. Funded by General Ful Total Expenditures	e ability of emer with three curre f 2010, a previou d to all traffic, bo nd set-aside rec	gency equipme ently failing. The usly identified fo oth pedestrian a quest and fundi	ent to respond to e project compleading culvert at and vehicular. Ang from Major	o injuries, fire, etes the invent Leif Erikson m An expensive (o Maintenance	or other emerg ory and fixes the illepost 7.11 co over \$200,000)	encies. Based ne most damag llapsed and re and lengthy re	on a field analy ged. As an exal sulted in 2/3 of placement of t	rsis conducted mple of the road he culvert and
precluding not only recreation use but the by BES, there are nine in poor condition consequence of inaction: in the spring of washed away. The road had to be closed roadbed ensued. Funded by General Ful Total Expenditures	e ability of emer with three curre f 2010, a previou d to all traffic, bo nd set-aside rec	gency equipme ently failing. The usly identified fo oth pedestrian a quest and fundi	ent to respond to exproject compleading culvert at and vehicular. Ang from Major 0	o injuries, fire, etes the invent Leif Erikson m An expensive (o Maintenance 25,000	or other emerg ory and fixes the illepost 7.11 co over \$200,000)	encies. Based ne most damag llapsed and re and lengthy re	on a field analy ged. As an exal sulted in 2/3 of placement of t	rsis conducted mple of the road he culvert and 25,000
precluding not only recreation use but the by BES, there are nine in poor condition consequence of inaction: in the spring of washed away. The road had to be closed roadbed ensued. Funded by General Full Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Marine Drive Trail Gaps	e ability of emer with three curre f 2010, a previou d to all traffic, bo nd set-aside rec 79,598	gency equipme ently failing. The usly identified f oth pedestrian a quest and fundi 171,048	ent to respond to exproject compleading culvert at and vehicular. Ang from Major 0	o injuries, fire, etes the invent Leif Erikson man expensive (of Maintenance 25,000 0	or other emerg fory and fixes the dilepost 7.11 cooper \$200,000)	encies. Based ne most damag llapsed and re and lengthy re	on a field analyged. As an example and the sulted in 2/3 of a sulted i	rsis conducted mple of the road he culvert and 25,000
precluding not only recreation use but the by BES, there are nine in poor condition consequence of inaction: in the spring of washed away. The road had to be closed roadbed ensued. Funded by General Full Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Marine Drive Trail Gaps	e ability of emer with three curre f 2010, a previou d to all traffic, bond set-aside rec 79,598	gency equipme ently failing. The usly identified fo th pedestrian a quest and fundi 171,048 Moderate	ent to respond to exproject complexition complexition control	o injuries, fire, etes the invent Leif Erikson man expensive (of Maintenance 25,000 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	or other emerg fory and fixes the illepost 7.11 co over \$200,000) 0 0 3,804,563 3,804,563	encies. Based ne most damaç llapsed and re and lengthy re 0	on a field analyged. As an example of the placement of th	rsis conducted mple of the road he culvert and 25,000 Northeast Expansion
precluding not only recreation use but the by BES, there are nine in poor condition consequence of inaction: in the spring of washed away. The road had to be closed roadbed ensued. Funded by General Full Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Marine Drive Trail Gaps Project Description Complete several remaining gaps in the I	e ability of emer with three curre f 2010, a previou d to all traffic, bond set-aside rec 79,598	gency equipme ently failing. The usly identified fo th pedestrian a quest and fundi 171,048 Moderate	ent to respond to exproject complexition complexition control	o injuries, fire, etes the invent Leif Erikson man expensive (of Maintenance 25,000 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	or other emerg fory and fixes the illepost 7.11 co over \$200,000) 0 0 3,804,563 3,804,563	encies. Based ne most damaç llapsed and re and lengthy re 0	on a field analyged. As an example of the placement of th	rsis conducted mple of the road he culvert and 25,000 Northeast Expansion

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Marine Drive Trail, Bridgeton Rd to Leve	е	12	Total	Project Cost:	2,302,212		Area:	Northeas
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	2,302,212		Objective:	GRO: Expand
Project Description								
Connect Bridgeton to the new light rail st project will provide a link in the Marine D								
Total Expenditures	91,416	262,000	1,668,000	0	0	0	0	1,668,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Marquam Natural Area Trail		,	Total	Project Cost:	750,000		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	750,000		Objective:	GRO: Expand
Project Description					91			
Trail development at Marquam Natural A	rea. Project is	funded by Met	ro 2006 Bond i	neasure.				
Total Expenditures	212,584	522,416	390,000	0	0	0	0	390,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			7,576	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Mt Tabor Reservoir Loop Road Rep	pair		Total	Project Cost:	117,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	117,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description								
Repair existing swales with new catch bar reservoir loop road repair, a portion or all	of the project m	ay fall in area	managed by P		Bureau. Once a	more definitive	e scope is iden	
Parks and Recreation should confirm ma Fund.	aintenance resp	onsibility prior t	to executing th	e project. Fund	ded by major m	antonarios fai	iding through t	
Fund.	aintenance respi	onsibility prior t	to executing th		ded by major m	0	117,000	
						V		he General
Fund. Total Expenditures			0	0	0	0	117,000	he General 117,000 Eas
Fund. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	0	0	0 0 Total	0 0 Project Cost:	0 0	0	117,000 0 Area:	117,000 Eas Maintenance
Fund. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Mt. Tabor Summit Restroom			0 0 Total	0	0	0	117,000	117,000 Eas Maintenance
Fund. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Mt. Tabor Summit Restroom	Confidence:	0 Low	0 0 Total	0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	0 0 161,000 161,000	0	117,000 0 Area: Objective:	Eas Maintenance & Repai
Fund. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Mt. Tabor Summit Restroom Project Description Replace plumbing and electrical systems	Confidence:	0 Low	0 0 Total	0 Project Cost: Original Cost: paint. Bring to	0 0 161,000 161,000	0	117,000 0 Area: Objective:	Eas Maintenance & Repair

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Red Electric Trail Match - PBOT			Total	Project Cost:	220,000		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	220,000		Objective:	GRO: Nev
Project Description								
Provide funding for a grant match on a P Vermont. Match funding provided by Sys			sked them to c	onstruct. Const	ruct a portion o	f the Red Elec	tric Trail SW 30	Oth to SW
Total Expenditures	0	176,247	100,000	0	0	0	0	100,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Repave NW 53rd - Forest Park			Total	Project Cost:	90,000		Area:	
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	90,000		Objective:	Maintenanc & Repa
Project Description								•
Repave half-mile portion of two-mile road	d between two r	esidential area	s with a 2" ove	erlay. Funded b	y major mainte	enance funding	through the G	eneral Fund.
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	90,000	0	90,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Riverplace Sidewalk Renovation			Total	Project Cost:	193,116		Area:	Central Cit
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	193,116		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description		3		3	100-20-04-3-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-		•	
The Riverplace Esplanade is sinking, cre property owners.	ating trip hazar	ds at entries to	retail shops al	ong the esplana	ade. Funded ir	part by major	maintenance a	and associated
Total Expenditures	0	0	193,116	0	0	0	0	193,110
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
SDC Trail Development			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	GRO: Nev
Project Description								
	Cs.							
Citywide trail development funded by SD								
Citywide trail development funded by SD Total Expenditures	0	0	220,000	300,000	300,000	300,000	300,000	1,420,000

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
South Waterfront Greenway Central Trail	- Grant		Total	Project Cost:	1,000,000		Area:	Central City
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	1,000,000		Objective:	GRO: Expand
Project Description								
Develop the central Willamette Greenway	y trail in South	Waterfront area	a. TriMet mitig	ation funding g	rant.			
Total Expenditures	0	1,000,000	432,877	0	0	0	0	432,87
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
South Waterfront Greenway Central Trail	-SDC		Total	Project Cost:	3,161,000		Area:	Central City
	Confidence:	High		Original Cost:	9,000,000		Objective:	GRO: Nev
Project Description								
Create Willamette Greenway Trail in Sou Charges.	th Waterfront U	Irban Renewal	Area. Funded	by the Portland	d Development	Commission a	nd System De	velopment
Total Expenditures	1,908,431	1,320,040	320,000	0	0	0	0	320,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Springwater on the Willamette Slide	e Repair	* 1	Total	Project Cost:	770,310		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	770,310		Objective:	Maintenance & Repai
Project Description				•	200.00			
Emergency slide repair on the Springwate back.	er Trail on the \	Willamette. Th	is project is fur	ded in part by	Metro and majo	or maintenance	e funding - eme	ergency hold-
Total Expenditures	4,690	770,310	400,000	0	0	0	0	400,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
•		,	Total	Project Cost:	110,000	0	O Area:	Southeas
Springwater-Sellwood Gap Trail	Confidence:	Moderate	Total			0		Southeas Expansion
Springwater-Sellwood Gap Trail Project Description			Total	Project Cost: Original Cost:	110,000 110,000		Area: Objective:	Expansion
Springwater-Sellwood Gap Trail	struct an off- an	nd/or on-street	Total (Project Cost: Original Cost: ward from the e	110,000 110,000 and of the Sprin	gwater Corrido	Area: Objective:	Expansion
Springwater-Sellwood Gap Trail Project Description Design, acquire land/easement, and cons	struct an off- an	nd/or on-street	Total (trail/bike boule ent with the Or	Project Cost: Original Cost: ward from the e	110,000 110,000 and of the Sprin	gwater Corrido	Area: Objective:	Expansion

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plai	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Stephens Creek NA Trail Restoration			Total	Project Cost:	125,000		Area:	Southwe
	Confidence:	High	(Original Cost:	125,000		Objective:	GRO: Expan
Project Description								
Design and install a soft surface hiking tra 2011. Project funded through the 2006 N			alk with the nort	h end of the pa	ırk at SW Berth	a. Estimated	completion dat	e of Decembe
Total Expenditures	67,649	72,351	54,500	0	0	0	0	54,50
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			533	0	0	0	0	
Swan Island Waud Bluff Trail				Project Cost:	3,026,663		Area:	Nort
	Confidence:	Optimal	, (Original Cost:	3,026,663		Objective:	GRO: Ne
Project Description								
Project is currently under design to conne SDCs.	ect Willamette E	Boulevard dow	n the bluff, ove	r the railroad tra	acks, and to No	orth Basin Aver	nue. Funded by	y a grant and
Total Expenditures	1,135,732	1,393,318	200,000	0	0	0	0	200,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			28,295	0	0	0	0	
Ventura Park New Irrigation System			Total	Project Cost:	130,000		Area:	Eas
	Confidence:	Moderate	(Original Cost:	130,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Replace existing irrigation system and ad-	d central contro	ols. Major main	tenance fundin	ıg.				
Total Expenditures	0	0	0	130,000	0	0	0	130,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Vashington Park Pathway Gutters			Total	Project Cost:	220,000		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Low	C	Original Cost:	220,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
Rebuild Washington Park gutters along the	e pedestrian p	ath from the no	orth restroom to	Burnside. Fun	ded with Gene	ral Fund major	maintenance	funding.
otal Expenditures	0	0	0	0	0	0	70,000	70,000



Portland Bureau of Transportation

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Asset Management								
Bridges and Overpasses	Confidence:	Low		Project Cost: Original Cost:	1,422,379 1,677,659		Area: Objective:	Citywide Replacemen
Project Description								
This project is a continuing program to re transit within the City. Bridge replaceme Slough, beginning in 2012, and NW Thu	nt projects inclu	de N Lombard	Road over Col	umbia Slough,	being complete	ed in 2012, NE	21st Avenue o	
Total Expenditures	0	524,724	124,724	124,724	124,724	124,724	124,724	623,620
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	. 0	
				-	F 47F 007			North
Burgard Rd Over Abandon RR, N			Total	Project Cost:	5,175,027		Area:	NOLLI
Burgard Rd Over Abandon RR, N	Confidence:	Moderate		Project Cost: Original Cost:	5,175,027 2,846,302			Replacement
Burgard Rd Over Abandon RR, N Project Description	Confidence:	Moderate						
	the State of Ore	egon's Transpo will be removed	rtation Investm	Original Cost: ent Act (OTIA I with a fill mate	2,846,302 II) because of trial, sidewalks,		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description This project was identified for funding by become a weight-restricted bridge. The	the State of Ore	egon's Transpo will be removed	rtation Investm	Original Cost: ent Act (OTIA I with a fill mate	2,846,302 II) because of trial, sidewalks,		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description This project was identified for funding by become a weight-restricted bridge. The storm sewer is necessary to serve the p	the State of Ore existing bridge roject area. This 969,761	egon's Transpo will be removed is one of the la	rtation Investm d and replaced ast City project	Original Cost: ent Act (OTIA I with a fill mate s with funding f	2,846,302 II) because of trial, sidewalks, from OTIA III.	and paving. C	Objective: e of freight traff construction of	Replacement c on what had 3,000 feet of
Project Description This project was identified for funding by become a weight-restricted bridge. The storm sewer is necessary to serve the p Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	the State of Ore existing bridge roject area. This 969,761	egon's Transpo will be removed is one of the la	rtation Investm d and replaced ast City project 875,399 0	Original Cost: ent Act (OTIA I with a fill mate s with funding f	2,846,302 II) because of trial, sidewalks, from OTIA III.	and paving. C	Objective: e of freight traff construction of	Replacement c on what had 3,000 feet of
Project Description This project was identified for funding by become a weight-restricted bridge. The storm sewer is necessary to serve the p Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	the State of Ore existing bridge roject area. This 969,761	egon's Transpo will be removed is one of the la	rtation Investm d and replaced ast City project 875,399 0	Original Cost: ent Act (OTIA I with a fill mate s with funding t 0	2,846,302 II) because of trial, sidewalks, from OTIA III.	and paving. C	Objective: e of freight traff construction of 3	Replacement c on what had 3,000 feet of 875,399
Project Description This project was identified for funding by become a weight-restricted bridge. The storm sewer is necessary to serve the p Total Expenditures	the State of Ore existing bridge roject area. This 969,761	egon's Transpo will be removed is one of the la 3,329,867	rtation Investm d and replaced ast City project 875,399 0	Project Cost: Original Cost: ent Act (OTIA I with a fill mate s with funding f	2,846,302 II) because of trial, sidewalks, from OTIA III. 0 0 6,086,000	and paving. C	Objective: e of freight traff construction of 0 0 Area:	Replacement c on what had 3,000 feet of 875,399 Southeast
Project Description This project was identified for funding by become a weight-restricted bridge. The storm sewer is necessary to serve the p Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Division Streetscape/Recon, SE	the State of Ore existing bridge roject area. This 969,761 Confidence: action Project is to cil adopted Division between SE 1	egon's Transpo will be removed is one of the la 3,329,867 Low the result of the ion Green Stre 10th and Cesar	rtation Investment and replaced ast City project 875,399 O Total c collaborative et/Main Street Chavez Avenue	ent Act (OTIA I with a fill mate s with funding f O Project Cost: Original Cost: work of the Div Plan. The project, such as cu	2,846,302 II) because of trial, sidewalks, from OTIA III. 0 0 6,086,000 5,980,194 ision Vision Colect includes pairb extensions,	and paving. C 0 0 oalition and the avement rehab bioswales, sto	Objective: e of freight traff construction of 0 0 Area: Objective: Bureau of Plan ilitation, streets	Replacement c on what had 3,000 feet of 875,399 Southeast Efficiency nning and cape, and ers, new street
Project Description This project was identified for funding by become a weight-restricted bridge. The storm sewer is necessary to serve the p Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Division Streetscape/Recon, SE Project Description The Division Streetscape and Reconstrus Sustainability to develop the 2006 Countered Street improvements on SE Division trees, new bike infrastructure, public art,	the State of Ore existing bridge roject area. This 969,761 Confidence: action Project is to cil adopted Division between SE 1	egon's Transpo will be removed is one of the la 3,329,867 Low the result of the ion Green Stre 10th and Cesar	rtation Investment and replaced ast City project 875,399 O Total c collaborative et/Main Street Chavez Avenue	ent Act (OTIA I with a fill mate s with funding f O Project Cost: Original Cost: work of the Div Plan. The project, such as cu	2,846,302 II) because of trial, sidewalks, from OTIA III. 0 0 6,086,000 5,980,194 ision Vision Colect includes pairb extensions,	and paving. C 0 0 oalition and the avement rehab bioswales, sto	Objective: e of freight traff construction of 0 0 Area: Objective: Bureau of Plan ilitation, streets	Replacement c on what had 3,000 feet of 875,399 Southeast Efficiency nning and cape, and ers, new street

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
ESA Culvert - G2G Crystal Springs Culve	erts		Total	Project Cost:	344,806		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	344,806		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
This is an ongoing project to replace culve construct a bottomless arch culvert or a large					on a Citywide ra	anking of culver	ts. Selected	projects will
Total Expenditures	274,621	28,862	22,965	0	. 0	0	0	22,965
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Naito Pkwy: I-405 - Jefferson, SW		*	Total	Project Cost:	1,000,000		Area:	Southwest Maintenance-
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	1,000,000		Objective:	Safety
Project Description								
This project addresses a long-standing n 2007. Funding is provided by the Oregon								constructed in
Total Expenditures	0	652,837	332,948	667,052	0	0	0	1,000,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Signal Communication System, CW			Total	Project Cost:	350,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	600,000		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
This is a continuing program of installing signal timings and allows monitoring of m consumption. This work dovetails with Ol	alfunctioning lig	hts to speed n	ecessary repai	rs which improv	ves traffic flow a	and safety, and	reduces air po	
Total Expenditures	0	100,000	50,000	50,000	50,000	50,000	50,000	250,000
Not Onesetions and Maintenance Coate			_			•	0	
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
				0 Project Cost:	2,218,045	0	Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate	Total	V.			Area:	
Signal Reconstruction, CW	Confidence:	Moderate	Total	Project Cost:	2,218,045	0	Area:	Citywide Replacement
Signal Reconstruction, CW	place aging traf	fic signal infras	Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: ubjects the City	2,218,045 3,420,000 v to liability or u	insafe operation	Area: Objective:	Replacement
Signal Reconstruction, CW Project Description The project is a continuing program to re	place aging traf	fic signal infras	Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: ubjects the City oroject is funded	2,218,045 3,420,000 v to liability or u	insafe operation	Area: Objective:	Replacement

Portland Bureau of Transportation Capital Improvement Plan Summaries

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
NEW - Street Light Efficiency Program, 0	Confidence:	Low		Project Cost: Original Cost:	17,500,000 17,500,000		Area: Objective:	Citywide Replacemen
Project Description							•	я -
This project is the first phase of an effor project was approved by City Council De energy consumption of each fixture by n general obligation bonds backed by Ger	ecember 2012 a nore than 50%, r	and implementates	ation is schedu et cost savings	led to start in A to the City ove	pril 2013. The	retrofit of the s	treet lighting w	Il reduce the
Total Expenditures	0	4,000,000	4,500,000	2,750,000	2,750,000	2,750,000	2,750,000	15,500,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
			Total	Project Cost:	1,377,654	*	Area:	Citywide
Street Light Replacement, CW								
	Confidence:	Moderate	C	Original Cost:	838,827		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description						P. J. C	•	
Project Description This project is a continuing program to re energy costs and could reduce the carbo does not address upgrades that could further than the could further the could f	eplace aging Op on footprint. The	tion C street lig	ght infrastructur capital repair, r	e throughout t	he City. Street eplacement of	aging street lig	ement reduces	the City's
Project Description This project is a continuing program to re energy costs and could reduce the carbo	eplace aging Op on footprint. The	tion C street lig	ght infrastructur capital repair, r	e throughout t	he City. Street eplacement of	aging street lig	ement reduces	the City's
Project Description This project is a continuing program to re energy costs and could reduce the carbo does not address upgrades that could further than the could further the could f	eplace aging Op on footprint. The rther reduce end	tion C street lig annual gap in ergy consumpt	ght infrastructur capital repair, r ion. Funding is	re throughout the thabilitation, reprovided by g	he City. Street eplacement of eneral transpo	aging street lig	ement reduces hts is \$4.1 milli	the City's on and that
Project Description This project is a continuing program to re energy costs and could reduce the carbodoes not address upgrades that could further than the cou	eplace aging Op on footprint. The rther reduce end	tion C street lig annual gap in ergy consumpt	ght infrastructur capital repair, r ion. Funding is 229,609	re throughout the chabilitation, resprovided by g	ne City. Street eplacement of eneral transpo 229,609	aging street lig rtation revenue 229,609	ement reduces hts is \$4.1 milli a. 229,609	the City's on and that
Project Description This project is a continuing program to re energy costs and could reduce the carbodoes not address upgrades that could furotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	eplace aging Op on footprint. The rther reduce end 0	tion C street lig annual gap in ergy consumpt	ght infrastructur capital repair, r ion. Funding is 229,609	re throughout the chabilitation, resprovided by growided by growing 229,609	ne City. Street eplacement of eneral transpo 229,609	aging street lig rtation revenue 229,609	ement reduces hts is \$4.1 milli a. 229,609	the City's on and that
Project Description This project is a continuing program to recenergy costs and could reduce the carbodoes not address upgrades that could furotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Economic Vitality	eplace aging Op on footprint. The rther reduce end 0	tion C street lig annual gap in ergy consumpt	ght infrastructur capital repair, r ion. Funding is 229,609 0	re throughout the chabilitation, resprovided by g	ne City. Street eplacement of eneral transpo 229,609 0	aging street lig rtation revenue 229,609	ement reduces hts is \$4.1 milli 2. 229,609 0	the City's on and that 1,148,045
Project Description This project is a continuing program to recenergy costs and could reduce the carbodoes not address upgrades that could furotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Economic Vitality	eplace aging Op on footprint. The rther reduce end	tion C street lig annual gap in ergy consumpt 229,609	ght infrastructur capital repair, r ion. Funding is 229,609 0	re throughout the chabilitation, reprovided by good 229,609 0	he City. Street eplacement of eneral transpo 229,609 0	aging street lig rtation revenue 229,609	ement reduces shts is \$4.1 milling.	the City's on and that 1,148,045 Southwest
Project Description This project is a continuing program to recenergy costs and could reduce the carbodoes not address upgrades that could furitation for the county of t	eplace aging Op on footprint. The rther reduce ene 0 SW Confidence: Macadam Tran de multi-modal a ide design guida	tion C street ligannual gap in ergy consumpt 229,609 Low sportation Devicess to and fince to the Port	ght infrastructur capital repair, r ion. Funding is 229,609 0 Total I Contellopment Straftrom the South	re throughout to rehabilitation, reprovided by grounded by grounde	as 229,609 229,609 384,082 400,000 evelopment of trict in the vicinar project and control of the control of	aging street ligration revenue 229,609 0 the North Macity of SW Mac	ement reduces this is \$4.1 million. 229,609 0 Area: Objective: adam Urban Redam Avenue a selopments that	Southwest Efficiency enewal Area.
Project Description This project is a continuing program to re energy costs and could reduce the carbodoes not address upgrades that could fural Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Economic Vitality Bancroft/Hood/Macadam Improvements Project Description This project arose from the original North The intersection improvements will proving Bancroft St. This proposed work will proving the content of the co	eplace aging Op on footprint. The rther reduce ene 0 SW Confidence: Macadam Tran de multi-modal a ide design guida	tion C street ligannual gap in ergy consumpt 229,609 Low sportation Devicess to and fince to the Port	ght infrastructur capital repair, r ion. Funding is 229,609 0 Total I Contellopment Straftrom the South	re throughout to rehabilitation, reprovided by grounded by grounde	as 229,609 229,609 384,082 400,000 evelopment of trict in the vicinar project and control of the control of	aging street ligration revenue 229,609 0 the North Macity of SW Mac	ement reduces this is \$4.1 million. 229,609 0 Area: Objective: adam Urban Redam Avenue a selopments that	Southwest Efficiency enewal Area.

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
NEW - Burnside & Pearl Dist Xing Improv	ement, W		Total	Project Cost:	2,600,000		Area:	Northwest
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	2,600,000		Objective:	Efficiency
Project Description								
The Pearl District Access Plan was ado plan. Improvements on Burnside were Burnside into the adjacent neighborhoo modified signals will provide left turns w predominantly from River District Uubar improvements located outside the River	added later to the ds. Project will in here there curre n Renewal Area	e project. The nstall (5) new tr ntly are none.	overall project affic signal in Additional im	t goals are to pr the Pearl Distric provements inc	ovide safer cro et and modify (3 lude curb exter	ssings and pro B) existing signations at key in	vide better acc als along W. B ntersections. F	ess from West urnside. The unding will be
Total Expenditures	0	478,035	2,080,000) 0	0	0	0	2,080,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	•		C	0	0	0	0	
Col River Crossing/l-5 Bridge			Total	Project Cost:	1,607,072		Area:	North
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	1,379,133		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
	a hi-etate projec	t to replace the		state Bridge be		and Vancouve	er Washington,	and add light
The Columbia River Crossing project is rail transit services. The project was ini the Columbia River Crossing Project by	tiated by the Ore			ments of transp				d oversight for
rail transit services. The project was ini the Columbia River Crossing Project by	tiated by the Ore		unded by the C	ments of transp Dregon and Wa	shington Depar		sportation.	d oversight for 638,067
rail transit services. The project was ini	tiated by the Ore city staff. The p 276,263	project is fully fu	unded by the C	ments of transp Dregon and Was	shington Depar 0	tments of Tran	sportation.	
rail transit services. The project was ini the Columbia River Crossing Project by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	tiated by the Ore city staff. The p 276,263	project is fully fu	638,067	ments of transp Dregon and Was	shington Depar 0 0	tments of Tran	sportation.	
rail transit services. The project was ini the Columbia River Crossing Project by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	tiated by the Ore city staff. The p 276,263	project is fully fu	638,067 0	ments of transp Dregon and Was 0	0 0 1,932,746	tments of Tran	osportation. 0	638,067
rail transit services. The project was ini the Columbia River Crossing Project by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Columbia Blvd/MLK Blvd, NE Project Description	tiated by the Ore city staff. The p 276,263 Confidence:	692,742	638,067	nents of transp Dregon and War 0 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	0 0 1,932,746 2,486,234	tments of Tran	Area: Objective:	638,067 Northeast Efficiency
rail transit services. The project was ini the Columbia River Crossing Project by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Columbia Blvd/MLK Blvd, NE	tiated by the Ore city staff. The p 276,263 Confidence:	692,742 Low an as a Tier Or	638,067 Total	nents of transporegon and War 0 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	0 0 1,932,746 2,486,234	tments of Tran	Area: Objective:	638,067 Northeast Efficiency
rail transit services. The project was inithe Columbia River Crossing Project by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Columbia Blvd/MLK Blvd, NE Project Description This project was identified in the 2006 F Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd and installat	tiated by the Ore city staff. The p 276,263 Confidence:	692,742 Low an as a Tier Or	638,067 Total	nents of transporegon and War 0 0 Project Cost: Original Cost:	1,932,746 2,486,234 action of a right cal match.	tments of Tran	Area: Objective:	638,067 Northeast Efficiency
rail transit services. The project was ini the Columbia River Crossing Project by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Columbia Blvd/MLK Blvd, NE Project Description This project was identified in the 2006 F Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd and installat Total Expenditures	city staff. The p 276,263 Confidence: Freight Master Pl. on of a new traff	692,742 Low an as a Tier Or	Total ne project. It i	nents of transporegon and Was 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,932,746 2,486,234 action of a right cal match.	tments of Tran 0 0	Area: Objective:	638,067 Northeast Efficiency Blvd to NE
rail transit services. The project was ini the Columbia River Crossing Project by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Columbia Blvd/MLK Blvd, NE Project Description This project was identified in the 2006 F Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd and installat Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	city staff. The p 276,263 Confidence: Freight Master Pl. on of a new traff	692,742 Low an as a Tier Or	Total ne project. It iing is primarily 556,194	nents of transporegon and Was 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,932,746 2,486,234 action of a right cal match.	turn lane from	Area: Objective: NE Columbia	638,067 Northeast Efficiency Blvd to NE
rail transit services. The project was inithe Columbia River Crossing Project by Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Columbia Blvd/MLK Blvd, NE Project Description This project was identified in the 2006 F Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd and installat Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Gateway: 102nd Ave, Phase II, NE	city staff. The p 276,263 Confidence: Freight Master Pl. on of a new traff	692,742 Low an as a Tier Or	Total ne project. It i ing is primarily 556,194	nents of transporegon and War 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,932,746 2,486,234 action of a right cal match. 0 0	turn lane from	Area: Objective: NE Columbia	Northeast Efficiency Blvd to NE 556,194
rail transit services. The project was inithe Columbia River Crossing Project by Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Columbia Blvd/MLK Blvd, NE Project Description This project was identified in the 2006 F Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd and installat Fotal Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Gateway: 102nd Ave, Phase II, NE Project Description	city staff. The p 276,263 Confidence: Freight Master Pl on of a new traff 143,904 Confidence:	Low an as a Tier Or fic signal. Fund 515,796	Total ne project. It i ing is primarily 556,194	nents of transporegon and War 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,932,746 2,486,234 action of a right cal match. 0 0	turn lane from	Area: Objective: Area: Objective: Area: Objective:	Northeast Efficiency Blvd to NE 556,194 Northeast Efficiency
rail transit services. The project was inithe Columbia River Crossing Project by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Columbia Blvd/MLK Blvd, NE Project Description This project was identified in the 2006 F Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd and installat Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Gateway: 102nd Ave, Phase II, NE	confidence: Confidence: reight Master Plon of a new traff 143,904 Confidence: way Urban Rene	Low an as a Tier Or fic signal. Fund 515,796	Total 100 Total 100 Total 100 Total 100 Total 100 Total 100 Total	nents of transporegon and War 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,932,746 2,486,234 action of a right cal match. 0 0,749,496 2,715,712 nt and communication of a right cal match.	turn lane from	Area: Objective: NE Columbia Area: Objective: Objective:	Northeast Efficiency Blvd to NE 556,194 Northeast Efficiency
rail transit services. The project was inithe Columbia River Crossing Project by Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Columbia Blvd/MLK Blvd, NE Project Description This project was identified in the 2006 F Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd and installat Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Gateway: 102nd Ave, Phase II, NE Project Description This project is a priority within the Gateve rebuilds sidewalks, and adds street tree	confidence: Confidence: reight Master Plon of a new traff 143,904 Confidence: way Urban Rene	Low an as a Tier Or fic signal. Fund 515,796	Total ne project. It i ing is primarily 556,194 Courage busin estrian mediar	Project Cost: Original Cost:	1,932,746 2,486,234 action of a right cal match. 0 2,749,496 2,715,712 nt and commune. from NE Glis	turn lane from	Area: Objective: NE Columbia O Area: Objective: on. Phase II wid side St. Fund	Northeast Efficiency Blvd to NE 556,194 Northeast Efficiency

Portland Bureau of Transportation Capital Improvement Plan Summaries

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
NEW - Northwest Parking Meter District			Total	Project Cost:	1,470,500		Area:	Northwes
	Confidence:	Low	j	Original Cost:	1,470,500		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
Purchase and install parking machines for revenues.	or the Northwes	t Parking Mete	r District. Proje	ect will be funde	ed with bond pr	roceeds to be r	epaid with park	king meter
Total Expenditures	0	0	1,470,500	0	0	0	0	1,470,50
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Parking Machines	XI.IV.		Total	Project Cost:	965,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	965,000		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
Purchase and install paystations and met meter revenues.	ters for infill and	backfill in exis	ting parking di	stricts. Project	will be funded v	vith bond proce	eds to be repa	id with parking
Total Expenditures	0	0	965,000	0	0	0	0	965,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
	1 - 1							
NEW - Portland Streetcar: Stephen's Turn	iback		Total	Project Cost:	1,400,000		Area:	Southeas
NEW - Portland Streetcar: Stephen's Turn	Confidence:	Low		Project Cost: Original Cost:	1,400,000 1,400,000		Area: Objective:	
Project Description	Confidence:			Original Cost:	1,400,000		Objective:	Expansion
	Confidence: car Close the Letcars to turn ba	oop Project. Pr ck during cons	oject connects truction of con	Original Cost: the southernment of the	1,400,000 nost streetcar tr Portland-Milwa	aukie Transit B	Objective: rtin Luther King ridge and to su	Expansion Blvd to track pport future
Project Description This project is a component of the Street on SE Grand via Stephens allowing street operational needs. Project will be funder	Confidence: car Close the Letcars to turn ba	oop Project. Pr ck during cons	oject connects truction of con d revenue bon	Original Cost: the southernment of the	1,400,000 nost streetcar tr Portland-Milwa	aukie Transit B	Objective: rtin Luther King ridge and to su	Expansion Blvd to track pport future stems
Project Description This project is a component of the Street on SE Grand via Stephens allowing street operational needs. Project will be funded Development Charge Overlay funds.	Confidence: car Close the Lot etcars to turn ba d through interin	oop Project. Pr ck during cons m financing an	oject connects truction of con	Original Cost: the southernm nections to the ds repaid by fu	1,400,000 nost streetcar tr Portland-Milwa ture Innovation	aukie Transit B Quadrant Tra	Objective: rtin Luther King ridge and to su nsportation Sys	pport future
Project Description This project is a component of the Street on SE Grand via Stephens allowing street operational needs. Project will be funded Development Charge Overlay funds. Total Expenditures	Confidence: car Close the Lot etcars to turn ba d through interin	oop Project. Pr ck during cons m financing an	oject connects truction of con d revenue bon 1,300,000 0	original Cost: the southernmections to the ds repaid by fu	1,400,000 nost streetcar tr Portland-Milwa ture Innovation	aukie Transit B Quadrant Tran 0	Objective: rtin Luther King ridge and to su asportation Sys	Expansion Blvd to track pport future stems 1,300,000
Project Description This project is a component of the Street on SE Grand via Stephens allowing stree operational needs. Project will be funde Development Charge Overlay funds. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: car Close the Lot etcars to turn ba d through interin	oop Project. Pr ck during cons m financing an	oject connects truction of con d revenue bon 1,300,000 0	Original Cost: the southernmenections to the ds repaid by fu	1,400,000 nost streetcar tr Portland-Milwa ture Innovation 0	aukie Transit B Quadrant Tran 0	Objective: rtin Luther King ridge and to su nsportation Sys 0 0 Area:	Expansion Blvd to track pport future stems 1,300,000 Citywide
Project Description This project is a component of the Street on SE Grand via Stephens allowing street operational needs. Project will be funded Development Charge Overlay funds. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: car Close the Lettcars to turn bad through interin	oop Project. Pr ck during cons m financing and 0	oject connects truction of con d revenue bon 1,300,000 0	original Cost: the southernmenections to the ds repaid by further the cost of	1,400,000 nost streetcar tr Portland-Milwa ture Innovation 0 0 7,821,204	aukie Transit B Quadrant Tran 0	Objective: rtin Luther King ridge and to su nsportation Sys 0 0 Area:	Expansion Blvd to track pport future stems 1,300,000 Citywide
Project Description This project is a component of the Street on SE Grand via Stephens allowing street operational needs. Project will be funded Development Charge Overlay funds. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Portland to Milwaukie LRT, SE	car Close the Lost cars to turn bated through intering the Confidence: by ODOT, Metroross the Willameering and initia	cop Project. Prock during consist financing and financing and financing and financing and financing and financing bridge cortical process for the process for the financing bridge cortical process for the pr	oject connects truction of con d revenue bon 1,300,000 Total County, City of ugh SE Portlar astruction in 20	original Cost: the southernmenections to the ds repaid by fu O Project Cost: Driginal Cost: Portland, and ond and then sound and then sound and then sound a cost: Revenue services and cost:	1,400,000 nost streetcar tr Portland-Milwa ture Innovation 0 7,821,204 4,914,277 City of Milwauk th along McLo	aukie Transit B Quadrant Tran 0 0 0	Objective: rtin Luther King ridge and to sunsportation Sys 0 0 Area: Objective:	Expansion Blvd to track pport future stems 1,300,000 Citywide Replacement
Project Description This project is a component of the Streets on SE Grand via Stephens allowing street operational needs. Project will be funded Development Charge Overlay funds. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Portland to Milwaukie LRT, SE Project Description This is a TriMet project with participation of downtown Portland over a new bridge accomposite to the street of the	car Close the Lost cars to turn bated through intering the Confidence: by ODOT, Metroross the Willameering and initia	cop Project. Prock during consist financing and financing and financing and financing and financing and financing bridge cortical process for the process for the financing bridge cortical process for the pr	oject connects truction of con d revenue bon 1,300,000 Total County, City of ugh SE Portlar astruction in 20	original Cost: the southernmenections to the ds repaid by fu O Project Cost: Driginal Cost: Portland, and ond and then sound and then sound and then sound a cost: Revenue services and cost:	1,400,000 nost streetcar tr Portland-Milwa ture Innovation 0 7,821,204 4,914,277 City of Milwauk th along McLo	aukie Transit B Quadrant Tran 0 0 0	Objective: rtin Luther King ridge and to sunsportation Sys 0 0 Area: Objective:	Expansion Blvd to track pport future stems 1,300,000 Citywide Replacement sit from lwaukie. The

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
Streetcar Relocation: Jasmine Block 153			Total	Project Cost:	4,001,314		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	4,001,314		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
funding. This project was identified in the project provides a new alignment of dual project moves a streetcar station off of 5t which will reduce congestion and deliver contributions, and leverages funding and	streetcar track h, where it inte y times. This p	, improves the rferes with the roject is funder	substandard p transit mall and by State "Cor	edestrian and I d light rail oper nnect Oregon"	oike crossings, ations. It will al grant dollars, P	increases safe so remove the ortland Develo	ty and transit r contra flow alig pment Commis	dership. The Inment on 4th,
Total Expenditures	259,805	660,760	1,042,177	2,127,138	0	0	0	3,169,315
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Health & Livability				er er me				
NEW - 112th & Marx LID, NE	,		Total	Project Cost:	2,932,082		Area:	Northeast
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	2,932,082		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
This project was budgeted in the Capital design, construct and finance transportat improvements on the north side of NE Ma	ion and stormy	vater infrastruc	ture improvem	ents. The proj	ect will constru	ct street, sidev	alk, and storm	water

Total Expenditures	15,833	0	772,678	2,060,026	0	0	0	2,832,704
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	

to south of NE Deering Drive. All direct project funding is being provided by the owners of benefiting properties over and above a fixed \$100,000 contribution

11th Ave: Gaines-Gibbs, SW			Total Project Cost:	822,993	Area:	Southwest
	Confidence:	Low	Original Cost:	714,300	Objective:	Expansion

Project Description

This project was budgeted in the CIP after City Council approved parking meters in the Homestead Neighborhood with the passages of Ordinance No. 178687 on 8/14/04 to permanently install the meters and Ordinance No. 183758 on 5/12/10 to increase parking meter rates to design, construct and finance transportation infrastructure improvements. The project will construct new sidewalks on SW 11th Avenue from SW Gibbs Street to SW Gaines Street as well as rebuild this street to accommodate frequent transit service; the buses' weights have resulted in pavement failure. All project funding is being provided by general transportation revenues (GTR); primarily parking meters.

Total Expenditures	165,338	666,854	71,250	71,250	71,250	71,250	24,243	309,243
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	

Portland Bureau of Transportation Capital Improvement Plan Summaries

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
136th Ave: Holgate-Powell, SE			Total	Project Cost:	1,400,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	1,400,000		Objective:	Maintenance- Safety
Project Description	oomiachice.	LOW		original oost.	1,400,000		objective.	Calcty
This is one of the projects from the Sidev Powell Blvd. Funding is general transport		am, T00272. Th	ne project will o	construct sidew	alks on one sid	le of the street	, between SE H	Holgate and
Total Expenditures	47,368	1,040,000	1,200,000	0	0	0	0	1,200,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - 52nd & Alberta, NE			Total	Project Cost:	447,702		Area:	Northeast
Project Description	Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	447,702		Objective:	Replacement
improvements will also be constructed on by Parks. Currently there are no non-Par							*	• .
Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	0	0	155,064	241,379	0	0	0 0	396,443
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0 Total	0 Project Cost:	442,448		O Area:	Southeast
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 82nd & Bybee LID, SE	Confidence:	0 Moderate	0 Total	0	0		0	
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 82nd & Bybee LID, SE	Confidence: Tr City Council a rastructure imposed the council of SE Coc	Moderate approved properovements. Tipper St., and or	Total (erty owners' receive project will of	Project Cost: Original Cost: Quest to form a construct street	442,448 427,008 Local Improve	0 ment District (L stormwater in	Area: Objective:	Southeast Replacement construct and a SE 82nd
82nd & Bybee LID, SE Project Description This project was budgeted in the CIP afte finance transportation and stormwater information Avenue from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet s funding is being provided by the owners of the control o	Confidence: Tr City Council a rastructure imposed the council of SE Coc	Moderate approved properovements. Tipper St., and or	Total (erty owners' receive project will of	Project Cost: Original Cost: Quest to form a construct street	442,448 427,008 Local Improve	0 ment District (L stormwater in	Area: Objective:	Southeast Replacement construct and a SE 82nd
82nd & Bybee LID, SE Project Description This project was budgeted in the CIP after finance transportation and stormwater information Avenue from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet story funding is being provided by the owners of the Total Expenditures	Confidence: Tr City Council a rastructure improduth of SE Coof benefiting pro	Moderate approved properovements. The poer St., and or operties.	Total (entry owners' receive project will on SE Bybee Bl	Project Cost: Priginal Cost: Quest to form a construct street vd. from 42 fee	442,448 427,008 Local Improve t, sidewalk, and t east of SE 81	ment District (L stormwater in st Avenue to S	Area: Objective: ID) to design, inprovements on E 82nd Avenue	Southeast Replacement construct and n SE 82nd e. All project
82nd & Bybee LID, SE Project Description This project was budgeted in the CIP after finance transportation and stormwater inform Avenue from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after form SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance in the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is be	Confidence: Tr City Council a rastructure improduth of SE Coof benefiting pro	Moderate approved properovements. The poer St., and or operties.	Total (entry owners' receive project will on SE Bybee Bl 147,276	Project Cost: Original Cost: Quest to form a construct street vd. from 42 fee	442,448 427,008 Local Improve s, sidewalk, and t east of SE 81	ment District (L stormwater in st Avenue to S	Area: Objective: LID) to design, approvements on E 82nd Avenue	Southeast Replacement construct and n SE 82nd e. All project
82nd & Bybee LID, SE Project Description This project was budgeted in the CIP after finance transportation and stormwater inform Avenue from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance transportation and stormwater inform Avenue from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance transportations and Maintenance Costs Bike Parking, CW	Confidence: Tr City Council a rastructure improduth of SE Coof benefiting pro	Moderate approved properovements. The poer St., and or operties.	Total (enty owners' red the project will on SE Bybee Bl 147,276 0 Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: quest to form a construct street vd. from 42 fee	442,448 427,008 Local Improve s, sidewalk, and t east of SE 81	ment District (L stormwater in st Avenue to S	Area: Objective: ID) to design, inprovements or E 82nd Avenue	Southeast Replacement construct and a SE 82nd a All project
82nd & Bybee LID, SE Project Description This project was budgeted in the CIP after finance transportation and stormwater inform Avenue from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance transportation and stormwater inform Avenue from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet storming is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance transportations and Maintenance Costs Bike Parking, CW	Confidence: or City Council a rastructure improut of SE Coof benefiting pro 52,966 Confidence:	Moderate approved proper rovements. Til oper St., and or operties. 374,042 Low and Bicycle Pla	Total erty owners' recent project will on SE Bybee Bl 147,276 0 Total Can for 2030. T	Project Cost: Original Cost: Quest to form a construct street vd. from 42 fee O O Project Cost: Original Cost:	442,448 427,008 Local Improve s, sidewalk, and t east of SE 81 0 0 420,000 308,000	ment District (L stormwater in st Avenue to S 0 0	Area: Objective: ID) to design, inprovements on E 82nd Avenue 0 0 Area: Objective:	Southeast Replacement construct and n SE 82nd e. All project 147,276 Citywide Expansion
82nd & Bybee LID, SE Project Description This project was budgeted in the CIP after finance transportation and stormwater infrom Avenue from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet is funding is being provided by the owners of the CIP after funding is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance transportation and stormwater infrom Avenue from SE Bybee Blvd to 168 feet is funding is being provided by the owners of the CIP after finance transportation and stormwater infrom the Operations and Maintenance Costs Bike Parking, CW Project Description The need for bike parking has been identification.	Confidence: or City Council a rastructure improut of SE Coof benefiting pro 52,966 Confidence:	Moderate approved proper rovements. Til oper St., and or operties. 374,042 Low and Bicycle Pla	Total erty owners' recent project will on SE Bybee Bl 147,276 0 Total Can for 2030. T	Project Cost: Original Cost: Quest to form a construct street vd. from 42 fee O O Project Cost: Original Cost:	442,448 427,008 Local Improve s, sidewalk, and t east of SE 81 0 0 420,000 308,000	ment District (L stormwater in st Avenue to S 0 0	Area: Objective: ID) to design, inprovements on E 82nd Avenue 0 0 Area: Objective:	Southeast Replacement construct and n SE 82nd e. All project 147,276 Citywide Expansion

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Bike Share Program	8		Total	Project Cost:	2,100,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	2,284,110		Objective:	Maintenance Safety
Project Description								
This project provides start up support for currently identifying sponsors to provide the start up of the Portland Bikeshare Pr	additional fundi							
Total Expenditures	28,028	444,110	2,000,000	0	0	0	0	2,000,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
			Total	Project Cost:	510,000	2	Area:	Southeas
Division St: 148th-175th, SE								Maintenance-
Division St: 148th-175th, SE	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost	510 000		Objective:	
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sidev			t will construct	Original Cost: sidewalks to in	510,000		Objective:	Safety
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sidevelouild ADA corner curb ramps. Funding is	walk Infill Progra	am. The projec ortation revenu	t will construct ue.	sidewalks to in	fill missing side	ewalk gaps on	both sides of th	Safety ne street and
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sider build ADA corner curb ramps. Funding is	walk Infill Progra	am. The projec	t will construct ue.	sidewalks to in			both sides of th	Safety
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sider build ADA corner curb ramps. Funding is	walk Infill Progra	am. The projec ortation revenu	t will construct ue.	sidewalks to in	fill missing side	ewalk gaps on	both sides of th	Safety ne street and
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sider build ADA corner curb ramps. Funding is Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	walk Infill Progra	am. The projec ortation revenu	t will construct ue. 345,620 0	sidewalks to in	fill missing side	ewalk gaps on	both sides of th	Safety ne street and
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sider build ADA corner curb ramps. Funding is Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	walk Infill Progra	am. The projec ortation revenu	t will construct ue. 345,620 0	sidewalks to in	fill missing side	ewalk gaps on	both sides of the option of th	Safety ne street and 345,620
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sidev	walk Infill Progra general transp 70,267	am. The project ortation revenue 474,000	t will construct ue. 345,620 0	sidewalks to in 0 0 Project Cost:	0 0 4,472,000	ewalk gaps on	both sides of the option of th	Safety ne street and 345,620 East
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sider build ADA corner curb ramps. Funding is Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	confidence: Ovements on ours include side of the 130's Neessing transit side of the side	am. The project ortation revenue 474,000 Low uter SE Division ewalk infill for geighborhood Grops in East Potential Control of the project o	at will construct ue. 345,620 Total In to assist with paps on outer Expression outer Expression outer and the contland safer and safe	o Project Cost: Original Cost: accessing transition, crossin litate safer crosd deasier for bo	0 0 4,472,000 4,472,000 ensit with bikeward improvement sings of busy th pedestrians	ewalk gaps on 0 0 ay crossing implements at heavily us streets by pede	o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o	Safety ne street and 345,620 Easi Replacement the "130's on SE Division, clists. The
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sider build ADA corner curb ramps. Funding is Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW - East Portland Access Transit Project Description This project is combines pedestrian improvements on the route overall goal of the project is to make access.	confidence: Ovements on ours include side of the 130's Neessing transit side of the side	am. The project ortation revenue 474,000 Low uter SE Division ewalk infill for geighborhood Grops in East Potential Control of the project o	at will construct ue. 345,620 Total In to assist with gaps on outer Ereenway to faciortland safer an eighborhood gr	o Project Cost: Original Cost: accessing tran Division, crossin litate safer crosid easier for boeenways funding	0 0 4,472,000 4,472,000 ensit with bikeward improvement sings of busy th pedestrians	ewalk gaps on 0 0 ay crossing imputs at heavily us streets by pediand cyclists.	Area: Objective: orovements on sed bus stops of estrians and cy The project is full	Safety ne street and 345,620 Easi Replacement the "130's on SE Division, clists. The

()

Portland Bureau of Transportation Capital Improvement Plan Summaries

		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Federal and State Program Match Funds			Total	Project Cost:	2,733,096		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:			Objective:	Efficienc
Project Description								
Provides local matching funds for grants capital improvements. The fund will prov						or developmen	t, design and c	onstruction of
Total Expenditures	0	429,785	454,089	493,013	326,639	514,785	514,785	2,303,31
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Huber St: 35th-43rd, SW			Total	Project Cost:	1,203,032		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Low	,	Original Cost:	1,203,877		Objective:	Maintenance Safety
Project Description	Connidence.	LOW	,	mylliai cost.	1,203,077		Objective.	Salety
Funding is general transportation revenue	e. 				k			
Total Expenditures	47,824	1,097,208	918,358	0	0	0	0	918,358
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Killingsworth: Commercial-MLK, N/NE				Project Cost:	3,400,440		Area:	
	Confidence:	Moderate		Project Cost: Original Cost:	3,400,440 2,832,290			Northeast Replacement
	ape improveme nclude new side	nts recommeno walks with arch	ded in the Killin	Original Cost: gsworth Streeting, paver detail	2,832,290 t Improvements I at corners, ne	w crosswalks,	Objective: ect report, adopnew street tree	Replacement oted by City es, and street
Project Description This project is the next phase of streetsca Council August 7, 2003. Improvements in lighting. This is phase II of a multi-phase p Corridor Urban Renewal Area.	ape improveme nclude new side	nts recommeno walks with arch	ded in the Killin	Original Cost: gsworth Streeting, paver detail	2,832,290 t Improvements I at corners, ne	w crosswalks,	Objective: ect report, adopnew street tree	Replacement oted by City es, and street sion Interstate
Council August 7, 2003. Improvements in lighting. This is phase II of a multi-phase p	ape improveme nclude new side project. Primary	nts recommend walks with arch funding is thro	ded in the Killir nitectural scori ugh the federa	Original Cost: gsworth Streeting, paver detail	2,832,290 t Improvements I at corners, ne thich from the Po	w crosswalks, ortland Develop	Objective: ect report, adop new street tree oment Commis	Replacement oted by City es, and street
Project Description This project is the next phase of streetsca Council August 7, 2003. Improvements in lighting. This is phase II of a multi-phase p Corridor Urban Renewal Area. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	ape improveme iclude new side project. Primary 355,739	nts recommend walks with arch funding is thro	ded in the Killir nitectural scorii ugh the federa 2,670,000 0	gsworth Streeting, paver detail MTIP with ma	2,832,290 I Improvements I at corners, ne titch from the Po	w crosswalks, ortland Develop 0	Objective: ect report, adopnew street treepoment Commis 0 0 Area:	Replacement oted by City es, and street sion Interstate 2,670,000 Citywide
Project Description This project is the next phase of streetsca Council August 7, 2003. Improvements in lighting. This is phase II of a multi-phase properties of the Corridor Urban Renewal Area. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Local Improvement District Street Design	ape improveme nclude new side project. Primary 355,739	nts recommend walks with arch funding is thro	ded in the Killir nitectural scorii ugh the federa 2,670,000 0	gsworth Streeting, paver detail MTIP with ma	2,832,290 I Improvements I at corners, ne thich from the Po	w crosswalks, ortland Develop 0	Objective: ect report, adop new street tree oment Commis 0 0	Replacement oted by City es, and street sion Interstate 2,670,000 Citywide
Project Description This project is the next phase of streetsca Council August 7, 2003. Improvements in lighting. This is phase II of a multi-phase p Corridor Urban Renewal Area. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Local Improvement District Street Design	ape improveme iclude new side project. Primary 355,739 Confidence:	nts recommend walks with arch funding is thro 1,090,483	ded in the Killir nitectural scorii ugh the federa 2,670,000 0	gsworth Streeting, paver detail MTIP with ma	2,832,290 I Improvements I at corners, ne titch from the Po	w crosswalks, ortland Develop 0 0	Objective: ect report, adopnew street tree oment Commis 0 0 Area: Objective:	Replacement of the depth of the
Project Description This project is the next phase of streetsca Council August 7, 2003. Improvements in lighting. This is phase II of a multi-phase p Corridor Urban Renewal Area. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Local Improvement District Street Design	ape improveme iclude new side project. Primary 355,739 Confidence:	nts recommend walks with arch funding is thro 1,090,483 Low et (LID) projects d stormwater i	ded in the Killir nitectural scorii ugh the federa 2,670,000 0 Total I	gsworth Streeting, paver detail I MTIP with ma 0 0 Project Cost: riginal Cost:	2,832,290 It Improvements I at corners, ne titch from the Po 0 0 1,068,294 1,473,922 ter City Counci	w crosswalks, ortland Develop 0 0	Objective: ect report, adopnew street treetoment Commis O Area: Objective: Derty owners' restreet, sidewalk	Replacement oted by City es, and street sion Interstate 2,670,000 Citywide Replacement equest to form , and
Project Description This project is the next phase of streetsca Council August 7, 2003. Improvements in lighting. This is phase II of a multi-phase p Corridor Urban Renewal Area. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Local Improvement District Street Design Project Description This is a placeholder for future Local Impran LID to design, construct and finance to	ape improveme iclude new side project. Primary 355,739 Confidence:	nts recommend walks with arch funding is thro 1,090,483 Low et (LID) projects d stormwater i	ded in the Killir nitectural scorii ugh the federa 2,670,000 0 Total I	gsworth Streeting, paver detail I MTIP with ma 0 0 Project Cost: riginal Cost:	2,832,290 It Improvements I at corners, ne titch from the Po 0 0 1,068,294 1,473,922 ter City Counci	w crosswalks, ortland Develop 0 0	Objective: ect report, adopnew street treetoment Commis O Area: Objective: Derty owners' restreet, sidewalk	Replacement of the depth of the

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Multnomah Blvd: 22nd - 40th, SW			Total	Project Cost:	2,109,259		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	Low	C	riginal Cost:	2,250,000		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
This project will provide sidewalk and bic include sidewalk infill, stormwater manageonstructed along with stormwater manafund.	gement, and a c	ycle track to im	prove bicycle s	safety. On the	south side of t	ne street an int	erim multi-use	path will be
Total Expenditures	436,941	1,145,625	1,597,318	0	0	0	0	1,597,318
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	. 0	0	0	
PDC Small Projects			Total	Project Cost:	400,000		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low	C	original Cost:	500,000		Objective:	Efficiency
Project Description								
This is a placeholder for small neighborh Committees during the budget year.	ood transportat	ion improveme	nt projects, wh	ch may be ide	ntified and fund	ded by PDC Ur	ban Renewal A	Advisory
Total Expenditures	0	200,000	200,000	0	0	0	0	200,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	*
							E	
Pre-Local Improvement District Street De	esign		Total	Project Cost:	180,000		Area:	Citywide
Pre-Local Improvement District Street Do	esign Confidence:	Moderate		Project Cost: Original Cost:	180,000 150,000		Area: Objective:	•
Project Description	Confidence:		C	riginal Cost:	150,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description Costs of scoping and estimating LID projects scope and estimate street, sides general transportation revenues.	Confidence: ects is recovered property owner love forward; ho	ed at final asse s in the absend owever those th	ssment after co be of constructionat do provide of	Original Cost: completion of the ing transportationsiderable le	150,000 e project, but p on and stormw everage to PBC	ater infrastruct T and advance	Objective: es for projects ure improveme e Citywide obje	Replacement which do not ents. It is not actives. These
Project Description Costs of scoping and estimating LID projects scope and estimate street, sides general transportation revenues.	Confidence: ects is recovered property owner love forward; ho	ed at final asse s in the absend owever those th	ssment after co be of constructionat do provide of	Original Cost: completion of the ing transportationsiderable le	150,000 e project, but p on and stormw everage to PBC	ater infrastruct T and advance	Objective: es for projects ure improveme e Citywide obje	Replacement which do not ents. It is not actives. These inding is from
Project Description Costs of scoping and estimating LID projects forward cannot be recovered from known beforehand whether an LID will merojects scope and estimate street, sides general transportation revenues. Total Expenditures	ects is recovered property owner love forward; howalk, and storm	ed at final asse s in the absend owever those th water improver	ssment after co te of constructinat do provide on ments Citywide	Original Cost: Ompletion of thing transportationsiderable leads that require the	e project, but p on and stormw everage to PBC at property ow	ater infrastruct oT and advance ners provide Ll	Objective: es for projects ure improveme e Citywide obje D funding. Fu	Replacement which do not ents. It is not actives. These inding is from
Project Description Costs of scoping and estimating LID projects forward cannot be recovered from known beforehand whether an LID will merojects scope and estimate street, sidest general transportation revenues. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	ects is recovered property owner love forward; howalk, and storm	ed at final asse s in the absend owever those th water improver	ssment after co te of construction that do provide of ments Citywide	Original Cost: Ompletion of the original transportation considerable let that require the 30,000	e project, but pon and stormweverage to PBC at property ow	ater infrastruct T and advance ners provide LI 30,000	Objective: es for projects ure improveme e Citywide obje D funding. Fu	Replacemen which do not ints. It is not ictives. These inding is from
Project Description Costs of scoping and estimating LID proj move forward cannot be recovered from known beforehand whether an LID will m projects scope and estimate street, sides general transportation revenues. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	ects is recovered property owner sove forward; he walk, and storm	ed at final asse s in the absence owever those the water improver 30,000	ssment after co se of construction and do provide of ments Citywide 30,000 0	ompletion of the organization of the organizat	150,000 e project, but pon and stormweverage to PBC at property ow 30,000 0	ater infrastruct T and advance ners provide LI 30,000	Objective: es for projects ure improveme e Citywide obje D funding. Fu 30,000 Area:	Replacement which do not ints. It is not ictives. These inding is from 150,000 Northeast Maintenance-
Project Description Costs of scoping and estimating LID projects forward cannot be recovered from known beforehand whether an LID will merojects scope and estimate street, sidest general transportation revenues. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Prescott St: 105th-116th, NE	ects is recovered property owner love forward; howalk, and storm	ed at final asse s in the absend owever those th water improver	ssment after co se of construction and do provide of ments Citywide 30,000 0	Original Cost: Ompletion of the original transportation considerable let that require the 30,000	e project, but pon and stormweverage to PBC at property ow	ater infrastruct T and advance ners provide LI 30,000	Objective: es for projects ure improveme e Citywide obje D funding. Fu 30,000	Replacemen which do not ints. It is not ictives. These inding is from 150,000 Northeas Maintenance
Project Description Costs of scoping and estimating LID projects forward cannot be recovered from known beforehand whether an LID will merojects scope and estimate street, sidest general transportation revenues. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Prescott St: 105th-116th, NE	ects is recovere property owner love forward; he walk, and storm Confidence:	ed at final asses in the absence owever those the water improver 30,000 Low	ssment after core of construction at do provide on the construction of the constructio	Original Cost: Ompletion of the original considerable letthat require the 30,000 Project Cost: Original Cost:	150,000 e project, but pon and stormweverage to PBC at property ow 30,000 0 960,000 pmplete a sides	ater infrastruct of and advance ners provide LI 30,000 0	Objective: es for projects ure improveme e Citywide obje D funding. Fu 30,000 Area: Objective:	Replacemen which do not ints. It is not ictives. These inding is from 150,000 Northeas Maintenance Safety
Project Description Costs of scoping and estimating LID projects of scoping and estimating LID projects of scoping and whether an LID will mean projects scope and estimate street, sidest general transportation revenues. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Prescott St: 105th-116th, NE Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sidestimate of the projects from the Sidestimates.	ects is recovere property owner love forward; he walk, and storm Confidence:	ed at final asses in the absence owever those the water improver 30,000 Low	ssment after core of construction at do provide on the construction of the constructio	Original Cost: Ompletion of the original considerable letthat require the 30,000 Project Cost: Original Cost:	150,000 e project, but pon and stormweverage to PBC at property ow 30,000 0 960,000 pmplete a sides	ater infrastruct of and advance ners provide LI 30,000 0	Objective: es for projects ure improveme e Citywide obje D funding. Fu 30,000 Area: Objective:	Replacemen which do not ints. It is not ictives. These inding is from 150,000 Northeas Maintenance Safety
move forward cannot be recovered from known beforehand whether an LID will m projects scope and estimate street, sides general transportation revenues. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Prescott St: 105th-116th, NE Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sides	ects is recovere property owner love forward; he walk, and storm Confidence:	ed at final asses in the absence owever those the water improver 30,000 Low	ssment after core of construction at do provide on the construction of the constructio	Original Cost: Ompletion of the original considerable letthat require the 30,000 Project Cost: Original Cost:	150,000 e project, but pon and stormweverage to PBC at property ow 30,000 0 960,000 pmplete a sides	ater infrastruct of and advance ners provide LI 30,000 0	Objective: es for projects ure improveme e Citywide obje D funding. Fu 30,000 Area: Objective:	which do not onts. It is not octives. These onding is from 150,000 Northeast Maintenance-Safety

Portland Bureau of Transportation

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	700
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
Red Electric Trail, SW			Total	Project Cost:	2,137,920	K	Area:	Southwest
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	1,929,183		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
This project is the result of the 2007 Red trail connections for pedestrians and cyc Parks and Recreation.								
Total Expenditures	1,445	430,102	1,036,475	800,000	0	0	0	1,836,475
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Spring Garden/19th/22nd, SW	*		Total	Project Cost:	2,255,000		Area:	Southwest
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	2,255,000		Objective:	Maintenance- Safety
Project Description								
This is one of the projects from the Sidew to provide connections to existing sidewa								
Total Expenditures	58,102	2,141,504	71,898	. 0	0	0	0	71,898
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Springwater Gap Bike Trail, SE			Total	Project Cost:	772,139		Area:	Southeast
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	654,000		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
This project was selected during the Tacc This federally funded project originated in Corridor at SE Umatilla. The project will of Linn or other routes determined to be pre crossing improvements and measures to Portland Parks and Recreation.	n Portland Park lesign and impl ferable by the r	s and Recreation and Recreation ement bicycle length borhood, length bernood,	on to bridge the boulevard cons project staff an	e Springwater (nections on sev d other stakeh	Corridor gap from the control of the	om the Three B treets including evelopment pro	ridges to the S SE Umatilla, cess. The proje	pringwater SE 19th, SE ect will fund
Total Expenditures	107,068	722,045	507,846	0	0	0	0	507,846
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Sunset Blvd: Dewitt-18th, SW			Total	Project Cost:	831,677	·	Area:	Southwest
	Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	803,483		Objective:	Maintenance- Safety
Project Description				-				
This is one of the projects from the Sidew Dr. This new sidewalk will provide a con transportation revenue.								
Total Expenditures	69,088	734,828	47,809	0	0	0	0	47,809
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Local Street Design	No Cart	rina tanjeri					100	
Public Work Permits			Total	Project Cost:	5,954,107		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	4,382,514		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
The Public Works Permit project provide projects. All engineering and plans work					w and remodel	ed residential,	commercial, ar	d industrial
Total Expenditures	0	960,215	1,063,032	970,215	980,215	990,215	990,215	4,993,892
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Neighborhood Livability								
NEW - Barbur Blvd.: 19th-26th, SW			Total	Project Cost:	2,000,000		Area:	Southwes Maintenance
	2 2 2							
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	2,000,000		Objective:	Safety
Project Description This project will implement strategically s						n the Barbur Bo		
Project Description This project will implement strategically sadopted by City Council in 1999. The procritical missing gaps in the sidewalks and and provide two new enhanced crossing targeted and anticipated to be ODOT gra	selected improvi oject is focused I bike lanes alor s for pedestrian	ements in the lon improving page SW Barbur B	Demonstration pedestrian and Blvd, rationalize	Project Area re bicycle safety, e driveways, ma	ecommended in connectivity, a ake minor impre	ccessibility and ovements to ex	oulevard Street transit access isting signalize	scape Plan, It will build d intersections
This project will implement strategically s adopted by City Council in 1999. The pro critical missing gaps in the sidewalks and and provide two new enhanced crossing	selected improvi oject is focused I bike lanes alor s for pedestrian	ements in the lon improving page SW Barbur B	Demonstration pedestrian and Blvd, rationalize to access trans	Project Area re bicycle safety, e driveways, ma sit and destinati	ecommended in connectivity, a ake minor impre	ccessibility and ovements to ex	pulevard Street I transit access isting signalize our Blvd. Primai	scape Plan, It will build d intersections y funding is
This project will implement strategically sadopted by City Council in 1999. The procritical missing gaps in the sidewalks and and provide two new enhanced crossing targeted and anticipated to be ODOT grant	selected improvi oject is focused I bike lanes alor s for pedestrian ants.	ements in the lon improving page SW Barbur B	Demonstration pedestrian and Blvd, rationalize to access trans	Project Area re bicycle safety, e driveways, ma sit and destinati 1,535,198	ecommended in connectivity, a ake minor impre ons along or a	ocessibility and ovements to ex cross SW Barb	pulevard Street I transit access isting signalize our Blvd. Primai	It will build dintersections
This project will implement strategically s adopted by City Council in 1999. The pro- critical missing gaps in the sidewalks and and provide two new enhanced crossing targeted and anticipated to be ODOT gra Total Expenditures	selected improvi oject is focused I bike lanes alor is for pedestrian ants.	ements in the lon improving page SW Barbur B	Demonstration pedestrian and Blvd, rationalize to access trans	Project Area re bicycle safety, e driveways, ma sit and destinati 1,535,198	ecommended in connectivity, and ake minor impressons along or a 0	occessibility and ovements to ex cross SW Barb	oulevard Street I transit access sisting signalize our Blvd. Primar 0	scape Plan, It will build d intersections y funding is
This project will implement strategically s adopted by City Council in 1999. The pro- critical missing gaps in the sidewalks and and provide two new enhanced crossing targeted and anticipated to be ODOT gra Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	selected improvi oject is focused I bike lanes alor is for pedestrian ants.	ements in the lon improving page SW Barbur B	Demonstration pedestrian and Blvd, rationalize to access trans 464,802	Project Area re bicycle safety, e driveways, ma sit and destination 1,535,198	ecommended in connectivity, and ake minor impro ons along or a	occessibility and ovements to ex cross SW Barb	pulevard Street I transit access isting signalize our Blvd. Primar 0	scape Plan, It will build d intersections y funding is 2,000,000
This project will implement strategically s adopted by City Council in 1999. The procritical missing gaps in the sidewalks and and provide two new enhanced crossing targeted and anticipated to be ODOT gra Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW - Williams: Weidler-Killingsworth, N	selected improvi oject is focused I bike lanes alor is for pedestrian ants.	ements in the on improving p ig SW Barbur t s and cyclists	Demonstration pedestrian and Blvd, rationalize to access trans 464,802	Project Area re bicycle safety, e driveways, ma it and destination 1,535,198	ecommended in connectivity, ar ake minor impro ons along or a 0 0	occessibility and ovements to ex cross SW Barb	oulevard Street I transit access isting signalize our Blvd. Primar 0 0 Area:	scape Plan, It will build d intersections y funding is 2,000,000
This project will implement strategically s adopted by City Council in 1999. The procritical missing gaps in the sidewalks and and provide two new enhanced crossing targeted and anticipated to be ODOT gra Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW - Williams: Weidler-Killingsworth, N	selected improving the selected improving the selected improving the selected improving the selected in selected improving the selected i	ements in the lon improving pg SW Barbur Bs and cyclists O Low d in the 2010 Cestriping of Natraffic signal a	Demonstration pedestrian and Blvd, rationalize to access trans 464,802 Total pedated Counce Williams from Nat N Cook Ave.	Project Area re bicycle safety, e driveways, ma sit and destination 1,535,198 Project Cost: Original Cost: il adopted Bicyne Broadway to The project is	ecommended in connectivity, and ake minor impresons along or a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ccessibility and overments to excross SW Barb 0 0 n. Recommenth to provide all	oulevard Street I transit access isting signalize our Blvd. Primal 0 Area: Objective: dations from the	scape Plan, It will build d intersections y funding is 2,000,000 North Efficiency
This project will implement strategically s adopted by City Council in 1999. The procritical missing gaps in the sidewalks and and provide two new enhanced crossing targeted and anticipated to be ODOT grated to	selected improving the selected improving the selected improving the selected improving the selected in selected improving the selected i	ements in the lon improving pg SW Barbur Bs and cyclists O Low d in the 2010 Cestriping of Natraffic signal a	Demonstration pedestrian and Blvd, rationalize to access trans 464,802 Total Updated Counce Williams from Nat N Cook Aveortation Improve	Project Area re bicycle safety, e driveways, ma sit and destination 1,535,198 Project Cost: Original Cost: Il adopted Bicyne Broadway to The project is ement Program	ecommended in connectivity, and ake minor impresons along or a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ccessibility and overments to excross SW Barb 0 0 n. Recommenth to provide all	oulevard Street I transit access isting signalize our Blvd. Primar O Area: Objective: dations from the enhanced bicong for constructions	scape Plan, It will build d intersections y funding is 2,000,000 North Efficiency
This project will implement strategically s adopted by City Council in 1999. The procritical missing gaps in the sidewalks and and provide two new enhanced crossing targeted and anticipated to be ODOT grated to	celected improving the confidence: Confidence: ements identified f 2013 include recelements, and a celement celement celement and a celement a ce	ements in the lon improving pag SW Barbur Is and cyclists Low d in the 2010 trestriping of Natraffic signal at State Transport	Demonstration pedestrian and Blvd, rationalize to access trans 464,802 Total pupdated Counce Williams from Nat N Cook Aveortation Improve	Project Area re bicycle safety, e driveways, ma sit and destination 1,535,198 Project Cost: Original Cost: ill adopted BicyNE Broadway to The project is sement Program	ecommended in connectivity, and ake minor improvements on allong or a constant of the control of	ccessibility and overments to excross SW Barb 0 0 0 n. Recomment to provide a ing grant fundi	oulevard Street I transit access isting signalize our Blvd. Primal O Area: Objective: dations from the enhanced bicong for construction	scape Plan, It will build d intersections y funding is 2,000,000 North Efficiency e plan ycle facility, tion through

()

Portland Bureau of Transportation

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
Preservation & Rehabilitation						and all many	Electronic o	
Road Rehabilitation Program (Paving Pre	eservation), CW	1	Total	Project Cost:	2,620,000	,	Area:	Citywide Maintenance-
	Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	14,000,000		Objective:	Preservation
Project Description The City uses the 4Rs (resurface, restore	e, rehabilitate, re	econstruct) app	roach to maint	ain its arterial s	treets. Funding	g for this progra	ım is provided	as available by
General Transportation Revenue.						×		
Total Expenditures	0	0	2,620,000	0	0	0	0	2,620,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Safety								
122nd: Holgate-Ramona, SE			Total	Project Cost:	3,555,009		Area:	Southeast Maintenance-
•								
	Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	3,555,009		Objective:	Safety
Project Description	Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	3,555,009		Objective:	
	valk Infill Progra	am. The project	ct was selected Coordinator. C	as a part of Ea	ast Portland in walk will be add	ded from SE He	ortland Action I	Safety Plan, and amona on SE
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sidev confirmed during the sidewalk selection projects.	valk Infill Progra	am. The project	ct was selected Coordinator. C	as a part of Ea	ast Portland in walk will be add	ded from SE He	ortland Action I	Safety Plan, and amona on SE
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sidev confirmed during the sidewalk selection program and include crossing improvement Total Expenditures	walk Infill Progra process led by t ts. Funds are p	am. The project he Pedestrian provided by ger	et was selected Coordinator. Coneral transporta	as a part of Ea ontinuous side ation revenue, v	ast Portland in walk will be ado which leverage	ded from SE Ho s federal grant	ortland Action I olgate to SE R dollars and PE	Safety Plan, and amona on SE IC funds.
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sidev confirmed during the sidewalk selection program and include crossing improvement Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	walk Infill Progra process led by t ts. Funds are p	am. The project he Pedestrian provided by ger	ct was selected Coordinator. C neral transporta 2,043,000 0	as a part of Ea ontinuous side ation revenue, 0	ast Portland in walk will be ad- which leverage 0	ded from SE Ho s federal grant 0	ortland Action I olgate to SE R dollars and PD	Plan, and amona on SE IC funds. 2,043,000 Northeast/ Southeast
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sidev confirmed during the sidewalk selection program and include crossing improvement and Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	walk Infill Progra process led by t ts. Funds are p	am. The project he Pedestrian provided by ger	ct was selected Coordinator. Coneral transporta 2,043,000 0	as a part of Ea ontinuous side ation revenue, 0	ast Portland in walk will be ad- which leverage 0	ded from SE Ho s federal grant 0	ortland Action I olgate to SE R dollars and PD 0	Safety Plan, and amona on SE DC funds. 2,043,000 Northeast/
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sidev confirmed during the sidewalk selection processing and include crossing improvements.	valk Infill Progra process led by t ts. Funds are p 226,733	am. The projecthe Pedestrian provided by ger 2,556,276	ct was selected Coordinator. Coneral transporta 2,043,000 0	as a part of Ea ontinuous side ation revenue, v 0 0	ast Portland in walk will be add which leverage 0 0 2,338,632	ded from SE Ho s federal grant 0	ortland Action I olgate to SE Ri dollars and PD 0 0	Plan, and amona on SE OC funds. 2,043,000 Northeast/ Southeast Maintenance-
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sidew confirmed during the sidewalk selection programmed and include crossing improvement Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs 20's Bikeway: Harney-Lombard, NE/SE	valk Infill Progra process led by t ts. Funds are p 226,733 Confidence: uth bicycle rout ork, connecting project include of	am. The project he Pedestrian provided by ger 2,556,276 Low e in the Bicycle existing north a prossing improvided in the project in the provided by ger in the provided by ger in the project in the	t was selected Coordinator. Coneral transporta 2,043,000 0 Total Coneral Master Plan, and south of the rements at major.	as a part of Ea ontinuous side ation revenue, v 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: adopted by Cit e project to pro or street interso	ast Portland in walk will be adwhich leverage 0 2,338,632 2,338,000 y Council in 19 vided a continuections and train	ded from SE Hos federal grant 0 0 0 98 and updated lous bicycle factific calming to response	ortland Action I olgate to SE R dollars and PD 0 Area: Objective:	Plan, and amona on SE oC funds. 2,043,000 Northeast/ Southeast Maintenance-Safety project will fill orth end of the
Project Description This is one of the projects from the Sidev confirmed during the sidewalk selection programmed and include crossing improvement. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs. 20's Bikeway: Harney-Lombard, NE/SE. Project Description This project implements a major north-so in a major missing link in the bicycle networty to the south. Major elements of the projects in the project in the south. Major elements of the projects in the project in the pr	valk Infill Progra process led by t ts. Funds are p 226,733 Confidence: uth bicycle rout ork, connecting project include of	am. The project he Pedestrian provided by ger 2,556,276 Low e in the Bicycle existing north a prossing improvided in the project in the provided by ger in the provided by ger in the project in the	t was selected Coordinator. Coneral transporta 2,043,000 0 Total Master Plan, and south of the rements at major.	as a part of Ea ontinuous side ation revenue, v 0 Project Cost: Original Cost: adopted by Cit e project to pro or street interso	ast Portland in walk will be adwhich leverage 0 2,338,632 2,338,000 y Council in 19 vided a continuections and train	ded from SE Hos federal grant 0 0 0 98 and updated lous bicycle factific calming to response	ortland Action I olgate to SE R dollars and PD 0 Area: Objective:	Plan, and amona on SE oC funds. 2,043,000 Northeast/ Southeast Maintenance- Safety project will fill orth end of the

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
50's Bikeway: Woodstock-NE Thompson	, SE/NE			D 1 10 1	4 505 000			Northeas
		Madarata		Project Cost:	1,595,000		Area:	Southeas
Project Description	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	1,595,000		Objective:	Expansion
This project implements a major north-so will fill in a major missing link in the bicyc elements of the project include bicycle la intersections, and traffic calming to reduc Construction is anticipated in late 2012.	ele network, con nes on SE 52nd ce traffic volume	necting existing d Ave between es and speeds	g north and so Division St an on local street	uth of the proje d Woodstock B s. City Council	ct to provide a lvd, crossing ir adopted a refir	continuous 7.6 nprovements a led plan for col	6 mile bicycle fa at seven major nstruction in 20	acility. Major street
Total Expenditures	422,387	380,685	754,766	0	0	0	0	754,760
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Active Corridor Management			Total	Project Cost:	1,500,000		Area:	Citywide
			iotai	Project cost.	1,300,000		Alea.	Maintenance
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	1,500,000		Objective:	Safet
Joint Policy Advisory Committee on Tran Transportation System program funds in The project will construct and implement This project will install electronic messag the City's and ODOT's Transportation Op	the 2012-2015 ITS infrastructure signs, Closed peration Centers	Metropolitan In the along Power Circuit TV cares. The project	mprovement Prell Blvd, Glisan meras, traffic m will also install	rogram to this p Sandy Blvd, Di conitoring statio one air quality	roject. vision, Stark, F ns, fiber comm station and blu	lalsey, and alo unications, and letooth devices	ng NE/SE 122i d integrate thes s along NE Sar	nd Avenue. e devices with dy Blvd from
Joint Policy Advisory Committee on Tran Transportation System program funds in The project will construct and implement This project will install electronic messag	the 2012-2015 ITS infrastructure signs, Closed peration Centers andy to 122nd all Advanced Times.	Metropolitan II ure along Powe I Circuit TV car s. The project Avenue, SE Por raffic Managen	mprovement Property Blvd, Glisan meras, traffic movil also install towell from I-20 ment System ar	rogram to this p Sandy Blvd, Di conitoring statio one air quality 5 to 174th, NE nd provides min	roject. vision, Stark, F ns, fiber comm station and blu Halsey at 102r	dalsey, and alo unications, and letooth devices and to NE Halse	ng NE/SE 122 d integrate thes s along NE San y at 162nd Ave	nd Avenue. e devices with dy Blvd from nue. This
Transportation System program funds in The project will construct and implement This project will install electronic messag the City's and ODOT's Transportation Op 16th to 122nd Avenue, NE Glisan from S project is part of a larger City and Regior the corridor. This project shall be funded	the 2012-2015 ITS infrastructure signs, Closed peration Centers and y to 122nd all Advanced Till by Congestion	Metropolitan In ure along Power I Circuit TV car s. The project Avenue, SE Por raffic Managen Mitigation and	mprovement Piell Blvd, Glisan meras, traffic m will also install owell from I-20 ment System ar d Air Quality pro	rogram to this p Sandy Blvd, Di sonitoring statio one air quality 5 to 174th, NE nd provides min ogram funds.	roject. vision, Stark, I- ns, fiber comm station and blu Halsey at 102r imum project 6	Halsey, and alo unications, and letooth devices id to NE Halse elements that v	ng NE/SE 122i d integrate thes s along NE Sar y at 162nd Ave vill yield signific	nd Avenue. e devices with dy Blvd from nue. This ant benefits in
Joint Policy Advisory Committee on Tran Transportation System program funds in The project will construct and implement This project will install electronic messag the City's and ODOT's Transportation Op 16th to 122nd Avenue, NE Glisan from S project is part of a larger City and Regior	the 2012-2015 ITS infrastructure signs, Closed peration Centers andy to 122nd all Advanced Times.	Metropolitan II ure along Powe I Circuit TV car s. The project Avenue, SE Por raffic Managen	mprovement Property Blvd, Glisan meras, traffic movil also install towell from I-20 ment System ar	rogram to this p Sandy Blvd, Di sonitoring statio one air quality 5 to 174th, NE nd provides min ogram funds.	roject. vision, Stark, F ns, fiber comm station and blu Halsey at 102r	dalsey, and alo unications, and letooth devices and to NE Halse	ng NE/SE 122i d integrate thes s along NE Sar y at 162nd Ave vill yield signific	nd Avenue. e devices with dy Blvd from nue. This
Joint Policy Advisory Committee on Tran Transportation System program funds in The project will construct and implement This project will install electronic messag the City's and ODOT's Transportation Or 16th to 122nd Avenue, NE Glisan from S project is part of a larger City and Regior the corridor. This project shall be funded Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	the 2012-2015 ITS infrastructure signs, Closed peration Centers and y to 122nd all Advanced Till by Congestion	Metropolitan In ure along Power I Circuit TV car s. The project Avenue, SE Por raffic Managen Mitigation and	mprovement Piell Blvd, Glisan meras, traffic m will also install owell from I-20 ment System ar d Air Quality pro 1,000,000	rogram to this p Sandy Blvd, Di sonitoring statio one air quality 5 to 174th, NE nd provides min ogram funds.	oroject. vision, Stark, I- ns, fiber comm station and blu Halsey at 102r imum project of	dalsey, and alo unications, and tetooth devices d to NE Halse elements that v	ng NE/SE 122rd integrate these sealong NE Sar y at 162nd Ave will yield signification of the sealon	nd Avenue. ee devices with dy Blvd from nue. This ant benefits in
Joint Policy Advisory Committee on Tran Transportation System program funds in The project will construct and implement This project will install electronic messag the City's and ODOT's Transportation Or 16th to 122nd Avenue, NE Glisan from S project is part of a larger City and Regior the corridor. This project shall be funded Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	the 2012-2015 ITS infrastructu e signs, Closed peration Centers andy to 122nd nal Advanced Tr by Congestion 0	Metropolitan lure along Power Circuit TV car s. The project Avenue, SE Poraffic Managen Mitigation and	mprovement Piell Blvd, Glisan meras, traffic m will also install owell from I-20 ment System ar d Air Quality pro 1,000,000	rogram to this p Sandy Blvd, Di sonitoring statio one air quality 5 to 174th, NE nd provides mir ogram funds.	oroject. vision, Stark, Hons, fiber commistation and blue Halsey at 102r imum project of the commistation of the commission of t	dalsey, and alo unications, and tetooth devices d to NE Halse elements that v	ong NE/SE 122rd dintegrate these se along NE Sarry at 162nd Avevill yield signification of the second of the secon	nd Avenue. e devices with dy Blvd from nue. This ant benefits in
Joint Policy Advisory Committee on Tran Transportation System program funds in The project will construct and implement This project will install electronic messag the City's and ODOT's Transportation Op 16th to 122nd Avenue, NE Glisan from S project is part of a larger City and Regior the corridor. This project shall be funded Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Boones Ferry-Stephenson Rd, SW	the 2012-2015 ITS infrastructure signs, Closed peration Centers and y to 122nd all Advanced Till by Congestion	Metropolitan In ure along Power I Circuit TV car s. The project Avenue, SE Por raffic Managen Mitigation and	mprovement Piell Blvd, Glisan meras, traffic m will also install owell from I-20 ment System ar d Air Quality pro 1,000,000	rogram to this p Sandy Blvd, Di sonitoring statio one air quality 5 to 174th, NE nd provides min ogram funds.	oroject. vision, Stark, I- ns, fiber comm station and blu Halsey at 102r imum project of	dalsey, and alo unications, and tetooth devices d to NE Halse elements that v	ng NE/SE 122rd integrate these sealong NE Sar y at 162nd Ave will yield signification of the sealon	nd Avenue. e devices with dy Blvd from nue. This ant benefits in
Joint Policy Advisory Committee on Tran Transportation System program funds in The project will construct and implement This project will install electronic messag the City's and ODOT's Transportation Op 16th to 122nd Avenue, NE Glisan from S project is part of a larger City and Regior the corridor. This project shall be funded Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Boones Ferry-Stephenson Rd, SW	the 2012-2015 ITS infrastructu e signs, Closed peration Centers andy to 122nd nal Advanced Tr by Congestion Confidence: Ivocacy and Co d SW Boones I	Metropolitan lure along Power Circuit TV car s. The project Avenue, SE Poraffic Managen Mitigation and 325,000 Low uncil direction Ferry Road. Th	mprovement Piell Blvd, Glisan meras, traffic m will also install owell from I-20 ment System ar d Air Quality pro 1,000,000 Total in 2008. Impro- ne project also	rogram to this p Sandy Blvd, Di Sandy Blvd, Di Sonitoring statio one air quality 5 to 174th, NE nd provides mir ogram funds. O Project Cost: Original Cost: ovements will in includes stormy	oroject. vision, Stark, Hons, fiber commistation and blu Halsey at 102rimum project of the commistation and plus of the commistation and plus of the commistation and pede commistation.	Halsey, and alo unications, and letooth devices d to NE Halse elements that v	ong NE/SE 122rd integrate these is along NE Sar y at 162nd Ave will yield signification of the company of the c	nd Avenue. e devices with dy Blvd from nue. This ant benefits in 1,000,000 Southwes Efficiency
Joint Policy Advisory Committee on Tran Transportation System program funds in The project will construct and implement This project will install electronic messag the City's and ODOT's Transportation Op 16th to 122nd Avenue, NE Glisan from S project is part of a larger City and Regior the corridor. This project shall be funded Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Boones Ferry-Stephenson Rd, SW Project Description This project is the result of community ad intersection of SW Stephenson Street an project is funded by an aggregation of loc	the 2012-2015 ITS infrastructu e signs, Closed peration Centers andy to 122nd nal Advanced Tr by Congestion Confidence: Ivocacy and Co d SW Boones I	Metropolitan lure along Power Circuit TV car s. The project Avenue, SE Poraffic Managen Mitigation and 325,000 Low uncil direction Ferry Road. Th	mprovement Piell Blvd, Glisan meras, traffic m will also install owell from I-20 ment System ar d Air Quality pro 1,000,000 Total in 2008. Impro- ne project also	rogram to this p Sandy Blvd, Di sonitoring statio one air quality 5 to 174th, NE nd provides mir ogram funds. O Project Cost: Original Cost: ovements will in includes stormy revenue, and of	oroject. vision, Stark, Hons, fiber commistation and blu Halsey at 102rimum project of the commistation and plus of the commistation and plus of the commistation and pede commistation.	Halsey, and alo unications, and letooth devices d to NE Halse elements that v	ong NE/SE 122rd dintegrate these selong NE Sarry at 162nd Avewill yield signification of the series	nd Avenue. e devices with dy Blvd from nue. This ant benefits in 1,000,000 Southwes Efficiency
Joint Policy Advisory Committee on Tran Transportation System program funds in The project will construct and implement This project will install electronic messag the City's and ODOT's Transportation Op 16th to 122nd Avenue, NE Glisan from S project is part of a larger City and Region the corridor. This project shall be funded Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Boones Ferry-Stephenson Rd, SW Project Description This project is the result of community ad intersection of SW Stephenson Street an	the 2012-2015 ITS infrastructure signs, Closed peration Centers and to 122nd all Advanced To by Congestion Confidence: Ivocacy and Cord SW Boones Foal City funds, Second Structures and City funds, Second SW Boones Foal City funds, Second BW Boones Foal City funds, Second BW	Metropolitan lure along Power Circuit TV car s. The project Avenue, SE Poraffic Managen Mitigation and 325,000 Low uncil direction Ferry Road. The	mprovement Piell Blvd, Glisan meras, traffic m will also install bwell from I-20 ment System ar d Air Quality pro 1,000,000 Total in 2008. Impro ie project also i pment Charge	rogram to this p Sandy Blvd, Di Sandy Blvd, Di Sandy Blvd, Di Sonitoring statio one air quality 5 to 174th, NE nd provides min ogram funds. O Project Cost: Original Cost: Ovements will in includes stormy revenue, and o	oroject. vision, Stark, Hons, fiber commistation and blu Halsey at 102rimum project of the start of the star	Halsey, and alo unications, and letooth devices do NE Halse elements that volume of the control	ong NE/SE 122rd dintegrate these selong NE Sarry at 162nd Avewill yield signification of the series	nd Avenue. e devices with dy Blvd from nue. This ant benefits in 1,000,000 Southwes Efficiency vehicles at the nents. This

Portland Bureau of Transportation Capital Improvement Plan Summaries

Project Prior Years FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 5-Year Total EW-Burgard Rd. at Time Oil Rd, N Confidence: Low Original Cost: 2,635,000 Objective: Expansive project Description This is a priority project in the Freight Master Plan and implements the St Johns Truck Strategy by reinforcing the Burgard/Lombard street segment as the designated freight route in North Portland. This phase of the project will focus improvements along the Time Oil/Burgard intersection to improve sight distance and mainline system performance, reduce travel delays and vehicular conflicts between trucks and autos, and improve ingress/egress to the NW Container Service property. This project will widen the existing roadway and include two 12-foot travel lanes, one 14-foot left turn lane with two left turn pockets on to accommodate truck turning movements onto northbound N Time Oil Rd and into the NW Container Services site. This project is funded through federal 2014-18 Regional Flexible Funding program dollars. Part Expenditures O O 408,696 394,304 1,832,000 O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O
Confidence: Low Original Cost: 2,635,000 Objective: Expansi roject Description This is a priority project in the Freight Master Plan and implements the St Johns Truck Strategy by reinforcing the Burgard/Lombard street segment as the designated freight route in North Portland. This phase of the project will focus improvements along the Time Oil/Burgard intersection to improve sight distance and mainline system performance, reduce travel delays and vehicular conflicts between trucks and autos, and improve ingress/egress to the NW Container Service property. This project will widen the existing roadway and include two 12-foot travel lanes, one 14-foot left turn lane with two left turn pockets on to accommodate truck turning movements onto northbound N Time Oil Rd and into the NW Container Services site. This project is funded through federal 2014-1 Regional Flexible Funding program dollars. **Total Project Cost: 4,000,000 Area: Southeam Maintenance Costs Low Original Cost: 4,000,000 Objective: Safety Safety Confidence: Low Original Cost: 4,000,000 Objective: Safety Confidence: Saf
This is a priority project in the Freight Master Plan and implements the St Johns Truck Strategy by reinforcing the Burgard/Lombard street segment as the designated freight route in North Portland. This phase of the project will focus improvements along the Time Oil/Burgard intersection to improve sight distance and mainline system performance, reduce travel delays and vehicular conflicts between trucks and autos, and improve ingress/egress to the NW Container Service property. This project will widen the existing roadway and include two 12-foot travel lanes, one 14-foot left turn lane with two left turn pockets on to accommodate truck turning movements onto northbound N Time Oil Rd and into the NW Container Services site. This project is funded through federal 2014-1 Regional Flexible Funding program dollars. **Total Expenditures** **Operations** **Operations** **Total Project Cost: 4,000,000 **Operations** **Confidence: Low **Original Cost: 4,000,000 **Objective: Safety** **Confidence: Low **Original Cost: 4,000,000 **Objective: Safety** **Confidence: Safety** **Confidence: Safety** **Total Project Cost: 4,000,000 **Objective: Safety** *
This is a priority project in the Freight Master Plan and implements the St Johns Truck Strategy by reinforcing the Burgard/Lombard street segment as the designated freight route in North Portland. This phase of the project will focus improvements along the Time Oil/Burgard intersection to improve sight distance and mainline system performance, reduce travel delays and vehicular conflicts between trucks and autos, and improve ingress/egress to the NW Container Service property. This project will widen the existing roadway and include two 12-foot travel lanes, one 14-foot left turn lane with two left turn pockets on to accommodate truck turning movements onto northbound N Time Oil Rd and into the NW Container Services site. This project is funded through federal 2014-1 Regional Flexible Funding program dollars. **Total Expenditures** **O **O **A08,696** 394,304** **O **O **O **O **O **O **O **O **O *
designated freight route in North Portland. This phase of the project will focus improvements along the Time Oil/Burgard intersection to improve sight distance and mainline system performance, reduce travel delays and vehicular conflicts between trucks and autos, and improve ingress/egress to the NW Container Service property. This project will widen the existing roadway and include two 12-foot travel lanes, one 14-foot left turn lane with two left turn pockets on to accommodate truck turning movements onto northbound N Time Oil Rd and into the NW Container Services site. This project is funded through federal 2014-1 Regional Flexible Funding program dollars. Setal Expenditures O 0 408,696 394,304 1,832,000 0 0 0 2,635,00 at Operations and Maintenance Costs O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
et Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 EW-Close the Loop SC PMLRT Betterment Total Project Cost: 4,000,000 Area: Southeas Maintenance Costs Confidence: Low Original Cost: 4,000,000 Objective: Safe
EW-Close the Loop SC PMLRT Betterment Total Project Cost: 4,000,000 Area: Southean Maintenance Confidence: Low Original Cost: 4,000,000 Objective: Safe
Maintenanc Confidence: Low Original Cost: 4,000,000 Objective: Safe
Confidence: Low Original Cost: 4,000,000 Objective: Safe
oject Description
This project is a component of the Streetcar Close the Loop Project. These improvements consist of the reconfiguration of the OMSI Station platform and the construction of the track, overhead catenary system, and signal connections on and off the east end of the Portland-Milwaukie Transit Bridge. Project will be funded through Interim Financing and Revenue Bonds repaid by future Innovation Quadrant Transportation System Development Charges overlay funds and grant funds.
tal Expenditures 0 0 0 4,000,000 0 0 4,000,00
t Operations and Maintenance Costs 0 0 0 0
W - Foster: 50th - 84th, SE Total Project Cost: 3,250,000 Area: Southea
Mark Comments
Maintenanc
Confidence: Low Original Cost: 3,250,000 Objective: Safe
Confidence: Low Original Cost: 3,250,000 Objective: Safe object Description SE Foster Road has been an outstanding need since the completion of the Foster Road Transportation and Streetscape Plan in 2003 and is identified as a high crash corridor. The SE Foster Road Safety and Sidewalk Enhancement Project will design and construct elements of the Foster Road Transportation and Streetscape Plan (adopted in 2003 and updated in 2013) along SE Foster Road between SE 50th Ave and SE 90th Ave. It will primarily focus on pedestrian an object crossing safety and access to transit, followed by streetscape improvements in the priority Districts identified in the plan. Funding for this project come

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Naito Ped Crossing			Total	Project Cost:	408,000		Area:	Northwes
	Confidence:	Low		Original Cost:	408,000		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
The purpose of this project is replace a p Greenway Trail and the Flanders St Bike Flanders St. Coordination issues with the Bicycle Program grant.	eway. The proje	ct will construc	ct a signalized	oedestrian cros	sing improvem	ent on Naito P	arkway in the v	vicinity of NW
Total Expenditures	115,498	152,250	225,352	0	0	0	0	225,352
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - Neighborhood Transp Safety & Liv	able Streets		Total	Project Cost:	5,642,422	9 "	Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Low	ia (Original Cost:	5,642,422		Objective:	Efficiency
Project Description								
The project continues pedestrian and bi neighborhood streets, neighborhood sat The funding for this program is a combination	ety improvemen	ts, sidewalk ar	nd bicycle netw	ork infill, and sa	afety improvem	ents on the pe	destrian and bi	cycle network.
Total Expenditures	0	0	922,672	1,168,672	1,168,672	1,168,672	1,168,672	5,597,360
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Ramona & Holgate: 122nd- 136th, SE		*		O Project Cost:	1,658,102		O Area:	
	Confidence:	Low	Total	Project Cost:			Area:	Maintenance-
Ramona & Holgate: 122nd- 136th, SE		Low	Total		1,658,102			Maintenance-
Ramona & Holgate: 122nd- 136th, SE	Confidence: rtation Enhance , stormwater ma	ment (TE) Gra	Total nt for the Safe	Project Cost: Original Cost: Routes to Powing improvemen	1,658,102 1,658,000 ellhurst-Gilbert ts on SE Holga	Neighborhood	Area: Objective:	Maintenance Safety
Ramona & Holgate: 122nd- 136th, SE Project Description The project was approved for a Transpowill include sidewalk infill, traffic calming 136th. Funding is coming from TE feder	Confidence: rtation Enhance , stormwater ma	ment (TE) Gra	Total nt for the Safe I bicycle markir f Portland gene	Project Cost: Original Cost: Routes to Powing improvemen	1,658,102 1,658,000 ellhurst-Gilbert ts on SE Holga on funds.	Neighborhood te and SE Ran	Area: Objective: I Schools in 20' nona St from S	Maintenance- Safety 11. The project E 122nd to SE
Ramona & Holgate: 122nd- 136th, SE Project Description The project was approved for a Transpowill include sidewalk infill, traffic calming	Confidence: rtation Enhance , stormwater ma al funds and ma 30,309	ment (TE) Gra nagement and tch with City of	Total nt for the Safe I bicycle markir f Portland gene	Project Cost: Original Cost: Routes to Powing improvement transportation	1,658,102 1,658,000 ellhurst-Gilbert ts on SE Holga on funds.	Neighborhood te and SE Ran	Area: Objective: I Schools in 20' nona St from S	Maintenance- Safety 11. The project
Ramona & Holgate: 122nd- 136th, SE Project Description The project was approved for a Transpo will include sidewalk infill, traffic calming 136th. Funding is coming from TE feder Total Expenditures	Confidence: rtation Enhance , stormwater ma al funds and ma 30,309	ment (TE) Gra nagement and tch with City of	nt for the Safe I bicycle markir f Portland gene 1,282,720	Project Cost: Original Cost: Routes to Powing improvemental transportation	1,658,102 1,658,000 ellhurst-Gilbert ts on SE Holga on funds.	Neighborhood te and SE Ran 0	Area: Objective: I Schools in 20' nona St from S	Maintenance- Safety 11. The project E 122nd to SE 1,282,720
Ramona & Holgate: 122nd-136th, SE Project Description The project was approved for a Transpowill include sidewalk infill, traffic calming 136th. Funding is coming from TE feder Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	Confidence: rtation Enhance , stormwater ma al funds and ma 30,309	ment (TE) Gra nagement and tch with City of 204,280	nt for the Safe I bicycle markir f Portland gene 1,282,720 0 Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: Routes to Powing improvement transportation O Project Cost:	1,658,102 1,658,000 ellhurst-Gilbert ts on SE Holga on funds. 0 0	Neighborhood te and SE Ran 0	Area: Objective: Schools in 20 nona St from S 0 0 Area:	Maintenance Safety 11. The project E 122nd to SE 1,282,720 Citywide Maintenance
Ramona & Holgate: 122nd-136th, SE Project Description The project was approved for a Transpowill include sidewalk infill, traffic calming 136th. Funding is coming from TE feder Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Safe Routes to School (Fed Grant)	Confidence: rtation Enhance , stormwater ma al funds and ma 30,309	ment (TE) Gra nagement and tch with City of	nt for the Safe I bicycle markir f Portland gene 1,282,720 0 Total	Project Cost: Original Cost: Routes to Powing improvement transportation 0	1,658,102 1,658,000 ellhurst-Gilbert ts on SE Holga on funds.	Neighborhood te and SE Ran 0	Area: Objective: I Schools in 20: nona St from S 0	Maintenance- Safety 11. The project E 122nd to SE 1,282,720
Ramona & Holgate: 122nd-136th, SE Project Description The project was approved for a Transpowill include sidewalk infill, traffic calming 136th. Funding is coming from TE feder Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Safe Routes to School (Fed Grant)	Confidence: rtation Enhance, stormwater ma al funds and ma 30,309 Confidence:	ment (TE) Gra nagement and tch with City of 204,280 Moderate	nt for the Safe I bicycle markir f Portland gene 1,282,720 0 Total	Project Cost: Coriginal Cost: Routes to Powing improvement in transportation of the project Cost: Coriginal Cost: Coriginal Cost:	1,658,102 1,658,000 ellhurst-Gilbert ts on SE Holga on funds. 0 576,000 495,018	Neighborhood te and SE Ran 0 0	Area: Objective: I Schools in 20: nona St from S O Area: Objective:	Maintenance- Safety 11. The project E 122nd to SE 1,282,720 Citywide Maintenance- Safety ons to make
Project Description The project was approved for a Transpowill include sidewalk infill, traffic calming 136th. Funding is coming from TE feder Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Safe Routes to School (Fed Grant) Project Description The project was developed through the them pedestrian-friendly. The improvem	Confidence: rtation Enhance, stormwater ma al funds and ma 30,309 Confidence:	ment (TE) Gra nagement and tch with City of 204,280 Moderate	nt for the Safe I bicycle markir f Portland gene 1,282,720 0 Total rogram. The p	Project Cost: Coriginal Cost: Routes to Powing improvement and transportation of the cost: Project Cost: Coriginal Cost: Project will enhaum and	1,658,102 1,658,000 ellhurst-Gilbert ts on SE Holga on funds. 0 576,000 495,018 ance eight interew striping, and	Neighborhood te and SE Ran 0 0	Area: Objective: I Schools in 200 nona St from S Area: Objective: ht school locatinding is primaril	Maintenance- Safety 11. The project E 122nd to SE 1,282,720 Citywide Maintenance- Safety ons to make ly federal with

Portland Bureau of Transportation Capital Improvement Plan Summaries

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Sellwood Bridge, SE	1		Total	Project Cost:	73,415,651		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	392,500		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
The project was conceptualized once it was project with the City of Portland serving a accommodate pedestrians, bicyclists, main Summer 2012 and be complete in 201	as a partnering a otor vehicles, ar	agency. The paid transit opera	roject will replations. The pro	ace the Sellwoo ject is in the fin	od Bridge and n al engineering	nodify the west	side interchan	ige and will
Total Expenditures	499,346	308,161	1,108,144	1,000,000	500,000	0	0	2,608,144
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
NEW - SR2S: 2013 (East Portland)			Total	Project Cost:	495,632		Area:	Easi
	Confidence:	Low	(Original Cost:	495.632		Objective:	Maintenance- Safety
	oomiaonoo.	2011		original occi.	100,002		Objective.	Outory
Project Description								
Project Description The project is part of the Safe Routes to the Portland Public District. The project wimprovements will improve visibility of perform a new combined federal program "T	vill build sidewa destrians, short	lk curb extension	ons and pedes distances, imp	trian crossings proving the safe	at key intersect ety and access	ctions around the	nese four school trians. The fund	ols. These ding will come
The project is part of the Safe Routes to the Portland Public District. The project vimprovements will improve visibility of pe	vill build sidewa destrians, short	lk curb extension	ons and pedes distances, imp	trian crossings proving the safe	at key intersect ety and access	ctions around the	nese four school trians. The fund	ols. These ding will come es.
The project is part of the Safe Routes to the Portland Public District. The project vimprovements will improve visibility of perfrom a new combined federal program "T	vill build sidewa destrians, short ransportation A	lk curb extension ening crossing lternatives". The	ons and pedes distances, imp ne City of Portla	trian crossings proving the safe and will match	at key intersect ety and access the funds with	tions around the distributions around the distribution of pedesigeneral transport	nese four schoo trians. The fund ortation revenu	ols. These ding will come es.
The project is part of the Safe Routes to the Portland Public District. The project vimprovements will improve visibility of pe from a new combined federal program "Total Expenditures	vill build sidewa destrians, short ransportation A 0	lk curb extension ening crossing lternatives". The	ons and pedes distances, imp e City of Portla 495,632 0	trian crossings proving the safe and will match	at key intersed ety and access the funds with g	ctions around the dibility of pedes general transpo	nese four school trians. The fund ortation revenu 0	ols. These ding will come es. 495,632 Citywide
The project is part of the Safe Routes to the Portland Public District. The project vimprovements will improve visibility of pe from a new combined federal program "Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	vill build sidewa destrians, short ransportation A 0	lk curb extensi ening crossing Iternatives". Th	ons and pedes distances, imple City of Portla 495,632 0	trian crossings proving the safe and will match 0 0 Project Cost:	at key intersected and access the funds with of the funds with one fu	ctions around the dibility of pedes general transpo	nese four school trians. The fund ortation revenu 0 0 Area:	cls. These ding will come es. 495,632 Citywide Maintenance-
The project is part of the Safe Routes to the Portland Public District. The project vimprovements will improve visibility of pe from a new combined federal program "Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW - Streetcar Automatic Train Stop Systems	vill build sidewa destrians, short ransportation A 0	lk curb extension ening crossing lternatives". The	ons and pedes distances, imple City of Portla 495,632 0	trian crossings proving the safe and will match 0 0	at key intersected and access the funds with 0	ctions around the dibility of pedes general transpo	nese four schoo trians. The fund ortation revenu 0 0	cls. These ding will come es. 495,632 Citywide Maintenance-
The project is part of the Safe Routes to the Portland Public District. The project vimprovements will improve visibility of pe from a new combined federal program "Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	vill build sidewa destrians, short ransportation A 0 stem Confidence: car Close the Lo ments on the tra Project will be	lk curb extensing ening crossing lternatives". The Composite of the Compos	ons and pedes distances, imple City of Portla 495,632 Total ese safety imple tat a Streetcar	trian crossings proving the safe and will match 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: provements core will stop autor	at key intersected and access the funds with a community of the community of the funds with a community of the community of the funds with a community of the com	etions around to the tibility of pedes general transport of the transport	nese four school trians. The functortation revenu 0 Area: Objective: on-board each so the Portland-N	Citywide Maintenance- Safety streetcar that Milwaukie
The project is part of the Safe Routes to the Portland Public District. The project volumerovements will improve visibility of perfrom a new combined federal program "Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW - Streetcar Automatic Train Stop System Communicates with the signal system electronic Trains to proceed.	vill build sidewa destrians, short ransportation A 0 stem Confidence: car Close the Lo ments on the tra Project will be	lk curb extensing ening crossing lternatives". The Composite of the Compos	ons and pedes distances, imple City of Portla 495,632 Total ese safety imple tat a Streetcar	trian crossings proving the safe and will match 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: provements core will stop autor	at key intersected and access the funds with a community of the community of the funds with a community of the community of the funds with a community of the com	etions around to the tibility of pedes general transport of the transport	nese four school trians. The functortation revenu 0 Area: Objective: on-board each so the Portland-N	Citywide Maintenance- Safety streetcar that Milwaukie rant
The project is part of the Safe Routes to the Portland Public District. The project vimprovements will improve visibility of perfrom a new combined federal program "Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW - Streetcar Automatic Train Stop System Communicates with the signal system electrons are transit Bridge if not signaled to proceed. Transportation System Development Characteristics.	vill build sidewa destrians, short ransportation A 0 stem Confidence: car Close the Loments on the tra Project will be urges overlay ful	lk curb extension ening crossing liternatives". The Low coop Project. The lack to ensure the funded through ands.	ons and pedes distances, imple City of Portla 495,632 Total ese safety imple at a Streetcar Interim Finan	project Cost: Project Cost: Project Cost: Provements correcting and Reverse and Reverse and Reverse and Reverse and Reverse are resulted to the reverse and Rev	at key intersected and access the funds with a community of the funds o	etions around to the tibility of pedes general transport of the transport	nese four school trians. The func ortation revenu 0 Area: Objective: on-board each so the Portland-N novation Quad	citywide Maintenance- Safety streetcar that Milwaukie



Portland Water Bureau

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Customer Service								
Emergency Coordination Center			Total	Project Cost:	9,763,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Optimal		Original Cost:	9,763,000		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
A two-year City/County planning effort of emergency services for the Portland Bu Management staff will occupy the facilit Construction began in FY2012-13 and we project funding is from a combination of development charges and interest earn	reau of Emergen y full time. During vill complete in F net proceeds fro	cy Manageme g emergency a Y2013-14. The	nt and the Portlectivation, the Control bureau is cont	and Water Bur lity will coordinated tributing about	eau. The Portla ate response fr \$10 million tow	and Water Bure om this new co ards the total p	au's Security a enter to managoroject cost of \$	nd Emergency e the event. 20 million. The
Total Expenditures	1,855,692	4,400,000	1,807,000	0	0	0	0	1,807,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	•		0	300,000	300,000	300,000	300,000	
	A				Ongoing		Area:	Undetermined
Security and Emergency Management			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		711041	Ondetermined
Security and Emergency Management	Confidence:	Optimal		Project Cost: Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Security and Emergency Management Project Description	Confidence:	Optimal						Maintenance
	lexibility and pre ructure. Project vater distribution	paredness to n s funded by thi system and co	neet future sec s budget will in ontrol/communi	Original Cost: urity challenge: clude physical cations system	Ongoing s, to enhance s security improv . The project fu	vements to ma nding is from a	Objective: nout the water point and smaller acombination o	Maintenance & Repair system and to facilities as f net proceeds
Project Description The bureau is committed to increasing to modernize security practices and infrast well as improved security in the overall to the control of the contr	lexibility and pre ructure. Project vater distribution	paredness to n s funded by thi system and co	neet future sec s budget will in ontrol/communi	Original Cost: urity challenge: clude physical cations system	Ongoing s, to enhance s security improv . The project fu	vements to ma nding is from a	Objective: nout the water point and smaller acombination o	Maintenance & Repair system and to facilities as f net proceeds
Project Description The bureau is committed to increasing a modernize security practices and infrast well as improved security in the overall a from revenue bond sales, water sales retotal Expenditures	lexibility and pre- tructure. Projects vater distribution evenue and other 1,313,000	paredness to n s funded by thi system and co r construction f	neet future sec s budget will in ontrol/communi fund revenues	Original Cost: urity challenge: clude physical cations system such as system	Ongoing s, to enhance s security improv . The project fundevelopment	vements to mag nding is from a charges and in	Objective: nout the water if it is a mailer in combination of the termings	Maintenance & Repair system and to facilities as f net proceeds s.
Project Description The bureau is committed to increasing to modernize security practices and infrast well as improved security in the overall of the from revenue bond sales, water sales restricted to the committee of the comm	lexibility and pre- tructure. Projects vater distribution evenue and other 1,313,000	paredness to n s funded by thi system and co r construction f	neet future sec s budget will in ontrol/communi- und revenues	Original Cost: urity challenge: clude physical cations system such as system	Ongoing s, to enhance s security improv . The project fundevelopment	vements to mag nding is from a charges and in 500,000	Objective: nout the water jor and smaller combination of the combinati	Maintenance & Repair system and to facilities as f net proceeds s.
Project Description The bureau is committed to increasing a modernize security practices and infrass well as improved security in the overall a from revenue bond sales, water sales respond to the committee of	lexibility and pre tructure. Project vater distribution evenue and other 1,313,000	paredness to n s funded by thi system and co r construction f	neet future sec s budget will in ontrol/communi rund revenues s	Original Cost: urity challenge: clude physical cations system such as system	Ongoing s, to enhance s security improv . The project fundevelopment	vements to mag nding is from a charges and in 500,000	Objective: nout the water jor and smaller combination of the combinati	Maintenance & Repair system and to facilities as f net proceeds s.
Project Description The bureau is committed to increasing to modernize security practices and infrast well as improved security in the overall of the from revenue bond sales, water sales re-	lexibility and pre tructure. Project vater distribution evenue and other 1,313,000	paredness to n s funded by thi system and co r construction f	neet future sec s budget will in ontrol/communi- iund revenues s 0 0	Original Cost: urity challenge: clude physical cations system such as system 0	Ongoing s, to enhance s security improv . The project fundevelopment 250,000	vements to mag nding is from a charges and in 500,000	Objective: nout the water injoin and smaller in combination of other est earnings 500,000	Maintenance & Repair system and to facilities as f net proceeds s. 1,250,000
Project Description The bureau is committed to increasing a modernize security practices and infrast well as improved security in the overall of from revenue bond sales, water sales restricted to the committee of the committee	lexibility and pre tructure. Project vater distribution evenue and other 1,313,000	paredness to n s funded by thi system and co r construction f	neet future sec s budget will in ontrol/communi- iund revenues s 0 0	Original Cost: urity challenge: clude physical cations system such as system 0 0	Ongoing s, to enhance s security improv. The project fundevelopment 250,000 0	vements to mag nding is from a charges and in 500,000	Objective: nout the water in a combination of a sterest earnings 500,000 0 Area:	Maintenance & Repair system and to facilities as f net proceeds 3. 1,250,000
Project Description The bureau is committed to increasing a modernize security practices and infrast well as improved security in the overall of from revenue bond sales, water sales restricted to the committee of the committee	lexibility and pre- tructure. Project- vater distribution evenue and other 1,313,000 ts Confidence: essure zone with the abandonme Service Area. The or service pressu- net proceeds fro	paredness to n s funded by thi system and co r construction f 0 Low the 937 press nt of the existir e Consequence ure and limit wa	neet future sec s budget will in ontrol/communi- fund revenues	Driginal Cost: urity challenge: clude physical cations system such as system 0 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: I new 8-inch an sses through s d Evaluation M FY 2013-14, th	Ongoing s, to enhance s security improvation. The project fund development 250,000 0 1,050,000 1,050,000 ad 4-inch main (steep, unimprovaletrix (CLEM) rate project will come	vements to may nding is from a charges and in 500,000 0 (~2,600 feet an ved right-of-way ating for this promplete design	Objective: nout the water in the properties of t	Maintenance & Repair system and to facilities as f net proceeds 5. 1,250,000 Southwest Efficiency pectively) and ning an he project will ontractor. The
Project Description The bureau is committed to increasing a modernize security practices and infrast well as improved security in the overall of from revenue bond sales, water sales are total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Distribution NEW - Bertha Service Area Improvement Project Description This project connects the Bertha 962 provided and an expenditure of service to the Bertha Sallow the bureau to meet service levels for project funding is from a combination of	lexibility and pre- tructure. Project- vater distribution evenue and other 1,313,000 ts Confidence: essure zone with the abandonme Service Area. The or service pressu- net proceeds fro	paredness to n s funded by thi system and co r construction f 0 Low the 937 press nt of the existir e Consequence ure and limit wa	neet future sec s budget will in ontrol/communi- fund revenues	Driginal Cost: urity challenge: clude physical cations system such as system 0 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: I new 8-inch an sses through s d Evaluation M FY 2013-14, th	Ongoing s, to enhance s security improvation. The project fund development 250,000 0 1,050,000 1,050,000 ad 4-inch main (steep, unimprovaletrix (CLEM) rate project will come	vements to may nding is from a charges and in 500,000 0 (~2,600 feet an ved right-of-way ating for this promplete design	Objective: nout the water in the properties of t	Maintenance & Repair system and to facilities as f net proceeds 5. 1,250,000 Southwest Efficiency pectively) and ning an he project will ontractor. The

		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	1	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
NEW - Carolina PS Main Extension Phase	e 2		Total	Project Cost:	3,204,000		Area:	Southwes
	Confidence:	High	C	Original Cost:	3,204,000		Objective:	Expansion
Project Description								
This project will complete the design and main at SW Capitol Hwy and SW Terwilling has been revised to enable coordination 2013-14, the project will begin construction fund revenues such as systematical construction fund revenues.	ger Boulevard. with projects project on. The project	The project will roposed by the funding is from	provide supply Bureau of Envi a combination	redundancy for ronmental Ser of net proceed	or the entire Burvices and the I	rlingame servic Portland Burea	ce area. The pr u of Transporta	oject schedule ition. In FY
Total Expenditures	0	0	690,000	2,494,000	0	0	0	3,184,00
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Distribution Mains			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Optimal	C	Priginal Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Replacemen
Project Description								
The bureau is committed to improving m rehabilitation and replacement of substar and water system upgrades due to local approach to identify, catalog and prioritiz as fire hydrants, valves, pressure regular personnel. Projects estimated to cost more approach to identify the cost more results as the cost more results are the cost more results.	ndard mains; ex improvement d e projects to en tors, service bra ore than \$125,0	spansion due to istricts and stre sure minimal d anches, and oth 00 are typically sewer pipelines	o private lands of eet improvement lisruption to cust hers facilities. So put out for bid. constructed by	evelopment; ir its. The Portlar tomers. Distrib mall projects, Many projects	ncreasing supp nd Water Burea oution main rep under \$125,00 s in this program f Environmenta	ly for fire protect au uses a risk be lacements also 0, are normally m provide for the al Services, roa	ction; improving pased, reliability pinclude appur completed by the relocation and dway configura	y water quality y centered tenances such bureau nd adjustment
of water facilities to accommodate storm pavement overlays, and bridge improver portion of the costs based on the age of include the water facilities for SW Naito I (construction), and I-205 and NE Airport revenue and other construction fund revenue	the existing wa Parkway, SW G Way Interchang	ter facility. In F rover St - Moo ge.The project	Y 2013-14, the dy to Macadam funding is from	nd the Oregon bureau expect , Ostercraft Me a combination	s to work on all eadows Subdiv of net proceed	oout 50 distribu rision, NE Gran	ition mains proj d Avenue Seis	us reimburse a ects. These mic Restraints
pavement overlays, and bridge improver portion of the costs based on the age of include the water facilities for SW Naito I (construction), and I-205 and NE Airport	the existing wa Parkway, SW G Way Interchang	ter facility. In F rover St - Moo ge.The project	Y 2013-14, the dy to Macadam funding is from oment charges	nd the Oregon bureau expect , Ostercraft Me a combination	s to work on al eadows Subdiv of net proceed arnings.	oout 50 distribu rision, NE Gran ds from revenue	ition mains proj d Avenue Seis e bond sales, v	us reimburse a ects. These mic Restraints vater sales
pavement overlays, and bridge improver portion of the costs based on the age of include the water facilities for SW Naito I (construction), and I-205 and NE Airport revenue and other construction fund revenue.	the existing wa Parkway, SW G Way Interchang enues such as	ter facility. In F rover St - Moo ge.The project system develop	Y 2013-14, the dy to Macadam funding is from oment charges	nd the Oregon bureau expect , Ostercraft Me a combination and interest ea	s to work on al eadows Subdiv of net proceed arnings.	oout 50 distribu rision, NE Gran ds from revenue	ition mains proj d Avenue Seis e bond sales, v	us reimburse a ects. These mic Restraints
pavement overlays, and bridge improver portion of the costs based on the age of include the water facilities for SW Naito I (construction), and I-205 and NE Airport revenue and other construction fund reversely.	the existing wa Parkway, SW G Way Interchang enues such as	ter facility. In F rover St - Moo ge.The project system develop	Y 2013-14, the dy to Macadam funding is from oment charges 11,582,000 0	nd the Oregon bureau expect , Ostercraft Me a combination and interest ea	s to work on at eadows Subdiv of net proceed armings.	bout 50 distriburision, NE Grands from revenue	tion mains proj d Avenue Seis e bond sales, v 17,460,000	us reimburse a ects. These mic Restraints vater sales

Project Description

This project is needed to increase system reliability and supply between the Tabor 411 and Tabor 302 pressure zones and is one of the LT2 compliance projects to enable the disconnection of the uncovered reservoirs at Mt. Tabor. In FY 2013-14, the project will start construction. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings.

Total Expenditures	0	0	1,480,000	200,000	0	0	0	1,680,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	

Portland Water Bureau

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Field Support			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Optimal	(Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description		Орини			ongonig		02,000.00	a riopan
This program funds the supplies, equipr construction equipment and vehicles are water sales revenue and other constructions.	e managed throu	ugh this progra	m. The project	funding is from	a combination	of net proceed		
Total Expenditures	12,777,143	2,550,000	3,755,600	3,501,500	3,388,900	3,460,138	3,459,338	17,565,476
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Forest Park Low Tank			Total	Project Cost:	8,425,000		Area:	Southwest
		Ontimal	(Original Cost:	7,451,000		Objective:	Expansion
	Confidence:	Optimal		3				
Project Description This project will plan, design and construction because additional storage is needed in PWB will continue construction of the firm	uct a single 1.3M NW Portland. S	I gallon AWWA	A D110 type 1 ta vailable for a fu	ank. Tank repla ture 1.3M gallo	n and a booste	er pump station	if needed. In I	Y 2013-14,
This project will plan, design and constructions additional storage is needed in PWB will continue construction of the fire other construction fund revenues such a	uct a single 1.3N NW Portland. S st tank. The proj	I gallon AWWA pace is also av ect funding is f	A D110 type 1 to vailable for a fu from a combina s and interest e	ank. Tank repla ture 1.3M gallo tion of net prod	n and a booste	er pump station	if needed. In I	FY 2013-14, revenue and
because additional storage is needed in PWB will continue construction of the fir	uct a single 1.3M NW Portland. S st tank. The proj ss system develo 1,197,665	I gallon AWWA pace is also avect funding is for popment charges	A D110 type 1 to vailable for a fu from a combina	ank. Tank repla ture 1.3M gallo tion of net prod earnings.	n and a booste eeds from rev	er pump station enue bond sale	n if needed. In I es, water sales	Y 2013-14,
This project will plan, design and constructions additional storage is needed in PWB will continue construction of the fir other construction fund revenues such a Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	uct a single 1.3M NW Portland. S st tank. The proj ss system develo 1,197,665	I gallon AWWA pace is also avect funding is for popment charges	A D110 type 1 to vailable for a fur from a combina is and interest e	ank. Tank repla ture 1.3M gallo tion of net proc earnings.	n and a booste seeds from revo	er pump station enue bond sale	n if needed. In I es, water sales 0	FY 2013-14, revenue and
This project will plan, design and constructions additional storage is needed in PWB will continue construction of the fir other construction fund revenues such a Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	uct a single 1.3M NW Portland. S st tank. The proj ss system develo 1,197,665	I gallon AWWA pace is also avect funding is for popment charges	A D110 type 1 to vallable for a full from a combinal s and interest e 2,210,000 0	ank. Tank replature 1.3M gallotion of net procearnings.	n and a booste eeds from revo 0 0	er pump station enue bond sale	or if needed. In It is	FY 2013-14, revenue and 2,210,000
This project will plan, design and constructions additional storage is needed in PWB will continue construction of the fire other construction fund revenues such a Total Expenditures	uct a single 1.3M NW Portland. S st tank. The proj is system develo 1,197,665	M gallon AWWA pace is also av ect funding is f opment charges 5,305,000	A D110 type 1 to vallable for a full from a combinal s and interest e 2,210,000	ank. Tank replature 1.3M gallotion of net procesarnings.	n and a booste seeds from revo 0 0	er pump station enue bond sale	or if needed. In Ness, water sales	FY 2013-14, revenue and 2,210,000
This project will plan, design and constructions additional storage is needed in PWB will continue construction of the fir other construction fund revenues such a Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Fulton Pump Station Improvements	uct a single 1.3M NW Portland. S st tank. The proj ss system develo 1,197,665 Confidence: O Station with a r tem to serve app decision has bee	M gallon AWWA pace is also avect funding is for prent charges 5,305,000 High new pump station proximately 15, an finalized so the present also as the proximately 15, and finalized so the present also are present also as the proximately 15, and finalized so the present also are present also as the present also are present also	A D110 type 1 to vallable for a fur from a combina is and interest of 2,210,000 0 Total of Combination on located in W 000 Portland rehe bureau will file.	ank. Tank replature 1.3M gallotion of net processarnings. O Project Cost: Original Cost: Villamette Park etail customers	n and a booste seeds from revolution of the existing policy begin construction.	er pump station enue bond sale 0 0 0 toump station is of Tigard and La	on if needed. In Res, water sales Ohjective: at high risk of ake Grove watel 13-14. The pro-	Southwest Replacement failure. This er district who eject funding is
This project will plan, design and constructions additional storage is needed in PWB will continue construction of the fire other construction fund revenues such a Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Fulton Pump Station Improvements Project Description This project will replace the Fulton Pump project's improvements are part of a systance wholesale customers. The land use of from a combination of net proceeds from	uct a single 1.3M NW Portland. S st tank. The proj ss system develo 1,197,665 Confidence: O Station with a r tem to serve app decision has bee	M gallon AWWA pace is also avect funding is for prent charges 5,305,000 High new pump station proximately 15, an finalized so the present also as the proximately 15, and finalized so the present also are present also as the proximately 15, and finalized so the present also are present also as the present also are present also	A D110 type 1 to vallable for a fur from a combina is and interest of 2,210,000 0 Total of Combination on located in W 000 Portland rehe bureau will file.	ank. Tank replature 1.3M gallotion of net processarnings. O Project Cost: Original Cost: Villamette Park etail customers	n and a booste seeds from revolution of the existing policy begin construction.	er pump station enue bond sale 0 0 0 toump station is of Tigard and La	on if needed. In Res, water sales Ohjective: at high risk of ake Grove watel 13-14. The pro-	Southwest Replacement failure. This er district who eject funding is

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted	X	,	Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
Hydrants			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing	ē	Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Optimal		Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								

There are approximately 16,000 fire hydrants connected to the Portland water system. These hydrants allow Portland the flexibility and preparedness to meet the challenge of a fire emergency through coordination with the Portland Fire & Rescue Bureau. This subprogram replaces fire hydrants that are nonstandard or no longer repairable to increase efficiency. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings.

	Confidence:	High	Or	iginal Cost:	49,383,000		Objective:	Replacement
Interstate Facility Rehabilitation			Total P	roject Cost:	49,392,000		Area:	Central City
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Total Expenditures	2,971,880	1,500,000	1,100,000	1,200,000	1,200,000	1,200,000	1,200,000	5,900,000

Project Description

The project rebuilds the bureau's main maintenance facility. Two new buildings will replace the eighty-five year old Maintenance Building that currently serves as the main office and warehouse. Site improvements to the 11 acre campus will improve vehicle and employee circulation. This project brings the property up to current code requirements for storm water management and landscaping. Deferrals to code-required site improvements had been granted over the last 15 years as small improvements were permitted. Time extensions have been exhausted and the bureau is at risk of being cited for violations. About half of the bureau's employees work at this facility and it is the center for bureau operations throughout the city. In FY 2013-14, the bureau will finish construction of the first building and begin construction of the second facility. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings.

Meters	Confidence:	Optimal		Project Cost:	Ongoing Ongoing		Area: Objective:	Citywide Replacement
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Total Expenditures	4,884,083	7,490,000	12,360,000	16,248,390	6,138,422	560,000	0	35,306,812

Project Description

The bureau has thousands of meters that monitor the quantity of water flowing through the system. The bureau purchases about 8,500 meters annually, some when customers request a new water service. These meters are tools to effectively and efficiently manage the allocation of costs of service to public agencies, commercial enterprises and other non-residential customers. The bureau is also installing automated meter reading devices and non-skid access lids where applicable. The bureau objective is to maintain metering devices to read within 3% of actual values. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings.

Total Expenditures	5,359,638	1,300,000	1,000,000	1,590,000	1,800,000	1,800,000	1,800,000	7,990,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	

		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Portland to Milwaukie Light Rail			Total	Project Cost:	4,499,000		Area:	Southeas
	Confidence:	Optimal	(Original Cost:	3,184,000		Objective:	Mandated
Project Description								
As part of the Portland Water Bureau's p feet of main and appurtenances for the F Portland State University in downtown Pof the design for the SE Corridor Light R complete the project. It is scheduled to b portion at \$3.2 million and TriMet is payin other construction fund revenues such a	Portland-Milwau ortland, inner So ail project. In FY be operational in ng for remaining	kie Light Rail Toutheast Portland 2013-14, the 2015. Water in relocation expe	ransit. The prond, Milwaukie, bureau will cornprovements in the progress. The pro	ject will create and north Clac ntinue to contril n the project co ject funding is	a light rail aligi kamas County. oute constructionst an estimate	nment that traventhe bureau with the bureau wi	els 7.3 miles, c Il also assist in aterials to the p with the bureau	onnecting the production roject to u betterment
Total Expenditures	354,080	1,340,000	1,062,000	0	0	0	0	1,062,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Pump Stations and Tanks			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	Optimal	(Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	Replacemen
				•	0 0			
Project Description							•	
Project Description This program maintains a large variety of centered maintenance analysis to prioritic over 140 remote sites. The existing units revenue bond sales, water sales revenue	ze projects in th are over 15 year	ese areas. The ars old, and are	focus for this becoming ob	program continuous solete. The pro	nd pump and co nues to be the r ject funding is	eplacement of from a combination	The bureau us the remote tele	es a reliability
This program maintains a large variety of centered maintenance analysis to prioritic over 140 remote sites. The existing units	ze projects in th are over 15 year	ese areas. The ars old, and are	focus for this becoming ob	program continuous solete. The pro	nd pump and co nues to be the r ject funding is	eplacement of from a combination	The bureau us the remote tele	es a reliability
This program maintains a large variety of centered maintenance analysis to prioritic over 140 remote sites. The existing units revenue bond sales, water sales revenue	ze projects in the are over 15 years and other cons	ese areas. The ars old, and are struction fund r	e focus for this be becoming observenues such	program contir solete. The pro as system dev	nd pump and conductive to be the representation of the representat	replacement of from a combin- ges and interes	The bureau us the remote teleation of net protest earnings.	es a reliability emetry units at ceeds from
This program maintains a large variety of centered maintenance analysis to priorition over 140 remote sites. The existing units revenue bond sales, water sales revenue. Total Expenditures	ze projects in the are over 15 years and other cons 6,347,090	ese areas. The ars old, and are struction fund r	e focus for this be becoming ob- evenues such 500,000 0	program contir solete. The pro as system dev 510,000	nd pump and conues to be the reject funding is elopment charged 1,480,000	replacement of from a combin- ges and interes 1,098,000	The bureau us the remote teleation of net prost earnings.	es a reliability emetry units at ceeds from 5,003,000
This program maintains a large variety of centered maintenance analysis to priorition over 140 remote sites. The existing units revenue bond sales, water sales revenue Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	ze projects in the are over 15 years and other cons 6,347,090	ese areas. The ars old, and are struction fund r	focus for this becoming observenues such 500,000 Total	program conting solete. The program as system device of 510,000	nd pump and conues to be the reject funding is elopment charged 1,480,000	replacement of from a combin- ges and interes 1,098,000	The bureau us the remote teleation of net prost earnings. 1,415,000	es a reliability emetry units at ceeds from 5,003,000
This program maintains a large variety of centered maintenance analysis to prioritic over 140 remote sites. The existing units revenue bond sales, water sales revenue. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW-Raymond Tank Supply Improveme.	ze projects in the are over 15 years and other considerations 6,347,090 ents Confidence:	esee areas. The ars old, and are struction fund r 420,000 Low	focus for this becoming observenues such	program continuous program continuous solete. The program deviate system deviate	ad pump and conues to be the reject funding is elopment charged 1,480,000 0 610,000	replacement of from a combin- ges and interes 1,098,000 0	The bureau us the remote tele ation of net prost earnings. 1,415,000 0 Area: Objective:	es a reliability emetry units at ceeds from 5,003,000 Southeast Efficiency
This program maintains a large variety of centered maintenance analysis to priorition over 140 remote sites. The existing units revenue bond sales, water sales revenue. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW - Raymond Tank Supply Improveme	ze projects in the are over 15 years and other considerations and other considerations. 6,347,090 ents Confidence: provements at R and maintenary amplete design a sign and maintenary amplete design and m	ese areas. The ars old, and are struction fund restruction fund restructio	focus for this becoming observenues such 500,000 Total Comments Site and at the e 138th center contractor. The	program continuous program continuous program continuous system dev 510,000 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: intersection of pump station a project funding	ad pump and conues to be the reject funding is elopment charged. 1,480,000 610,000 610,000 SE Holgate Boas well as reducting is from a communication.	replacement of from a combin- ges and interes 1,098,000 0 oulevard and S cing the bureau bination of net	The bureau us the remote teleation of net prost earnings. 1,415,000 0 Area: Objective:	es a reliability emetry units at ceeds from 5,003,000 Southeas Efficiency e. Project will nds by a small
This program maintains a large variety of centered maintenance analysis to prioritic over 140 remote sites. The existing units revenue bond sales, water sales revenue. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW - Raymond Tank Supply Improveme. Project Description This project will design and construct impreduce the pumping costs and operations amount. In FY 2013-14, the project will construct in the project will construct in the project will construct the pumping costs and operations amount. In FY 2013-14, the project will construct with the project will construct the project will be constructed to the project will be constructed the project will be constructed the project will be constructed to the project will be constructed the project will be constructed the project will be constructed to the project will be constructed the project will be constructed the project will be constructed to the project will be constructed the project will be constructed to the project w	ze projects in the are over 15 years and other considerations and other considerations. 6,347,090 ents Confidence: provements at R and maintenary amplete design a sign and maintenary amplete design and m	ese areas. The ars old, and are struction fund restruction fund restructio	focus for this becoming observenues such 500,000 Total Comments Site and at the e 138th center contractor. The	program continuous program continuous program continuous system dev 510,000 0 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: intersection of pump station a project funding	ad pump and conues to be the reject funding is elopment charged. 1,480,000 610,000 610,000 SE Holgate Boas well as reducting is from a communication.	replacement of from a combin- ges and interes 1,098,000 0 oulevard and S cing the bureau bination of net	The bureau us the remote teleation of net prost earnings. 1,415,000 0 Area: Objective:	es a reliability emetry units at ceeds from 5,003,000 Southeast Efficiency e. Project will ads by a small

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
NEW - Rose City Sewer Rehabilitation	1		Total	Project Cost:	504,000	200	Area:	Northeas
	Confidence:	Optimal	,	Original Cost:	504,000		Objective:	Mandated
Project Description								
The project will install 1,207 feet of 8 inc sanitary sewer line in NE 57th Ave in the the 8-inch cast iron water main in NE 60th BES has since changed scope and sche Monitoring Process to add this as a new revenue.	same location and the same location and high same high same high same in the same location and same high same location and same location a	as the existing hich will requints and the pro	8-inch cast iro re relocating th bject total has i	n water main, a e existing wate ncreased. PWE	and they will be r mains. The o 3 will adjust the	e constructing a riginal project of project amour	a 60-inch manhestimate was ur nt during the Sp	ole adjacent to nder \$300,000. oring Budget
Total Expenditures	0	0	2,000	0	0	0	0	2,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Services			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Citywide
								Maintenance
	Confidence:	Ontimal		Original Cost	Ongoing		Objective:	& Renai
Project Description A service is the connection between the program funds installation and upgrade or requested by customers for new development.	of about 1,000 woment as well as	vater service c redevelopme	tomer's service onnections and nt. A fee is coll	nually. The fund ected for new s	e connections a ls facilitate con service request	struction of rep is to partially re	placement water imburse the bu	r services reau's costs.
Project Description A service is the connection between the program funds installation and upgrade of the connection between the program funds installation and upgrade of the connection between the connection between the connection and upgrade of the connection between the	water main and of about 1,000 w oment as well as n of net proceed	any given cus vater service c s redevelopme	tomer's service onnections and nt. A fee is coll	e meter. Service nually. The fund ected for new s	e connections a ls facilitate con service request	struction of rep is to partially re	formed by bure placement wate simburse the bu	au crews. This r services reau's costs.
Project Description A service is the connection between the program funds installation and upgrade requested by customers for new develop. The project funding is from a combination.	water main and of about 1,000 w oment as well as n of net proceed	any given cus vater service c s redevelopme	tomer's service onnections and nt. A fee is coll e bond sales, v	e meter. Service nually. The func ected for new s vater sales revo	e connections and state and service requesterne and other	struction of rep is to partially re construction f	formed by bure placement wate placement but placement but placement burned to be placement burned by burned by burned burned by burned by burned by burned burned by burned by burned by burned burned by burned by burned burned by burned burned burned by burned burne	au crews. This r services reau's costs.
Project Description A service is the connection between the program funds installation and upgrade or requested by customers for new develop. The project funding is from a combination development charges and interest earning.	water main and of about 1,000 w oment as well as n of net proceed ngs.	any given cus vater service c redevelopme ls from revenu	tomer's service onnections and nt. A fee is coll e bond sales, v	e meter. Service nually. The fund ected for new s vater sales revo	e connections a ds facilitate con service request enue and other 4,000,000	estruction of rep is to partially re construction for 4,000,000	formed by bure blacement wate simburse the buund revenues s	au crews. This r services reau's costs. uch as system
Project Description A service is the connection between the program funds installation and upgrade or requested by customers for new develop. The project funding is from a combination development charges and interest earning. Total Expenditures	water main and of about 1,000 w oment as well as n of net proceed ngs.	any given cus vater service c redevelopme ls from revenu	tomer's service onnections and nt. A fee is coll e bond sales, v 3,910,000	e meter. Service nually. The fund ected for new s vater sales revo	e connections als facilitate conservice requestenue and other	estruction of rep is to partially re- construction for 4,000,000	formed by bure blacement wate simburse the buund revenues s	au crews. This r services reau's costs. uch as system
Project Description A service is the connection between the program funds installation and upgrade or requested by customers for new develop. The project funding is from a combination development charges and interest earning. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	water main and of about 1,000 w oment as well as n of net proceed ngs.	any given cus vater service c redevelopme ls from revenu	tomer's service onnections and nt. A fee is coll e bond sales, v 3,910,000 0	e meter. Service nually. The func- ected for new s vater sales revo- 4,000,000	e connections als facilitate conservice request enue and other 4,000,000	estruction of rep is to partially re construction for 4,000,000	formed by bure placement water imburse the burned revenues s 4,000,000	au crews. This r services reau's costs. uch as system 19,910,000
Project Description A service is the connection between the program funds installation and upgrade or requested by customers for new develop. The project funding is from a combination development charges and interest earning. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	water main and of about 1,000 w ment as well as n of net proceed ngs. 16,060,341	any given cus vater service c s redevelopme ls from revenu 4,850,000	tomer's service onnections and nt. A fee is coll e bond sales, v 3,910,000 0	e meter. Service nually. The function of the f	e connections and service request enue and other 4,000,000 0 57,000,000	estruction of rep is to partially re construction for 4,000,000	formed by bure blacement water	au crews. This r services reau's costs. uch as system 19,910,000
Project Description A service is the connection between the program funds installation and upgrade requested by customers for new develop. The project funding is from a combination development charges and interest earning. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Willamette River Pipe Crossing	water main and of about 1,000 woment as well as in of net proceedings. 16,060,341 Confidence: t of major pipeling the storage release existing Willarm and meet the effect. The project fit	any given cus vater service cost redevelopme is from revenue 4,850,000 Low nes to strength eservoirs at Wanette River croectiveness meanding is from	tomer's service connections and nt. A fee is coll to bond sales, where the bond sales, where the transmit ashington Park ssings, and new asure of provice a combination	e meter. Service hually. The func- ected for new s vater sales revo- 4,000,000 Project Cost: Original Cost: ssion link betwe The project w w transmission ling adequate f of net proceed	e connections als facilitate conservice request enue and other 4,000,000 0 57,000,000 57,000,000 een Powell But ill include conservice piping on both low and reduci	estruction of replayed to the and the send the send the send truction of a new a sides of the Wing vulnerabilities.	formed by bure blacement water	au crews. This r services reau's costs. uch as system 19,910,000 Central City Replacement of the trengthened. Replacement 14, the bureau
Project Description A service is the connection between the program funds installation and upgrade or requested by customers for new develop. The project funding is from a combination development charges and interest earning. Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs. Willamette River Pipe Crossing Project Description The project provides for the replacement Willamette River, including downtown and river crossing to replace one or two of the of these major pipelines will help the burk will continue with the design of the project.	water main and of about 1,000 woment as well as in of net proceedings. 16,060,341 Confidence: t of major pipeling the storage release existing Willarm and meet the effect. The project fit	any given cus vater service cost redevelopme is from revenue 4,850,000 Low nes to strength eservoirs at Wanette River croectiveness meanding is from	tomer's service connections and nt. A fee is colle bond sales, was a sales a sale	e meter. Service nually. The function of the f	e connections als facilitate conservice request enue and other 4,000,000 0 57,000,000 57,000,000 een Powell But ill include consupping on both low and reducis from revenue	estruction of replayed to construction of a 4,000,000 attention of a new truction of	formed by bure blacement water simburse the burners of the burners	au crews. This r services reau's costs. uch as system 19,910,000 Central City Replacement of the trengthened. Replacement 14, the bureau

Portland Water Bureau

Capital Improvement Plan Summaries

Capital Program Revised Adopted Capital Plan **Project** Prior Years FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 5-Year Total **Regulatory Compliance Bull Run Dam 2 Tower Total Project Cost:** 36,316,000 Area: Citywide Confidence: Optimal **Original Cost:** 40.055.000 Objective: Efficiency **Project Description** This project will install steel multi-level intake structures on to one of the existing Dam 2 Towers located in the Bull Run watershed. The modifications to the Dam 2 Tower are required per the approved Bull Run Water Supply Habitat Conservation Plan, the City's 50-year regulatory compliance agreement for Clean Water Act and Endangered Species Act requirements. Dam 2 impounds the reservoir that contains nearly half of the total storage capacity of the Bull Run System. The project is particularly complex due to the remote location of the tower, the installation of the intake structure under 100 feet of water, and the requirement to maintain water quality both for fish and people during the entire project. The project total cost estimate has decreased due to expected contract savings. This project includes fish flow piping which was originally part of the UV treatment facility but has now been incorporated into this project. Construction of the project will complete in FY 2013-14. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings. **Total Expenditures** 9,919,660 5,975,000 475,000 0 0 0 18,830,000 6,450,000 **Net Operations and Maintenance Costs** 0 0 0 0 0 **HCP Alder Creek Fish Passage Total Project Cost:** 710,000 Area: Citywide Confidence: **Original Cost:** 710,000 Low Objective: Mandated **Project Description** This project will design and install two fish passage improvement as outlined in the Habitat Conservation Plan. Compliance with the federal Endangered Species Act requires fish passage improvements throughout the Sandy River basin to mitigate the Portland Water Bureau's impacts to the Bull Run River (a tributary of the Sandy River). The project is in Alder Creek which is also a tributary to the Sandy River. The project will complete construction in FY 2013-14. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings. **Total Expenditures** 35.530 250.000 458,000 0 0 0 0 458,000 **Net Operations and Maintenance Costs** 0 0 0 0 0 Water Quality and Regulatory Compliance **Total Project Cost:** Ongoing Area: Undetermined Confidence: Optimal **Original Cost:** Ongoing Objective: Mandated **Project Description** The bureau recognizes the Bull Run watershed as a diverse ecosystem. The bureau is committed to preserving this habitat and complying with federal regulations using practical, locally driven solutions. Many of the projects in this subprogram respond to the Endangered Species Act, including the implementation of the Bull Run Habitat Conservation Plan as adopted by City Council and approved by the National Marine Fisheries Service. Consistent with Habitat Conservation Plan commitments, this program funds easements, purchases land, and also supports projects jointly conducted with other watershed partners. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings. **Total Expenditures** 2,346,392 2,270,000 1,304,000 3,642,000 9,300,000 2,350,000 2,000,000 18,596,000 **Net Operations and Maintenance Costs** 0 0 0 0 0

Capital Program Revised Adopted Capital Plan

Project Prior Years FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 5-Year Total

Supply

Bull Run Watershed

Total Project Cost:

Ongoing

Area: Undetermined

Maintenance

Confidence:

Optimal

Original Cost:

Ongoing

Objective:

& Repair

Project Description

The Bull Run watershed is one of the most pristine drinking water sources in the United States. The bureau is committed to updating the Bull Run watershed protection and maintenance procedures and agreements based on the 2007 Bull Run agreement with the Mt Hood National Forest. Funds in this program maintain, improve, and protect the Bull Run watershed roads and facilities. Many of these facilities are between 50-70 years old.

In FY 2013-14, the bureau will continue the formal federal process to enact a land exchange with the US Forest Service. The process is scheduled to be completed by the 3rd quarter of FY 2014-15. The proposed land exchange would convey approximately 2,800 acres of National Forest System land to the City of Portland in exchange for approximately 2,500 acres of City-owned lands within the Bull Run Watershed Management Unit. The purpose of the proposed land exchange is to create a better alignment of land ownership responsibilities with the respective missions of the agencies. The proposed exchange would consolidate City holdings to lands surrounding the two water supply reservoirs and associated infrastructure. The US Department of Agriculture Forest Service would acquire forested uplands that are valuable for natural resource protection and ecosystem management. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings.

 Total Expenditures
 23,567,610
 160,000
 380,000
 780,000
 2,500,000
 2,750,000
 2,000,000
 8,410,000

 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0

Groundwater

Total Project Cost: Ongoing Area: Northeast

Confidence: Optimal Original Cost: Ongoing Objective: Efficiency

Project Description

The Columbia South Shore Wellfield is Portland's alternative supply of water should the Bull Run watershed supply be interrupted for any reason. Projects funded in this program improve the maintenance of this aging infrastructure, including repairs, selective replacements and upgrades. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings.

 Total Expenditures
 2,380,200
 740,000
 300,000
 450,000
 450,000
 500,000
 500,000
 2,200,000

 Net Operations and Maintenance Costs
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0

Portland Water Bureau

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
Groundwater Electrical Supply Improven	nents		Total	Project Cost:	2,200,000		Area:	Northeast
	Confidence:	Moderate		Original Cost:	2,200,000		Objective:	Maintenance & Repair
Project Description	Confidence.	Moderate	,	original cost.	2,200,000		Objective.	α Nepali
Portland's groundwater system is the bur 2000 Portland Water Bureau System Vull and constructs a new 115kV/4160V trans will also design and construct a 5kV mair Both transformers will carry about half the The bureau will complete the design of the from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue.	nerability Analy former and oth h breaker replace e loads of the p he new transform	sis and later re er components cement and pu ump station. A mer and other	eports identified s to complete a rchase selecte manual switch components in	d a need to red double-ended d spare compo n will permit rap FY 2013-14. T	uce vulnerabilit electrical subs nents. This pro id transfer of lo he project fund	ty of electrical thation at the Good of th	failures. This proundwater Purent installed sparent transformer combination of residuals.	oject designs mp Station. It re transformer. to the other. net proceeds
Total Expenditures	51,927	70,000	79,000	1,992,000	0	0	0	2,071,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
			T-1-1	D!+ O+	930,000		Area:	Undetermined
NEW - Road 10 MP 0.6-1.8			iotai	Project Cost:	330,000			
NEW - Road 10 MP 0.6-1.8	Confidence:	Low		Project Cost: Original Cost:	930,000		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description This project consists of the design and co	onstruction of w	alls, widening,	culverts and the	Original Cost:	930,000 a portion of the		ad. The remain	ning length of
Project Description	onstruction of w d currently is as 2. This project is tion of this road bination of net	alls, widening, ssigned an extr s integral to me I segment, leav	culverts and the reme business setting the progring the remain	Driginal Cost: ne repaving of a risk. This segn rammatic service ing 1.2 miles in	930,000 a portion of the nent of Road 10 ce level to main	is listed as a ntain roadway on. In FY 2013-	oad. The remair Class A arteria condition to sta 14, this project	ning length of I that is the Indard. There Will complete
Project Description This project consists of the design and control this road segment is in poor condition and primary access to Headworks and Dam 2 was a 2011 project which improved a por design. The project funding is from a com	onstruction of w d currently is as 2. This project is tion of this road bination of net	alls, widening, ssigned an extr s integral to me I segment, leav	culverts and the reme business setting the progring the remain	Driginal Cost: ne repaving of a risk. This segn rammatic service ing 1.2 miles in	930,000 a portion of the nent of Road 10 ce level to main	is listed as a ntain roadway on. In FY 2013-	oad. The remair Class A arteria condition to sta 14, this project	ning length of I that is the Indard. There Will complete
Project Description This project consists of the design and control this road segment is in poor condition and primary access to Headworks and Dam 2 was a 2011 project which improved a por design. The project funding is from a composite system development charges and interest	onstruction of w d currently is as 2. This project is tion of this road bination of net t earnings.	alls, widening, ssigned an extr s integral to me I segment, leav proceeds from	culverts and the eme business setting the programming the remain revenue bond	Driginal Cost: ne repaying of a risk. This segn rammatic servicing 1.2 miles in sales, water sa	930,000 a portion of the nent of Road 10 the level to main a poor conditionales revenue ar	D is listed as a ntain roadway on. In FY 2013- nd other constr	pad. The remair Class A arteria condition to sta 14, this project uction fund revo	ning length of that is the ndard. There will complete enues such as
Project Description This project consists of the design and contains the road segment is in poor condition and primary access to Headworks and Dam 2 was a 2011 project which improved a por design. The project funding is from a compart of the	onstruction of w d currently is as 2. This project is tion of this road bination of net t earnings.	alls, widening, ssigned an extr s integral to me I segment, leav proceeds from	culverts and the eme business setting the progring the remain revenue bond 60,000	Driginal Cost: the repaying of a risk. This segment rammatic servicing 1.2 miles in sales, water sales, water sales.	930,000 a portion of the nent of Road 10 the level to mair in poor conditionales revenue ar	0 is listed as a ntain roadway on. In FY 2013- nd other constr	pad. The remair Class A arteria condition to sta 14, this project uction fund revo	ning length of I that is the Indard. There will complete enues such as
Project Description This project consists of the design and control this road segment is in poor condition and primary access to Headworks and Dam 2 was a 2011 project which improved a por design. The project funding is from a compassion of the compassion of the project funding is from a compassion of the project funding is fro	onstruction of w d currently is as 2. This project is tion of this road bination of net t earnings.	alls, widening, ssigned an extr s integral to me I segment, leav proceeds from	culverts and the eme business setting the progring the remain revenue bond 60,000 Total	Driginal Cost: ne repaying of a risk. This segm rammatic service ing 1.2 miles in sales, water sa	930,000 a portion of the nent of Road 10 ce level to main poor conditionales revenue ar	0 is listed as a ntain roadway on. In FY 2013- nd other constr	pad. The remair Class A arteria condition to sta 14, this project uction fund revo 0 0	ning length of that is the ndard. There will complete enues such as
Project Description This project consists of the design and control this road segment is in poor condition and primary access to Headworks and Dam 2 was a 2011 project which improved a por design. The project funding is from a compassion of the compassion of the project funding is from a compassion of the project funding is fro	onstruction of wid currently is as 2. This project is tion of this road bination of net at earnings.	alls, widening, ssigned an extr s integral to me I segment, leav proceeds from 0	culverts and the eme business setting the progring the remain revenue bond 60,000 Total	Driginal Cost: ne repaving of a risk. This segment rammatic service in grammatic service in	930,000 a portion of the nent of Road 10 the level to mair in poor conditionales revenue are 0 0 720,000	0 is listed as a ntain roadway on. In FY 2013- nd other constr	pad. The remair Class A arteria condition to sta 14, this project uction fund revo 0 0	ning length of I that is the Indard. There will complete enues such as 900,000
Project Description This project consists of the design and conthis road segment is in poor condition and primary access to Headworks and Dam 2 was a 2011 project which improved a portice design. The project funding is from a composite mode of the system development charges and interest and interest Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs NEW - Road 1008 Paving	construction of well described by the construction of this road bination of net at earnings. Confidence: Instruct of an over backup for account before other was risk. The surfunding is from the construction of the constructi	alls, widening, signed an extra integral to me I segment, leave proceeds from Low rerlay for the B less to Headword savoids interferface condition a combination	culverts and the eme business seting the progring the remain revenue bond 60,000 Total Ull Run 1008 regress and other erence with one has been rais of net proceed.	Driginal Cost: ne repaving of a risk. This segment ammatic service in the servic	930,000 a portion of the nent of Road 10 the level to mair in poor conditionales revenue are 0 0 720,000 720,000 road was record. This road is poin activities so in by the Bull R	o is listed as a antain roadway on. In FY 2013-7 and other constructed in 199 lowed through cheduled through un Safety Com	pad. The remair Class A arteria condition to sta 14, this project uction fund revolution fund fundamental	uning length of a that is the endard. There will complete enues such as 900,000 Undetermined Replacement ment to be aintain This roadway 013-14, the
Project Description This project consists of the design and conthis road segment is in poor condition and primary access to Headworks and Dam 2 was a 2011 project which improved a portice design. The project funding is from a composite system development charges and interest and the control of the contro	construction of well currently is as 2. This project is tion of this road bination of net it earnings. Confidence: nstruct of an over backup for account before other is risk. The surfunding is from the ent charges and	alls, widening, signed an extra integral to me I segment, leave proceeds from O Low rerlay for the B ess to Headwords avoids interferface condition a combination d interest earning estimates and extra the condition of the con	culverts and the teme business seting the progring the remain revenue bond 60,000 Total (ull Run 1008 represents and other effects with one has been rais of net proceedings.	Driginal Cost: ne repaving of a risk. This segment of a risk of a	930,000 a portion of the nent of Road 10 the level to mair in poor conditionales revenue are 0 0 720,000 720,000 road was record. This road is poin activities so in by the Bull R	o is listed as a antain roadway on. In FY 2013-ind other constructed in 199 lowed through cheduled through safety Compater sales reveal.	Area: Objective: 98/99. The seg the winter to m gh early 2014. Imittee. In FY 2 enue and other	ning length of I that is the Indard. There will complete enues such as 900,000 Undetermined Replacement ment to be aintain This roadway 013-14, the construction
Project Description This project consists of the design and conthis road segment is in poor condition and primary access to Headworks and Dam 2 was a 2011 project which improved a portion design. The project funding is from a come system development charges and interest and the contract of the design and continued access. Addressing this segment section is currently rated as a high busine project will complete design. The project fund revenues such as system development.	construction of well described by the construction of this road bination of net at earnings. Confidence: Instruct of an over backup for account before other was risk. The surfunding is from the construction of the constructi	alls, widening, signed an extra integral to me I segment, leave proceeds from Low rerlay for the B less to Headword savoids interferface condition a combination	culverts and the eme business seting the progring the remain revenue bond 60,000 Total Ull Run 1008 regress and other erence with one has been rais of net proceed.	Driginal Cost: ne repaving of a risk. This segment ammatic service in the servic	930,000 a portion of the nent of Road 10 ce level to mair of poor conditionales revenue are 0 0 0 720,000 720,000 Toad was record. This road is point activities so to by the Bull Rebond sales, we see the poor of the sales of t	o is listed as a antain roadway on. In FY 2013-7 and other constructed in 199 lowed through cheduled through un Safety Com	pad. The remair Class A arteria condition to sta 14, this project uction fund revolution fund fundamental	uning length of a that is the endard. There will complete enues such as 900,000 Undetermined Replacement ment to be aintain This roadway 013-14, the

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Pla	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Tota
Support						400		
Planning			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Undetermined
	Confidence:	Optimal		Original Cost:			Objective:	Efficiency
Project Description								
This program consists of general plannir facility modifications, and system elemetank, Rivergate pump station and tank, bureau will also continue studies on topi water sales revenue.	nt studies. In FY groundwater we	2013-14, the sites, Counci	Portland Water Crest tank, Po	Bureau will co	ntinue working tanks and revi	on studies for ews of smaller	assets such as mains to reduc	the Mayfair ce leaks. The
Total Expenditures	2,333,768	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000	2,000,000	2,500,000	2,500,000	10,000,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
Transmission/Terminal Storage								
Conduits and Transmission Mains			Total	Project Cost:	Ongoing		Area:	Undetermined
								Maintenance
	Confidence:	Optimal	(Original Cost:	Ongoing		Objective:	& Repai
Project Description The conduits that bring water to Portland		Optimal		Original Cost:		program funds	Objective:	
Project Description The conduits that bring water to Portland upgrades to improve availability and accommitment to improve maintenance of \$4-\$5 million dollars per mile. The project fund revenues such as system development	I from the Bull Fouracy of data fro this aging infras this funding is from	Run watershed om wholesale i tructure. In futu n a combinatio	are pipes 56 to meters. Service ire years, the b n of net procee	72 inches in c to the City's w ureau plans to	diameter. This posterior wholesale custon line 4-5 miles of the second s	omers is a key of conduits eac	repairs, replace reason for the b	ements and oureau's timated cost of
The conduits that bring water to Portland upgrades to improve availability and accommitment to improve maintenance of \$4-\$5 million dollars per mile. The project	I from the Bull Fouracy of data fro this aging infras this funding is from	Run watershed om wholesale i tructure. In futu n a combinatio	are pipes 56 to meters. Service ire years, the b n of net procee	72 inches in c to the City's w ureau plans to	diameter. This p wholesale custo line 4-5 miles of ue bond sales,	omers is a key of conduits eac	repairs, replace reason for the b th year at an es venue and othe	ements and oureau's timated cost of er construction
The conduits that bring water to Portland upgrades to improve availability and accommitment to improve maintenance of \$4-\$5 million dollars per mile. The project fund revenues such as system development	I from the Bull Fouracy of data from this aging infraset funding is from the charges and the charges are charges are charges and the charges are charges are charges and the charges are charges are charges are charges are charges are charges and the charges are charges are charges are charges are charges are charges and charges are c	Run watershed om wholesale i tructure. In futu n a combinatio d interest earn	are pipes 56 to meters. Service are years, the b n of net procee ings.	72 inches in c to the City's w ureau plans to ds from reven	diameter. This p wholesale custo line 4-5 miles of ue bond sales, 12,600,000	omers is a key of conduits eac water sales re	repairs, replace reason for the b th year at an es venue and othe 7,000,000	ements and oureau's timated cost of er construction
The conduits that bring water to Portland upgrades to improve availability and accommitment to improve maintenance of \$4-\$5 million dollars per mile. The project fund revenues such as system development.	I from the Bull Fouracy of data from this aging infraset funding is from the charges and the charges are charges are charges and the charges are charges are charges and the charges are charges are charges are charges are charges are charges and the charges are charges are charges are charges are charges are charges and charges are c	Run watershed om wholesale i tructure. In futu n a combinatio d interest earn	are pipes 56 to meters. Service ure years, the b n of net procee ings. 425,000	72 inches in c to the City's w ureau plans to ds from revenu 8,500,000	diameter. This p wholesale custo line 4-5 miles of ue bond sales, 12,600,000	omers is a key of conduits eac water sales re 5,000,000	repairs, replace reason for the b th year at an es venue and othe 7,000,000	ements and pureau's timated cost of er construction 33,525,000
The conduits that bring water to Portland upgrades to improve availability and accommitment to improve maintenance of \$4-\$5 million dollars per mile. The project fund revenues such as system developmental Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	I from the Bull Fouracy of data from this aging infraset funding is from the charges and the charges are charges and the charges are charges and the charges and the charges are charges are charges and the charges are charges are charges are charges and the charges are charges are charges are charges are charges are charges and charges are charges are charges are charges and charges are charges and charges are charges a	Run watershed om wholesale i tructure. In futu n a combinatio d interest earn	are pipes 56 to meters. Service are years, the b n of net procee ings. 425,000 0	72 inches in c to the City's w ureau plans to ds from revenue 8,500,000 0	diameter. This p wholesale custo line 4-5 miles of ue bond sales, 12,600,000	omers is a key of conduits eac water sales re 5,000,000	repairs, replace reason for the b th year at an es venue and othe 7,000,000	ements and pureau's timated cost of er construction 33,525,000
The conduits that bring water to Portland upgrades to improve availability and accommitment to improve maintenance of \$4-\$5 million dollars per mile. The project fund revenues such as system developmental Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs	d from the Bull F uracy of data fro this aging infras to funding is from nent charges an 14,887,168	Run watershed om wholesale i tructure. In futu n a combinatio d interest earn 190,000	are pipes 56 to meters. Service are years, the b n of net procee ings. 425,000 0	72 inches in c to the City's w ureau plans to ds from revenue 8,500,000 0	diameter. This p wholesale custo line 4-5 miles of ue bond sales, 12,600,000 0	omers is a key of conduits eac water sales re 5,000,000	repairs, replace reason for the bith year at an estylenue and other 7,000,000	ements and oureau's timated cost of er construction 33,525,000
The conduits that bring water to Portland upgrades to improve availability and accommitment to improve maintenance of \$4-\$5 million dollars per mile. The project fund revenues such as system development Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Kelly Butte Reservoir	d from the Bull Furacy of data from this aging infrast tfunding is from the thing is	Run watershed om wholesale is tructure. In future a combination of interest earn 190,000 Optimal ty from 10MG on-site storaging ge once the Mitg open reservor.	are pipes 56 to meters. Service are years, the bin of net proceedings. 425,000 Total to 25MG by reperence areas. This per Tabor open residence.	72 inches in control to the City's wareau plans to ds from revenue 8,500,000 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: Date of the exist reports are diservoirs are dise	diameter. This pyholesale custor line 4-5 miles of ue bond sales, 12,600,000 78,245,060 78,245,060 sting tank with anes Kelly Butte sconnected from will continue	omers is a key of conduits each water sales re 5,000,000 0 a buried reserv as the water by the water by the water by the water by construction. T	repairs, replace reason for the beh year at an estylenue and other repairs, replace r	sements and correctly set imated cost of the construction 33,525,000 Southeas Mandated es site access, used for the ling is from a
The conduits that bring water to Portland upgrades to improve availability and accommitment to improve maintenance of \$4-\$5 million dollars per mile. The project fund revenues such as system development Total Expenditures Net Operations and Maintenance Costs Kelly Butte Reservoir Project Description The purpose of this project is to increase construction access and easements, state system pressure equalization and in-tow set of projects to comply with LT2 regular combination of net proceeds from reveni	d from the Bull Furacy of data from this aging infrast tfunding is from the thing is	Run watershed om wholesale is tructure. In future a combination of interest earn 190,000 Optimal ty from 10MG on-site storaging ge once the Mitg open reservor.	are pipes 56 to meters. Service are years, the bin of net proceedings. 425,000 Total to 25MG by reperence areas. This per Tabor open residence.	72 inches in control to the City's wareau plans to ds from revenue 8,500,000 Project Cost: Driginal Cost: Date of the exist reports are diservoirs are dise	diameter. This perholesale custor line 4-5 miles of the bond sales, are bond sales, are bond sales, are selly Butte sconnected from the will continue fund revenues are selly Butter and revenues are selly Butter and revenues are selly Butter are sconnected from the s	a buried reserves the water by the water buried reserves the water by	repairs, replace reason for the beh year at an est venue and other 7,000,000 Area: Objective: roir. This include ody that will be stem. Kelly Buttine project fund in development	ements and oureau's timated cost of er construction 33,525,000 Southeas Mandated es site access, used for the ling is from a

Objective:

Mandated

Capital Program Adopted Revised Capital Plan **Project** Prior Years FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 5-Year Total Powell Butte Reservoir 2 Total Project Cost: 129,885,000 East Area: Confidence: Optimal Original Cost: 129,885,000 Objective: Mandated **Project Description** This project has been organized as two phases and Phase 1 (site preparation) has been completed. The project is currently in its second phase to construct a 50 million gallon buried reservoir at Powell Butte. The project consists of construction of the new reservoir, construction of a maintenance and storage facility, replacing the caretaker's house, construction of an interpretive center and restrooms, reservoir overflow, park improvements and mitigation requirements as part of the City's conditions for approval for the project. In FY 2013-14, construction of the improvements will near completion and close work will begin. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings. **Total Expenditures** 41,667,396 47,500,000 27,460,000 7,700,000 0 0 0 35,160,000 **Net Operations and Maintenance Costs** 0 0 0 0 **Tabor Reservoir Adjustments Total Project Cost:** 3,700,000 Southeast Area: Confidence: **Original Cost:** 6,406,994 Objective: Mandated Low **Project Description** This project includes adjustments to piping, structures and other features at Mt. Tabor in order to move storage elsewhere and physically disconnect the open reservoirs from the public water system for compliance with LT2. This project does not include disposition of the reservoirs after they have been disconnected from the public water system. Disposition will be determined through a public process. This project's total cost has decreased mainly because the project has been divided into two. The other scope is more consistent with the Distribution program and so PWB has created the new Division St Piping major project (W01632). In FY 2013-14, PWB will continue design of the adjustments. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings.

Washington Park			Total P	roject Cost:	67,125,000		Area:	West
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	
	344,838	300,000	225,000	1,140,000	1,990,000	0	0	3,355,000
Total Expenditures	044.000	200 000	005 000	4 440 000	4 000 000	0	0	0.055.000

Low

Original Cost: 61,132,686

Confidence:

Project Description

This project will plan, design and construct a new buried reservoir to replace open Reservoir No. 3. This project is one solution toward compliance with LT2 replacement of the open reservoirs. It is assumed that Reservoir No. 4 will be used as the overflow detention structure. It is envisioned that the buried reservoir would be topped with a reflecting pond and historical features would be protected to retain its visual appeal. In FY 2012-13, the bureau completed planning and revised the total project cost. In FY 2013-14, the bureau will be working on the initial design of the reservoir. Construction is planned to be complete in 2019. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings.

Total Expenditures	724,476	150,000	3,580,000	2,300,000	2,900,000	19,300,000	24,000,000	52,080,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	

Capital Program Revised Adopted Capital Plan

Project Prior Years FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 5-Year Total

Treatment

Headworks Flow Meters

Total Project Cost:

2,600,000

Area: Undetermined

Confidence:

Moderate

Original Cost:

2,600,000

Objective: Replacement

Project Description

This project will install new flow meters on the Primary Intake conduits; install new flow meters and flow control valves on the Screenhouse #3 conduits; and also address the sump pump drainage system in the Bailey PRV vault. These improvements will ensure the bureau is in compliance with drinking water rules and allow automated chemical addition. The project will also result in savings and potentially reduce disinfection byproduct formation. Present meters have an error rate up to 30%. Flow meters on both the Primary Intake and Screenhouse #3 will reduce instances of excessive or inadequate chlorine doses which are potential regulatory violations. In FY 2013-14, the bureau will finish construction. The project funding is from a combination of net proceeds from revenue bond sales, water sales revenue and other construction fund revenues such as system development charges and interest earnings.

Total Expenditures	0	100,000	2,500,000	0	0	0	0	2,500,000
Net Operations and Maintenance Costs			0	0	0	0	0	

Bureau of Development Services

Capital Program		Revised	Adopted			Capital Plan	n	
Project	Prior Years	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17	FY 2017-18	5-Year Total
Special Projects								
Information Technology Advancement	Project		Total	Project Cost:	11,246,447		Area:	Citywide
	Confidence:	High	(Original Cost:	9,192,168		Objective:	Replacement
Project Description								
The Information Technology Advancem anticipated to be funded by a combinat					nitting and case	e tracking softw	are (TRACS).	The project is
					nitting and case	e tracking softw	vare (TRACS).	The project is 8,238,274

